
AGENDA

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
AVESON CORPORATION

Zoom Virtual Meeting Zoom Link
Meeting ID: 635 876 1750

Password: aveson

September 2, 2021
6:00 P.M.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR PRESENTATIONS TO
THE BOARD BY PARENTS AND CITIZENS

Aveson Corporation (“Aveson”), which operates Aveson School of Leaders and Aveson Global
Leadership Academy, welcomes your participation at the Aveson’s Board meetings.  The
purpose of a public meeting of the Board of Directors (“Board”) is to conduct the affairs of
Aveson in public.  We are pleased that you are in attendance and hope that you will visit these
meetings often.  Your participation assures us of continuing community interest in our schools.
To assist you in the ease of speaking/participating in our meetings, the following guidelines are
provided:

1. Agendas are available to all audience members at the door to the meeting.  Note
that the order of business on this agenda may be changed without prior notice. For more
information on this agenda, please contact:  Aveson Charter Schools, 1919 Pinecrest
Dr., Altadena, CA  91001.  Telephone: 626-797-1440.

2. “Request to Speak” forms are available to all audience members who wish to
speak on any agenda items or under the general category of “Oral Communications.”
You may specify that you wish to speak on an agenda item by completing the form
before the meeting is called to order. Please keep your microphone muted, except when
you are called upon by the Board.

3. “Oral Communications” is set aside for members of the audience to raise issues
that are not specifically on the agenda.  However, due to public meeting laws, the Board
can only listen to your issue, not respond or take action.  The Board may give direction
to staff to respond to your communication or you may be offered the option of returning
with a citizen-requested item. These presentations are limited to three (3) minutes and
total time allotted to non-agenda items will not exceed fifteen (15) minutes.

4. You will be given an opportunity to speak for up to five (5) minutes on agenda
items when the Board discusses that item.

https://zoom.us/j/6358761750?pwd=L2paVmhuK1J6N0JrNTdEY1ByK0Zxdz09


5. When addressing the Board, speakers are requested to state their name and
adhere to the time limits set forth.

6. Citizens may request that a topic related to school business be placed on a future
agenda in accordance with the guidelines in Board Policy.  Once such an item is
properly agendized and publicly noticed, the Board can respond, interact, and act upon
the item.

7. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and upon request,
Aveson may furnish reasonable auxiliary aids and services to qualified individuals with
disabilities. Individuals who require appropriate alternative modification of the agenda
in order to participate in Board meetings are invited to contact Aveson’s main office.

I. PRELIMINARY

A. CALL TO ORDER
Meeting was called to order by the Board Chair at .

B. ROLL CALL
Present           Absent

Bridgette Brown ______ ______
Rob Dell Angelo ______ ______
Javier Guzman ______ ______
Trinity Jolley ______ ______
Jeiran Lashai ______ ______
Elsie Rivas Gómez ______ ______
Kat Ross ______ ______

Core Practice
Guiding Principle: XXXXX

II. COMMUNICATIONS

A. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: Non-agenda items: no individual presentation
shall be for more than three (3) minutes and the total time for this purpose shall
not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Ordinarily, Board members will not respond to
presentations and no action can be taken. However, the Board may give direction
to staff following a presentation.

III. PUBLIC SESSION AGENDA

A. ACTION ITEMS



1. Aveson Testing Plan (AGLA)
2. Aveson Testing Plan (ASL)
3. AGLA/LACOE Testing Contract
4. ASL/LACOE Testing Contract
5. Aveson Volunteer Handbook and Application
6. Aveson ECF Connectivity Program
7. CDW ECF Quote
8. Verizon ECF Quote

IV. ADJOURNMENT



DPH/LACOE/LEA
Testing Plan

Introduction

The County of Los Angeles Department of Public Health (Public Health) is the recipient of a
$302,372,981 award to assist schools in reopening safely for in-person instruction by supporting
school-based COVID-19 testing for teachers, staff, and students. This funding is part of the $10 billion
dedicated to reopening schools nationally through the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and County
of Los Angeles is one of the 64 recipients.

The objective of the Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity for Prevention and Control of Emerging and
Infectious Diseases (ELC) Reopening Schools award is to support comprehensive screening testing for
K-12 schools (public and private) for the remainder of the 2020-2021 school year and into the summer
and subsequent 2021-2022 year, as funds allow. As such, 85% of the award must be allocated to
directly fund local education agencies (LEAs) or provide materials (e.g. test kits, personal protective
equipment, staffing, etc.) and services (e.g. sample collection, laboratory testing, etc.). The ELC
Reopening Schools award has three overarching activities:

● Rapid deployment of screening testing resources
● Development of K-12 screening testing implementation plan
● Implementation of screening testing action plan

To enable K-12 schools to establish COVID-19 screening testing programs to support and maintain
in-person learning in Los Angeles County (LAC), LACOE will directly fund local education agencies
(LEAs), or school districts and charter schools, to implement school-based testing and/or provide
materials and equipment to facilitate testing in all LEAs in LAC. LACOE will also support LEAs, in
coordination with County, in identifying and/or funding an information technology (IT) system that has
the following capabilities to monitor testing including, but not limited to: on-the-ground logistics for the
implementation of project; conducting registration and consent for testing; providing notification of
results to testers; reporting positive results to County; and providing data dashboards to monitor cases
and contacts, identify outbreaks, and summarize findings. LACOE will also develop and/or implement
an IT system that will support the programmatic, financial, and contractual monitoring.

TESTING PLAN CHECKLIST

LEA Deliverables Responsible Member Check-In Timeline Due Date

A. LEA Information Michelle Zvonec

B. Testing Implementation Michelle Zvonec

C. Testing Details Michelle Zvonec

D. Timeline Michelle Zvonec

E. Vaccination Michelle Zvonec

F. Testing Model Narrative Michelle Zvonec

Approved by LACOE & DPH on 7/20/21 1

mailto:michellezvonec@aveson.org
mailto:michellezvonec@aveson.org
mailto:michellezvonec@aveson.org
mailto:michellezvonec@aveson.org


DPH/LACOE/LEA
Testing Plan

A. District Contact Information:
Directions: Read and respond to the information requested below.

Name of Superintendent: Ian Fraser McFeat

District Name: Aveson Charter Schools

Testing Programmatic Lead Name (First and Last): Michelle Zvonec

Testing Programmatic Lead  Email: michellezvonec@aveson.org

Testing Programmatic Lead Phone Number: (626) 797-1440

Financial Point of Contact Name (First and Last): Celeste Story

Finance POC Email: celestestory@aveson.org

Finance POC Phone Number: (626) 797-1440

B. Testing Implementation:
Directions: Read and respond to the questions below.

What date did you start implementing your Testing Program? (08/16/2021)

When did you start or when do you expect to administer your first COVID-19 tests? (08/16/2021)

Who will be tested? Check all that apply.

X Staff

X Students

▢  Other (explain):

Where is your testing site(s)? Check all that apply.

Testing at individual school sites

▢    Satellite sites central to multiple locations

▢    One centrally located site

▢    External located site

▢    Mobile testing

X   Testing at home

▢    Other (explain):

Approved by LACOE & DPH on 7/20/21 2



DPH/LACOE/LEA
Testing Plan

C. Testing Details:  Protocol Supplier and Laboratory Information
Directions: Indicate the protocol supplier and laboratory information.  Check all that apply. Vendors
need to be approved by DPH.

1. Molecular

What test is being
administered?

What is the frequency of
this testing platform?

How are specimens being
collected?

What is the specimen
type?

X   Molecular test -
detects genetic
sequence of
SARS-CoV-2 virus
(e.g., RT-PCR)  (1)

X More than once per
week
▢ Once a week
▢ Every other week
▢ Monthly

▢  Self-collected
▢  Clinician-collected
X School Staff-collected

▢  Saliva
▢  Cheek Swab
X Nasal Swab
▢  Nasopharyngeal Swab
▢  Other (please specify)

Who is your molecular test supplier?

Laboratory Services of America.

Who is the laboratory you are using for testing?

Laboratory Services of America

What is the cost per test?

Costs are covered by medical insurance per each
individual person tested.

Additional Information:

2. Antigen

What test is being
administered?

What is the frequency of
this testing platform?

How are specimens being
collected?

What is the specimen
type?

▢    Antigen test  -
detects presence of
SARS-CoV-2 viral
proteins

▢  More than once per
week
▢ Once a week
▢ Every other week
▢ Monthly

▢  Self-collected
▢  Clinician-collected
▢  School Staff-collected

▢  Saliva
▢  Cheek Swab
▢  Nasal Swab
▢  Nasopharyngeal Swab
▢  Other (please specify)

Who is your Antigen test supplier? What is the name of the Antigen test you are using?

What is the cost per test? Additional Information:

Approved by LACOE & DPH on 7/20/21 3



DPH/LACOE/LEA
Testing Plan

3. Confirmatory Testing - Antigen w/Molecular Testing

What test is being
administered? (i.e.PCR,
Antigen, etc)

What is the frequency of
this testing platform?

How are specimens being
collected?

What is the specimen
type?

▢    Antigen test with
reflex molecular testing
to confirm unexpected
results (e.g., negative
antigen result in
symptomatic individual
OR positive antigen
result in asymptomatic
individual without
exposure)

▢  More than once per
week
▢ Once a week
▢ Every other week
▢ Monthly

▢  Self-collected
▢  Clinician-collected
▢  School Staff-collected

▢  Saliva
▢  Cheek Swab
▢  Nasal Swab
▢  Nasopharyngeal Swab
▢  Other (please specify)

Who is your test kit supplier?
Antigen:

Molecular:

Who is your laboratory for Molecular testing?
Antigen:

Molecular:

What is the cost per test?
Antigen:

Molecular:

Additional Information:
Antigen:

Molecular:

Approved by LACOE & DPH on 7/20/21 4



DPH/LACOE/LEA
Testing Plan

D. Suggested (Sample) Covid-Related Testing Activities/Timeline - First Semester
Sample timeline that your Testing Team could reference as you are planning your Testing Program.

Activities June July Aug/Sept Oct./Nov.

Covid-19 Testing Testing for summer
school and student
athletes (If
applicable)

Order PPE Set up Covid Testing
locations

Continue w/ Covid
testing

Planning Planning your testing

Sign & submit
Contract, W-9, and
Annual and Fiscal
Projection Survey.

Planning your testing
program

Sign & submit
Contract, W-9, and
Annual and Fiscal
Projection Survey.

Establish your
wraparound services.

Establish Team
Meetings

Creating a testing
schedule

Distribution of PPE to
schools.

Identify additional
Covid Testing
locations

Reorder PPE

Analyze Testing Data
& Reevaluate Testing
Needs, Outreach,
Training/PD/
Workshops,
Supports, &
Wraparound services.

Outreach Selecting your Covid
Testing provider,
select your
laboratory.

Purchase your Covid
Testing
database/platform.

Selecting your Covid
Testing provider.

Select your Covid
Testing laboratory.

Purchase your Covid
Testing database/
platform.

Outreach to families -
Plan info sessions,
training/
PD/workshops for all
stakeholders.

Outreach to families
via phone calls, town
halls meetings, coffee
w/the principal
meetings, robocalls
district wide,  flyers,
parent letters,
newsletter, webpage
announcements

Outreach to families
via phone calls, town
halls meetings, coffee
w/the principal
meetings, robocalls
district wide,  flyers,
parent letters,
newsletter, webpage
announcements

Hiring Posting Job/
Hiring/Identify your
Testing Programmatic
Lead

Hiring/Identify your
Testing Programmatic
Lead

Training Staff Onboarding and
training new staff

Monitor & Determine
your wraparound
services.

Monitor & Determine
Team Meetings next

Monitor & Determine
your wraparound
services.

Monitor & Determine
Team Meetings next

Approved by LACOE & DPH on 7/20/21 5



DPH/LACOE/LEA
Testing Plan

steps

Offer info sessions,
training/
PD/workshops for all
stakeholders.

steps

Offer info sessions,
training/
PD/workshops for all
stakeholders.

Covid-19
Vaccinating

Schedule vaccination
event

Coordinate/Hold
Covid Vaccination
Events

Note: Data submission to LACOE
Weekly Programmatic Reporting (due every Monday)
Monthly Fiscal Reporting (Due the 15th of the following month)
Quarterly Reporting (Due to LACOE)

1. First Semester Activity Covid Testing Timeline
Directions: Use the table below to create your first semester timeline that includes all the
covid-related activities you are/will engage throughout the duration of the grant (June 2021 - July 2023).
You can use the sample provided above to support your timeline planning.
Please Note:  You will list items ONLY in the categories that are applicable to your planning.

Activities June
(2020-21)

July
(2021-22)

Aug/Sept
(2021-22)

Oct./Nov.
(2021-22)

Covid-19 Testing Began Covid
testing

Continue w/ Covid
testing

Planning Selecting your Covid
Testing provider.

Select your Covid
Testing laboratory.

Created testing
schedule

Analyze Testing Data
& Reevaluate Testing
Needs, Outreach,
Training/PD/
Workshops,
Supports, &
Wraparound services.

Outreach Outreach to families
via phone calls, town
halls meetings,
newsletter, electronic
weekly
communication to
parents

Outreach to families
via phone calls, town
halls meetings,
newsletter, electronic
weekly
communication to
parents

Hiring Posting Job/
Hiring/Identify your
Testing Programmatic

Approved by LACOE & DPH on 7/20/21 6



DPH/LACOE/LEA
Testing Plan

Lead

Training Staff Professional
development to
explain testing
protocols and
weekly electronic
communication
about testing
protocols to staff.

Continue to offer
Professional
development to
explain testing
protocols and
weekly electronic
communication
about testing
protocols to staff.

Covid-19
Vaccinating

2. Second Semester Activity Timeline
Directions: Use the table below to create your second semester timeline that includes all the
covid-related activities you are/will engage throughout the duration of the grant (June 2021 - July 2023).
You can use the sample provided above to support your timeline planning.
Please Note:  You will list items ONLY in the categories that are applicable to your planning.

Activities Dec/Jan
(2021-22)

Feb/March
(2021-22)

April/May
(2021-22)

June (2021-22)
July (2022-23)

Covid-19 Testing Continue w/ Covid
testing as needed

Continue w/ Covid
testing as needed

Continue w/ Covid
testing as needed

Continue w/ Covid
testing as needed

Planning Analyze Testing Data
& Reevaluate Testing
Needs, Outreach,
Training/PD/
Workshops,
Supports, &
Wraparound services.

Analyze Testing Data
& Reevaluate Testing
Needs, Outreach,
Training/PD/
Workshops,
Supports, &
Wraparound services.

Analyze Testing Data
& Reevaluate Testing
Needs, Outreach,
Training/PD/
Workshops,
Supports, &
Wraparound services.

Analyze Testing Data
& Reevaluate Testing
Needs, Outreach,
Training/PD/
Workshops,
Supports, &
Wraparound services.

Outreach Continue to Outreach
to families via phone

Continue to Outreach
to families via phone

Continue to Outreach
to families via phone

Continue to Outreach
to families via phone

Approved by LACOE & DPH on 7/20/21 7



DPH/LACOE/LEA
Testing Plan

calls, town halls
meetings,  newsletter,
electronic weekly
communication to
parents

calls, town halls
meetings,  newsletter,
electronic weekly
communication to
parents

calls, town halls
meetings,  newsletter,
electronic weekly
communication to
parents

calls, town halls
meetings,  newsletter,
electronic weekly
communication to
parents

Hiring

Training Staff Continue to offer
Professional
development to
explain testing
protocols and
weekly electronic
communication
about testing
protocols to staff.

Continue to offer
Professional
development to
explain testing
protocols and
weekly electronic
communication
about testing
protocols to staff.

Continue to offer
Professional
development to
explain testing
protocols and
weekly electronic
communication
about testing
protocols to staff.

Continue to offer
Professional
development to
explain testing
protocols and
weekly electronic
communication
about testing
protocols to staff.

Covid-19
Vaccinating

E. Vaccination Activities - (ONLY schools administering VACCINATIONS complete this section):

Approved by LACOE & DPH on 7/20/21 8



DPH/LACOE/LEA
Testing Plan

Directions: Respond to the questions below if you are engaging in any vaccination efforts.

What company/vendor are/will you subcontract for vaccination?

Who is/will conduct vaccinations?

How many students/staff/community members are/will you be vaccinating per event?

How often are/will you be vaccinating students/staff/community members?

▢  weekly

▢  monthly

▢  quarterly

▢  once a semester

▢  other:

What are/will be your targeted outreach systems? Check all that apply
▢  phone calls

▢  robocalls

▢  website announcements

▢  newsletters

▢  parent meetings

▢  other:

What strategies are/will be implemented to improve vaccination on campus?

▢  incentives

▢  community fairs

▢  school fairs/events

▢  raffles

▢  other:

F. Testing Model Narrative:

Approved by LACOE & DPH on 7/20/21 9



DPH/LACOE/LEA
Testing Plan

Directions: In the spaces below provide a detailed description of your Testing Program.

Section I - Testing Models
In one to two paragraphs, describe your Testing Models. Who will be participating in your testing model?
Provide the cadence of your testing model and what day(s)/time(s) you will conduct testing.  If your testing
models and support differ between age groups and provide your rationale for creating different models.  In
addition, please describe the strategy for testing individuals who are symptomatic and/or have
known/suspected exposures to COVID-19.

All students and staff participate in weekly testing. We distribute the test kits on Friday afternoons. All
students and staff self-administer the test on Monday morning and bring their test to school for collection by
the nurses provided by Labs of America. For those students and staff who are mask exempt due to medical
and/or special education services, test twice per week. These individuals receive two test kits on Friday
afternoon. They administer one test on Monday mornings and their second test on Wednesday mornings.
Students who are symptomatic and who have been sent home are expected to test on their own before
returning to campus or they may use one of our test kits and return them on our collection date.  Exposed
unvaccinated individuals who are asymptomatic are sent home to quarantine and may test after day 5 of
exposure and return to campus after day 7 if they continue to be asymptomatic and test negative. Exposed
vaccinated individuals who are asymptomatic may remain on campus but must test and receive a negative
result and remain asymptomatic in order to remain on campus. These individuals may use one of our test
kits and return them on our collection date or use a test agency of their choosing.

Section II:  Covid Testing Outreach
In one to two paragraphs, describe your Covid testing outreach efforts and any data that are driving these
efforts?  Include information regarding any partnerships established and how they support testing efforts and
all stakeholders.

We held a town hall for all stakeholders explaining our testing procedures as well as a professional
development session for all staff members. We send home weekly communication to all stakeholders
explaining procedures for testing.

Section III - Covid Testing Data
In one to two paragraphs, describe how you are/will use the Covid testing data to support your Testing Model,
determine your resource allocation, use of PPE, training, and/or your distribution of staffing supports.

We are in near daily communication with Labs of America and they help us monitor our testing kit supply
needs. Currently our data shows that our families are participating and our Covid mitigation strategies are
effective in keeping low to zero positive cases.

Section IV - Strategies for Positive Cases

Approved by LACOE & DPH on 7/20/21 10



DPH/LACOE/LEA
Testing Plan

In one to two paragraphs, describe what strategies you are/will be implementing to support positive cases.
This may include, but is not limited to staffing, wraparound services, resources, contracts, etc.

If a student tests positive we:
1. Immediately isolate that student.
2. Begin contact tracing.
3. Quarantine possible close contacts.
4. Notify staff and home adults.
5. Track timelines of isolation and quarantine.
6. Create independent study contracts for all students isolated or quarantined and shift to synchronous

and asynchronous learning as needed.

‘Section V:  Staffing
In one to two paragraphs, include information that describes in its entirety your staffing efforts and the direct
impact to testing efforts.

A Covid Health/Testing Coordinator was hired to oversee the testing program. This person coordinates with
Labs of America to oversee test kit supply and acts as the liaison between staff and parent stakeholders and
the lab company regarding registering for weekly test appointments. The test coordinator also puts the test
kits together, distributes the test kits to students and staff, collects the test kits each week and works with the
lab nurses to make sure the test kits get entered into their system. The test coordinator also communicates
with all stakeholders about testing protocols and procedures.

Section VI:  Anticipated Challenges
In one to two paragraphs, include any anticipated challenges regarding your Testing Program.

The testing program is very time and labor intensive. Many other school support staff have been needed to
support the test coordinator in fulfilling their testing duties. Additionally, it has been difficult to make sure all
stakeholders return their test on time so that each test can be analyzed in a timely manner.

Section VII:  Additional Information
In one to two paragraphs, include any additional information regarding your Testing Program.

Section VIII:  Testing Program Uploads/Resources
Use this section to Include any uploads/resources that support your testing program?

Approved by LACOE & DPH on 7/20/21 11



DPH/LACOE/LEA
Testing Plan

Approved by LACOE & DPH on 7/20/21 12



DPH/LACOE/LEA
Testing Plan

Introduction

The County of Los Angeles Department of Public Health (Public Health) is the recipient of a
$302,372,981 award to assist schools in reopening safely for in-person instruction by supporting
school-based COVID-19 testing for teachers, staff, and students. This funding is part of the $10 billion
dedicated to reopening schools nationally through the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and County
of Los Angeles is one of the 64 recipients.

The objective of the Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity for Prevention and Control of Emerging and
Infectious Diseases (ELC) Reopening Schools award is to support comprehensive screening testing for
K-12 schools (public and private) for the remainder of the 2020-2021 school year and into the summer
and subsequent 2021-2022 year, as funds allow. As such, 85% of the award must be allocated to
directly fund local education agencies (LEAs) or provide materials (e.g. test kits, personal protective
equipment, staffing, etc.) and services (e.g. sample collection, laboratory testing, etc.). The ELC
Reopening Schools award has three overarching activities:

● Rapid deployment of screening testing resources
● Development of K-12 screening testing implementation plan
● Implementation of screening testing action plan

To enable K-12 schools to establish COVID-19 screening testing programs to support and maintain
in-person learning in Los Angeles County (LAC), LACOE will directly fund local education agencies
(LEAs), or school districts and charter schools, to implement school-based testing and/or provide
materials and equipment to facilitate testing in all LEAs in LAC. LACOE will also support LEAs, in
coordination with County, in identifying and/or funding an information technology (IT) system that has
the following capabilities to monitor testing including, but not limited to: on-the-ground logistics for the
implementation of project; conducting registration and consent for testing; providing notification of
results to testers; reporting positive results to County; and providing data dashboards to monitor cases
and contacts, identify outbreaks, and summarize findings. LACOE will also develop and/or implement
an IT system that will support the programmatic, financial, and contractual monitoring.

TESTING PLAN CHECKLIST

LEA Deliverables Responsible Member Check-In Timeline Due Date

A. LEA Information Michelle Zvonec

B. Testing Implementation Michelle Zvonec

C. Testing Details Michelle Zvonec

D. Timeline Michelle Zvonec

E. Vaccination Michelle Zvonec

F. Testing Model Narrative Michelle Zvonec

Approved by LACOE & DPH on 7/20/21 1

mailto:michellezvonec@aveson.org
mailto:michellezvonec@aveson.org
mailto:michellezvonec@aveson.org
mailto:michellezvonec@aveson.org


DPH/LACOE/LEA
Testing Plan

A. District Contact Information:
Directions: Read and respond to the information requested below.

Name of Superintendent: Ian Fraser McFeat

District Name: Aveson Charter Schools

Testing Programmatic Lead Name (First and Last): Michelle Zvonec

Testing Programmatic Lead  Email: michellezvonec@aveson.org

Testing Programmatic Lead Phone Number: (626) 797-1440

Financial Point of Contact Name (First and Last): Celeste Story

Finance POC Email: celestestory@aveson.org

Finance POC Phone Number: (626) 797-1440

B. Testing Implementation:
Directions: Read and respond to the questions below.

What date did you start implementing your Testing Program? (08/16/2021)

When did you start or when do you expect to administer your first COVID-19 tests? (08/16/2021)

Who will be tested? Check all that apply.

X Staff

X Students

▢  Other (explain):

Where is your testing site(s)? Check all that apply.

Testing at individual school sites

▢    Satellite sites central to multiple locations

▢    One centrally located site

▢    External located site

▢    Mobile testing

X   Testing at home

▢    Other (explain):

Approved by LACOE & DPH on 7/20/21 2



DPH/LACOE/LEA
Testing Plan

C. Testing Details:  Protocol Supplier and Laboratory Information
Directions: Indicate the protocol supplier and laboratory information.  Check all that apply. Vendors
need to be approved by DPH.

1. Molecular

What test is being
administered?

What is the frequency of
this testing platform?

How are specimens being
collected?

What is the specimen
type?

X   Molecular test -
detects genetic
sequence of
SARS-CoV-2 virus
(e.g., RT-PCR)  (1)

X More than once per
week
▢ Once a week
▢ Every other week
▢ Monthly

▢  Self-collected
▢  Clinician-collected
X School Staff-collected

▢  Saliva
▢  Cheek Swab
X Nasal Swab
▢  Nasopharyngeal Swab
▢  Other (please specify)

Who is your molecular test supplier?

Laboratory Services of America.

Who is the laboratory you are using for testing?

Laboratory Services of America

What is the cost per test?

Costs are covered by medical insurance per each
individual person tested.

Additional Information:

2. Antigen

What test is being
administered?

What is the frequency of
this testing platform?

How are specimens being
collected?

What is the specimen
type?

▢    Antigen test  -
detects presence of
SARS-CoV-2 viral
proteins

▢  More than once per
week
▢ Once a week
▢ Every other week
▢ Monthly

▢  Self-collected
▢  Clinician-collected
▢  School Staff-collected

▢  Saliva
▢  Cheek Swab
▢  Nasal Swab
▢  Nasopharyngeal Swab
▢  Other (please specify)

Who is your Antigen test supplier? What is the name of the Antigen test you are using?

What is the cost per test? Additional Information:

Approved by LACOE & DPH on 7/20/21 3



DPH/LACOE/LEA
Testing Plan

3. Confirmatory Testing - Antigen w/Molecular Testing

What test is being
administered? (i.e.PCR,
Antigen, etc)

What is the frequency of
this testing platform?

How are specimens being
collected?

What is the specimen
type?

▢    Antigen test with
reflex molecular testing
to confirm unexpected
results (e.g., negative
antigen result in
symptomatic individual
OR positive antigen
result in asymptomatic
individual without
exposure)

▢  More than once per
week
▢ Once a week
▢ Every other week
▢ Monthly

▢  Self-collected
▢  Clinician-collected
▢  School Staff-collected

▢  Saliva
▢  Cheek Swab
▢  Nasal Swab
▢  Nasopharyngeal Swab
▢  Other (please specify)

Who is your test kit supplier?
Antigen:

Molecular:

Who is your laboratory for Molecular testing?
Antigen:

Molecular:

What is the cost per test?
Antigen:

Molecular:

Additional Information:
Antigen:

Molecular:

Approved by LACOE & DPH on 7/20/21 4



DPH/LACOE/LEA
Testing Plan

D. Suggested (Sample) Covid-Related Testing Activities/Timeline - First Semester
Sample timeline that your Testing Team could reference as you are planning your Testing Program.

Activities June July Aug/Sept Oct./Nov.

Covid-19 Testing Testing for summer
school and student
athletes (If
applicable)

Order PPE Set up Covid Testing
locations

Continue w/ Covid
testing

Planning Planning your testing

Sign & submit
Contract, W-9, and
Annual and Fiscal
Projection Survey.

Planning your testing
program

Sign & submit
Contract, W-9, and
Annual and Fiscal
Projection Survey.

Establish your
wraparound services.

Establish Team
Meetings

Creating a testing
schedule

Distribution of PPE to
schools.

Identify additional
Covid Testing
locations

Reorder PPE

Analyze Testing Data
& Reevaluate Testing
Needs, Outreach,
Training/PD/
Workshops,
Supports, &
Wraparound services.

Outreach Selecting your Covid
Testing provider,
select your
laboratory.

Purchase your Covid
Testing
database/platform.

Selecting your Covid
Testing provider.

Select your Covid
Testing laboratory.

Purchase your Covid
Testing database/
platform.

Outreach to families -
Plan info sessions,
training/
PD/workshops for all
stakeholders.

Outreach to families
via phone calls, town
halls meetings, coffee
w/the principal
meetings, robocalls
district wide,  flyers,
parent letters,
newsletter, webpage
announcements

Outreach to families
via phone calls, town
halls meetings, coffee
w/the principal
meetings, robocalls
district wide,  flyers,
parent letters,
newsletter, webpage
announcements

Hiring Posting Job/
Hiring/Identify your
Testing Programmatic
Lead

Hiring/Identify your
Testing Programmatic
Lead

Training Staff Onboarding and
training new staff

Monitor & Determine
your wraparound
services.

Monitor & Determine
Team Meetings next

Monitor & Determine
your wraparound
services.

Monitor & Determine
Team Meetings next

Approved by LACOE & DPH on 7/20/21 5



DPH/LACOE/LEA
Testing Plan

steps

Offer info sessions,
training/
PD/workshops for all
stakeholders.

steps

Offer info sessions,
training/
PD/workshops for all
stakeholders.

Covid-19
Vaccinating

Schedule vaccination
event

Coordinate/Hold
Covid Vaccination
Events

Note: Data submission to LACOE
Weekly Programmatic Reporting (due every Monday)
Monthly Fiscal Reporting (Due the 15th of the following month)
Quarterly Reporting (Due to LACOE)

1. First Semester Activity Covid Testing Timeline
Directions: Use the table below to create your first semester timeline that includes all the
covid-related activities you are/will engage throughout the duration of the grant (June 2021 - July 2023).
You can use the sample provided above to support your timeline planning.
Please Note:  You will list items ONLY in the categories that are applicable to your planning.

Activities June
(2020-21)

July
(2021-22)

Aug/Sept
(2021-22)

Oct./Nov.
(2021-22)

Covid-19 Testing Began Covid
testing

Continue w/ Covid
testing

Planning Selecting your Covid
Testing provider.

Select your Covid
Testing laboratory.

Created testing
schedule

Analyze Testing Data
& Reevaluate Testing
Needs, Outreach,
Training/PD/
Workshops,
Supports, &
Wraparound services.

Outreach Outreach to families
via phone calls, town
halls meetings,
newsletter, electronic
weekly
communication to
parents

Outreach to families
via phone calls, town
halls meetings,
newsletter, electronic
weekly
communication to
parents

Hiring Posting Job/
Hiring/Identify your
Testing Programmatic

Approved by LACOE & DPH on 7/20/21 6



DPH/LACOE/LEA
Testing Plan

Lead

Training Staff Professional
development to
explain testing
protocols and
weekly electronic
communication
about testing
protocols to staff.

Continue to offer
Professional
development to
explain testing
protocols and
weekly electronic
communication
about testing
protocols to staff.

Covid-19
Vaccinating

2. Second Semester Activity Timeline
Directions: Use the table below to create your second semester timeline that includes all the
covid-related activities you are/will engage throughout the duration of the grant (June 2021 - July 2023).
You can use the sample provided above to support your timeline planning.
Please Note:  You will list items ONLY in the categories that are applicable to your planning.

Activities Dec/Jan
(2021-22)

Feb/March
(2021-22)

April/May
(2021-22)

June (2021-22)
July (2022-23)

Covid-19 Testing Continue w/ Covid
testing as needed

Continue w/ Covid
testing as needed

Continue w/ Covid
testing as needed

Continue w/ Covid
testing as needed

Planning Analyze Testing Data
& Reevaluate Testing
Needs, Outreach,
Training/PD/
Workshops,
Supports, &
Wraparound services.

Analyze Testing Data
& Reevaluate Testing
Needs, Outreach,
Training/PD/
Workshops,
Supports, &
Wraparound services.

Analyze Testing Data
& Reevaluate Testing
Needs, Outreach,
Training/PD/
Workshops,
Supports, &
Wraparound services.

Analyze Testing Data
& Reevaluate Testing
Needs, Outreach,
Training/PD/
Workshops,
Supports, &
Wraparound services.

Outreach Continue to Outreach
to families via phone

Continue to Outreach
to families via phone

Continue to Outreach
to families via phone

Continue to Outreach
to families via phone

Approved by LACOE & DPH on 7/20/21 7



DPH/LACOE/LEA
Testing Plan

calls, town halls
meetings,  newsletter,
electronic weekly
communication to
parents

calls, town halls
meetings,  newsletter,
electronic weekly
communication to
parents

calls, town halls
meetings,  newsletter,
electronic weekly
communication to
parents

calls, town halls
meetings,  newsletter,
electronic weekly
communication to
parents

Hiring

Training Staff Continue to offer
Professional
development to
explain testing
protocols and
weekly electronic
communication
about testing
protocols to staff.

Continue to offer
Professional
development to
explain testing
protocols and
weekly electronic
communication
about testing
protocols to staff.

Continue to offer
Professional
development to
explain testing
protocols and
weekly electronic
communication
about testing
protocols to staff.

Continue to offer
Professional
development to
explain testing
protocols and
weekly electronic
communication
about testing
protocols to staff.

Covid-19
Vaccinating

E. Vaccination Activities - (ONLY schools administering VACCINATIONS complete this section):

Approved by LACOE & DPH on 7/20/21 8



DPH/LACOE/LEA
Testing Plan

Directions: Respond to the questions below if you are engaging in any vaccination efforts.

What company/vendor are/will you subcontract for vaccination?

Who is/will conduct vaccinations?

How many students/staff/community members are/will you be vaccinating per event?

How often are/will you be vaccinating students/staff/community members?

▢  weekly

▢  monthly

▢  quarterly

▢  once a semester

▢  other:

What are/will be your targeted outreach systems? Check all that apply
▢  phone calls

▢  robocalls

▢  website announcements

▢  newsletters

▢  parent meetings

▢  other:

What strategies are/will be implemented to improve vaccination on campus?

▢  incentives

▢  community fairs

▢  school fairs/events

▢  raffles

▢  other:

F. Testing Model Narrative:

Approved by LACOE & DPH on 7/20/21 9



DPH/LACOE/LEA
Testing Plan

Directions: In the spaces below provide a detailed description of your Testing Program.

Section I - Testing Models
In one to two paragraphs, describe your Testing Models. Who will be participating in your testing model?
Provide the cadence of your testing model and what day(s)/time(s) you will conduct testing.  If your testing
models and support differ between age groups and provide your rationale for creating different models.  In
addition, please describe the strategy for testing individuals who are symptomatic and/or have
known/suspected exposures to COVID-19.

All students and staff participate in weekly testing. We distribute the test kits on Friday afternoons. All
students and staff self-administer the test on Monday morning and bring their test to school for collection by
the nurses provided by Labs of America. For those students and staff who are mask exempt due to medical
and/or special education services, test twice per week. These individuals receive two test kits on Friday
afternoon. They administer one test on Monday mornings and their second test on Wednesday mornings.
Students who are symptomatic and who have been sent home are expected to test on their own before
returning to campus or they may use one of our test kits and return them on our collection date.  Exposed
unvaccinated individuals who are asymptomatic are sent home to quarantine and may test after day 5 of
exposure and return to campus after day 7 if they continue to be asymptomatic and test negative. Exposed
vaccinated individuals who are asymptomatic may remain on campus but must test and receive a negative
result and remain asymptomatic in order to remain on campus. These individuals may use one of our test
kits and return them on our collection date or use a test agency of their choosing.

Section II:  Covid Testing Outreach
In one to two paragraphs, describe your Covid testing outreach efforts and any data that are driving these
efforts?  Include information regarding any partnerships established and how they support testing efforts and
all stakeholders.

We held a town hall for all stakeholders explaining our testing procedures as well as a professional
development session for all staff members. We send home weekly communication to all stakeholders
explaining procedures for testing.

Section III - Covid Testing Data
In one to two paragraphs, describe how you are/will use the Covid testing data to support your Testing Model,
determine your resource allocation, use of PPE, training, and/or your distribution of staffing supports.

We are in near daily communication with Labs of America and they help us monitor our testing kit supply
needs. Currently our data shows that our families are participating and our Covid mitigation strategies are
effective in keeping low to zero positive cases.

Section IV - Strategies for Positive Cases

Approved by LACOE & DPH on 7/20/21 10



DPH/LACOE/LEA
Testing Plan

In one to two paragraphs, describe what strategies you are/will be implementing to support positive cases.
This may include, but is not limited to staffing, wraparound services, resources, contracts, etc.

If a student tests positive we:
1. Immediately isolate that student.
2. Begin contact tracing.
3. Quarantine possible close contacts.
4. Notify staff and home adults.
5. Track timelines of isolation and quarantine.
6. Create independent study contracts for all students isolated or quarantined and shift to synchronous

and asynchronous learning as needed.

‘Section V:  Staffing
In one to two paragraphs, include information that describes in its entirety your staffing efforts and the direct
impact to testing efforts.

A Covid Health/Testing Coordinator was hired to oversee the testing program. This person coordinates with
Labs of America to oversee test kit supply and acts as the liaison between staff and parent stakeholders and
the lab company regarding registering for weekly test appointments. The test coordinator also puts the test
kits together, distributes the test kits to students and staff, collects the test kits each week and works with the
lab nurses to make sure the test kits get entered into their system. The test coordinator also communicates
with all stakeholders about testing protocols and procedures.

Section VI:  Anticipated Challenges
In one to two paragraphs, include any anticipated challenges regarding your Testing Program.

The testing program is very time and labor intensive. Many other school support staff have been needed to
support the test coordinator in fulfilling their testing duties. Additionally, it has been difficult to make sure all
stakeholders return their test on time so that each test can be analyzed in a timely manner.

Section VII:  Additional Information
In one to two paragraphs, include any additional information regarding your Testing Program.

Section VIII:  Testing Program Uploads/Resources
Use this section to Include any uploads/resources that support your testing program?

Approved by LACOE & DPH on 7/20/21 11



DPH/LACOE/LEA
Testing Plan

Approved by LACOE & DPH on 7/20/21 12



Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 1 C-21372:20:23 

C-21372:20:23 
 
 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
 

CONTRACT  
TO  

PARTICIPATE IN SCHOOL-BASED COVID-19 TESTING 
2020-2023 

 
The LOS ANGELES COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, a public educational agency, 
located at 9300 Imperial Highway, Downey, California 90242-2890, hereinafter 
referred to as "LACOE," and AVESON SCHOOL OF LEADERS, hereinafter referred 
to as "LEA Subcontractor". LACOE and LEA Subcontractor may be referred to 
individually as “Party” or collectively as “Parties” hereinafter. 
 

RECITALS 
 
WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors 
(“Board”) and the County of Los Angeles Department of Public Health (“County”) 
declared a local and public health emergency in response to the increased spread of 
the novel coronavirus (COVID-19) across the country and has delegated authority 
to enter into agreements necessary to support the County’s continued efforts to 
assist and address the health, safety and welfare of County residents during the 
COVID-19 pandemic and in compliance with the requirements of the federal and 
state funding source for such agreement. 
 
WHEREAS, County has been allocated funds from Centers for Disease Control and 
Prevention (CDC) Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity for Infectious Diseases 
(ELC) grant, Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) Number 93.323, which 
has been designated as Reopening Schools Fund.   
 
WHEREAS, County and LACOE entered into a contract on June 7, 2021 to provide 
school-based COVID-19 testing in K-12 schools using a portion of Reopening 
Schools Fund (Exhibit B - Prime Contract).  
 
WHEREAS, LACOE hereby subcontracts with LEA Subcontractor for school-based 
COVID-19 testing in K-12 schools as specified in Exhibit A - Statement of Work, 
attached hereto, incorporated herein, and made a part hereof. 
 
WHEREAS, LEA Subcontractor is a subrecipient of this grant with all the duties and 
obligations of that designation attached. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, and 
for good and valuable consideration, the parties agree to perform in accordance with 
Exhibit A – Statement of Work. 
  



Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 2 C-21372:20:23 

1. TERM 
 

This Contract shall begin on June 7, 2021 and continue in full force and effect 
through July 31, 2022 (expiration date) unless early termination occurs in 
accordance with the terms of this Contract or this Contract is extended by written 
amendment. 

 
2. COMPENSATION 
 

a. For the period of date of execution through July 31, 2022, the maximum 
obligation of LACOE for all services provided hereunder shall not exceed Sixty-
Two Thousand Four Hundred Ninety-Three Dollars ($62,493.00). 
 

b. LEA Subcontractor shall be reimbursed for authorized expenses pursuant to 
Exhibit A by submitting to LACOE no later than 15th day of each month an 
invoice supported by financial activity of the period covered by the invoice. 
 

c. LEA Subcontractor shall receive advance payment for estimated categorical 
expenditures pursuant to Exhibit A by submitting to LACOE no later than 
15th day of each month.  
 

d. The LEA Subcontractor shall not be entitled to payment or reimbursement for 
any tasks or services performed, nor for any incidental or administrative 
expenses whatsoever incurred in or incidental to performance hereunder, 
except as specified in Exhibit A. 
 

e. The LEA Subcontractor shall have no claim against LACOE for payment of 
any money or reimbursement, of any kind whatsoever, for any service 
provided by the LEA Subcontractor after the expiration or termination of this 
Contract.  

 
3. INDEMNIFICATION RESPONSIBILITIES 
 

The LEA Subcontractor agrees to defend, indemnify, save, and hold harmless 
LACOE  from and against any and all demands, debts, liens, claims, losses, 
damages, liabilities, costs, expenses (including, but not by way of limitation, 
attorney fees and costs actually incurred, whether or not litigation has 
commenced), judgments or obligations, action, or causes of actions whatsoever, 
for or in  conjunction to:  (1) bodily injury or property damage (including, but not 
limited to, death) sustained or claimed to have been sustained by any persons, 
or corporation, or public or private entity (including LACOE)  arising out of, or 
incidental to, or occurring as a result of any negligence of the LEA Subcontractor 
or the negligence of any subcontractor, agent; firm, agency, organization, or 
business retained, engaged, selected, managed, or monitored by the LEA 
Subcontractor relating to services or operations performed in execution of the 
Contract; and (2) injury, damage, or loss sustained or claimed to have been 
sustained by any person or persons, or corporation, or public or private entity 
(including LACOE) arising out of, or incidental to, or occurring as a result of, any 



Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 3 C-21372:20:23 

error, omission, or failure to perform, of the LEA Subcontractor, or any error, 
omission, or failure to perform, of any subcontractor, agent, firm, agency, 
organization, or business retained, engaged, selected, managed, or monitored by 
the LEA Subcontractor relating to the performance or nonperformance of services 
or operations pertaining to the Contract, or relating to the enforcement of the 
Contract. 

 
Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the indemnification 
responsibilities of LEA Subcontractor apply to any claims filed by County against 
LACOE for failure to pay an invoice and/or any claims filed by a vendor against 
LACOE for LEA Subcontractor’s failure to comply with the terms and conditions 
of this Contract. 
 

4. INSURANCE 
 

4.1 Without limiting the LEA Subcontractor, its officers’, agents’, employees’, 
subcontractors’, representatives’ and volunteers’ (collectively hereinafter 
in this Section 8 referred to as Contractor’s) indemnification of LACOE, its 
governing boards and commissions and the individuals thereof, and all its 
officers, agents, employees, representatives and volunteers (collectively 
hereinafter in this Section 8 referred to as LACOE), and as a material 
condition of this Contract, the LEA Subcontractor shall procure and 
maintain at its sole expense, and shall require and cause all of its 
subcontractors and independent contractors to procure and maintain 
without expense to LACOE, insurance as required below for the duration 
of this Contract and any extended period specified.  

 
4.2 Minimum Scope and Limits of Insurance 
 

4.2.1 Commercial General Liability Coverage, with limits of not less than 
the following. 

 
 General Aggregate      $2,000,000 
 Products/Completed Operations Aggregate  $1,000,000 
 Personal and Advertising Injury    $1,000,000 
 Each Occurrence      $1,000,000 
 

The policy shall be endorsed to name County, LACOE, their 
governing boards and commissions and the individuals thereof, and 
all its officers, agents, employees, representatives and volunteers, 
as additional insureds. 
 

4.2.2 Business Automobile Liability Coverage with limits of not less than 
$1,000,000 for bodily injury and property damage, in combined or 
equivalent split limits for each single accident. Insurance shall cover 
liability arising out of LEA Subcontractor’s use of autos pursuant to 
this Contract, including owned, leased, hired, and/or non-owned 
autos, as each may be applicable. 



Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 4 C-21372:20:23 

4.2.3 Workers’ Compensation insurance with limits as required by the 
Labor Code of the State of California and Employers Liability 
insurance limits of $1,000,000 per accident. 

 
4.2.4 Sexual Misconduct Liability covering actual or alleged claims for 

sexual misconduct and/or molestation with minimum limits of 
$2,000,000 per claim and $2,000,000 aggregate, and claims for 
negligent employment, investigation, supervision, training or 
retention of, or failure to report to proper authorities, a person(s) 
who committed any act of abuse, molestation, harassment, 
mistreatment or maltreatment of a sexual nature. Coverage may be 
held as a separate policy or included by endorsement in the 
Commercial General Liability or the Errors and Omissions Policy. 

 
4.3 Endorsements 
 

 The LEA Subcontractor shall furnish LACOE with certificates of insurance 
evidencing insurance coverage for commercial general liability, automobile 
liability, professional liability and workers’ compensation, with an 
additional insured endorsement showing that County, LACOE, its Officers, 
Agents, Employees, Volunteers, and Board is named as an additional 
insured as to commercial general liability.  The certificates and 
endorsements are to be signed by a person employed and authorized by 
the insurer to bind coverage on its behalf and shall specifically reference 
this Contract. The certificates of insurance and endorsements are to be 
received by LACOE within thirty (30) calendar days of full execution of this 
Contract. LACOE reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of 
all required insurance policies at any time. 

  
Certificates of insurance shall be e-mailed to Lacoe@ebix.com 

 
4.4 Other Insurance Provisions 
 
 The LEA Subcontractor shall cause its insurance policies to be amended 

to state the following: 
 

4.4.1 The LEA Subcontractor’s insurance coverage shall be primary 
insurance with respects to LACOE. Any insurance or self-insurance 
maintained by LACOE shall be in excess of the LEA Subcontractor’s 
insurance and shall not contribute to it. 

 
4.4.2 All rights of subrogation against LACOE for injury (including death), 

damage or loss arising from performance or nonperformance of 
LACOE pertaining to this Contract are waived. 

 
4.4.3 Coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled or reduced in 

coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) calendar days’ prior 

mailto:Lacoe@ebix.com


Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 5 C-21372:20:23 

written notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been 
given to LACOE. 

 
4.4.4 LEA Subcontractor shall be obligated to renew its insurance policies 

as necessary and to provide new certificates of insurance from time 
to time, so that LACOE is continuously in possession of evidence of 
the Contractor LEA Subcontractor’s insurance in accordance with 
the foregoing provisions. 

 
5. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 
 

While performing its obligations under this Contract, the LEA Subcontractor is 
an independent contractor and not an officer, employee or agent of LACOE.   The 
LEA shall not at any time or in any manner represent that it or any of its officers, 
employees, or agents are employees of LACOE. 

 
6. NON-DISCRIMINATION AND NON-SEGREGATION 
 

During the performance of this Contract, the LEA Subcontractor agrees to 
comply with all Federal, State, and local laws respecting non-discrimination in 
employment and non-segregation of facilities including, but not limited to 
requirements set out in 41 CFR 60-1.4, 60-250.4 and 60-741.4, which equal 
opportunity clauses are hereby incorporated by reference. 

 
7. NOTIFICATION 
 

Any notice, request, demand or other communication to be given pursuant to 
this Contract shall be in writing and such notices, as well as any other document 
to 'be delivered; shall be delivered by email, personal service or by deposit in the 
U.S.  Mail, certified or registered, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, and 
addressed to the party for whom intended as follows: 

 
 

LACOE:       Contracts Section 
Los Angeles County Office of Education 
9300 Imperial Highway, ECW Room 133, 
Downey, CA  90242-2890 

 
For LEA:       Mailing Address is LEA Subcontractor’s Office. 

 
8. MODIFICATIONS 
 

This document contains the entire Contract between the parties and may be 
modified only in writing signed by both parties. 

 
9. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW 
 

In the performance of this Contract, both parties shall observe and comply with 



Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 6 C-21372:20:23 

all applicable local, county, State and Federal laws, rules and regulations. Each 
and every provision of law and clause required by law to be inserted into this 
Contract shall be deemed to be inserted and this Contract shall read and be 
enforced as though it were included. If through mistake or otherwise any 
provision is not inserted, or is not correctly inserted, upon application of either 
party the Contract may be amended to make the insertion or correction. All 
references to statutes and regulations shall include all amendments, 
replacements and enactments on the subject which are in effect as of the date of 
this Contract, and any later changes which do not materially and substantially 
alter the positions of the parties. 

 
10. CHOICE OF LAW OR VENUE 
 

The rights and obligations of the parties and the interpretation and performance 
of this Contract shall be governed by the laws of California, excluding any laws 
which direct the application of the laws of another jurisdiction. The parties agree 
that the venue of any action relating to this Contract shall be Los Angeles County. 

 
11. ASSIGNMENT 
 

Neither party shall assign this Contract without the written consent of the other. 
 

12. SEVERABILITY /WAIVER 
 

12.1 If any provision of this Contract is determined to be illegal, unenforceable, 
or invalid, such act shall in no way affect the validity of any other provision 
in this Contract. 
 

12.2 No waiver of any provision of this Contract shall be deemed, or shall 
constitute, a waiver of any other provision, whether or not similar, nor 
shall any such waiver constitute a continuing or subsequent waiver of the 
same provision. No waiver shall be binding unless executed in writing by 
the party making the waiver. 

 
13. INTEGRATION 
 

This Contract, including all exhibits and other documents incorporated herein 
or made applicable by reference, contains the complete and final understanding 
of the parties' rights; duties and obligations with respect to the transaction 
discussed in the Contract and supersedes all prior Contracts, understandings 
and commitments, whether oral or written. 

 
14. EMPLOYEE FINGERPRINTING 
 

During the entire term of the Contract, the LEA Subcontractor, including all 
subcontractors, shall fully comply with the provisions of the Education Code 
Sections 45125.1, 45125, 44830 and 44830.1. 

 



Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 7 C-21372:20:23 

15. TOBACCO AND MARIJUANA-FREE SCHOOLS AND FACILITIES 
 

When at LACOE-owned or LACOE-leased buildings, both parties hereby agree to 
comply with the Los Angeles County Board of Education’s Policy 3513.3 which 
states:  The County Board recognizes the health hazards associated with smoking 
and the use of tobacco and/or marijuana products including the breathing of 
second-hand smoke, and desires to provide a healthy environment for students 
and staff. The County Board prohibits the use of tobacco and/or marijuana 
products at any time in LACOE-owned or leased buildings, on LACOE property 
and in LACOE vehicles. 

 
16. ALCOHOL AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE 
 

The LEA Subcontractor hereby certifies under penalty of perjury under the laws 
of the State of California that LEA Subcontractor will comply with the 
requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 (Government Code Section 
8350 et. seq.), and the Los Angeles County Board of Education's Alcohol and 
Drug-Free Workplace Policy 4020. 

 
17. LACOE BUDGET/GRANT FUNDS CONTINGENCY 
 

If any portion(s) of LACOE's financial budget affecting the contractual time period 
of this agreement does not appropriate sufficient funds for these contracted 
services and/or related programs, or if grant funds related to these contracted 
services and/or related programs are not available for any reason whatsoever, 
this agreement shall be of no further force and effect. In this event, LACOE shall 
have no liability to pay any funds to LEA Subcontractor under this agreement, 
and the LEA Subcontractor shall not be obligated to perform any provisions of 
this agreement. 

 
In such instances, particularly when partial funding remains available, LACOE 
shall have the option to either terminate this agreement with no liability 
occurring to LACOE, or LACOE may offer an amendment to this agreement to 
reflect the reduced availability of funds. 

 
18. PROVISIONS REQUIRED BY LAW DEEMED INSERTED 
 

Each and every provision of law and clause required by law to be inserted in this 
contract shall be deemed to be inserted herein and the contract shall be read and 
enforced as though it were so inserted and included. 

 
19. CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION OR OTHER 

INELIGIBILITY (Federal Executive Order 12S49) 
 

By executing this contractual instrument, LEA Subcontractor certifies to the best 
of its knowledge and belief that it and its principals: 

  



Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 8 C-21372:20:23 

19.1 Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared 
ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any 
Federal Department or Agency; 
 

19.2 Have not, within a three-year period preceding the execution of this 
contractual instrument, been convicted of, or had a civil judgment 
rendered against them, for:  commission of fraud or a criminal offense in 
connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public 
transaction (Federal, State, or Local) or contract under a public 
transaction; or violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes; or 
commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or 
destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen 
property; 

 
19.3 Are not presently indicted for, or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by 

any government entity (Federal, State, or Local), with commission of any 
of the offenses enumerated in Section 19.2 above, of this certification; and, 

 
19.4 Have not, within a three-year period preceding the execution of this 

contractual instrument, had one or more public transactions (Federal, 
State, or Local) terminated for cause of default. 
 

20. TERMINATION 
 

20.1 Termination for Convenience 
If LACOE elects to terminate this Agreement for LACOE’s convenience, such 
termination shall be effective upon delivery of said Notice of Termination to 
the LEA Subcontractor, unless a later date is specified in the Notice of 
Termination. Thereafter, LACOE shall pay the LEA Subcontractor for 
services provided through the date of termination and for those allowable 
costs determined by LACOE to be reasonably necessary to effect such 
termination. Thereafter, the LEA Subcontractor shall have no further 
claims against LACOE under this Agreement. 
 

20.2 Termination for Default 
 

20.2.1 Default 
LACOE may terminate this Agreement due to LEA Subcontractor’s 
default if (a) a Federal or State proceeding for the relief of debtors 
is undertaken by or against LEA; or, (b) a receiver or trustee is 
appointed for LEA Subcontractor; or (c) LEA Subcontractor makes 
an assignment for the benefit of its creditors; or (d) LEA 
Subcontractor becomes insolvent, which shall be deemed to have 
occurred if LEA Subcontractor has ceased to pay its debts in the 
ordinary course of business or cannot pay its debts as they become 
due, whether or not LEA Subcontractor has committed the act of 
bankruptcy or is considered insolvent within the meaning of the 
Federal bankruptcy law. 



Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 9 C-21372:20:23 

LACOE may also terminate this Agreement due to an LEA 
Subcontractor’s default if the LEA Subcontractor has become the 
subject of revocation proceedings by its authorizer and has ceased 
providing instruction to its students. 

 
20.2.2 Material Breach 

LACOE may terminate this Agreement if LEA Subcontractor 
breaches any material term or violates any material provision of 
this Agreement and does not cure such breach or violation within 
ten (10) calendar days after delivery by LACOE of a written “Notice 
to Cure Deficiency.” 

 
21. SUBCONTRACT UNDER THE TERMS OF A PRIME CONTRACT 
 

This contract is a subcontract under the terms of the LACOE’s SCHOOL-BASED 
COVID-19 TESTING IN K-12 SCHOOLS Contract dated June 7, 2021 with the 
County of Los Angeles Department of Public Health (Exhibit B - Prime Contract) 
and shall be subject to all of the provisions of such prime contract. LEA 
Subcontractor hereby certifies it has read, reviewed, understood and will comply 
with the Prime Contract. 

 
22. EXECUTION REQUIREMENTS 
 

Proper signatures required for execution of this instrument may be by original 
signature; photocopy; fax/facsimile copy; valid, encrypted, electronic 
transmission/signature; and/or other commonly accepted, widely used, 
commercially acceptable signature methods. This instrument may be executed 
in counter-parts by each party on a separate copy thereof with the same force 
and effect as though all parties had executed a single original copy. 

 
23. EDUCATION CODE 
 

In accordance with Education Code Section 17604, this contract is not valid or 
an enforceable obligation against LACOE until approved or ratified by the 
Superintendent or designee. 
 

24. CONFIDENTIALITY 
 
LEA Subcontractor shall maintain the confidentiality of all records and 
information in accordance with all applicable Federal, state and local laws, rules, 
regulations, ordinances, directives, guidelines, policies and procedures relating 
to confidentiality, including, without limitation, County policies concerning 
information technology security and the protection of confidential records and 
information. 
 
24.1 LEA Subcontractor shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless County 

and LACOE, its officers, employees, and agents, from and against any and 
all claims, demands, damages, liabilities, losses, costs and expenses, 



Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 10 C-21372:20:23 

including, without limitation, defense costs and legal, accounting and 
other expert, consulting, or professional fees, arising from, connected 
with, or related to any failure by LEA Subcontractor, its officers, 
employees, agents, or subcontractors, to comply. Any legal defense 
pursuant to LEA Subcontractor’s indemnification obligations under this 
CONFIDENTIALITY Paragraph shall be conducted by LEA Subcontractor 
and performed by counsel selected by LEA Subcontractor and approved 
by County and LACOE.  Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, LACOE 
shall have the right to participate in any such defense, except that in the 
event LEA Subcontractor fails to provide LACOE with a full and adequate 
defense, as determined by LACOE in its sole judgment, LACOE shall be 
entitled to retain its own counsel, including, without limitation, LACOE 
Counsel, and shall be entitled to reimbursement from LEA Subcontractor 
for all such costs and expenses incurred by LACOE in doing so.  LEA 
Subcontractor shall not have the right to enter into any settlement, agree 
to any injunction, or make any admission, in each case, on behalf of 
LACOE without LACOE’s prior written approval. 
 

24.2 LEA Subcontractor shall inform all of its officers, employees, agents and 
subcontractors providing services hereunder of the confidentiality 
provisions of this Contract. 

 
25. SIGNATURE AUTHORITY 
 

Each person signing this Contract represents that he or she has been authorized 
and empowered to enter into this Contract by the party on whose behalf the 
signature is made. 

 
 
LOS ANGELES COUNTY    AVESON SCHOOL OF LEADERS  
OFFICE OF EDUCATION     
 
 
By       By      
 Patricia Smith          
 Chief Financial Officer         
        Typed or Printed Name   
 
Date       Title      
ab-6/24 
ROC-7/12/21 
       Date      
  

Ian McFeat

Superintendent/Executive Director

07/24/2021



Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 11 C-21372:20:23 

 

EXHIBIT A 
 

STATEMENT OF WORK 
 
 

FOR 
 
 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
 

SCHOOL-BASED COVID-19 TESTING 
IN K-12 SCHOOLS 

 



EXHIBIT A 
 

Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 12 C-21372:20:23 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
SCHOOL-BASED COVID-19 TESTING IN K-12 SCHOOLS 

STATEMENT OF WORK 
 
1.0 INTRODUCTION/PROJECT SERVICES 

 
The County of Los Angeles Department of Public Health (Public Health) is the 
recipient of a $302,372,981 award to assist schools in reopening safely for in-
person instruction by supporting school-based COVID-19 testing for 
teachers, staff, and students.  This funding is part of the $10 billion dedicated 
to reopening schools nationally through the American Rescue Plan Act of 
2021, and County of Los Angeles is one of the 64 recipients.   
 
The objective of the Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity for Prevention and 
Control of Emerging and Infectious Diseases (ELC) Reopening Schools award 
is to support comprehensive screening testing for K-12 schools (public and 
private) for the remainder of the 2020-2021 school year and into the summer 
and subsequent 2021-2022 year, as funds allow. As such, 85% of the award 
must be allocated to directly fund local education agencies (LEAs) or provide 
materials (e.g. test kits, personal protective equipment, staffing, etc.) and 
services (e.g. sample collection, laboratory testing, etc.).  Up to 15% of the 
award may be used for coordination, management, technical assistance, 
monitoring, and data collection and reporting activities to support screening 
testing.  The ELC Reopening Schools award has three overarching activities: 
 

• Rapid deployment of screening testing resources 
• Development of K-12 screening testing implementation plan 
• Implementation of screening testing action plan 

 
To enable K-12 schools to establish COVID-19 screening testing programs to 
support and maintain in-person learning in Los Angeles County (LAC), Los 
Angeles County Department of Public Health (County) is working with Los 
Angeles County Office of Education (LACOE). LACOE will work with the local 
education agency (LEA) Subcontractor to oversee the planning, 
implementation, monitoring, reporting and evaluation of school-based 
screening testing. 

 
2.0 OVERVIEW OF NEED FOR SERVICES 
 

Staff and students entering K-12 school campuses will be consented and 
tested through a school-based testing program that will include routine 
testing for COVID-19 and confirmatory testing where indicated. Individuals 
with positive results and their close contacts will be excluded and allowed to 
return to school upon completion of isolation and quarantine periods. 
Additional testing strategies to improve identification of active transmission 
on campus may be considered. 
 



EXHIBIT A 
 

Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 13 C-21372:20:23 

3.0 SPECIFIC SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED 
 

Local education agency (LEA) will implement school-based testing in K-12 
school sites in Los Angeles County. LEA Subcontractor will administer on-
the-ground logistics for the implementation of a testing program, including 
planning and designing a testing program and protocol; conducting outreach 
to students, families and communities; conducting registration and consent 
for testing; administering and/or coordinating testing; providing notification 
of results to individuals tested; providing weekly testing data reports to 
LACOE, providing monthly financial reporting to LACOE; reporting positive 
results to Public Health via LACDPH existing protocols and requirements; and 
providing data dashboards to monitor cases and contacts, identify outbreaks, 
and summarize findings.   
 
County (LACDPH) and LACOE will routinely monitor LEA Subcontractor’s 
progress in all elements of the project through routine reports and meetings. 
LEA Subcontractor will be required to report weekly on Subcontractor’s 
programmatic progress and monthly for financial reports. 

 
3.1 Plan and Implement School-based Testing Programs in LEA K-12 

school sites 
 

• Develop or expand a comprehensive COVID-19 testing program that 
is ready for implementation during the 2021-2022 school year. 

• Provide COVID-19 testing for staff and students in K-12 school sites 
and engaging in school activities. 

• In coordination with County and LACOE, identify and engage with 
companies/vendors to support implementation of COVID-19 testing 
at schools.  This may include, but is not limited to, laboratories or 
testing companies to provide testing kits, personal protective 
equipment (PPE), logistics support, data management support in a 
HIPAA-compliant manner, and returning test results.  

• Submit data via the IT systems and platforms identified and 
provided by LACOE to monitor a school-based testing program. 

• As needed, designate or hire personnel support to implement and 
manage a school testing program.  This may include, but is not 
limited to:  logistics coordinator, school health services staff, 
reporting staff, and outreach staff. 

• Order, receive and distribute test kits, PPE, and other necessary 
equipment for implementing school-based testing programs. Ensure 
testing companies, test suppliers, and laboratory vendors are 
approved by LACOE. 

• Train personnel to administer the school testing program, including 
logistics, test administration, testing and monthly financial 
reporting to LACOE, HIPAA-compliant confidentiality, and results 
reporting to Public Health.  



EXHIBIT A 
 

Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 14 C-21372:20:23 

• Report COVID-19 cases and close contacts to Public Health for 
public health action and implement the Health Officer Order’s 
school reopening and exposure management protocols for K-12 
schools.  

• Conduct outreach and mobilization on school-based testing among 
students and their parents/guardians/families and staff. 

• Collaborate with LACOE and County to identify gaps and develop 
action plans to correct gaps and strengthen school-based testing 
programs. Leverage feedback for continuous quality improvement 
and to strengthen implementation. 

 
3.3 Personnel Support 
 

• Hire personnel as needed to support the implementation of the 
school testing program.  This may include, but not limited to: testing 
coordinator, logistics coordinator, reporting staff, school health 
services staff, and community outreach staff. Additional support 
may come from existing staff. 

• Provide technology equipment (i.e. computers, laptops, printers or 
other office equipment), and reimbursement for telecommunication 
(i.e. cellphones and cellular data options) and travel to staff 
providing implementation for this project, as well as a timely 
response to issues that arise.  Testing program staff will be 
reimbursed at County’s reimbursement rate, currently $0.52 cents 
per mile to allow staff to travel to LEA sites. 

 
3.4 Coordination 
 

• Attend scheduled meetings and other ad hoc meetings with LACOE.  
• Provide updates on progress as requested by LACOE. 

 
3.5 Monitoring and reporting 

 
• Submit planning documents, including but not limited to budget 

planning tool with monthly spend estimations; overview/timeline of 
planned activities for testing program planning and implementation; 
testing program plan.  

• Submit weekly progress report based on template provided by 
LACOE on programmatic progress. 

• Submit monthly payment advance requests with estimated budget 
category expenditures. 

• Submit monthly financial reports based on template provided by 
LACOE, including invoices, cost categorization, and all supporting 
documentation. 

• Submit quarterly assessment report based on a reporting template 
developed by LACOE to assess the progress of district’s testing 
program, and identify program successes and gaps. 



EXHIBIT A 
 

Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 15 C-21372:20:23 

• Submit final report including program, financial, and all reports 
required from Exhibit B - Prime Contract. 

• Participate in monthly check-in meeting with LACOE Testing 
Program Leads. 

 
4.0 RESPONSIBILITIES 

 
LACOE and the LEA Subcontractor's responsibilities are as follows and those 
specified in Section 3 above LACOE and LEA Subcontractor: 
 
4.1 LACOE Responsibilities 
 

LACOE will allocate funding to LEA for implementation of school testing 
program. LACOE and the County Project Manager (County) will monitor 
LEA Subcontractor performance of the delivery of services specified in 
Section 3.0 above and provide direction relating to policy, information 
and procedural requirements. These responsibilities include, but are 
not limited to: 

 
4.1.1 Designate a Testing Program Lead to oversee the project 

administration and support LEA to manage a project 
implementation plan. 

 
4.1.2 Develop and provide an implementation plan with timelines 

and deliverables. All program documents, completed materials, 
evaluations, etc., will be maintained on file and available for 
review by County upon request. 

 
4.1.3 Oversee the disbursement of Program Funds to LEA 

Subcontractor and conduct fiscal and administrative 
monitoring of Subcontractor, to be approved by County. 
Ensure clear communication to Subcontractor regarding 
requirements, templates, and timelines. Provide regular 
updates to County regarding Subcontractor’s billing progress 
and challenges. 

 
4.1.4 Provide tracking tools for documenting hiring, training, and 

scheduling staff, and tracking school-based testing and school 
re-opening activities provided by Subcontractor. 

 
4.1.5 Provide a template for the weekly progress report, monthly 

financial report, quarterly reporting assessment, and all other 
required materials to be submitted by Subcontractor. 

 
4.1.6   Elicit and synthesize recommendations and lessons learned 

from Subcontractor, including opportunities for coordination, 



EXHIBIT A 
 

Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 16 C-21372:20:23 

collaboration, and learning regarding implementing and 
delivering school-based testing and health services. 

 
4.1.7 Coordinate with County to recommend additional necessary 

activities to support school re-opening in LEAs, including but 
not limited to: coordination and facilitation, or training needs 
as identified. 

 
4.1.8 Review the weekly progress reports, monthly financial report 

and quarterly assessment reporting submitted by the LEA to 
ensure all tasks, deliverables, goods, services are provided by 
LEA are in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth 
in the Contract. 

 
4.1.9 Compile weekly progress reports, monthly financial reports, 

and quarterly assessment reporting and invoices for 
submission to County.   

 
4.1.10 Host monthly check-in meeting with LEA programmatic lead. 
 

4.2 LEA Subcontractor Responsibilities 
 

LEA Subcontractor will plan, design, and implement a school-based, 
COVID-19 testing program to support alignment with public 
health protocols regarding school-site COVID-19 safety measures. 
Subcontractor is required to use Program Funds in compliance with 
current or subsequent Treasury guidelines and instructions, ELC 
Cooperative Agreement (CK19-1904) – COVID Supplemental Funds 
that is authorized under Sections 301 and 317 of the Public Health 
Service Act (PHS Act), 42 USC sections 241 and 247b, as amended; and 
funding is, in part, appropriated under Affordable Care Act (PL 111-
148), Title IV, Section 4002 (Prevention and Public Health Fund), Title 
IV, Section 4002as well as any other applicable laws or regulations. 
Subcontractor must work with LACOE who will provide programmatic 
oversight to ensure that they are serving students and staff in LEAs, 
including prioritized communities and identity groups listed in 
Attachment 1 - Priority Communities, with skilled staff who have a deep 
understanding of their communities’ needs and challenges and serve 
as trusted voices and advocates.  Responsibilities of Subcontractor may 
include, but are not limited to: 
 
4.2.1 Designate a programmatic lead to be the main point of contact 

for the School-based COVID-19 Testing in K-12 Schools 
project. Subcontractor’s programmatic lead will be responsible 
for ensuring that contracted partners and team supervisors are 
aware of all project protocols and participate in training to 
provide guidance to staff. Subcontractor lead to participate in 
regular meetings with LACOE’s Testing Program Leads to 



EXHIBIT A 
 

Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 17 C-21372:20:23 

check-in on project progress, including issues related to 
staffing, logistics for implementing testing, HIPAA-compliant 
data management, results notification, and reporting positive 
test results on the COVID-19 Case and Contact Line List for 
the Education Sector to Public Health. Subcontractor lead will 
serve as a liaison to County (Department of Public Health) on 
site-level protocols for school reopening and exposure 
management and will report and coordinate with County when 
COVID-19 cases are identified on the school campus.  

 
4.2.2 Review and affirm ability to follow the standard implementation 

plan provided by LACOE, the latter in consultation with 
County, and completion of tracking tools to monitor progress. 

 
4.2.3 Provide infrastructure for School-based COVID-19 Testing in 

K-12 Schools. This includes but not limited to: staffing, 
supplies, and information systems to conduct and report on 
the School Testing Project. 

 
4.2.4.  Submit weekly progress reports and monthly financial reports 

to LACOE. The reports will include the following information: 
 

Weekly Progress Reports 
• Total enrollment 
• Number of individuals tested (student and staff) 
• Number of Testing Locations 
• Number of tests – PCR (total and positive tests) 
• Number of tests – Antigen (total and positive tests) 
• Number of tests – Other (type of test; total and positive tests) 
• Total Positive Tests 
• Description of program activities 
• Other indicators that may arise to ascertain program 

progress 
 

Monthly Financial Reports 
Record the amount of expended/drawdown and unliquidated 
obligations in the monthly reporting period for determined 
categories (as outlined in a financial report template to be 
provided by LACOE, which will include but is not limited to 
submission of invoices, personnel activity reports, general 
ledger). 

 
Advance Payment Requests 
Request the amount of funds needed in the reporting period for 
the determined budget categories (as outlined in a financial 
request template to be provided by LACOE). 

 



EXHIBIT A 
 

Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 18 C-21372:20:23 

Final Reporting 
Provide final programmatic and financial reporting data via 
template to be provided by LACOE. 

 
4.2.5 Adhere to County protocols for school reopening and exposure 

management. Subcontractor lead will ensure that the 
Subcontractor reports identified COVID-19 cases on the school 
campus to County using the COVID-19 Case and Contact Line 
List for the Education Sector, available here: 
http://publichealth.lacounty.gov/acd/Diseases/EpiForms/C
OVID_OBlinelist_Education_Sector.xlsm   

 
4.2.6 Participate in monthly meetings with LACOE and additional 

meetings as needed with LACOE, County, and other 
Subcontractors to facilitate coordination, peer learning and 
sharing of best practices and challenges. 

 
5.0 Project Specific Work Requirements  
  

5.1 Subcontractor Staffing Infrastructure 
 

5.1.1 Subcontractor shall designate one programmatic lead who will 
oversee the School-based COVID-19 Testing in K-12 Schools 
and act as the central point of contact with LACOE, and who 
shall be responsible for the overall day-to-day activities, 
management and coordination of this Contract.  The 
Subcontractor's programmatic lead is responsible for:  

 
• Providing programmatic, fiscal and administrative 

oversight of funds; 
• Participating in meetings with LACOE, as needed, to 

discuss updates and/or concerns; 
• Providing regular updates to LACOE regarding 

administration progress and challenges. 
• Ensuring that the weekly progress reports, monthly 

financial reports, and any additional reports are provided 
to LACOE in accordance with the requirements set forth 
in Section 7, below; and 

• Comply with as well as monitor Subcontractor’s 
compliance with CDC ELC Funding Guidance, executed 
agreement for Program Funds, current and subsequent 
Treasury guidelines and instructions, ELC Cooperative 
Agreement (CK19-1904) – COVID Supplemental Funds 
that is authorized under Sections 301 and 317 of the 
Public Health Service Act (PHS Act), 42 USC sections 241 
and 247b, as amended; and funding is, in part, 
appropriated under Affordable Care Act (PL 111-148), Title 

http://publichealth.lacounty.gov/acd/Diseases/EpiForms/COVID_OBlinelist_Education_Sector.xlsm
http://publichealth.lacounty.gov/acd/Diseases/EpiForms/COVID_OBlinelist_Education_Sector.xlsm


EXHIBIT A 
 

Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 19 C-21372:20:23 

IV, Section 4002 (Prevention and Public Health Fund), 
Title IV, Section 4002 as well as well as any other 
applicable laws and regulations. 

 
5.1.2 Programmatic lead shall have the following training and 

experience, including but not limited to: 
 

• Demonstrated experience in managing fiscally-sponsored 
projects, program design, implementation, and 
evaluation, and managing, invoicing, and reporting on 
government funded programs. 

• Strong oral, written, organizational, communication, and 
interpersonal skills. 

• Knowledge and experience with contract management for 
COVID-19 and K-12 LEAs. 

 
5.1.3 LACOE must have access to the Subcontractor’s programmatic 

lead during normal business hours between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 
p.m. PT.  Subcontractor shall provide a telephone number 
where the programmatic lead may be reached during normal 
business hours between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. PT.  

 
5.1.4 Subcontractor’s programmatic lead will act as the liaison on 

behalf of the Subcontractor to address all programmatic, fiscal, 
and contractual matters relating to the daily operations of the 
Contract. 

 
5.1.5 Subcontractor shall assign a sufficient number of employees to 

perform the required work. 
 

5.2 Subcontractor Requirements 
 

The requirements for the selected Subcontractor may include but are 
not limited to: 

 
• One of the local education agencies (LEAs) that serve children in 

public and charter schools within Los Angeles County. LEA must be 
authorized for the 2021-2022 school year. 

• Have a 501(c)(3) non-profit status, a State Recognized Tribe that 
appears on the State of California’s Native American Heritage 
Commission’s List, or a Federally Recognized Tribe that has an 
office/operation in LAC. 

 
6.0 PAYMENTS 
 6.1 LACOE to Subcontractor 

LACOE will provide Subcontractor advance payments according to a 
schedule determined by LACOE and the County.  The LACOE may 



EXHIBIT A 
 

Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 20 C-21372:20:23 

approve other advances required by Subcontractor as its sole 
discretion.  Additional advances can be issued as agreed by LACOE and 
Subcontractor.   
Subcontractor agrees to separate the Program Funds provided under 
this Contract in a separate interest-bearing financial account in 
accordance with and as instructed by the County. Interest earned on 
funds under this Contract must be returned to the County or their 
designee, per the terms of this Contract. 
Subcontractor shall provide a monthly invoice to LACOE that details 
the tasks, deliverables, goods, services, and other work specified in this 
Statement of Work.  All invoices shall include a financial invoice and 
all required reports and/or data.  All invoices shall clearly reflect all 
required information as specified on forms provided by LACOE 
regarding the services for which claims are to be made and any and all 
payments made to Subcontractor.  Invoices shall be submitted to 
LACOE within fifteen (15) calendar days after the close of each calendar 
month.   
 
Subcontractor shall prepare and maintain on a current basis, complete 
financial records in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles; written guidelines, standards, and procedures which may 
from time to time be promulgated by LACOE; and requirements set 
forth in the Los Angeles County Auditor-Controller’s Contract 
Accounting and Administration Handbook.  The handbook is available 
on the internet at   
http://publichealth.lacounty.gov/cg/docs/AuditorControllerContracti
ngandAdminHB.pdf  
 
Federally funded Contractors shall adhere to strict fiscal and 
accounting standards and must comply with Title 2 of the code of 
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, 
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and 
related Office of Management and Budget Guidance. Please see LA 
County contract for required financial documents. 
 

6.2 Subcontractor to Other Subcontractors  
For purposes of this Contract, subcontracts must be approved in 
advance in writing by LACOE or authorized designee(s).  In the event 
that LACOE consents to any subcontracting, LEA Subcontractor shall 
be solely liable and responsible for any and all payments or other 
compensation to all Subcontractors, and their officers, employees, and 
agents from the funds provided by LACOE.  
 
Subcontractors must submit monthly financial reports and invoices 
along with supporting documentation/general ledgers that support 
expenses incurred and/or accrued within 30 days of the end of each 
month. 

  

http://publichealth.lacounty.gov/cg/docs/AuditorControllerContractingandAdminHB.pdf
http://publichealth.lacounty.gov/cg/docs/AuditorControllerContractingandAdminHB.pdf


EXHIBIT A 
 

Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 21 C-21372:20:23 

7.0 REPORTING 
 

In addition to the reporting requirements outlined in the Subcontractor’s 
Contract and this Statement of Work, other required reporting documentation 
may include:  

 
• Supporting documentation, including copies of Subcontractors’ 

Agreements  
• Planning documents as requested by LACOE to ascertain program 

development feasibility and status. 
• Quarterly assessment reports in approved format 
• Performance measure data, through the weekly progress reports and when 

requested 
• Annual progress reports (APRs) using a template provided by LACOE  
• Final Reporting using template provided by LACOE, to include 

programmatic and financial data.  
 

LEA Subcontractor Programmatic Lead: 
 
Name:       
Title:       
Phone:       
Email:       
Address:          
 
LEA Authorized Officials: 
 
Name:       
Title:       
Phone:       
Email:       
Address:          
 
Name:       
Title:       
Phone:       
Email:       
Address:          
 
 

  

3376 S Eastern Ave., Ste. 110
Las Vegas, NV. 89169

steve.kuzmack@lsalv.com
760-458-4541

Director
Steve Kuzmack

1919 Pinecrest Drive, Altadena CA 91001
ianmcfeat@aveson.org
626-797-1440

Superintendent/Executive Director
Ian Mcfeat



EXHIBIT A 
 

Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 22 C-21372:20:23 

Notices to the LEA Subcontractor shall be copied to the following individuals: 
 
Name:       
Title:       
Email:       
 
 
Name:       
Title:       
Email:       
 
Name:       
Title:       
Email:       
 

 

Casey Rasmussen
Site Director
caseyrasmussen@aveson.org

Michelle Zvonek
Testing and Behavior Coordinator
michellezvonek@aveson.org

Type text here



���������	�
������������
��� ����������������������������������������� ���!��� ��"#�$%&'#	&�()��*+,-���#$,&���������� ���!��� �����������.������������.��������� �/���0�� �����1.�023��� �.�!�.��4025� �/��� ��

EXHIBIT B



�

��

��������	��
�����������������������������������
�����
��������������� ��!�����������"#"$#"%&� '()*+�,-�.,/'+/'0�� �"$1�����������
2�3��4�56� (%%789":71�;<9=>1?@A666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�B�B6� ;1C8?8@8<?A�6666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�D�D6� ;1A9#8%@8<?�<C�01#E891A66666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666����6� '1#>�<C�.<?@#"9@�66666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666���F6� G"H8>=>�,:78$"@8<?�<C�.<=?@I�6666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666����6� JA1�<C�-=?KA�66666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666���L6� (7@1#"@8<?�<C�'1#>AM(>1?K>1?@A�66666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�55�	6� .<?C8K1?@8"78@I�66666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�55�N6� .<?A8K1#"@8<?�<C��8#8?$�.<=?@I�+>%7<I11A�'"#$1@1K�C<#�*"I<CCM<#��(#1�<?�"�.<=?@I�O1�+>%7<I>1?@�*8A@�6666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�5D�5�6�P?K1>?8C89"@8<?��666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�5D�556�Q1?1#"7��#<E8A8<?A�C<#�"77�P?A=#"?91�.<E1#"$1A�666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�5��5B6�P?A=#"?91�.<E1#"$1�O1R=8#1>1?@ASSSSSS�6666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�5N�5D6�,T?1#A&8%�<C�G"@1#8"7AU�0<C@T"#1U�.<%I#8$&@�SSSSSS�6666666666666666666666666666666666�B5�5�6��=:7898@I�66666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�BD�5F6�O19<#K�O1@1?@8<?�"?K�(=K8@A�66666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�B��5�6�'1#>8?"@8<?�C<#�/<?�(K&1#1?91�<C�.<=?@I�*<::I8A@�,#K8?"?91�<#�O1A@#89@8<?A�<?�*<::I8?$�6666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�DB����V����������
����
�������5L(6�.<?@#"9@<#WA�.&"#8@":71�(9@8E8@81A�.<>%78"?91�6666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�DB�5L)6�.<?@#"9@<#XA�+H97=A8<?�C#<>��"#@898%"@8<?�8?�"�-1K1#"77I�-=?K1K��#<$#">�6666666666666�DD�5L.6�.1#@8C89"@8<?�O1$"#K8?$�;1:"#>1?@U�0=A%1?A8<?U�P?178$8:878@I�"?K�Y<7=?@"#I�+H97=A8<?���*<T1#�'81#�.<E1#1K�'#"?A"9@8<?A�Z�F�.6-6O6��"#@�L�[�666666666666666666666666�D��5L;6�\&8A@71:7<T1#��#<@19@8<?A�6666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�D��5L+6�*8R=8K"@1K�;">"$1A�666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�D��5L-6�;"@"�;1A@#=9@8<?�666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�DL�



�

� � ��� � �

�������	
��
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��������	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��
���	������	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ !�"�#$ %�&� !&�'�#(�����)*����	
��
����������
��
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������+������)		�,����
���*�-���,�
���./��,��	����)0��	�
���	����������������������������������������������+���+��)�
1���2�
����3�����
4��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������+���5��6�*,�
�7�*�
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������+���8�����
��
���6�*,�
���*�9:;��*�
���	�7�*�
����<��:�=���
4��������������������������������������+���>�����;����
	?�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������++��������;������@�
1�);;���=���A�@�����������������������������������������������������������������������������++��������;������@�
1���B���7�,1
	�A�@���������������������������������������������������������������������������+8��������;������@�
1�
1������
4C	�D��4�E��B���F��,�������������������������������������������������+8��������;������@�
1�����
4C	�G�������������F���4����H�����������I��,����������������+���������;������@�
1�<�����1����9�;��4���
�F��
��	���������������������������������������������+���������;������@�
1�
1������
4�	�F���4����90��
4��������������������������������������������������������+���+��������
����J�
���	
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������5���5�����	�*���
�������H����,�K���.K��@�F��
��;��
	������������������������������������������������������5���8�����
��
���7�	;��	�=���
4���*�-�=�����
���������������������������������������������������������������5���>�����
��
��C	�)I��@��*,����
��������
4C	������
���
�
��
1��E����4�E�����*���*�6�=4�A�@??????����������������������������������������������������������������������55��������
��
��C	�3�����
4����)*1������
������
4C	��1��*�E�;;��
����;������F��,���??????���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������55���������
4C	�L����
4�)		������F�������������������������������������������������������������������������������58�+���E��B���-���B��4�E�
��M�/���
������E
��*��*	�����������������������������������������������������5>�+���7���	���*�7�,���
���	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������5>�+���-���,��
������
4�<����
��	N�6���*��,	����K����*	������������������������������������������������5>�+���9�;��4���
�9��,�=���
4�O������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������5��++��-�
��9��4;
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������5��+5��-�����
�/�
1�*����F�4���
P��-���
�-�;�	�
����9��
�����<��*	�
���	���??�������8��



�

� ����� � �

�������	
����
���	������
��	������	�
������	��������	
�
��	����������������������������������������������������
�	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ����	
���
���!��"��#�	�������	����$���%	���
���������
����������������������������������������������&'��(�$��	�	����)*�+�������
��	*��	��,�	��������������������������������������������������������������������-�&���.���
/�0	����	���!��
�����
1��	��2����	
�����
1�2�
��"��  ��3.0!224����������������������-�&���0	���	��	
���	
���
����
�
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������-�&-������	���*�!��#�
�*������
��
��	�*�2������
�
��	�*����
�"���
��������������������������������������&���5�	������#�	�
��	��	����$��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&�&&��5�	������#�	�
��	��	��#��1#�	
������������������������������������������������������������������������������&���5�	6�7�����$�
1��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �&���5�
�����"�����1�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �&���5�
�����"�����
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �& ��5�
����
���#��1�����������	��
/�������������	���0	��#�������
������������������������ ��'��5�
����
���#��1�����������	��
/����"��1������	������8��1���)������������������������'�����!��/���
��	�2���	�
�0	����#�	
����!��������	���������������������������������������������������������'�����!��/���
��	�2���	�
�!��"��#�	����"����$�����9/����%	����
/��0	"���	�������������������'��-��!��������������2�
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'�����!���/�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&�������!����
1��	��8���	����:)	���/�������������������������������������������������������������-���������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������1�������	
�	
�8�	��!������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
��	��"�8�������!����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ���
�""�	���	��;���	�	�<�
�""���$���#�	
���������������������������������������������������������������������'�������	
���
�	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������;��#�	�
��	�"���8����/��"�9����	
1�
��=��	
��	���#���	���)�
/����	
1>���/��������
���#���	���!�����#����������������������������������������������������������������������������������'�����;��#�	�
��	�"�����	$�	��	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������-��;��#�	�
��	�"�����"���
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������;��#�	�
��	�"���(��
��
�����	�<���0#�������	������
��	���������������������������������������-��&��;��#�	�
��	�"���0	���$�	�1�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������



�

� ���� � �

������	
���������	��������	��	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	��������	���	��� �����!�	������	!�����������������������������������������������������
��"�����	�#����$������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������%��&�'(��'�)�'�!����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������*��#'������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������+��,�-�	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������.��,		�����$�����������$�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������/��,		���������
�'��!��(����������0��1���'�����	���	����2�3���!������� �	�$	
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������4����	
���������	� 	�!�����,		�������5��������
�'��!��(����������0��1���'�����	���	����2�3���!������	�$	
����������������������������������������������������������������6789:8;:�<=>?@?76��A2��B�����C�)���
���D�E����,�	F�A2��B��� �C�)!���D�E����,�	F�D���������''��"
�����E�A2��B�����C� ��$��D�E�A2��B���1�C�����	!��	0��AA"���	����!�����A2��B���A�C�����	!��	��!F��('��$�
�����������������'�����$	��
�����A2��B�����C�G�'�������	�!����	�B�'��������!!����B�'�����!��DG����E�A2��B���H�C�I�	��)�	-�!���	�$	
�� �J9?KJ<�<=>?@?76��A2��B���G�C���	��B'������	�B���������	����!�����A2��B�����C�����	'��	�-�������A2��B���I�C�������0����
�����	�����A2��B���L�C�����	!��	0����
�����	�������



�

��������	���
����������������������������������� ������


����������������������� !"#$%&!'%�()�"*+,-.�/!#,%/��0!$1-.!0�.('%$#.%��2�34�
��25�
2�6
�������7����8�������������������99999999999999999:��;�����;��<���� � ��� � 
�=�2>��?���4���@���4��AB���������C
����CD�������� � � � � ��4���@���4�
�=�2>��??3
���?���� � � � � � �E=
�23���� � � � � � AB���������C
���������CD��� F��5��4:�
�	�����������	�B�����4�����
����4�����������GH�I	������I���
����J��K��������4�I��L������A6K����7D:��B���������I�����L������I��������B��I�;	��J��B��	�BM�����F��5��4:����N���B��:�G�G�:��B��K����������B��E�I���8���������;	������	�B�AE��D����	�������	���	�����I�;	���B��	�B��8�������������I���������B�������������I���������B����L�	�������L�����A
�O3E��PD���������B��������M������F��5��4:��������;����Q:�G�G�:��B��K��������4�I��L��������	����������B���������B���������
��:����B�����������A�D�<B��B����	�������I���8����:���������	�������<��B�
�����
�����	:��������������:��R�����:��8���:����������������:����8�����:������8����:����	��������	��������:���������������II��������B��
����J�������������������������������������������B��B��	�B:������:�����<�	��������
�����������������������B��
�O3E��P�I����8������������8I	������<��B���S����8���������B��������	��������������������������������B������8���M�������F��5��4:��B��
�����������B���T���;�@�L���8����
����4�������Q����������������������B�������L����M�����

UVWX�YZ�[\[]



�

� ������� � �

������	
��������������������������������������������������
����������
������������������������������������������������������������������������ �������!������������������������������� ����������������� ������ �����������������"����������	
�������������������!�����#���������������������������������#��������
���������������� ������������������������������������������������������������������ �������� ����"����������	
����������������� ���������������������������������������������������	������#������$%&'�()�*����!���+�(��	������� �������������
�������� ����������"���� �������	
�������������������!�����#���������������������������������#��������
���������������� ������������������������������������������������������������������ �������� ����"����������	
�����������#������������� ���� ����������� ���'�����������������,��������-�'�.�����������!�����/�#����������������� ���& ��������'��������-�/�.�!���
�����������/����!�0��#���)121�1
������������#�������!��������������!�	�������3����� ��������������������#�������!��������������������"������������	
������������������#���������� ������!����������������������������#��!������ ����������!�������������2�0$��*����3$��
���������������� ���������������������������������
���� ���!������������#��������������
��������������!����������� ������!4�(2� �,,/&��5/��'$�67�0*	4�����#�����
�5
��
�'
��
�3
�8
��
�&
�9
����+�������������������� ������������ �������������2��&����������� ������ ��������������������������� ����������������������



�

� ������� � �

�������	�
���
����������������������
�������������
����
������������������������
�������������
������
����
�	�
����
����
	�����	�������������
����������������������
���	���������������������������
����������������������
�����������������
�������
����������
����������������������������
���������������������������������������	��������
�������������������� �!�������������"�
�����������#�!����������"�
��$%������������&�����'�����������!��#����$�'���������(�!�����
����
)����&��
���������������������!�����
����
� ����	�������������������������� �
�����
�����
����
� ����	��������������������������������
����� ��������� �
������������*�!�+�����%���
����,�
������������� �������������� ���$+%,  '���������-�!�.�
���
����,
��
����/��0���������������������+�!����
����������
����������
�������������������%�!�*�
���,
�����������������.�!�������)�� �������
��������������1�!�����
����
)�� �������
������� 23� (�*%4%5%&4��� 3� ����
������5������
������������	�����������������
����
3��%��������
�������
��������������������
�����������������
��
�����������������������
�������
������������
�	�
��������������������������"�
����������� 3�#3� ����
����
���5�������
��
���
����
��
��������
��
�������
����
��
�����
������������������
����������������
����	�������������3���



�

� ������� � �

��� ���	
�����������
��	������� 	��������������������� !��!����!�������!�"���!�� !����#! �����$��#�����%����!"!����&�'��()*�������! ��!�!����� �����������! ��!�!���#+��!&!�!��!��,�� 	������������(��-�! .!���������!�/0����+��&��!����!%�)������ ! �0� !�������	��������������#!�����!����!/0����!�����������-�����	��������������� !������������!�����!��������!��!������ �
1����	��
�	���!��!�"��&������	��������������#!�!&&!����!�0����!$!�0������� �������������0!����&0���&���!��� �!&&!�������0.��20�+��3*�4544*�0��!�������!���!�"����! ����!$�!� ! *����-���!�����������*��������� ! ���������	������������!�	��������������������&+�%���.��"��&&��!)�-�!�������	�����������-��������$�%6)�"������&��"���!�!$����������&���!��!�"��������� ! �&����!�!���#��!���7�������0��!��!��&������!�!��*���!�	�����������������!� �-����!������&�����������%���.��"��&&��!)������!��  �!����!�!�������� ! �����$��#���2��8�� 1�9�171��,:�;��������	�7�<����� ������!��!��� ��&� ��!��&�!$!�0���������0.��20�+��3*�4544*���!�"�$�"0"��#��.�������&�	�0��+�&��������!����!������� ! ��!�!0� !������������!$�!! ��-���0� �! ���$�+���$�"������*�&�&�+����!����0��� ��� �&�0���0� �! ��� ������!!�� �������%=466*58>*�3�)*�����!��&���������$��#���	*�������! ��!�!����� �����������! ��!�!���#+��!&!�!��!��,�� �!�	��������������������#!�!�����! ������+"!�������!�"#0��!"!���&�����+����(������!����!���!�&��"! *�����&�����+����� !��������� "����������!�!$�!��!��-�����!�!�����0��! ����������� !���������!�&��"���!��!�!0� !�*�!$�!���



�

� ������� � �

�������	
	������	�����������	��������������
������
�������������������	����������	�	�	�	���������	���	���������
��������
��������������������	��������������������������������������������	���������������	�����������������������������������	�����	������	����������	����	���
����������������������������������������������	������������������������	���	��������������� ��	�����	������������������
����������������!�"����#	����������	���������������	������������	���������������$����������������	������	���	����������������� %��������������������	���	������������
����������	���������	������������������������������	��������	������	��������������
	����������&'�()��
������������������������������	������������*��������������
���	����������������������������������	��������	
	���	����������#��������������������������	�����	���������!��������+,%-� .��#�� +��!�������
��.��	����!��	����/�����	��� ��	��	��0�%��	���	����
��������1��%�����������������������������	�����	�����������
�����������
��������������	������������
������	��������������
���������	������	���������������������
����������	��	�������������	���	����
���	������������.����������������������	��������������������	��������	����	���������	
�������������������	����	��������������������
�����������������!�����������������
��.��	������������
������	��	��0���	���	����
���	�������������������������	���������	����
����������	��������������������������
������������������%�	�����	�	������������	����������	��	�������������	���	����
���	�����������



�

� ������� � �

��� �����	�	�
������ �������������������������������������������������� ���!��"���������������������#��� ����������$������������%�����$��������� ����������� ��� ���������������������������&'(��%)*+%,-./�#��������������0�������0�$������ � ���$��"�����!$�����1���������������� ���2 �$��%�()(-�! ����������������2 �$�-)%�()(-�����0�������"��������3�%���������!���%�"����%���������%�����������#��3��0���������������!����������������������#��������!������������������������������0��������������!$������������4�� ������ ��$���$��00����������������������5 �����!$����������������� ��$6�������������������������������������������!����� �������"�����!$��� ��$������������������
��#���������������������5 ��������� ������������������������������"��������������������������$������������3�%���������!���%�"����%���������%�����������#��3��0���������������!����������������������#��������!������������������������������0��������������!$��������������� ���������������������0���������������$������������������ ��$������������������������� ���������������������������������5 �������0��������7����������������������������������$���������������5 ���������������������0�����������������0��������!$��� ��$���"�����"������������������#�������������������!�������������$���������0�$����������������������������� 8��������������!��� !������������ ��$�#�����������$�&.)/������������$������������������������������������������������$���������� ��$9��1��:�������������0�������� ��������������0���������������!���2��



�

� ������� � �

��� �����	
�����������������������������	������������	
������������
��������	
������	�����������	��	���	��
�����������������������������
	����	���	����������� �����
������������
����	
����������!�
��
�������������	���"������	�������	

���	�
������� ����	����	

������	

������ �����
������	���
��	���������
��	�����#�����������	�����	�����
���������������
������	�����������������"��������������$�� %������������	
����������	�����������������
�����������������	
��������������
�������������	���"��������	�������	
������������
�������������������	������	�����&������������	���"����"���������������������'���
	����	���	���	�������
�������	������	����(�� &������	����")�
������������	���	��
�������������	���"�����������������������������	
��	���������������	�	��������������	
�����������	����	���������	������"	����������������� ����	��	������������*�������������	
�����%�� %������	���	��
����������������������������"�������	
����������������������������
�����������+���
����	�����������	����	��������������	
����������	��������
��	 ��������"��������������	��������	
������������
��������������������������������	��*����	������+���
���,����������
��������	����	���������	��������	������������*���������	
������������������������"	������������	���������������
����
��������-�� �	���������������������	���	��
�����������	��
����������	�	����	��"��	
��������������	
������������������
������������������������������
�������������	������������������	�������������	
���



�

� ������� � �

��� ����	
�����
��������
��������������������
����������������	
�����������������������������������������������
����������
�����������������������������������	
�����������������������	
�������������������������
������
���������������������������	
�����
���	
�����
��������������������������
������������������
�������������������
���������
��������������������������������
����������������������������������������������������
������������������
��������
����������
������������ ����
�������!��������������
����������"
��#�������	
�����#����
�	
��
���$��	
������#��
�����������#����������
��%����

&������������

&��������������
����������������������'((����������������
������
�(��(�
��(#����
	
��
���	
�����������#����%)�����������������������	
�����
���������������
���������������������
��������������������������
����������������*�
�������
���
���������+�������
���,���*--��.���
��#�������������+�!����������	
���,��������������#�����+�!����������
��������#����������������/������
��0��������������)������1����������#�����������������
������������������	
����������������������
�����	
������������������
�������	
�������"�� ����	
�����
��������
�������������������
��
��
������,
���������������������������������������
������,
�������������
���
������
��
���������
��
�������	
���������������������������
�����

������
�������������������
���������������
���
��2�������������������34*56�
��,
������������7��������������������

������
�������������������
�����������������
��
�������������������
��������������	
���������	
�����
��



�

� ������� � �

��� ���	�
�������	��������
��	����	�����������	��������	�������������������������	���������������
	 �� ������	��������	 �	!��	 "����	����	#���
����������
���	!�����	�����$�������
������������	��������	 �	!��	 "����	����	#���
���������	���
���
����
 ��
�� ���������	������
���	�����$�����#
����
�
�#
�����
	������	��������	 �	!��	 "����	����	#���
�����%�� &������ �	!�'���
	�(��)�� *��+
��������
�
����	!��	 � ����
,��
�
	�������������	������	 ���
�-����������������
 ��

����.�
��������������� �)���
�
	���)�/���������
	�������	����������	��
������ �������	��� 
��#

 ������	������������	��������	���
����
��������������������	�����
��������	��������	����������������
������ ��������	�����
�
��	����� �	�
������
,��
�
	����
��������	��������	�������0����������� �	!������
��	#�1
 ������
���
	����	����	 ��	������

 �	!���	���������
������� ����	��� 
��#

 ��	��������
�
��	 ���
���������2�� *��+
��������
�3
�� �3
�
	���	��	 �4� ������#����	�����������	������.�
��������������� ��	���������������
	�������	�����������	�����������

	�!�#
	�����
������������������
	 �� ���5�	����
���� 
����
	����
����	��������	�
��������
��
�������������	������	 ���������
 ������
�������� 
����
	����
�����0����������� �	!������
��	#�1
 �����	����	��������� 
����
	����
���	�����
��
 ������ ���	����
���	�
�������	����������
��������	 � �����
#�������	������
��
 ��	 
��������#����	��	 "�����	���
����	������
�



�

� �������� � �

����	��
	������
����������������	������������������������������������
���
�����
��������������
�����	��������������
�������
���	��� ��!�� "��#�	����������������
����������
���	���
�����$���������������������	������
���	��������������
���	���������
�������	����������������	��������������������������
�������
���	�����
����������
���	���
��������������	������	�����%��������������������
�� ��&�� '
��������
����"��������������������������!�������������������������	����������������������
�����������
���	������������
������������
������������
�������
��	�����������������
�������������������������������������
��������
�
	�������������
���������������
���������������
��	����
������(���
���	��������
������������(���
���	����������
��������
����
����
���	��� ��)�����������������
�����������������������������
����������������
�� ���*
�������
�
����������������
������������������������
���	�����		����
��� ��+�� ����	������������������
�������
�������
���	���������
���	������
�����#�����
������������
������
��������������	�����������
���	��������������������������������������
��
����������
���	���
������
���	�������	�������������	����
�%���������� ������	�����������������������
�
���	���������
��
���
������������������
����	����
����������	����
�%����������������
���	��� ����



�

� �������� � �

��� ���	
���������	
�����	��	������� ��������������������� !"��!���!���	#�����$�%�� ����!"�&�����!��!"������ ���'��())���#* ������!))�(��� ��!����+���������*! �����"��"� ���+�!))�&!��� ��"�,� ���!�����!))�"������(����������!)����� !"������!����������'�� �!)�� !�������'������� &�������������� !"�'�-����� ����- ������� �,� �!)�(��� ��!����+��������*! ����'����� �����"� �'��&*)������� �!+����'���!))����,!)���!�������"��,��(�)����&!������������ &����!�- ������!&���&���������������� !"��-��"������� &!))��!** �,���!����#�"(�����������*! �������������!&��&!��� �!����������� !"���.�� ������(���/��.�! ������(*� ,��� �'�����������	#�"(��,������"� �� �����+���'�� �!**)�"!�)����!���!���� ����� !)���������'�)!-�'�� � �+()!������&!�� �0(� ������!��������!���� �"�!�+�����"� �!����� &��!���"��������������������� !"���( ��+������� &������������� !"�����"�&*)��-����"�!�+������)!-�� ���(����*�)�"����������(���� ��� ,������� �+������!���!���� �"�!�+���("��* �,�������!�� �0(� ������������(���/��.�! ������(*� ,��� �'�������	#�"(��,������"� '�� ���!���� ����� !)�������'�)!-�� � �+()!�����������&*)�&�����("��"�!�+��'�!���&���&��������������� !"����!))����* �*! �������� �"�� �!����#�"(��������������� !"�� �!����� �"�� '�!��!(��� �1������������(���/��.�! ������(*� ,��� ���2�� �����	������3����� ���� !"�� ���!))�&!���!�������"���������!)�������!))� �"� ���!������� &!��������!""� �!�"��-����!))�!**)�"!�)������ !)'���!���!���)�"!)�)!-�'� ()��'� �+()!�����'�� ���!�"��'��� �"��,��'�+(���)����'�*�)�"����!���* �"��( ��� �)!���+����"���������!)���'���")(���+'�-����(��)�&��!����'���(����*�)�"����"��"� ���+�



�

� �������� � �

����	
�������������������	������������	�����������������������	��	�����������	
���������� ����	����	����������
�����������������������	
���������������������	���
�������������������	�
�����������������������������
����
��������
��������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������������������������������	���	����������������	��	���������������	�������	�
�����������������	�	�����������������	��������	����	�����������	���
���������������	��������	����	��������
���������������� !"#$ %"&'"%(�)�	��	������&���������������	�������������	����	*�����
��������������������������	�������� !"#$ %"&'"%(�)�	��	����������������������������	����	������	��	
�������������������������	����	��������	�+�������������� �������������������	����������������������������+����	����������	��������������������������������������������������������������������+�������	����	�����������	�+����������������������������,���������������	
�������������������������-���
�����������������������������	������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������	�
��	�
����	�
�����	����	���	������������������������������		������������������������������	����	�������������+����	����������	��������������
������	����������-����������	�
�.�������
�����������������������������������������������������*���	��	��	��������	�+������� ����	����	�����������	
�����������������	���
������������������������	����	���	�+�������	+�����	���	�����������������������	�+�������������������	�����



�

� �������� � �

��� ��	
��
������������	��	���������
��
�����������	�����������
������	
��
�����	���������	
��	����	����	
����
 ��������	
��!�� �"#$%��&�'%"#�"(�)%&%#*��"+#',��-./",��$�'�&*�'���("&�/�,"((0"&��&��"#����"+#',�&���-./",-�#'�/%$'1�$��2�����	
��
�����32��������
��	��������������	
������		�����
���
�������
������
�����
������	
��
�
����������
�������������
����
�������	����	
��
������������������
��	������
��	������2������� ��	
����	�	���
��32��������������	�	
���2	
 ������ ������������
����
��������� �������32������������������2	
 ������ �������������	����������� ��	
����
��2��	��
�����������
������	
��
���)����������	
��
�������	� ���2	��� �
����.�����������"#$%��&�'%"#�"(�)%&%#*��"+#',��-./",��$�'�&*�'���("&�/�,"((0"&��&��"#����"+#',�&���-./",-�#'�/%$'��
��
�����
�	
�
��
�
����.�����������"#$%��&�'%"#�"(�)%&%#*��"+#',��-./",��$�'�&*�'���("&�/�,"((0"&��&��"#����"+#',�&���-./",-�#'�/%$'�������	�
��	
����
��
�
����������������
�	������
����������	�	���������	
������	
��
��4��.����		������������	���32�����	
����5�� %#��-#%(%��'%"#1�'�����	
��
����������	���	�� ������	����	����������������
�����2	
 ���
��$���������
��
������
����	�������	
����������������� ��������	
���	�����2	
�����67��2	
 �%	���	�
���89�������	������	�
��	 ��	�������������
 ���	�2��	���2
�	�
�����
���
������	������������
��	�����������
����	������	����6�	�2��	���

��	� ��	�������
���
	��������9�������	��������	�0�������
�	��
��
������	
��
������
������2����������������������	�������
��������	������	����������2������	�2
����
�����2	
 �%	���	�
������



�

� �������� � �

���� ����	
���	��������	�
�������	
�������	
���������������������������� !���"#���$%���&�! ������&������'� �$������%�(%�&��� �!%��&����#������ !�� �$������� ����&���#��)��� ����#�(��#� ���������#������ !��� *%�)%%���%�+������ !����#� ���(��*�$%� �$�� ��� ��� ����#��,��%-(%�#%+���#�� �!%�!�*%� �%�# ��#&'������%��%.���%�%��#�#(%!�&�%$�������#�� � �� (�� �$������%�����	
�������	
���	�/��	�0��1��� � �� (���&����#������ !����1�%#%�����������#�� �!%�!�*%� �%��%��#+��'(%#� �$������#�2��%�3	%.���%$���#�� �!%45� �%���� $$��������� �$�#%( � �%�&���� �'����%��!���� !�� ���)��� �������(�#%$��(�������� !����(��#� ���������#������ !����1�%������'�������, '�, �� ��#��� ����%�	%.���%$���#�� �!%��#�#�&&�!�%������(���%!����%������ !����&����� )�����%#�,��!��� '� ��#%�&��������%� �%�������#������ !���
�� �*�$%�!%��&���*%� �%� �$�����!%���������'����%���&�! �%2#5��&���#�� �!%�!�*%� �%�2�%���&�! �%5�# ��#& !���'���������'+� �$� �!�('��&� ��
$$����� ����#��%$�%�$��#%�%���!��&������������'� �$���#�
�%��#�2$%&��%$�)%��,5�� #�)%%����*%����#��%$�#� ��#���$%����%������ !���6#��%�%� ���� )����'�(���!'+�#� ���)%�$%��*%�%$������%������'� ����%� $$�%##�#��,��)%��,� �$�(��*�$%$�(��������!���%�!����#%�*�!%#���$%�����#������ !���	%�%, ���%���&�! �%#�#� ���)%�(��*�$%$���������'������%##��� ���%��2�75�! �%�$ ��$ '#�(������������� !���6#�(���!'�%-(�� �����$ �%#���1�%������'��%#%�*%#���%�����������)� ���!��(�%�%+�!%���&�%$�!�(�%#��&� �'��%.���%$������ !���� �$8�����)!���� !������#�� �!%�(���!�%#� �� �'����%���%���&�! �%#�#� ����$%���&'� ���	%.���%$���#�� �!%�!�*%� �%��'(%#� �$������#�#(%!�&�%$��%�%��+��%&%�%�!%����#������ !��)'�� �%�������)%�+� �$�)%�#���%$�)'� �� ������9%$��%(�%#%�� ��*%��&���%���#��%�2#5���1�%���#��%$�� ��'�� �%$������%�



�

� �������� � �

����	
	��������������������������
����������������	����	
	�����������������	���������	����	����������������	
	��������������	�������
����������
������	����������	�	�������������	�����������	��������	��	����
��������������		������	����	
	���	������ ����	��
	����	������	����������������
��������	���������	 ��������
�	������������	����!����	���
	
�������������������"�#�###��������	���������������$�	���������������
�������	���������������%�
�	��������� ��	�����������������%�����	����
�����
�	��������� &�������������������	���	������������	
	���������������������������������	������������������	������	�
�����	�������	���� ������������������	��	�������� ��'��������(���	�������������� ���������������)�	�����
������
�����*�$�	�����������������		��������	
	������������	���
�������$�	�������������������� ��������+���������
�,���������-�.�����������
�/� �	��0���������������1��	���	���2�	�������3�������.�	����4���3������5�	���46#��������������	
���	��7##66�������	��+���	�
����������1��	���	���2�	�����������������������������������������������������	�&��������������������������	��������	��	������	�����	�������	�&�����������������������������������	������������������������������������	�������������������	�����	����������
���
���������������������	���������	�	�����������������������������������������������������������	
����������
�������	������������	������	��
	�������	����������������������
�	��5� �����������)�	�����	��
�������������������	���������������������������	������
	�	����
������	�������)�	�����	�����������������(�����������



�

� �������� � �

��� ���	
	�������������

���������������������������������
���������������� �	
������	��!	�
�	�
� �"���
���#��	�	�� �#��	���� �����
� �"$�����������%����
�����&������
	���������
�����	
������
�'������(������	������	
	����	��������

������������
��
��)��*�������	(	�	
�����	���+	
��������
�
���	(	�	
���	�	�����
�������
��
��)������	��������$���
�������
	����������$������(��������
�������
��������
�����	
������
����	
	����	��������

�������������+	
��������
�
���	(	�	
������������������	
���	�	�����
����
������
��
��)���
������$	��	��� �+��
����������	(	�	
��	��

�	(�
(���
��
������
��
������
��
�������
����������������	����	$	
�����������������
��
	�����������������
��
�������
�����	
������
��������	
	����	������ ������	��
�����,�����
�������
�)��$	�	$�$�-�.�	�����������������	�	�
	��������	����/���������
�$
	����	
	����	��������������$��
����$�	������
(�������	�	���	
��
	��	���
���-�.�	����0���	�	��������	������ ������
	����������������	����������������
��
������������	�������
��+	
� �������
��
��)��	�����������	�	�����������
	�������	�	���
�
�����
�����������	�� �+�	

�����
	������������
	���������������	��-�.�	������������ �	�����	����$�����	������ ��	$	
������������ �
��$������������������	������	���������+�	

�����
	��������(������	����
������
��
����
�
���&�1'�����	�����������������
	�������������$��
�������$	�$����
�	�
��&21'�����	����������������
����������
	���������	�����������3	�����
������	���+�	

�����
	������������
	���������������	��-�.�	�������������$������
	
�
���$
��	��(��������
������
��
 �	��
���������	����
	������
�������
� ������+�	���
�������
��$�������������
��$	�
��
�	�����
��
��



�

� �������� � �

��� ���	
��������	���	����������������������������	
��������	���	������������	���������
��	���������	����	���	������� �	���������������

������	����������	�
���������������������!������"�	��������#�	���	��
#���#�"	����
����#���������������������!����$����������������	������	������������������#!����	�����
��	����	��!���#�����	������%���������������������
�	�%��������	����������&
�����	�
#!���������#���#������������� �	�����������!�����"	����������������	���������������!�������������	��������������������������������������������������������	����������'�� ��������	����	�
����	�%���������%����

����
����"	���	��������������
������������#�"	������&����(������	�%���������
��������&�)�����
�������"	�����������#������#����� ����������������������*��

�(�+�	���#����������������	����������
	�	�!�"	��������������#��
�	����
���������	����������!����

�����	���#�"	�������������

���������������������%����	
��
�����������������&�#������#���	���	���	������������
��	�������������%����

���	��,��������������������	���������#�����������������%��-�� .�	�������*����%��	�����/�������

���,�������	�����#�
�"!������������������#�"�	���	����	%��������	���	�����0�1���	%������������#��%�	���������#�������

����� �	������������������#�
������	�	�%����������
��	�%������	�������������/����������������

�� �	��	���	����������,������#�"�	�����������%��	�������������"�	�����#���������#��������������"�	����2�� ��������	������������#�������������������������������������	
���������
#�"	�����#�������	����	�	���	������	��������� �	�����������	��



�

� �������� � �

����	
����
��������
���	������������	����������
������������������������	
���	���
����
��������������
�������	�
�������������		���������������� �������	
���	�����	
��������	
��������	������ ������	
���	���
����������
����������	
���	��
������	������	�����	
���	!���"�������������	���
����	������������"�����
����������	
���	!�����
	
������������������	
��������	
���������	
���	���
������	�������������	���	��������
����������	
���	����������"�������������	������	
�����	�����������	�����
����
���	����	����
���
����������	
���	��
��������������
������	
���	�
��
�����
������	�����������������	
���	!��#���	
��$�
��������������������	
���	���
������
���������!���	��	�	����"�
��
��	��
�����
����������	
���	�	���������	�������
�����������������	������	
�����%�� &����������
�����������	�������������'����( ������	
���	!�������������
������������
������������������
��
�����	��������
�������	
���	�����������	�������)����������	��
��������	��������	����	������	
���	����	������	�������
��������������������
�������
��	������������������������	�����	�����
�������
	
������������	
���	!���
���������
�������������
�����������������
���	��
�����
������������
������
������	
�����
����������*��������������������
�������*���������
���	��	
�����	����������������	
��
���������������������
�������
����	��
��+�� ��
����,
������	
�� �����
����
	��������������	������	
�������"	���������
���
�����
���
�����
����������	��	�
������
�����
����	�������������������
���������������	
���������	
���	����	��
���
��
�	���������
���



�

� �������� � �

����	����
������������������������������	���

�	���	������������
��������������	���	�������	�����	������	���������������	����� �� !������	�������"���

� ��#���	����������$�����	���	��
������
�������#���	������������������������

���
��������������
�����������������������
�#������
��%�����������&�������	����������������������������
��	��
�	�
���	��'�(������)�
������������
���
��*�� +�����	�������)�
����
$��!������#���	���������
�
���������������

����#���	������������
�������#�����������#��	��
	�������)+,��)�
�������+������
�,�������)�����
�����	���������
����
������
������	������
��������
�
���
����������
���
��������	�	���
��-�� !�	����	����'�
.�/���������0������
$��1������	����
����
�	�����	�	��������������	���������������	���	����
�����
������
����������
.���	��	���������
����
.������
���������
��������������������	
��������	������
�������	��
�	�
���	��'�(������)�
������������
���
���1������	�������	
�!���	
�
����#����
����	����
����!���	��������������0��	������������������������������,�� ����	��'����������!�����������)�
�������'�(�������	
$��1������	����
����
�	�����	�	���������������2�
	�	��'�(������)�
������������
���
�������	���������������	�3
���	������	������������
������
.�����
���
���4�� )-+5'!-�"��,6"'!7"�'"85)'"*"-1+$�!�� �����������7������� ��#���	����
������������������
������������������(�������	�	��)+,�������������9�7�::�:�9��������������	�������	
�!���	
��
��������	��������
��������	�����	
������	���

�	���	�����������$�



�

� �������� � �

�����	
�������	���� � � � �����

����������������
��������	�����������	��� �����

����������	
�	���������������� ��!��� � �����

����"	�#�������������� � � � �����

����$%� �����&�
��'�	&�
�!������	����(�����������������)������	����*���	
������+����
��!�)����,��������,-�.�#�
������)����
����#	�������

����)���&���
!��� ��!�	���������!��	�	��/�������&���������*���	
�����
��
����/�)����	�#�����
��	������%�������	�����#	

�������
�	&�
�!�	�����������)�����	���0�������)�	���������	����#�������	�/����
������,�.���,/�1
�	���2/�,#����,/�	������,�����.���,�	���/�	���	�#��	!�&��	��
��	&
�%��%� 3��4�����������	����	���"��
�!���0�'�	&�
�!������	�������*�	
�)������
)������	�����	��)!�����	���!���*��������/�.#��#����
�����"��
�!���0�'�	&�
�!������	���.�#�
������)����
����#	�������

��������	������%���)�����	����.�

���������
�	�������
�!���/���/����	�����
�!���
�	�������������	�!��	))����)�������	����)������	
����
�!������	��5	����(�"�-/������	���	
����#	

����
����	���
���	��"��
�!���"����������(�����������������)������	����*���	
������+����
��!�)����3������6�����-��	�����#������!�	��#���
���	��"��
�!��%�7#��.������������#	

�&�����������������!�	�
�	�����(��-��	!�����	��	�����)��	���

	����)��������	!�����)���������	���#��!�(6�-��	!�����	��	����)���	�!��#����	���

	���������
��!��#	���%����)�	��
��	&
��������	���0������	����/������	����#	

�&��	��	��������	��)!�#����*����������)�	�!�)����	
�.��4�������.��4���0���������	����
	.����	�!�)����	
������	���	
�����	���
	.%�



�

� �������� � �

��� ��	
���������
�����������������
������������������
���������������������������	
����������
���������������������� ��!���������������������!����"���������#�������������"������������������$����������������������������#�������$��������������$��
#��������$�������������������������$��������
��������#�������#��#����
�!�������$���#�����%�&� !�������������������������
��$������������$�!���������$�������������������������������������	
������
�����'�� ()*+,�-�.�(/�01+,�0��$��(/1)0,+�0*��2(.3,�4-1��0�� 2������������������!�������#
���������
��������$��������
��$��
������
���$�����#����������������������#��������5
��������2���������������!�� ���$���� !����������#���$�
������!���2�������$��������� ��6���������!�����$������#��������!�����$�������������!�������$��!��������!�������#��#��������2�
�����7�� 2����������!�������������������������������2�
�������#��#��
������������#
�#���������2����������8����!��$������$�����������������������������
�!�����������
����$��
����������������$�����
�����������������	��
�������#����!��������������� ���������	����������!�������2�� )��!����#������������
�!������� !��!������������	���������������!������������������������!��2�������$�2�����������!���������������������������2�
�������#��#��
������������#
�#����$� ��!�
������������������������������$�����2���������8�����!��$������$���������������������������������$�����
����$��
����������������$�����
�����������������	��
�������#����!��������������� ���������	����������!���������� �
������!�����������!���2����������������������%9&��������!��������$��!��2�����������!�����������������#����������
�����������������!��2���������8��



�

� �������� � �

�����	
���������������	����������	�����������	������������������
�������	������������	���������	����������	
��	��������	����������������������	��������	���	����������������	
��������	�������	��������	���	���	������	����� �	���	�������������������������	���������������������������������
�	���������������������	���������������������������������	������������������	�����������������������	�����	�������������	����������	���������������������������	���	���������������������������	��������������	�����������������	�� ��!��"���#�	�
���������������������	���	�������	��������������	����	�������		������������������	�����������$!���������$����$��	���	����$��	������������������
�����	�������	����	���	�	
����������������%�������!���
�������������
�������	���������������&'���(������&������������
���������������������
���������������������	��������������������"��	������	�����������	����	����	����������	��������	�������)�����
��	��������	����)�� *������������������������	������	������������������������	���	��������������	��	�����	�+��������������	����
����	������������������	����������	��������*�����������������������������	������	������������������,�����������	
�	�������������������������	����������	�����-�./�������
����011�2�����������������������������������������������	3�����	������'����	
���������4�
����4�����&����	���������
�����������������	������������	���	��������������	��	������������
����	������	�+��������������	����
����	��	�����������������	������������	
�������������	�������������������������



�

� �������� � �

������	
���
�	
������
�������	��
����	
��	
���
�������
�	��������	�����
���	��������������
����
������	�����	���	�������	
������
�	���	��������	��
��������������������������������������	������������	���
��������
�������������

������������	
� ���������
���
�������� 
��������������	
���������
 ������	���������	
�����������������������������������
	���
������
�!���	����
������	 ���������
������������������ ��	������������!����������	
������������	��
������������
��
	�	��	��������������	�������
�������������	�	�
��������������
��������	
����������!��"#�� $%&'(�()*+���	��
���	
���
��������������
����������������	������������
���
������	 �������������
��������
������������������
�
����	�����	�����	
�����,��
�����������-��������	�����	�������������	��
������������� ��
�	
��
��������
	 ����
	�����,�
��	
�	
��������
�	
��	��������������	����
�����������������	�����������������	�������������	��
������.�����������
����������������	������������
���
������	 �������������
��������
���������
�
�������������������������������	����������������������	
����������������	������������
���
������	 �������������
��������
��������������	�������������	�����	��'	��.������,��
�����	��$������/���������	��
��������������������	�
�����	
������
�	���	��������	��
��������������������������������������	������������	���
��������
�������������

������������	
� �������������	
���������
 ������	���������	
�����������������������������������
	���
������
�!������	 ���������
������������������ ��	����!����������	
������������	��
������������
��
	�	��	��������������	�������
�������������	�	�
��������������
��������	
����������!���



�

� �������� � �

���� �	
�����		������������������� ������������������
�������������  �!���������  ������������������� ����������������������"�����!���!#!�$�������"�������%&'�(�����"�  �)��*������+$�����������$��������!���������"������
����������
�������������  �$�������#$�����,#����-(�
�#��(.����#�����������!$ �������������"���������������������$���������������(��� �����������$����������"���������.�����#������������������  �-���������- ���������� �����������#-��,#�����#-�$���*��$���/�� 0������� �����������
�������������  �$��$��������!��������������#������-����.���!$ ����"������� �����������������������)����*�����  (�����$��������#����*�$�����$ ��1�)�������*#��� ����.����������.�����$�����#����)�����!�(�"��!���!�������!��-��$��!# *�����-(���������1�������,#���!���������"������������2�����*� ���
�#��(��#������
�����  ��3��
������������#����*�������!������������4���-��5����������-��5�������� �- �������������������������$�66$#- ����� ��� ���#��(�*��6�*6����6�#�����
�����  ��
���������*�����!��4/�$�"�0�����  (�"#�����
��������������  ������������������"���� ���������#����*���������������!#�����!$ (�)������ �����"�����������"�0����� ���*# �������7�����88.����"��!���!��������������,#���!����.�
����7�����$ ��.������#������,#���!�����"���0����� ��)����������� ������""�����"�9���*�!��������/#�*���:#���������#��������������  �� ��� (���" �����������#� �������"������($���"���������"���)�����$�(!�������� ��!����������  ���� #��.�-#������-�� �!���������



�

� �������� � �

���� �		
��	��	���������������������������������������������	����	���������������	������������������������	�����������������������������������������	��������� ��	��������!����� "�#������$����!��%�� "���������	������	����	�� ������������������������� 	�����������������������������������������	�������	&���	���	�����	�������	�����������������	��������������	�����&	����	�����	'�����	����������!��(��������	����������&������	����	������������	����	&&	��	�)	����	�)�����������������	����������������� ������������������ �������� 	)����	� 	��&!��*�� +��	�������	�����������	������ ���������	����&���	
��� 	������������������&��������������	�����!���������	�������������		�	�������� ��	�����&�
�� ������	�������������������& �	���������  	������������& �	���'���� ����	����������	����&�����������	����� 	��&�������������	��������	��	�����	
���&��	���������������!��,�����-���&�����  ������	����� 	��&� ��	�������������������� ��	��������	�������������.�������������	�	������ 	��&�����������.�������������	� 	������������������&��������������	�����!����� +��	�������	������������	�����	������	�����	
���&��	�� ��	����������������������������	������������  	�����	������������!���������	�������������		�	�������� ��	�����&�
�� ������	������������������& �	���������  	������������& �	���'���� ����	!��,�����-���&�����  ������	���������� ��	���������������������.�������������	�



�

� �������� � �

�����	�
���������������	�	�����	����	�����
�����	���	����	������	�����	������������������	�	����	�������������	����	�	�����	��������������������������	������������	��	��������	��	����

�����	������	������	��������	�����	�
���		����	�������	������	�����	���	�����������	���

�����	������������	���
��	����	��	�� ����	����	���
��	���	������������	�	�������������		������	�������������	��	����������	����
��	��������������	��	��	��	����	�	�����!������������	������������	��	���	��������������������������"������#���!��	�	������������������	��	�����������������������������������
	���������	�	���$ ��	��������"����	�
����������	���	���	������������������������������������	�	����%��	�����������������������������	��	����	���"����	�	�������	����&������������	�	������
	���������������	������������	���	������	�������������������	���������"�������	���'( ���	������������������)	���	
�	�	�����	������	�	����%��	���������������	���	��������
��
��	��������
	����������������*����	�	�	����	�������	�����	��������	�#���!��	�	�����������������������������	�������	�������	���������#���!��	�	������������	����������������
	�������������
	������������������+	�
��	�������		�����������	����������������������������
�������������������	���
	����	���������	��������������	����������������������
	������������������������	��������������������������������	����		����
�����	�������	�������"�	��
������	�����	���	�����������������������	�,!-���������������	�*��	��	�����	��	�	������������./	����01 ���
���&��	����2��



�

� �������� � �

�����	
�������
���	������	
�	��������������������
������
�����	�������������� 	!�������������������		 �	!��������
���
���
�����"���	����������	�
������
����#�������"��
$����
���
���	������%����
����&���"�������
�����%�����������
	����	������������������������	�'���������	
����������
���������"�'��	���	��������������"������ (��	��"�
������)�����	*��#�$������'�%�
�����
������
�	����
���
$����
���
���	�����
��	����	���������'���	���������
���
�������%�	$�'
���+,�����	�
������
��$�
�������
���	�
�������
����
�������������
���
�����'�
�%����������%����
	�����
����������������
���
����������	��"�
������
�������
���
��
�������������������	����������
����������"������ ���
�)����
	*��#��
����"��
�
��
�������
����������������	���
	����
�	����
���
�	�������
���������������������-
�
�����
��$��������������
������������
��
����������������
���
�������
���'	�$����
���
���	������������������������	�������
������
 	!�'
��
�����������
����(.����
���
�/��
���%��"	��$�����'
������
��	����
������
������� ���
������
�������	����
�0�����!�'
���
��
�� 12!�������������	�������
���
���	������
�
������$�����		��
���'	�����"��������������
�	����
���
$�������������������������������-
�
����%���
��	���3��
����4
��
�����

��������'$�����
��	��������
���
����������
��
�����	�������
������
 	!��5�� #���������
����
*����
���
���	���������������	�	�����������
������������������
����
���������������'
��3
��������
�������������������)�%���
��	� ��)!��22�627���3������
�	����������������������������
����
����������������'
��8�"������
��������������
�%�-
������	���"����������
���



�

� �������� � �

����	
����
����
������	������	����	�	�������������	��
����������������
�����	�	����
�����	���	�	�	���������������
����������������	
��	�
�������������	��������������������	�
���
	���� �	��	�������	�!��"#$����	
��	�%���	�
����"�&�����������	�
�	����	�����
���
����	��
	���'(���������	�
�
�����	����	�������	�
!��
���
	�����
�������)�����	�����	�
�	����������	�������	���
�����*��	�������	�
���
	���������	�����&�
���������	
��	�
�	������	�� �	����	�������������	�����"�
��	�
����� �	����������������	��	�����	
��	�
�����
�������
&������
�����	����	 ��������	���������	
��	�
���	��������
���
	�����������&�
���	������	���+�������������	�����	�
!�� �
,�����
�����������
�	��������
��������������	�
����'�����
���
���	�����	�����	���
���
	���������	�������	�
������	��������� 
�	�����������	��	���-	����	���
�	��	������
������.���	� �
,�����
�����������������&����������
�
�&�� ��������
�����	�	����
�����	��
��
����	�	�&�������
�/���	��0�� 0���
���.������	��1���
��2��*�������	��	����-	��	�	��	�����	����3�43��&���3���*�����	��������������
�	��.�	�56�����	����	�	���������7������8�����	����3')9-�&���3���*�:�������������������	
��	�
���
����	��	���
�����
���������&����;�����
������� ����	�����
�������������
&���������
�	�������	
��	�����	
��	�
�����������	����������,���&�������������� 
�		���
�/���	��	��	������
�	�
�����	������	����	�	���"���
	���	����$���	������$�������
&������
�	�������	
����
����
������	������	����	�	�����
�	���������	���
��������	��
�<���
��
����	�	�&����	������	
��	������,����������	�������
���
���������	
��	�
� ������
���������
��	��&�
����	�����	�
�������-	��	����	������	������
&������
�&�������
�����
���0�
	��
��
���������	
��	�
���

������	��������	�����
&������
�&�������
�����
�



�

� �������� � �

����	
������	��������������������	��������������������	�����������������������������������������������������������������������
��� �������������������������������	�������������������!�����������
����������������	����	�����������������������������	������������������	��������������"������	��������������������������#	�����������$�%$� &��
��������'	���(!����������)�����*��+������������!�	�����������������������	��������
��������������(�������	���(���������������������!�����������!�����������������	������������������!�	��,�����������������$��!����������������������!�	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������!�����������������������������������������������������������	������	���� ��
�!���������,�������������������������!�	��������������	����!���������������	�����������
������������������
����������������-	�����$��.����������������������!������������������������������������"��
���������������������������������	���(�������������������	�������������������������!���������$�!�	����������	�������������������������	���(���������������������������������������!�	����	���
�������������������$��/�������������������������������������������������
������������������	�����
����������$��'���0������������������������������������
���������������������	����	���(���������������������������������������	����������������	����������!���������$��!���������������������������������������������������������	�������������$�!�������������������������������	��������������!�	��,��������
�����!���������������!����������������������������1���������������������������������



�

� �������� � �

����	
������	�����������������������	��	�����������������		����	������	
���������		�����	����������	������	������	�����������	�	����������	���	���	
���� ���������
���������	���������������	������	�����������������	�!�������������	��	����	����	�����������	
�����������		������	����	��������	�����	�����������	������	�����������������!���������	��	���	�	������	
��
���	�����	�����	��	�������������������������"�	������	�������������������������	����	����������	��	�������!���	
�	������	
�������	
��
���	�������
�����������
���	�!
����	��	��������
����	��� ������
����������
���� ���	�������	����#�� $���	�%�		�����	�&��' � ��������	�������	���!
���������%		�������������	
���������		�����������	�	����	���������������	�������!���!�����	����	�������
�������������������!��	�����	������������������������������������	������	�����������������������!�������	������		����	�����	����	�������
���������������������
���	�����������	�����	��	���!
�����	
��	�����
���	�����	�������!�	�	�	������	�����������������������!�	�	�	�������!�������	�����		����	�����	����	�������
���������������!��������!
����	��	���	������	
���(���	��������������	������"������)����!�	�	�	������	�����������*��������������	�������������������������	��	��������!���	�������������������������������	�	����	���������������)����!�	�	�	�������!�������	�����		����	�����	����	�*�����������		����	�����	����	���������������	��	��������!���	����������������������������������������	����	����	�����	����	������
����������



�

� �������� � �

���� �	�
��
���������������	���
�����
����
���������������������
������	������
��
���
��
����
����
����� �����������	���
�������	�������������������������
����������
������������!���
� ����	����������������	�������������������
�������
������
��������������		��������  ��
������������"�����������������
��������#��������������
������		������
�����
� ��������#
�����
#
�����	�������
� ����$����� �	�����������������%���
���
��
����	���� ��
������	����������
���������������
����	������
�������������	����������
����
�����������	����������
�����
����� ���
�����������	�	�����������������
�����#������
�������������	����������
����
�����������	����������
������
� ����� 
�����������������������		������� 
������
����������
��������������&��������������� 
&� � ������
�������#
����$��'�� ��������������
���������������"���������
�������
�����	����������	������������
��
�������������������
���
��
����
����
����� ����������$��(�� ���������������
�������
����!��
���
��
����
����
����� ����������	���
�������	���������
����������
��	���	������������
�����������������������#����������������
�������
��������� ������	�������
���
��
����
����
����� ���������������$��$� )
����������� ���*��)
�������	������
���������� ���������������� ���	������+
�
#�
�����
��������������
� 
����
�����
����	������
��������������,�������� 
������������������� 
���  ��
�������� ��
�������������
��$�



�

� �������� � �

���� �	
���������
������	
	�	��������������������
����	��
�
	��
��������������������� �������� !"�� #�!�$��!"����%��&���''&()��� ���%��&���''&(�*�+( ,�!)�$�+(��$�(����%��&���$����"�(�������-�-�-� ��!(��$�'&��������� !"�� #�)�!..�+%..&�"�,/.&�0(���������%��&1)���''&()��� $(�!�"�#���%��&���$����!/�� �����-���!(.% ���������/! ���+��������� !"�� �� �!�&���%��&���''&()��� ���%��&���''&(�*�+( ,� ��!(��$�'&��������� !"�� ����+%..&�"�,/.&�0(���������%��&1)���''&()��� $(�!�"��)�!..�"��)�(�%���!�,!�� (!.�' �!"���+���()����� !"�#�%/���0�("��������%��&�,!&�(��(�)�)�.��$()" ��(��#�(,,�$(!��.&��� ,(�!���� �)%)/��$���()����� !"������� ��$� !.��� �(+("!�(���!�$��()".�)% ��
�2%( �,�������"!%)��+�$� !.�,��(�)�! �����'��%)�$����/!&�+� ����� !"�� 3)�)� 4("�)�%�$� ���()����� !"�#����� !"�� �)�!..�"�,/.&�0(���!..�"� �(+("!�(���!�$�$()".�)% �� �2%( �,���)�/ �)" ('�$�'&���"�(�����5#�6%'.("��!0��-������7�(�.����#�������#���"�(�����8�9�!�$�!�&�(,/.�,���(�*� �*%.!�(��)#�!�$�)�!..���)% ����!���!"���+�(�)��%'"��� !"�� )� �"�(4(�*�+%�$)�/ �4($�$�%�$� ���()����� !"��!.)��+%..&�"�,/.&�0(���!..�)%"��"� �(+("!�(���!�$�$()".�)% �� �2%( �,���)���:�������
����
1�����
�����	�����;���	�����6����	��������%/� 4()(����+�� %)���)�!�$��%�$ !()� )�+� ���! (�!'.��6% /�)�)��"�� �*%.!��)����(�(�)� �"�(4(�*�� � !()(�*�"�! (�!'.��"��� ('%�(��)�������<��/ �+(������* (�&��"���+��--=>�7�������#���!/�� �5�59�(�" �!)�$���! (�!'.��6% /�)�)��"�� �2%( �,���)����&� �2%( (�*����� !"�� )����"�,/.����������! (�!'.������ ('%�(��)��� �(+("!�(��#�	?�('(���#�������%��&�)��@)������)% ����!��!..���%��&�"��� !"�� )�0�("�� �"�(4��� � !()��"�! (�!'.��



�

� �������� � �

�����	
��	�����������	������	����	������	����������������������������������	������������������������������	�������	���������	��������	��
��������	
��	�����	�����������	����	���	����
�	���	�������������	����	��������	���������	���
��������
����	���	������	�����������������	���	��������
�������������	�������
������������������������������ �!�"#$����%&'(��'%()*�+,�-.*/%&�0(%1�2�('/�/2�'/%&�/&���0+3+(�--4�0.&3+3�2(%5(�16����������������
������������������	�����	�������������	����������
����	�������	�������������������������	�	�������	����������������������������������������
�����������������������7��	����������	��	������7�	�����������	������7����������������������	������	���3	��������	��	����	������ !���������������	����	�	�����6���"!������������������������8�	��������������������������
��)�����������������	�����������	�	���	���	���������������������������������������9�������!�����������	���������	�����:���
�����������������������������������������	������������������������������������
����
���	���	����������������
������������	�	���	���	���������������������������������������7��������������
���	���	��������	��	����7�����������������
���	��	�����������	�������������������������	����	������������������������������	�������������������������������������������������	�	�������������������������	��������������������	����������
�����������������	�	���	���	�����������������������������������������0�	�����
��������������������������8�	������������	��2��������������������	�����������	���
�������������������������	�������������	��	���������	������������������	�������������



�

� �������� � �

�������	
����������
	��
������	��
�	��������	���������	����������������������
��	��������������	
���	
����	
	���
������������������
����
��� !"���#$%&'(%#&�)*&*+,�'(-$#./*01*2�%)'%�%)*��#3$%,�42�5&#)4+4%*0�6&#7�(#$%&'(%4$1�.4%)�'$0�7'-4$1�23+�'.'&02�%#�5'&%4*2�%)'%�'&*�2325*$0*0��0*+'&&*0��4$*/414+/*�#&�*8(/30*0�6&#7�2*(3&4$1�6*0*&'//,�63$0*0�(#$%&'(%2����,�*8*(3%4$1�%)42��#$%&'(%���#$%&'(%#&�(*&%464*2�%)'%�$*4%)*&�4%��$#&�'$,�#6�4%2�#.$*&2��#664(*&2��5'&%$*&2��04&*(%#&2�#&�5&4$(45'/2�'&*�(3&&*$%/,�2325*$0*0��0*+'&&*0��4$*/414+/*��#&�*8(/30*0�6&#7�2*(3&4$1�6*0*&'//,�63$0*0�(#$%&'(%2���3&%)*&��+,�*8*(3%4$1�%)42��#$%&'(%���#$%&'(%#&�(*&%464*2�%)'%��%#�4%2�-$#./*01*��$#$*�#6�4%2��3+(#$%&'(%#&2��'%�'$,�%4*&��#&�'$,�#.$*&��#664(*&��5'&%$*&�04&*(%#&��#&�#%)*&�5&4$(45'/�#6�'$,��3+(#$%&'(%#&�42�(3&&*$%/,�2325*$0*0��0*+'&&*0��4$*/414+/*��#&�*8(/30*0�6&#7�2*(3&4$1�6*0*&'//,�63$0*0�(#$%&'(%2����#$%&'(%#&�2)'//�477*04'%*/,�$#%46,��#3$%,�4$�.&4%4$1��03&4$1�%)*�%*&7�#6�%)42��#$%&'(%��2)#3/0�4%�#&�'$,�#6�4%2��3+(#$%&'(%#&2�#&�'$,�5&4$(45'/2�#6�*4%)*&�+*4$1�2325*$0*0��0*+'&&*0��4$*/414+/*��#&�*8(/30*0�6&#7�2*(3&4$1�6*0*&'//,�63$0*0�(#$%&'(%2���'4/3&*�#6��#$%&'(%#&�%#�(#75/,�.4%)�%)42�5&#9424#$�2)'//�(#$2%4%3%*�'�7'%*&4'/�+&*'()�#6�%)42��#$%&'(%�35#$�.)4()�%)*��#3$%,�7',�477*04'%*/,�%*&74$'%*�#&�2325*$0�%)42��#$%&'(%��������:����	����	
��
��	������"�� ��� �*&�6*0*&'/�2%'%3%*�����$4%*0��%'%*2��#0*��������!����;��'//�*75/#,**2�.#&-4$1�6#&�(#$%&'(%#&2��1&'$%**2���3+(#$%&'(%#&2��'$0�23+1&'$%**2�#$�6*0*&'/�1&'$%2�'$0�(#$%&'(%2�'&*�23+<*(%�%#�.)42%/*+/#.*&�&41)%2��&*7*04*2��'$0�5&#%*(%4#$2�'$0�7',�$#%�+*�042()'&1*0��0*7#%*0��#&�#%)*&.42*�042(&474$'%*0�'1'4$2%�'2�'�&*5&42'/�6#&�.)42%/*+/#.4$1����$�'004%4#$��.)42%/*+/#.4$1�5&#%*(%4#$2�('$$#%�+*�.'49*0�+,�'$,�'1&**7*$%��5#/4(,��6#&7��#&�(#$04%4#$�#6�*75/#,7*$%��



�

� �������� � �

��� ��	
������	���	
���	����
����	������	
���
��������������������
���������	�
��	
��	�����������������������	�� ����

��	
�������������������������������������!������

���
���������������
!�������
����������	�������	�������������������������������!���
��
����	�������
��	�	���������������	�����������
����!�������	����	���������"����"����������	��������������������������������������#	�����	�����������	�	������"��������	��	�����"��������������������$���%��&���	�����������
����"���������'
��	
���
�����
���������� �����������(����

"���������
����	�������(����

	���������	��!����)�
������*����!����*��������+��������	�	���,��	�!����������������
���
	����������������������������
	����������������������������������!�������	�	�����������-�����������.�
�	�"���������������������������!������������������/���!������������������	�	���������������������������������"�0������������"������"����
��������������
�����
���
	�	�	������	��
�	���"��	
����"��������

��	
���������(�� %��1��	�����-��
�+�����	2��	���+��������	
��������345�"�������.�������3"�345�"�������
���6	����6�����������7������������(����������7��������	
��������6�����	��
�������&�	�
���������������
"���	��
�������
"�����0������������
�	��������	�������
�����	����������������������������������
��/�����������	
���������	���
��������	
��������	�����������!�	��������	�������
�	����	�	�����������������	
��������������	��
������
������85�9�0�(��8:53�	����������	��������	������������������������!�����	������
�����&�	����
�	������������������	�����0����������������
����������



�

� �������� � �

������	
��
��������������� 
������������������� �������!�"� !�� !���#�����������$ ��!%"� !��#��������� �&��� ��" �'(�%���)����������!�#�%��� &(��%�� �#�%##�������!�&*�������!�"� !�� !���#��������%*�)���� (����������!��� ���(*�'%*����� !�����"��'! �!%�%��! ������$ ��!%"� !+#���, �"��� !�) !-�� ��'�!� !����������#"!�'�� �� ������) !-�� ��'�!� !����%�������%� ����� �&��)�����(�� !�����"�����! ��'%*����#�� �����$ ��!%"� !��! ������$ ���*��)�((�&��� !)%!����� �����$ ��!%"� !�&*������!�"� !�� !���#����������%�)!������� ��"����#"!�&��������!�%# �#�� !�#%���%"�� ���.�� 
�������!�"� !�����!����#���%�����!��%!������"���"��#��������'�!� !�%�"�� �����#�$ ��!%"����%�������!�"� !�����#�%!��" !!�"�%&(��&*�����$ ��!%"� !� ,�!�%�"�!�%��������#'%��������!�"� !�)�((�'! ,����%�)!������� ��"��� �����$ ��!%"� !�� �" !!�"����������"���"*�)������#'�"������������!%��#����� �(������$ ��!%"� !��%�(�� �" !!�"������"���"��#�)������#%���������!%���������!�"� !��%*��/%0�����"���! ������$ ��!%"� !+#�'%*������'! �!%�%���� #��%''(�"%&(��' !�� �#� ������� ���(*�$ ��!%"�����1�%��2 !�/&0�����"��(�3���%�����%�%��#�������'%!���#�%�!�����%�����)�((�&����'!%"��"%&(�� !��4�!���(*������"�(��� ���4������4����� ��%"��%(��%�%��#�!�#�(������! �������%�(�!�� ������$ ��!%"� !�� �" !!�"��%�����"���"*�)����������#'�"������������!%���������'%!���#���!�&*�%�!�����%������!�����"�!!����"�!"��#�%�"�#�%�!�%# �%&(���#���%��� ��#�"���%�%��#��#� �������!���� ((%!#�/5�660�'�!��%*�'�!����!%"�� ���%�����%������$ ��!%"� !�#�%((�&��(�%&(��� �����$ ���*�� !�(�3���%�����%�%��#����#%���%� �������%���%� ����#�%((�&������"�����! ������$ ���*+#�'%*������ �����$ ��!%"� !1�%��2 !�/"0��' ����,������,��/70��%*#+�� ��"��� �����$ ��!%"� !�� !��%�(�!��� �" !!�"����������"���"��#������$ ���*��%*�" !!�"��%�*�



�

� �������� � �

���������	
���	���	�������	�����������������	�������	��������
��������	������
���	���������������	����	�����	����	��	������	��������
���	����	�����	�������	�������������������	��	����	������
��
	��	��
������	�����	��������	������������
������	������������	�	����	�������	������������ ��	�����������	������������������������	�����������	�������	�������	��������������� ���	����
�����	��������	����������������	���	����	��������������	������	�
�����	��
���	��������������������	�	������������������	�����������
���������������!�� ��������������������������������������	����	�����������������	�������"���������������	�
���������	�����
��������������������	���������������	��
�	������������������������	���������������������������	����	�����������������	�������"�����������	������	�������������������		������	�	����#�$���!%�%�!&'�()��*+,-�%�� ����������������	���	��	���������������	���
���������	������������
������������	��		������������	����	����	�������	����������	�,��������*������	��
�'�������������	���������.,*'�/�'�	�����0�����������'0�122�11�����	��3���	���	�
���4	����'�����5������.%�������	���-������-66�����������6�����������60��!��
������7'0�122�11�(	��892#/�
�����	���������
�:��%��	�	"�.;������</���������6�����
���������������	�����	=��		�����������	�������		���������	�������������������� ��	���������6�����
��������������	����	�����������	����	�	�������	��	��	�	�������������	�	>����	���.	����������	������������	/�����	�	���������	���	�.	�����	��	�������������/��������	��	������������������	�����������	�



�

� �������� � �

����	
������	�����	��	������	
����������������������	
����	��������	�����������������
�����������������	� �������	���	���	��	���	� �������������	��	����	�������� ����	�������!������������������� �	�� ����������	�����	�	�"������������������������������!���������� ���	���	�����������	� 
�	��	���
�����	
���	���	�������!��������������������	����	�������	�����#��!��	�������	��������������������������	���	�����	��	��!���	��������������������������$������%�	�	����������	��
��������	�	���	��	�������	�&'(��(!�����)������	����()���������*+,-./,0.1�234�5.-,6�760,8,968,30:����	���	���������!����������	
���	�����		����	� ���	�������	�����������������
��� ��������� ���
���	�������	�����#��!��	�����������	��	�������	��	��	���
�������������	
���	��������	��
�������������������������������$��������!����������� �;&(�<=��';&"�����	���	�	�	��������
�����	�����	����������	�����������!��������	��������	�����	�����	��������	���������	�������	���	��	�
���������������!��	�� �	���!��	���!����������� �	�������	���	�������� ���
����������!���	��!��	�����>�� �;&?@'���;?��A<B("�����	���	�	�	��	�	������	����
���� ���	������������	��
��	���	����������� �	�������	���	�����	��	�� ���
�A�����	C�D��E		�����	C�D��������
�������	�������!���	��������
�� �����	���������� �������	����	�������	���	�����������������!�������F��� �;&�<E��;<G(�;??'�A("�����	���	��G���  ����������	���	�>����'�!�����H�����
��I���
���E�>�FJF������	���	��G����������	�!�������������CKLFD�>FF�L�L���������	������B����C�����D��������������������	����M����������



�

� �������� � �

����	
���	��
����������������������	����������
����
������
���������	����������
��	����������������������������	�����������	�
����	����
���
��	����
����������	������	�
������	����������
��	����������������������������	�����������	�
����	����
���
��	����������������	�������������	�������	�����
����
������� !"#��
����
	��
����	��	������������������
�� �#���	���$�%!$� &'()�*+,��&��������	�����	��
����������	������
����
������	����������	�����	���
�����	���������	������	����	���	��������
����	���	��	�������	�-������������
����	��
����
����������������
	�����
�����
��	������������������$��.�	����	����
���	�/�������0������
������������	����
��������
	��	�-��	����	���	���������������������	���������	
��$�����	������
����
	���������������������
������
���������	��������
����
������� !"#���	1�����
��2��	��	��	����������������������	��
	��$��$� &������������������
������
��	������
���������,� !#� .��
	���������3������4�
�����������������
����.���
�������	���3	��	
���!��&�	�������	�
�+�	�����5����%!%�6�������������
����	��
��""!%�����������,�3	�7����.�	����	��  %#� .��
	���������3������4�
�������	
����
���8	
����.��������9999���	������.	�����+�����:%!"�������	�����
����	��
��""%%�� ���������,�.�������������� ;$� &��������������	
���	��
������
��	������
���������,��  !#� 6������������������'���������*���
�����'������������.������+���	������������""�)���	�
��4���
��.�����������"%<%�����������,�=	$��	��	��>
���/��



�

� �������� � �

���� ��	
�
���
����������������� ����������������������� !���"�#!�$����#��$���%�&�&���'���(�)�($���#�������!!����*�!��+��������,)��$#!!�$#*���$��#��$���������#&-���������$��������#������ �$#!�������������������#�����#'���������.���&��������������$����'$�������*��/�#�&�-������������#�������0��'�#-�1�0�!�����1�0����&����1�#�&����#���#!�#�&2�����$��������&�1�#�&�������0���������#��!���������������#���#!���-0!�#����#��#�����#���# !����-���3�� �00��*#!���������#���������#������������$#���$����'$�����#00��*�����&��#00��*���$�������#����������4����	#�#'���#�����������&����5.$� ���6�������#���������#���
&�������#������������#�����#�&������� �����#������/�!!�$#*���&�������#�����/$���/��7��'������������#��!��������$����������$#!!�0��*�&��#00��0��#���*������� #&'���#��������#������#�������#��!������#���$�����/����������� 3#�7'����&�#�&����������
�*����'#��������5#�$���������#����8����#���#�&��� �����#������0�����-��'����*�������&����$��������#��1�/$��������#�&���'�#��&��������*��0�������1�#��&����-���&� ������������������8����!��&���������1�/�!!�$#*��0#���&�#� #�7'����&���*����'#����������������/��$��$����9����-����������-0!����������&��#����#!������������$��� #�7'����&���*����'#�����-���� ��� �#���&��$���'$����'��0�������� -����&�����$���#!������#���0#��-�������:�������������!�&����#��1�!��#!1�#�&���&��#!�!�*�!���*��/1�/$��$�-#�����!�&�1� ����$#!!����� ��!�-���&���1����-��#!����*������������-#������������'��$�����-�����$�������#��1��$���������-#�������*���� ��9��������-��#!������-#�������
���$����� ��9����������-#�����������������#�4� ���.��1��$�������#������$#!!��--�&�#��!����-�*����#������-�0�����-��'����*�������&����$��������#���#�&�



�

� �������� � �

����	
����
���	���������	��	�������������������������������������	������	��	���������������������	�����	���������������
��������������������������������������	
����������������	
��� ����	����	���������	������!�	��������������
�����	���������������������������������������������	
�����������	
�����	����
�������!��"�����
�����	��������	�������#��������!��"�����������	�����
�����������	�$�!���%������������	
�����	���������	��������������	������������������������
������������������	
��	�������	
����
���	���������	��	�������������������������������������	������	��	���������������������	�����	���������������
�����������	
�������������������������������������������� ����	����	���������	������!�	��������������
�����	��������������������"�	����
	��������	������!�����������	
��� ����	��������	������������
������	��������������������	
������������!���	��������
��������	������&����	

���	�
���������������	���
����������������������	
���'(�� )**#+,-.,/�),���.0.+)/#1,2-.3+.3*�13�)�45#*#/#1,*6�)�� #��	����
	!������������	
�����	�����������������������	�����������	
"���������2�����������������������������������������	��������!���������������������#����������	
�������������
������������	�����������������������������������	
"���������2���������������������������������������������	
��	��	
"���������2��������	�������	������	��	������	������������������������������	����	�����&��	��������
��������������������������������������������	
��	��	
"���������2��������������	
�����	�������	������������������������	�����������������������������	
������!�������������������������	����������������������������



�

� �������� � �

����	�
�������
�������
�������	
��������������

	��
	���������	�
�����	�	��
������
��
���������	�
��������	�������������������������	�����
���������������������
������	�
��������	���	������

	����	���	�
�
��
�	����
���
��������������������������	������	 	�
	�����
�	����
�	������������	�
��������
��
������������	���	�	��
		����������		����������������	��
�������
���
��������	��	��
���	���
����
�!�����	������	
�����������
�
�	������������������
���
����������	�������
����
���"�� #�����������	������	����	�������
�	�����	��	��������
�	��	��
������	���������
���
�������
�����	����	����	 �����	����������������	�
�
�	��	��	�����������
	�	�
�
�	���������	�
�	�	�����$��	�	������
�	�	�	�
���������
�����	���	 �����	���������	�
��������	�
�	�
����	��	�
	������������������
�����	���%���
�����
����������
���
���
�������	����&�'���������
��������
�	�����������	����	�
�
���
�	��
����
�	���%���
�����
����������
	�	�
�
�	�	����
�
�	�
��	����	 	�
�������
�	����
���
�������������
�����������������	�
��	�������
�	����������

	������	�
�������
��������������	���
�����������	���������������
�������
���
����� ���������
������������	�
���	�	��
��������
�(	��	������������
�	����
���
��!���
�	����	����������
�	���������
����������	��������	�������	���������	��������	�
�
���
�	��
�������
���
������	
�	��
�������������	�
�������
���
���	�	��
������	��	������
����������
�	���	�����������
�������
��
�������	��
�������������	��������
��	�	����
��
����
�!��	 ��	������������

	�������������������	�����
	�������	�������
�	����
���
������������	��
����
�	�
	�����
�������
�������
���
���#��
�	�	�	�
��������
	�����
��������
���������	�



�

� �������� � �

�����	�
����������������������
�������������������������������	
����������������������
���	��������������������� ���� !"#��" $�%�!!�$�&'���������������������������������
�(�������������������������)������������������������������������������������*�
�������(�����������	����������������
����������������������
�����������+����
�����+���
���	�������������������������������������
�������		���,����������������������������������	��		�
���������
����������	������������-�� .�/01��!1/���" $2'��"���������������������.���
��
����+�������������	�����+���������.
����(����������
���������
����������������	��������
�������������
����������3������������������	��������
�������������	�����
�������(������������������������������+�����������������������������������
�����������������	���������
��������������������������
���	����������������	��������
���������,���������	������
�������������������������������4���	
���������)��������5+���
�������������������������
�
��������������������
��������������������		��	��������
��
����������
���	���������6����������������������������
�������
���
�������������������	�����������		���������
�
�(�������������4�75���	��
���
�����������.���
6���������	������������������1)������������������������������
������������+���������������		�����������������
���		����������������������������������������������8�� � $�!��� !�.�/01���$/�19:1$/"��!12�!1/���" $�;<19"."<"�&'��"����
��������������������������	�)���	����(���������
�����
������
��)���
�������
������+������������������������/�����������������	��������������+�(����������+��������������������-���	��
���
���=�(������������������������������"�������	������������������		�����+�/�����������+������������(������
���	+�2����+���
>���������



�

� �������� � �

�����	�
����	�����
����	��	��	������������
��	������
����������������	�������������	���	������	
��	��������
�		�����������	�	�	������	
��	�������� � !"#$%&'()��'�����	
��	
������������	������	�����*�	��������
����
����
�
���������������	���	���������
���������	��������	���$�� +�	����	��
	*�,-./������������*����	�
�	�����	
��	������	������	���	�����	
��	
��������
�����	������	*���	��	�����	
��	
0������*��
�
���������������	���	���������
���������	����
��������	���1�� '����������	��
����
��������������������������� '������	*������
������	�����	
��	
0������*������
�����	�����	
��	
���	�����
���������������*�
���	��
�2���	������������3�� %��	������	*�
�2���	�������������	�����	
��	
0������*��	�����	
��	
�����������������������������
������	�	����������	����	��
	*�,-./������������*���
����	*����
�����4�� '�����	
��	
��������
�������
��*������	���	�������������	�������	��*�	������	*0��"
5��	�!�����
���	����	�	�����	��������	���	�����	�������	����,67/������������*����
���������	����������	��8�� �������������
�		���
��������������������	�	�	������	*0��"
5��	�!�����
���	����	�
���,-/������������*������������	�	������������	���9�� � !"#%$&�4�+%':�$""#%�$1#4�#$+)�$�� %��	�����
�
��������	������	
��	����	
��	
�����������*���	���������������������
����(	�	�����������������
������
�����	�����
������������
��	�������������������������������
����
�������������
�������
�2��
���	��
��*�	����������������	������	
��	��
����
��*����
�
�	�����
�����*�



�

� �������� � �

�������	�
����������������������������	�����	�����������������������������	��������������������������������
��
� �����	�����������������������������������������������������������	��������������������� ��������������� �����������������	�������������������� ������������������������	���������������������	����� ��������������������������	���������� �����		����� �����������������	������� ����������������������������� �������	����	����������������������������������������	�����������	����������������� �������	����������������	����������������� ����������������	��������	������ ���������������	�����������	������������������������������������������������������������	������������������������������� ��������������� �����������������	�������������������� ������������������������	���������������������	����� ��������������������������	���������� �����		����� �����������������	������� ����������������������������� �������	����	�������������������������������������������������	����������������� �������	����������������	����������������� ����������������	��������	������ ���������������	�����������	�����������������������������������������!�� ���
��"����� ��������������������������	��#�����������	��������� ����������������$��� ��������������	����	�����������	������������������������
��%���������� �������	���� ������	������������������������� ��������	��������������	��������������������	�������������������	����������������������	�������������������������������������������&����������������������������������������������!�� ������������������������������������������	����������	����� ������������������������������������������������������������������������



�

� �������� � �

����	
���	���	�
������������
����������������		�������������������������������	
���	���
������
�������	������������	�����������������
�	������
���������������	�����	������
���	�������	��
���
���
��������������
����
����������
������������ �������������!���	��	� 	������
��	��
��"#�� �$%&'()*�+�,(-.��(/('�0(1.-2�'),3��-�������	
���	���	����
���	�����
����� �������� ����2����
���	�/(�������������0������)������4#�����"�52��2��������"666�7�8�748���	�����"666�7�8�7498���������������
�������	������
����������	���������	
�����	��������	�������	��������
�����	���
�����������������������
��
����
����
	��
���
�����������
�
����
�������	��
����
��	������������������	����
	�����
�������������������������������������	��������	 ���������������������	����
���������	����������	
����	�����	�
����	��������	��	
����	�
�������������	����������������	
�����-�������	
���	���
������� ����+�������:�;�����	
���	!��++$���	�����
������<6�� �$%&'()*�+�,(-.�-.+��$5*-=!2�>50=�2+0/(�+�&0$10)%3�)�� >�	��2�	�����&	��	
�3��-��������	
����������������������	����������������������!���	���
����������������	
���	�+�������>�	��2�	�����7?>�	��2�	�����&	��	
�@8�
��������������2��������"�"6<�646���	�����"�"6<�6#6��������'���)�������������������
��������� ��������
��
�����
��+�������1�
�������	��	
������	�������	���	����������
����
���
��
	��������������	
����748� ,	������+�������>�	��2�	�����&����35�������������	
���	��
���������	
�����������������!���
����
�����������	���
����������	
���	��������
�?����	
���	@�
��������������	�����>�	��2�	�����&	��	
��72�������"�"6<�6"6�������������������8��	���
����������	
���	���
��������	�
�������������������>�	��2�	�����&	��	
��72�������"�"6<�696���������������



�

� �������� � �

����	
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������������
�������������������	�������������������������������� �����������!��"����������������������������������������������������������������������� �����������������������������������������������������������������������������#������������������������������������ �����������!��$	� %���������������������������������
�&���������'�������������
�����������
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������(�)
)))��������������*$����������������������������������������������������������!��&��������'�����������������������������������������������������������������������!��&%��������'��������������)	������������������+����������+
������������������������������,��*	�����������������������������-��������������������������������������������
����$	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!��%��������������������������������������
�����������������������.)����������������������*$������������������������������������������������������������/����0�������1������!��2������������������������0��������������������������������������������������������������
�����0����������������������������� ������������������������������������������!��"����������������������������������������������������������������



�

� �������� � �

����	
�����������
��
����	���	���������������������	��������������������	������	
�������� � !�������	
����	�����
	����"�������	��	�����#�����������������������	����#��
������	
������	���
���$������	
����	�������������	
��
��
��	������	
��	������#�����������������	������%�&�����	
������'���	���������������������	���$�
�������	
����	������������������
	����������	�
�����������	
����	����
���������������	����#����
��������������������	���(������
���	
�	��%�	
����	�'�	����������	
����	��
	��	
����"���������	��
��&�����	
��	��������������������	������!
�����������
�$������	
����	�������������������������
���#�����
��	������	
�����
��#�����������������������	������)����	�
��������	���"����$���
�����������
�������	
�����
���������	�����������	
$����������	
����	�����	
�����$��	������	�
��(����������	
����������	
����	����������	
��
�����	�����
�	�������	���������������������	���(������
���	
�	��%�	
����	�'�
�*	�����������	
����	���	
��
�����	�"�������	��
��&�����	
��	�������	������� � �	
����	�(����	���	
�	������������������	�������	
���������	
����������������������	�������	
�������!
��������
��	�������������������$��	�
�����$��������	�����������	
$������
��������	
�����
�*	����������	
����	����	������#���	����������	�
����	
�������	�������	��	��������	
�����
��#������������	��
����	��������������



�

� �������� � �

���� �	
������������	����������	��	���������	����	����
����������������� ��� !"# �!�"#$��%&'()'*� +" � +'���,� -�+"*�'* ".&/*+'(�"��'!����&'!"�#'��,0"���!"11/#$/�)���&/#-�2!�+/./ /�)�#�� !"# �!*�1!�0�'�)")/�)�/��+,0"�� !"11/#$/�)��3�� 1�"�0'0.'!��1���� !"# �!�*�* "11�/*�#��4/# '(��1�"�+,0"�� !"11/#$/�)��11'�*'5� +'���,� -�*+"&&�!'6,/!'� +" � +'�0'0.'!��1���� !"# �!�*�* "11�.'�!'0�4'(�/00'(/" '&-�1!�0�2'!1�!0/�)�*'!4/#'*�,�('!� +'���� !"# �����,� -�%/&&��� �.'�,�('!�"�-��.&/)" /��� ��(/*#&�*'�#��1/('� /"&�/�1�!0" /���!')"!(/�)� +'��11'�*'*�� +'!� +"�� +�*'�!'6,/!'(�.-�&"%����� 7/*6,"&/1/#" /����1�"�-�0'0.'!��1���� !"# �!�*�* "11�2,!*,"� � �� +/*��"!")!"2+�*+"&&��� �!'&/'4'���� !"# �!��1�/ *��.&/)" /��� ��#�02&' '�"&&�%�!$�/��"##�!("�#'�%/ +� +'� '!0*�"�(�#��(/ /��*��1� +/*���� !"# ���8�� �	
�����������������������
��	�
������������������ !"# �!�*+"&&�#�02&-�%/ +�1"/!�#+"�#'�'02&�-0'� �+/!/�)�2!"# /#'*�*' �1�! +�/���"&/1�!�/"���4'!�0'� ���('��'# /����8�985��02&�-0'� �7/*#!/0/�" /�������4/# /����/* �!-� �� +'�': '� �/ �/*�#��*/* '� �%/ +��"&/1�!�/"��(,#" /�����('������ !"# �!�*�4/�&" /����1� +/*��"!")!"2+��1� +'���� !"# �0"-�#��* / , '�"�0" '!/"&�.!'"#+��1� +'���� !"# ����� +'�'4'� ��1�*,#+�0" '!/"&�.!'"#+5���,� -�0"-5�/��/ *�*�&'�(/*#!' /��5� '!0/�" '� +'���� !"# ������� �	
����������������	��������	����	���;���������� !"# �!�"#$��%&'()'*� +" � +'���,� -� "$'*�/ *�#�00/ 0'� � ��2!'*'!4/�)� +'�(/)�/ -�"�(�2!�1'**/��"&/*0��1� +'�%�!$2&"#'�4'!-�*'!/�,*&-5�"*�*' �1�! +�/�� +'���,� -���&/#-��1�



�

� �������� � �

����	
���������		����������������	
�����������	���	������	������ ��!��"����	��	�	�������	
��	������	�������"����!�� ��������������#�"�����#���	���$�������#��	$���	����	������"������������	�����"��	�%���"���������	��	�"�������	����	��$���"�!�����#�
������	��	������������	���	��$��	���#���
������"�&�%���	���	������ ��!��"�����"����	��
�������	���"���"���	��"�������	���������'�������������	���	��$��	���#���
��������	��&�%���	���	����	�������"�	�������	
(���)���	�	����������!�� ��������������#�������#��	���"�"�����#���	���$������"���������������	�����"��	�%���"���������	��	�"�������	����	��$�#�
���%*��	����	���	���	��	��#���	����������	���	���������#��	�����!����������������%���	
��+,�� ��-'./�0��'�/-0�1�&0��2�� -������	
��#���
���!���������	����!�	��	�������	
����%����������#���
���	������������	����!��"����	�������	���	������
���#��	�������	���	$���"�������������������#���"����"��	����������#���
��$�������%���#���
�"������
�������	
�%
�	������	���	�������������
��	����"����	������"����	�������������	����	����	�������	���	���-��������������#���
������	������	���	���!���#�
�����������
�%�����	����#�	���������#��������!�� �������"��������������
�!�
����	�����	�����	�������	
3����������$������������������	���$���������!�� $���������
�!�
��		�#�	�	������!����
�����������	�������	
3����������������������������	������������!�� ��4�� 0������	���	�����������#��
�!�	�������������	������	����	���!�$���"�������$���"�������	�������!���������	����������	���	��%������	�"�"������	���	��#����	�������	���	���0������	���	���!�����	��	��	��	������	���!��!���������
����	��	��	�����	�����������	������	����	���/��	������	���	���������	���%���#����!���������
����	��	��	�#���	��������%�
�%���)���	�"�	������	�����������	������	����	$��	�



�

� �������� � �

������	

��	�����
�����������	����	������������������������������������������	����	���������������	�����������	������	
	������	���	�	��	������������������	
��	�������������
����������	�	�������������������	���
�����������	���������
�����	���������	�	��������	���������������������������
���	��������������	�������������� � !"#$%&'(# !� ��)#&#!*�*'#!+*& ,�-'&(#�#-'!(".�'�� "��������������������/�	������		���������������
��������������������������	�����������	�����������������������������	�������	����	�����������������
����
�������	���������	�	�����	����������0��$����
������-���	��"��	���"���	����*������'�����������#������������1*'#!2�-�����
����*�������&��	��� ������	������,����1*& ,2�-�����
�����
��������������3��
	�	
�
�/���	�	��	�������������������		����������	���������������	����	���������
��������������������	���	����	���/���	�	�������	�������(����������	���������*'#!+*& ,����	�	��������4�����������������������������������������������������4�������	�����	��4�����/�	��
������*'#!*& ,5$-""�6'� 7!(8�* 9��������$����
������,���������$������
����'�	���������

��	��"���	������:"%&9#�%"5,$'�"�6'� 7!(8�* 9�����$-""��	���������/���	�	���*'#!+*& ,�4�������	������:�� #�������������������	�������������
���������������	����	��-���������� !"#$%&'(# !� ��)#&#!*�� 7!(8�%;-6 8%%"�('&*%(%$�� &�6'8 ��+ &�&%�%;-6 8;%!(�6#"(������*'#!+*& ,����	�	������������	�����������	�	�����������
������������������	�����	�����	��	���



�

� �������� � �

��� ���	
��	�
�����������������	�����
��
������������� !�����"�#����$�$ ��%$��&�� �!���� �!���	��	�'�'(	'�	�	��	�	�����'����	����	
���	��	�	'���)�����
''(�	�������'�	*'���
��������
''+'�	��
����	
��	�
,���'
����'����++�����
'-�
'+'�	���./�� ���!� �!�����������0�1�!2� �����0 �3��!4� �� �'�������'����	
��	�
4�� �
'�������'����	
��	�
��������	
��	�
�)��������'+���	
�	'��	�'��		
��	'��5�	
��	)�
	��'�������)'������-���	���5	�'���������	������'(�'
'��'�	����	�5��	�
����'
5�
+�	�'����	
��	����	���	�'�����	�,��������	��������	�����'��������)	��
'�������'����	
��	�
���0�� ����	'
����6���5�	�'�����	�����'4��!�'����	
��	�
����'
'�����	5'��	��	��������
����'�)	������	'
����6���5�	�'�����	�����'��5�	�'�����	����-�
'���5�
+�	�������'
����	�'��'
5�
+���'��5�	�'����	
��	�
����	����
��	�'
����	
��	��)��������	'��	��	�	�'����	
��	�
�����	�
'�������'��	�'�����	��+���������	���	���	�'
�
'+'�'���
�*�'����	�'����	
��	���'��
�	�'����	
��	�
�5
�+��������
��
������������
��'����)�
�'������%�
��'
5�
+���)�
7��������	�����	
��	��5�
�����'�5'���'
����5�	+'��)�����'�'
�����)�����	�'(�''��5*'�8�9��'�
����	�+���'(�''��5*'�8�9��'�
���
��'��'
+��'�	�5�)�

��	'�����	�'��
��+�	���'�������	'
+��	'������
�����'(�	������	
��	��	�'����	
��	�
�+�����*'�)	��	�'�����	������ �����'�������'����	
��	�
4��!�'�����	��+����'��
������	
��	�
�5�	�'�0��
���5����'
*��
��5������	�	�����
'	����	��	�	�'����	
��	�
��������'������5�	�'�5����)��4��8:9�*���	'����	'
+��5������	
��	�)	��	�'�����	���
�������
�5	���
��
�	����
'�	'�����	�'�����	���8�9���++		'�������	��
��+�����



�

� �������� � �

������	
����
����
��
����	��
���	������������������	
�����������������
����������	���������
����	����	����
���������
	���������	�	���������������	���
�
������
����	������
	���
���	�����
�	����������
�������	
����
����
��
����	����
�����������
���	����������
	�
��������	����
������� ��������	
����	
������������	
�����	
��������!�����
���������
��������
�����������	���
����	������	����
���������
	��"�#"� ��	������$
���	��%����&��'���
�
����
���
	�
�����
���	�����������
����(
�����
����
	���
�#
����
	������	������
���	�������	�����	������
�
���
	�
�����������
������������
�������
���
����
	��	������������
��
���	����������
����
���
����
��������
����
	��
���	���
���
��
���	������$
���	��%����"�)"� *�
���	������$
���	��%������������	�������
���	����
�
�
���
	�
��	��
�������
���
����
	������
�
	
�"��*�
���	�������	�+����
���	���������
��
�
	���
��������
����
	��	�������	�����������
���
	�
�������
���	�"��,�
���
��
���	����
���	������$
���	��%�������������
���
���
	���
+������
���
�����	����������������	��	����
����
	����	��
�����	����
�
���
���	��������������
��
����
����	�����������
����������
��
	��������
�����
��
����
	"��*�
���	�������	���
�#
����
	��������
�������
���	�������	�������(
�����
�
	���
+������
���
�����	��������������
�
	���	����
�%��������-��
�������"�."� ,�
����	���
����	�����	����(
���	���������	����(
���	����
������
������
���������
��
���	����
�������
���
�����	���	���	����
���
����
	����	�����
���	������$
���	��%������������
���
�
	
�����
�



�

� �������� � �

����	��
����������������������	��
��������������������������������������	�
���	���������	������������	�	����������	���������	�������
����������������������������	�����  
������������������!����	�!����	�
���������	�������������
����"�#�����������������������������
��������	�!�����������!��������

����
������������
����"�#����������!������$���������%�����
��������$��
�����	�!�������	������������������	������������	��
�	�!������������������������	�!��������������������������������	�������������	������������	��
�	�!������������������������	�!��������
����
��	���������������������������	�%�������	����������	��������������
�����
����$���&�"'#��������������
����������	��
���$���������	�!�������$��������	(�")#���!����
�	�������������$��������������������(�"*#�������������	�����	��������	��
����	�!�������$��������	(����"�#���������������������������������!��������������
���������������� ���������������������������	�$���������	�������%�����
��������$��
���	�!�������	������������������$�����"'#��������������������!����	�!����	�
���������	�������������
����"�#������(�")#�����	�!�����������!��������

����
������������
����"�#������(���	�"*#�������%�����������$����������������������������
����������	��
�����	��������
�����	�!�����������	�����������������
�����	�!����������	������	������������	���������������+���������������������������%���������������������������������	�$��������	����������
����������������������%�������,������������������������������������������	����������	��������������$��������	�����������������	���	��������
�	�!�����������	�����������������
�	�!�����������������	����������������������!�����	����	���	�������%�����
���



�

� �������� � �

�������	�
�	�	������������
���������������	����������������������
�	��������������	�������������������� ���������
���������������	����������	�	�
������������
����������
�����	������������� ��������	�
����������	����	����������������������	�������������������
���������������	������������������������	�	�
��������	���
�����	��������������	����!���������������������	����!����������������������������������	���"�	���"�����	�������������	�	�
��������	���
�����	����������������
���������������	��#�� !��
����
������������
��$��������������������������������!��
����
������������������
�����%&�� �'(�)*��')�!�*�+(',-./0.1.(��'2��'3(�4�!��'11��1.(���'���.�!*2.-4�!3)).(/.)./��*�4�-*,$�����������
����
5�����	�������������������
�������������������������������������������!������!�����	���	������-��������������
�����	�����	�������������������������
������
����������������������
��������������������������������6!������!�����	���	������-��7���������������������������������������
��������
�������������������������
���������������
����������!��
����
���"�������"���������������������������������������������!��
����
��������
����������������������������������������
��������������
����������	�����������������������������������%8�� �'(�)*��')�!�,*))*(�4�'2�*/�.).(�.��'��'3(�4�!����-/�!399')���'19-�*(�.�9)'0)*1$���*�� ���������
����
5�����	�����������������������������	�����������������������������	���	���������������������
���������������������������



�

� �������� � �

����	
����
	����������
�����������	����	���	�	����������
�����
��������
�������	�������
����������	�	���������
���������������	������	��������������������������
��������
��
�	������ ���	���	�������������� ��������!����	��������
���"	��	
��#�������������
��	�$�$%%&�
���������������������������	
���	 ����������	����������	
������������������
���
�����
����	�'�����������
����������	
���	��
		
������
���������������������
���
�����
�����	��������	��������������	
����
���
������������
�����������������
����
��	��	�����	���	�����
��	���	��������(�	
��!���
��!��	��������#)$�*!��!��������+
&�
����
����	��
�*����������,���	
�������!������-%..����
�����
�����������
����
��������	'��/
��
���0
	������/�����������1	�	���	�������!����	��!	'����2�
	�����3���������/
��
���0
	������������������	��������(
������	�!����
��!����	�����	��
���������������'���"	����	�!������4%��%+-�
���(
���������!�������$)�#�&���+5�� �1*3678!�9*�:,67��!!*;�3�0�":�3<���������	�����
��������������������������	��������	
���	8���	��	�
������	����������	
����������������
��
��
���
���
������!����������	����������������
������������	
���	8��������
��������
�������	
����	���
����	��	�
�����
��
	���������	
���	��������������������������	�����
	���������
����	������������
�����
���
����
���	��	�
�������������	
������=��
	������������		�����������	��	�����������
	�����!��	'���	��
���������������
��	��	�
������	
���	��	��	�
����
�
�
����6��	��	����������
	�����������������	�'���>��		���'�
�������
��	���
?������������
����������	
���	���,�����	�'����������������	���������������������		���'�
�������
��	��������������
���	���
�����������	
����	����������	���
�����
����������������������	
����



�

� �������� � �

�����	
�����������������������������������	���	���	������	������	�����������	�������	�����	�������������	��
�������������������
�����	�����������	���
��	���������
����������������� ������������	
��� �����!����������	�������������!�����	��	���	���"#�� $%&'��%�(%)�'%&*�$��%���+,�-�%-,-�%�$�,-(,&($.���	������	�����������
�������������	����	��� ��������������������	������
�������	����	���	��������	�����������	���������������������������	������� �����	
����	��
�������������� ������������	���	����������������������������������������������������
������	��������������������������������������
����	��������� ��������������������	������ ���	������������������
����	�������������	�������	��������	
��/������	�����	���	�������������	��	������	�/�����������������������
���������� �	���	��������� ����������	����	���	�������0����������"1�� &2)%$�,-(�&%32),��4-$.��(
�������������������	������	�5������	�������������	
���6�����������
�������	�������������
�7�����	������
�����������
����	���	���
����	
���6�����������������������	���������	���	������	���	���8
���������	��� �	������	���	������������������
����� �����
����
�����������
����	������	������	���������������������������������� ������ ����	����������	�������	��������	����	��	���������������
�����
�	����������	��	����	�� ��������	�������	��(�����	��������91:��
�������	��������	������������
����	�����
����	����	��9;:��
�������	�5������	���� �����	���	
����������������������������
�������	������	�������	��	
��������������������	��	������������
�����";�� (,+,3%��4��42-�*�6,��)���%$��<2�)(�-3$�4&�3&42-($.�,�� �����	������	����������������	����
����	���������������������	 ���	�����������������������	��	
����������������
���������	����	
������
����������



�

� �������� � �

����	
���	��	�����������	�
�����������������	
���	��������	��
�	����
������
�������
�����
���	���������	
���	��
��������
�
	�����������

���������������������
��	���
�����	����� !��
���
���	���������		������"�� #����������	
���	��
�������
$��������	��
�	����������
��
$��
���������
	��	��
�	����%�������������		��������������
������	������������������	������	��
�	����
������	��
��������������	
���	�����
����
������������
����&��� '()*+,('-.�'*#/#"#*#.,�0'1#2#�%.#+-3�%�� .�������	
���	��
		
������
������������������������
�������	
��
�����
�����
������
���	����
������	��
	������������������������	
����
�������	��
�����
��
������������������	��	������	$�����	����������	
���������������4��������	�����	
�����
����	�5��	������������	����������	
����
������
���	����
��������.�������	
���	���
������
�����	��
��������������	��	������	$���	�����	��
�����	����
�����
�������	��������
�������������������������������
����	�5��	����������	
����
������
���	����
����������������������������������������#��	
�����1���	�
�������	���%������67�8���)�*��77�8 �!���	�
���������		�������9����
���
�������
�������	�
���	�
��������.�������	
���	���
���	��
���
���������������
�������	�
�������	��������������	�������	�����	���	���������
���"�� .�������	
���	���
���������������������
���������
	����������������������
�������������	���
�������������	��������	��
��������
���
�������	���
�������������
�����
��������
�
�������������	
���	��	�������������	�������������������������
���
�����������
��������
�������	
���	���
�����
�������	�



�

� �������� � �

����	
���������
�������������	�����	����������	��������
���������������������������������������
�������� ����� !�"#$�%&!'�����
����
���
���(������
���)�*���
		����	�����������������������
��
���������������	������	�������
		����
����������������������
	������
����)$%*+������������
	��������
����)$,%*�
��-�������
	������
����).%*���$%����������������
	�����
���/�	�����(������01�2�3�)�*���$,%���������������,�
	���%����
����$��
��	����������0��4�),%$��*+�
������	�������������	
�������.%����������������
	�����
���/�	�����(�������4�5�)6*����� (������
�
'������
����7�
���(������
����7������
�����
������
�	����/�����)����+����	�+���
�
�	��+��
�	���+����������/��+��8����
	��
������/��*���9���������������)���������
���
��-���
���
��*����
����
��������'�)0*�:����
	�%����
����$���������(�
��
���$��	��
����):%$(*�0�5�3;�)3*�!
���
	�%�����������(�
��
����
��������	���)!%(�*�(����
	�$��	��
����255��1�"�������
�������<���.
�
��������$
���0'�=����
	�)"�/�����>*;�)>*�!%(��(����
	�$��	��
����255��1��"�������
�������<���.
�
���������$
���3'�?����$�
����������<���.
�
�������&��
��@
���;�
���)�*�!%(��(����
	�$��	��
����255�000�=�������(��
��� ��������������	�������� ���A������/��������/
����� ���������(�
��
���)� (*������������������������3�4�������������
		����9��������?�� ��
����������
�
'���		���
���������)�����������*�������$%+�$,%�
��-��.	���9������������������
����
��������'�)0*�!%(��(����
	�$��	��
����255��3�=����	������������(�	������
���A�������
������B
����(��������%��	�����
����;�
���)3*�!%(��(����
	�$��	��
����255��1�"�������
�������



�

� �������� � �

�����	
	����
����	�����������	��
����������������	
	����
�����	
������������������ 	����!�� "������
��	������#������$�%���
��������%������
�%����&'(�)���*�� *������	��
���+%��*��
�����������,��$�%�
��
�!&�"�)���
�����	�����������#���-�	��������	��
������*�
�	����!����������	
��	
����)��
�	����"�%	����������	
��,	���	���������	
���$�%�%���
������
��	
�	����������%�	)�,����.
�	�����
-�*�
�	�����%	����	�
	�
�	���������	
��,	���	��
/	��	��
��������%	�����		��
������
��������!�"���
��	��	
�����%���������%	���)����)0�����	�����
�	�����	
���$�%�%��*�
�	����1	�������
�%���	�����%��*�
�	�������������$�%�	
�����%�����,����
�����%����	�	��	�%�!2		�3
������
"��%	�����
�����	��	���	��)��	�%����%���*�
�	�����
�$%��%�%��*��
���	������
	����������
��%���*�
�	���45�� 231�6 +��3+782�81���9�3:+��2.;3*+�23�8�.+�8;�3 3*+;8:.*�16:2��+;�:�13;����� +%��*��
�-�	�����������������
-�%	��������
���%	�%�������������
�	
������������	������������	���
�����������	
�/������,��������,������
����	
�	������
/��
�	��$�%�%��*��
���%	���)��3�����
���1�
���+�	
�����!31+"����������������-��
�����	
�	���
	�,����%�������	���
�����������	�������	��)��%���������*�
�������!��*"��<�� +%��*�
�	�����%	�����)���	��������������	�%���=	��
���#����,�	�%��$�)����%���//�������������	���
����,�$�%�)	
��
��	
��,�
�����
����	��
-�	
��	
���%����
����	��
�%	�%����*�������
��������	��
	)���



�

� �������� � �

������	
�����
����������	������	��������������	���	����������
��
�����������	����	��
��
�����
����
����������� �����
���������	����
	����
���������	�
�������
����
����	�����������
��
����������	���������
���	�� !"�
���
�������������	�������
����������
����
�����������
���������������	��������#�� ���	����������
�����������
	�������
	��
��	����$����	��
������
��������
�	������������������
����
��������%����
������������$��$	������������������	���$��������
���
	���	��������	�������	������������	������������������	����$������������������	��$���	���	��	���
�	��������������	
����"�����������������	���������#&'����	����������������
���	��
������������
���������(��� �)*+" ,&�,"%��+#� - �",)+.��%./+�"*, %��+#�, &, % +"�".)+%0������ "�������
	����	��$�����������������
��
�������
�	
�����	�������������	���$���������	��
����	��$���	�����������������
���	����������������	��������	������
	����"����	�����������	���
������
��������	��
��������&	
�������	���$���������������������
����	������	��
����	����	��������
������
������������
�����	���$���������������������������	���
����	����1�� "���������	����������
	��
���
�$��	�
�����
��	
�������
����
��
�����	�������
����	������	��
�����	���
�2��������
�����	����	
���������	���	
�������	��
�
�	�����	����������������������
��	
�����
��	���������&	
	�
	�����-" ,�".)+�)!�" ,3%4�3 +#3 +"%��	���
����������	��������	������	���������5�	�����������	���
������
��������	��
�6��	�����	����



�

� �������� � �

�����	�
���
��
�	
��������	���
����������������������
����
��

�������
�������
���
������������������	������� ��� �!�"# �$%�&'� '$(��%�
�������	����������	��)���*���������))��	���
�)��������������
��
�
���������!�����$����������	���������������
�����+��
�
��+���������������
�����
������������������
���+�����	
��+�����
�)���

����������������������������+���	������+��������������
����+�*��
�+��
����
�)��+���,�����
�������
�+�)
�����
�+�	�����	����+�����������
��-��

�������������
������*��
������������*+���	������+��������������
����+���
��
�
���������!�����$����������	�+�����*��.�)
�����
�������
�������	���/��
�)���

������*��	����
�������������
�������0�������������
��������
���1�� ��$��!�'�$�!#$2 3(��������	����������)�
)��
���������������'��
	���+�*�������
��4567�	��
���������������*����
�
	��������������������	�+�������
�
���
�
	��
�����������	���/�������	��������
������	
��+�	������������
������*���������������(����
����
������
�
�������������������	
����������������������	������	�������)����
�	������������+������
������
��������+��
��	
������
�)����
�+��������������������+�����)
�����������
������	������������������������
��
�����������������	�+���
�����	
4�7����������	���/����������	����
�+�������	����������)���)�����������'��
	�������*������+��
����������	��	����
����8�� �#&% ��%# �93 �# :�&�3�'2 �&;���<�!�2& 3$%�# �'�$�$%3 (��������	�����
	����=
��������������)����
��
��
�������
��	
�������
��
���
���������
�	��������
����
���
�
+������������
�
��
��	
����
����)����	�������)�����	
������
����
����������+�������
	����+�	�������
��+���������������
�+������������

�����&��*�������������������
��)����������������������	�+������)
�������	
����������	�������������������+�����.
+�������
	����+�	�������
��+���������������
�+������������



�

� �������� � �

������	
��������
���	��
������������������	�
����
	�������

	��������	���������������	�����	
�����	�������
����������
	�������������	����������������������������	���	����������
�
�������������������	����	����������	�������	
����������� �� !"#$%&'&!�()*+�,-%'.�'�/'"&+�)&��#$&-$0��/�	
���������
��������1����������+�������
������	�����������	��+��������
��������.�����������	����	����/��������������1���
�������
���
������������
	���2��	
�	�	��������������
��������.�����������	����	���������������
�
���1���	�1���	
����������������������1���
�������
���
���������������������	�������1�������������
������������
	�����	����������������(�
�)�1���
���3�� 4$)(/4�'&.-%)&�$�5"%/)6'('/7�)&��)��"-&/)6'('/7�)�/�"��388��94'5)):0���/�������	�
��;������1��������	
������������4������'�
������5�����	�	�������)������	�	���)�����388��94'5)):�����	�
�	��������	�1���1����	��
���/�����������������������������������1���������������
����$��	�	������<�� '&�$5$&�$&/��"&/%)�/"%�./)/-.0�)�� /�	
���������	
�������������������������������������������������	
�����	�������+�����
��������������
�����+�������������������	��
�	������1���+�
������+���������+��������
�	�+�2�	����������+�����

�	��	��+��
����������������������������������������/�����������
������1���
��������������
�����������+���������
�����������+�������������
�����1���
���������������������������������
������
�������6�� /�������������
��������
�������	�����������
���
	������������	�	�1���+����������������+��������
��
��������	�1����;����
����������	
������������������
��	������������	�
��/����������
��������������	��	�	��������
���
	�	�	�������



�

� �������� � �

�����	
�������	�
��	�	�������	�����������
������������������	�����
����������������	�����	��������	���	������������������	������������������	�������	�
�������������������
��������	�������������	�������� ��������	�����������	����	���	��������	��	���������������������� ������	��������������	���	�����������������!� ���"�������	������	�����
�������������
�����
��������������	����������
�������������	�����	����������
��������������
����������	������	����������
���	����	���������������������������������������������������������������	�
�	���	���!� ���"�������	���������������	�
�����
���	��	����������	�
���#������	���������������������������	�
��� �����������
��������	�������������	���������	��������������	��������	�������������
�	����������	����������������� ����������������	����������������	����$�����	�������������!� ���$�������	�������������������������
���������������� ����������������	������%�� ��������	������	���	�����������������������	������������&'()%*'�)+,)�-�.	�	��	��������������	����/0�� ,)�*'�*���.*12)����1*3)��1+�)&'���+��1*%)�+�)&'���+'%��*1�)()�+�*�4������	������	�����	���	����	���	������������������������������	����	���	������	�����������������������������	������	�������	������	�����������	������5�������
������	�����	����	�����	���	������������	�������������������	���������������������������������������������	������	������������	��	����������������������
�����	���	�������������������������������������	���	����	���	����������������������������������������	����	�����������������������������	������	�������	������	�����������	������5�������
������	�����	����	�����	���	��������	���	�����	������������������	���������������



�

� �������� � �

����	
���	��
����	������
����������
�������������	�����	�����	
������
��	����
������
�����	�����
��������	��������������
��
����������	���������	�������������	
��������  ! �"#�$"%" &'"! �" �#($)"�(#*�&�� ����	
���	��
�����������	����
����������	�������������	�������	�����	�+��
�������	
��������	��	����������
����
���	�������������	�������������
������
�����	�����,��
�����
	��
����
������������
��
�����
�������	�������������������
���	�����
�����
+����������
���	�
����-���	����	��������������	
��
���#�
����
-����	����
����
���	�������+
����������������.�/�
�����.����,�
���	����
�������0�	������	�������������
	
�	
�������	����
������������	�������������	�������
�����������+������������������������������-���*����������
�����	����
�����	������	�+��������	����
�
��
+�������������
������1��	��������
�����	������	�+����������
�����	����-���������������
�������	�����	����������
����������
������
���	���	�
��
����������
������������	����
���	�������������	�1���+2�������
�����	����������	��
������	����
	
����	�
���������
����
���	�	��
����������	����������
�����	����1�	���	�������
�����	�������
���-
����������2����������
���
��
��
����	��	����������2�����+�����	��	���������
�����	������	�+������1�
����	�
�����
�����	���������	�������	������	���������	�������
������������	������������
�������+����������+�	������	�
������	�	����	��������	������������-�����	�������������������	��	����+���	�������
�����	������	�+�������������	
���	��
����
3��
���	�
�����
�������������	���
�����������+�������
	���������������	
���
	���	���������	������-������	��
	�����	
��������	��	����������
����
���	�������������	�������������
������
�����	�����,��
�����
	��
����
������������
��
�����
������������������������
���	�����
�����
+��������	���,�
���	����
������



�

� �������� � �

��� ���	
	�����������������	����������������
���	����������	������	����	���	
	�	�������������������	
	���	������������ !�"���	���#$%!�������������
�����������	�&�
&�����'�������������

��������������
	���������	���	����	������������������������	�����������������
�	�(������������	&	�(����&	�������������!��������)�����
��	��������'�������������������
�	����	�������������������

�(����	���	�	���	���	���������&	�	���������&	�������'���������*����������
���"������������������

��
���	��
���������&	�	��������������������������!�����	���	����	��	����	���'���������*������
��	����������������!����

����������������'������������������	������!���������������������������	�(��	�������������
�	�������

�(����	���	�	���	�����"������������������

��
���	��	����������	��������������	���������	��	����	���'�����*������
��	���������	�	����	����������������������
�	�������

�(����	���	�	���	��!��������������������
�������������������"�������������������+��
���"��&	���*���	����	&����	����	&	�	������������	�����������������
	����������&	������������	��'�������!��������������

������&	�������'�����������������������������!����	����	�	�������	����&�!����

��������������'����������	���������	�������
���!��&�	
��
���������������������
	�!�	����������'���������*�����	
	�	������������&	�����������&	���������������##�� ,-,�."'�./.,0.-,�.,�1/23-4/1,05��� '��������������	�	��������(����!��������������������	������	����	���	
	�	�����!����������	
	���	������������ !������

�������������
�����"�����
���!��������������6	������������������������������!������	�����

������	���	�	������(�	�����������
�����������
	������������
�����������������!�����!���
��!���
	(	��!����	���
���	(	�!�����	��(�����	����	�	���	��!���������!���6!��(�!�



�

� �������� � �

����	�
��	�	�����
�	���
�����
��	������������	��������������
�������	�
�������
�	����������
������	�	���������	���	������

�	�����������	������	����	���������	��	����
���������
����	���������
���������	��	����
����������	���	�������������
�����	���	���	��������	���������
�����
��������	����
���������	���������������	�����	���������	���������������	�
��	�	�����
�	���
�����
��	���������	��������������
�������	�
�������
�	����������
������	�	��������������������	������������	�����������
����� 	�	��
������ ������	�������

����
������	����

���	����
���	���	��	�����

�����!�����
�����	���������������	����	��������������	���	����������	���	������	������
���������	������	������	��������������	��������������������	����������
��	��������	�����������
������������	�������������	���	������

����	�����������������
�������������������	���	��"������
�	�������������������������������������	���������
��
�����������	�����
�������������
����	���������
�����	�������	�������		�������	��	����������������	����#����������$�� ���	���	������

�����

���
���	�	�������������	������	���������
�������
������������������
��������	���	����	�	��	��	��

����
���������
����	�����

������������������	�����������
�����	���	���	��������	���������
�����
��������	����
���������	���������������	�����	���������	���������������	�
��	�	�����
�	���
�����
��	���������	��������������
�������	�
�������
�	����������
������	�	��������������������	������������	�����������
����� 	�	��
�������� ���	���	������

������	�������
����������������������	�	�����������������	���������	���������

��	�����������������������	�����	�������	���	����



�

� �������� � �

����	
������������������
�����������	�������	���	��	
��	��	�
���������������	����	�
����������
�����	���
���	��	�������� ����	����	���	���
�������	��
��������
���������������
��������	����	
 �����	
 ��	������	
��������	���	�����	��� �����	 �	����� ����������	�� ��������	�������������� �����
�	! �
�" ���� ���	����
����
 ����������������� ��������������!
�����	���������
����! ��	�
�"�����	������� �������	����������	�#�	�����
��������	����������������
��$�� ����	����	�
���������������	�� ������ ����������!�	��	�
�������
 ����!������	%����!��	����	 �����

�����
������!�����	���	�
���	���	�����	���
��

����	
����	��	������	�!������������������������
�	��������	��
��������
���	��	����������	����	�
������	�����
��������	����	����������	���	�
��
�
����	��	�
�������
���!�	�#�	�����	��	������	�!������������������������
�	��������	��
��
������
���	��	�����&�� '�������!����
��������!��	��
��
������
���	��	��������������������� �����
����
��������
������������	����	������������	���������������	����	���!�
�
������	������!���!�����	���������	��������
�����	������(���������!�	�
�	��
�����	�����������	���������������!���������������
�	��������	��
��
������
�����	��������������������� ��������� �������	��������!����������	�������	���������&�	�$����!���������)��
����	�����&���	���$#����$����!�����*���	����!�����

������������	����	���
�������������	����	������������
�	����������
�
��������
���������������!������!����������	����	���
������������������
�	��������	��
��
������
�����	�����



�

� �������� � �

��� ��	�
���	�����		��������	�	�	����������������	����������	�������������������
������������������������
����������������	�	���	���������
��������	�����������	������	����������� !""#�
�����������������������������	�$	�����%�&%������'����	�������	�������	���������	������	����������������
	������������������!��� ()(�*+�,-$./.�01��(�������	�	��������	��	�������������	�������	�������	���������	2������	�������	�	��3����	����������������������������������	������	��������������'����������������	'����������4	����������5����	����	���������	��	���	����������	���!&�� ()�.�*�)6�7*,80$1��*2�	
������	�3��	�
�����	�����	��������������3�	��	��	��
��������4��3�	��	�����������������
�	�����������������	������������	�	������	�����	���	���
	��������	�������������������
�����������3�������	��%#������	�����������	�����	��	�	�������������������	�	�������������������	���	��
�����!9�� ()�.�*�)6�7.$�-�*$1����	�������������������������	��	���������	������:�����;	��<����	�����5��������:�����;	��7��	�����������
�	��	3		���	������������	�����������	���������	�
	��������	�����	����	�������	������������������.���	������:�����;	��<����	����������:�����;	��7��	�������������	����	����	��	����
�	���	�7��	�����������	����	����!��� ()�.�*��)�*<�,)0**$�=*�8=7.(���>*�6*7*=8,�*8=(*7�.(�)<*��=*7.�1����	�������������������������	�
���		��������������	'���	�	����$����������������������	�
���		�������	�������	�	������	������	�6	�	����*���	��.����	���	������	���	��	�	���������	��2���3����$��������	��������	�
�����	�����



�

� �������� � �

�����	�
�������������������
�������������
��
���
�������
������������������������������ �� �!"� ��"#$%�&""���"'(�)��'� *"��(+"%&��,��"�)"�")�-(-&�%(./�� ���!�
��������������
���0��
	�1���	����������1��0���2��
	���������������������3��
�����������
���0��
	�1���	����������1��0���2����������������4��	
4����������0������
	���	�-�30�%��2�����1����
����
�
�%���(
4�����!��
�02��
	��������
	�������������0������
	�����3�30��� ���������������������3����
������
���
����������3�30���������4�����1�
�
4�1��1���������� $��*�-� ����('(��� ���),!"#"� ����$"��,(����/�����������
	
4������3���2�����!�
���������
	�����!��
�0��4���������	��
4�����������������!�
�������
	�������1���	�����
��0��������������2�
������1���0�������
��
0���0�
��
��
���0�
	�������1�����	���
0���1��0�������
��1���0����3�������
���1��0�������4�
���������������1���0�����3����5�����4�
����
0���
4�����
�
����	������4����1�3����

��
����
����6�� $��*�-� ����('(��� �$"�+��#(�!"��+��"�7�!"��.*�%"�,�)"�� *"���+%,"�!"/��!�
���������������
����������
����1��0���1���������������������
	�������
����
�������
0����������3�����4�2���	����
2�
������2������������3���
���������4����1�����8����1�0����������
����1�������
�����9�� $,-%�!��"!��)��(! /�(�� (
0�	�����
�����3����	�30�����!�
�������:�����
�������
��3��
�	�
���

����
���������!��
�0;���4��������	���
	�
�1��������!�
�������;��	�����
��2�3��<�2��
	������
�
4������	��1�����
����������"!��)��" "� ����(�)�(,)� ��$���4��1���������!�
�����:������������������



�

� �������� � �

����	
����������
�
��
����
������
���	���
����
��	
���
�
������
�����
���������
����������������������	
����
��	
���	���
�������������
���������������
��
����
������������
������� ��
������������
����
�
�
	
��������
������������!��
��	
������
�"
������#$%&�
��
���'(������)
��������*�������������
�	��+
��,����
�
��
�-��,������
�����-�����,������
����-���.�
�����������������������������
������
�����
������
�������
��������
�������������
��������������������������	������������
���	��+
�������������
����
����
����������������������
����
������������������	�
�
���/������������0�� 1����
�
�
�����
�����������
����
������
�
������������������(������)
����������
��
���������������
�����
	
�����
������	
���������	����������+���
���������2�������
����������������	��+
��,����
�
��
�-��,������
�����-�����,������
����-����
���������������

�����
�
����������
	�������
�����������	�������������
��
�
�������������
������
�������
�3��

�����������������������������������
����
�(������)
������������
���
���������������
������
��
�����������
���
�����	
��������������
�����������������#4�� (5)�6�" "7���� (�����
�(������
7��������������������������	��������������
�
�����"���
��������������������������
�����
���
����������	�����������
���
���������
����
���������������������������
��������
��
����	
����	��
���������������
���"������
	�������
�������
�������
����
�������
�����
���������������������������
���������������
��
�
���
���0�� (�����
�����1��
�
�����������7��1�����������
�������������������
��
�
�����"���
��������������������������
�����
���
����������	�������



�

� �������� � �

����	
��	���������	����	������������

��	������

�������	��������	�	���	��	���������	����������	��	������������������������

���������	�������	��	�����	������	���
����������
�	���������	�����������	������������������������������������������	������	�����������������	����������	�	�������������	��
�	���	�����������������������������	��������������	������	������	�������������������	����
��	����������������������
����������������	�������������������������������	���� ���������������������������������������������	���������	��	�	���������	������������	����
��	������������������������������!����	����������������������������"#$%���
	���������������
��������������

����	���	������������ 	����	����	�����	����������

��������������	��	�����
	�������	��	�����	������	���
����������
�	���������������
���������	������	�	���������	�	�������	���������������������������������������!�����������������������

����������	���������
��	
������

����������	�����������������	�������	��������	�	����������������� &��	������'	������������
������'	�����(����������������

�����������������	���������
	�	����	�������	����������������
�������

���������	�������	��	�����	������	���
����������
�	���������	�����������	����������������������������	������	�����������������	���)����

����������������

�������	�*��	��������������������	���������
	�	����	�������	���������

���������	�������	��	�����	������	���
����������
�	���������	�����������	��������������������������	������	�����������������	��*�� +���	���������+���	�����������������,���������(����������������

��������������
���	������� 	��

��	������
	���	����������������	����

���������	�������	��	�����	������	���
����������
�	���������	�����������	������������



�

� �������� � �

����	
��������������
������	������	������
�
�����
����
�
����	�����������	����	��
	�������������
���
	
������
��
�������	�������������	
���	���
�������
�����	����	���	�����	���������	����������������
��������	���	��������������	������	���
�������� ����������������	���	����������	
���	 ��������!��"����������	���
����������������������
����	��	
������	���������������	
�����	����������#��	
������	��
	�����	���
�����������������	
�����	�
��
�������	��������
���������
��	�$���������	
���	���
��!��%&'��	������
���������
���	����	�
���������
	��
�����
������	�������
��	����
�������	����	��	�
���	�(���	��	�����
����������
����	�
����	���	�����#�	�����$���������
��	�
����
�������������	��
�����	����
����������
��������������������
������	������	��������������
�������������
�������	���	����
��	���������������	
���	��	�
���
������
	�
�����
	��#������)��	�%*'�
����	����	 ����������������	�
����	�
�����������������	���	������
����
�����������
���������	����	���+�����������������������������	�
�,���������������������������	���	�����
���������
���	�
���������
���
�����
��������	
���-�
����
����������
�����	���
������	�����	���
��������
�
���������������
�����	���������./�� 0�+1��02��034�+5��6"-75�--�285�0-97���7-�12-"0�!�+�� 0�
���	���	����������	�!��7������	
���	����	����������
�������	�����
�������	������
���������	�������
�����	�����
����
���	�
���	���	������	����	�����
	�����	���������	��������	����	������	
���	���
����	��
	��
��������������	����	������������%&:'��
����
	��
��������������#�������������������	
����
��



�

� �������� � �

������	�
������
����������
��������
���
������������
�
�
��������������
�������
�����������������
������ � !������
�������
���
���������������
������������������"�"��
�#��$ � !�����������%�
�	���������������������"�"��
����������	��������������
�����
�����
������
�������������
��!��������
����
�������#� �& � '���
������������"
�������������
��������"����������
�����������
���������������������������
�����"��
�
���������������"�"��
��������������"
���
�����������
���
���������
�� �����������
�����������
������������������(�
�������
������
������������
���
����"����
�
��������������������	���
���
������
������
�����������
������������������(�
���
�"������������	�����������
������������
���
����"����
�
��������������������	���
���
������
������
�����������
�������������������(�
����������������������������������"��
��������
�������
���"��
���������������������(����
�������������������������"��	�
����"��
��������
��������������
�"��������
������������
�%������������	���
������
�� �������
��������������������������������������
���������
�%�������
�����(��������
�������������������������"��
������"�������
����������������������������������������
���"��
�����
�����#��� � '����
��������������������������
���
������������������
���������������
����	�����������������������
���
�������������
��
��������	�����������������
�����"����������������������
������������



�

� �������� � �

����	��
���	�	��	��
�������������������������	���	�����
�	��
����
����	������������������	�	������������	��
����
������	��
���������	����
���
����� ��������	��
��
������	��
��������
��
����
��
�������	�����������������������������
������	���	���������	��
������!
������
����
����	�����	��	���
����������
����
������	��	���
����������������
�������������
����	�������������	����
�����������������	�
����

���
����
����	�����	��
���
����
�"�
�	��
����	��
��
����
���
���
����������	��
����	������	������� ����	���������	�����	�����������!
������
�����������
�������	���	����	�����
����	�
����	��������	��
��������
�"�
�	������
�������	�������������
�����	�������	���������	����
������������	#������	��		��������	��
��������!
������
�����	��	�	������	������	������  �������������
��!
������
������	��	�
���	��	���
�������	���
�����$���
��
�������������
�������
��
��
��	������	���	����%		����&	����� �������	�'������(���!����	��()��*���������())+�+���!
������
��������
���������	���	���
������
���
����
��
��	��������!
����
��
��	�����������������	�	��	�����
������	�	����������������	���#	���,��	�����
��	����
��	��
�����������	���	��������		�	������	��	����������	��	��������	��	����
�����������	�����
�	�����������	����	�	��
��������������������	����������	�	
���-�� -����	���.��	������/����
���	0��!
������
����������	���	������������
�/��	��
�����
���	1�	������	����	�����	�	����	#	���	����!
������
���������
�������	�
����	����������������	��	��!
������
���
������
������������
��������
��	�������	���
�����$���
�������������	���
�������	����	���������	���



�

� �������� � �

����	
�����	����
�������������	����	��	�
�����������	���������
������
�������	����	�����	���
������	�����������	
���������	�������
������	������������	����	�������	��
���������	����
�����������
����
�������	����	�����	���
������	����������������	����	����������
����
	����	�
���	
�
��������������������
��
����
	��� !"#��������	�������	
�	��������������
$����������	��������� %&'(%)*+������	����	���������,��	���	������	���
	������������������	�
�������	����	-�����
$
�
����������	��
������������	�����������
������	�������������	�$
�
��������	$
������	�����	����������$��������$�	������������	���
	�������	���	�����������
	����	������	�$
��������	����	��
��������������
	��� !"#��������	�����-��	
�	��	
��������
�
���
������	�������
	����	������
�
���
����������	�$
�������	����	��
������	
������.������
�����������	�����	�����	�	���	�
�������
���	���
���	���
	�������� %&�/�0&���(1)&1)�2(1��'3'&%+������
�������
�������2��	�����*���	$
��	������
������	�����������������������
�������������
�������������������
��������	����	���	�����������	�������������������������	����������.
�����.���������
����
���������
����
�����	$
������������	��	�����������	����	�����	���
������	������4�� *(0���)3)�(1�(5�2��*�(%�'%('(*30*+������	����	���,�����������������������	
�	�����.�
	��
����	���	�����	�
���
��������
������	���������.�	�
���
���	
�������
�$
����
����	�	��������	����������	���������
������	�$
�
������������	$
�������
$�	����	������������������	���
������	����������	����	���,������������������������������	�
����������	������	���������	���	�$
�
��������	$
��������������������
����	��	��������	���
$����
������	�$
��	��	��	�$
��	������	����������	����	��5�	���	�����	����	���,���������������
������
�������	����	�	
���������������������	���������



�

� �������� � �

�������	
�	���	
�����	����������������������������	�������	��������
�������������
������������ ������� ���!��"����� #������!$%$&'()$��*���
��������+������������
�	
�������+��,+����+�����-����+	���
��������(���

����+�����������	�	����!��	
,��+�����-����+	���
�����.��
��������+����+�������	�������
���+�������	�����
��������������+�	/����������
���	��������
��.����	���������
�����
�-�.��	���.�������	
�����,���.�������.��
���0���	�
���1+��������	�	
,�����	����+����
�������
������������+����	
�	�����
����+��	���1+	�+�����
������������	����������	�	����������-�����	����+����
����������
��0����	����	�����.���,��-��	�����.���������	��	�����	�	
����-�������
�����	
,��+�����-����+	���
�����.��
��������+���.���	�����	��	
,���	������
��.�
�	�����
��2��!	��������
��������+����	
��	������
��-�	
��	
�������	����������	�	
�����������
�����	�	
,�����	����������
�����+	���
��������
��������+����	
��	������
��-�	
��	
������	
	
,#������������-�
����,��-������	
	
,����+�������	���������	����	
��+��$0+	�	�3�4������+���+�������������	�������	
	
,#������������-�
���+����������	������������-�
�.���-	
	�����	��.��
�������������

��.�	
����	
,�	
�����	������	�	�	��������+����	�	�	����+����������

����
����+�������	
�����
����
���+��������
�������
����
�	
�	
,����	�����5�� �67�'��"����� *���� ���	���0��������+����+���
�������1	����
,�,�����	��������������	
��,�
�	����������
�����������������������+	���
�����.�������
��������-�����3�4.���������	���������
�������.�����	�������
�	
,�������	
��
�#���
���-�
�-�
�����+���-���������������	
�����
���	
�



�

� �������� � �

�����	
������������������������������
	����������	���������������������������������������� ����  ��	� ���!��"�� #��� ����������������$����	�����������%�� #��������	��������&� �������������  ��	� ����������� �������������	��������������������������������������������	����������'�� #����������������	��	
��  ������	�����  ��	� ����������������������	�������&��	���	��&�		��������&��	�����	(�����	�(���
�������������	�������������������������	� ���������������)�� *	���&�	�&�	���������������������������	���������������  ����	������	�����	
��������������&�	��� �������	��"�������
���'����������#����&�	�&�	��&�����+���������&��������&� �����	�� ������������	�������������������  ���� �������,�� *	���������	���&����	��	�-���������������	��������������������������� .�� $����	����������  ����&�����	�����	�&�������	���������	�����  �	�����	��	����������������	�����	�����#���&�+�	
���������	������������	�������  �	����� �������	������������	���������&�	���	�����������	�����(��	� ���	
(�����	��� �&�������(������������������� �������������	��������	�����������+����$����	�����������/������(������������������ �����	�������	���������  �� ���	��������	���������� �&����	��	�����(��	��������	�������
���������&��������	���	����	��������	���������� 0	��������	�����������������	��	�������	�������	������	
(���	�����������  ������ � �� ��� ���	�������	��� �������	���	���  ����&�	������



�

� �������� � �

����	�
��������������������
��	�
��	����������	�����
�	���������������������������� ������������������	�
��	�
���������������
��	�
�������
��
���������������	������������������������������������� ��	������������	������	��������
�����������
���
�������������������������������������������	������!���������������	����������
�����
��������������"#�������������	�
��	��������� ���������������	���
���������������������������������	�	�������������������������	�
��	���	�������
��	�
��	����	������������������������
�������	��$��������	������	����	�	��������������� ���$�	
����������
����	�������	���"#����������	��	����������
��������	�
��	��������� ���������������	���
����������
��	�
���������
�������������������	������%�&!����
��	�
����������
��	�
�����	�������	���������	����
��	�
��������������������'���(���������������������)�
�����������������	�������������
���	����
��	�
��*��+�	���	�����	�
��	������������	����
��������
��	�
��	�	�,��	���������������
��	�
����	�������������	�,��	��������������-�./-�+��(!�0-��1.-.2('�3204���0-��+02�(''��-�52(-�.��04.2(1.����-�52(-�.��04.2(1.�2.65�2./.-!����0/3'�(-�.�7�!8�(33'��(9'.�'(7���0-+'��!�0+�!.2/�����('!.2(!�0-�0+�!.2/��3�	��	��������������������	�������������������	�
������	�
��	�������������	������	�
��	����������$�
�����
���������
�����
��	�
����:�	��������;�<����	�������������	�
��	����������	�������������	������������	��
������	���������	�
������	�����������������	���������
�����



�

� �������� � �

�����	
��������	���������������	��������������������������������������������������	�������
	�����������������	����������� �����	������	��������	�����������
�������	
��������������������������������������	������	����������������������	������	
������������ �������������	����
�	�����������	�������	������	���!�� "�����	���������������	��#����	�����
	������	�������
�	
��	������������	������$�����������������������	�����������	���	����������	��������	�����������%�� �����	������	���������������
�����
����������	��������	���������������������������	����������������	
�������������������	������	��������������������������	���������������������
��������	������	�&�'�����������	������	�(������	������)�� �����	������	���������������
��������	�������
	���������
	���������� �����	
���������������	�������������������	�������������	������	������������������	����	���������	�������������������	���(������	����	
������	������	�(����	�	�������	��������*+�� ��,-./0�.1/�!1,�2,�0�)�1!�30,,0/�4��1�-0./�0./��1-$5.0/���3.�)��16/�4(���).5"��6$$1,���1-$5.0/���$,1%,0-7��!������	
������	������	���	�����������	�������������������� �������������
	�������$�����������1/�,0��1,(��30,,0/�4�1!�0")�,�/����1��16/�4(���).5"��6$$1,���1-$5.0/���$,1%,0-�����������������	����������
���������������	���������3���	����������������������������������������������	������	�������������	�������	����	��	
�������	��������
������	
������	������	���	�����������
������������������&8�'���������������	
�



�

� �������� � �

�����	
�
����	�������	�����
�����
���������	����
��������	���
��	�������
�����������
����������������������� !��" �#"��$�#!%&����	�	�
���
������	��	����	
���'���	���
��������������
��������
������	������	��()(*()�+()� ����� !��" �#"���" ,� �� ��-����	��	�'����
�	��'�	�.��	��
�	��������
�����������	��	���
��	����������������������	���
�����	�����
�������'�������	�������	���	
����������
����		�	��������
�������	��
�����	���
�	�	�)���	���
����
��'�	�.��	��	�	�
�	��������	�	''	��	������	��.	��������
����������/0����	
����������.�
�	� ����	��'��	���
����
��	��'��
����	�	1�	
������������	�'����
�	��'�	�.��	��
�	��������
���������	���
��	���
����	����	����
������������	���
����
��	���	�	''	���.	)�!'�	���	�	�����'��� ����	��'��	���
����
��
��	1�	��������	���	����	��	��������
������
������������-�!)� 2����	�.��	��
�	��������
�������
���	����	��
�������	�	1�	
���	��'�	���
����� ����	��'��	���
����
3��
��4)� �����	�	��	�'����
�	��'�����������'���	�	�.��	��������
�����.	��		
��	���
��	��������� ����	��'��	���
����
)�#����	����'�	���	�	�����'��� ����	��'��	���
����
����
�������������������������
�����
���	�'�����
���������	��	���'������
��������	���	����	��������
��������	���
����
��������
���
.���	)��2�����������
���
.���	�������	�������	����������������
������	�����
��1���56*7����	
��������'������	�	''	���.	����	��'��	���
����
)��%��
�'�����	��'���
���������������������	���
����
��������
���
.���	������
���	����	������	������
��������	�	���
	��
���	������'��
'�������
��.������	�������
������	�����
����'��
�����	������
���������
��	�	���



�

� �������� � �

���������	
��������������������	
��������������������������	����������	
����������
�����������������������	���	�����
������������	
����������	���	����	����	�������������������	�����	������������
��������	����������	����������	���������� 	!	����"#�$"%�"#&#'&($'��'%��)%(&*�������	��������
+�������������������+�������
������	���	�����	�����	�������������	��!������������������,��������������	���	�����	����������	������	����������������	
������������	��������	�����	���������������+���	���	��������
�������	�����	������������������	��������������	���	���������������-�����!�����������������������
����������������������./�������	���������	��	��	���������������	��!�������0����	
��������������	�����	��	�����������������������	���	���������������������	��������1�� &#"2('�&($'�3$"�%#3�)-&4���������
�������	������������������������������	���	����	
��������������	����

���������������������������������!���	��
������4���� (���������	
�����������������5��!
�������������������	���	�����������	��	
������	�������������������
�������������������������	����	�����,�����������	�������������
������	�6������	����!7��	�8�� (���������	
�����������������5��!
�������������������	���	�����������	��	
���9�	���
�����������������������	��	���������������������	�����	������������
+���	�!	�������������!�	���	��	
����������������	���������	����������������	
��������������	��������������������	��
�������������������	�����������	������������	�������������:�������	�������	���������!�	���	����



�

� �������� � �

�����	
�������	���������
������
��������������������
������������	
�����������
���	�������	�����
��������
���������	
�������
������������
�����������������������
���������	
����������	����	��
��	���������
���
��	����

��������	
�������������������������������������������������������
�������
����
�����������������������������	
��������
�������
������ ������������
�	����������	
��������	������������������������������������	
�����������
�
�������������
����
�	
����������������
���������������������������������
������������	
��������������
������������
����
�����	���	
����������������
���������������������������������
�����������
��������������������������������������������
�������������
����
��������
����	����	��	�
�����!�����������"#$%�&'"�(&�)($��(&*#&�#&�#��"�����������
���������������	
�������������
������!���������������
������� ��	������
�������
��������
�����
����������������
�����������������������������	
�����������
�������+,�� "#$%�&'"�(&�)($�-$'".�"�#/�'&01($��%!$(!#$��(&/�0#$'"�(&2����	
����������������
�
�����������
�����������������������
������
�������3�������������������	
�����������
������������������	
�����������	�����������
���������
��
��
���������������������������
������
��������������������������������	����
��
���������������
����	
���������������������������
�������������
��
��������	��
��������
������������	��
������������������
�������������������������������
��
������� ��
���
����������
�����������4�
������
��������
����
������������������������
�������3���������
����	��	�
�����������
���������
��������
������	�������
����
��



�

� �������� � �

����	
�����������	�	����	���������	��������������������	����	��	������	����������	�������	���������	��
����	��	�������	��	��������������	��
������	��
�		���	��
������	
���������������
����������	��	��������	�����������������	��	
������������	���������������	���������������	����	��	�������	
����������������	��	������������������	��������
���������	�����	��	�������	
��������	�����	� �!!"�#���$�$%�����		�&''����������	
������(������	�����	���������������������	��	���������������	������
�	)��	�����������������������	�������������	����������������	����������	��	�����	������	����	����������	���*#�� �+,-./(�.0/��0,�./1023+/�4&������	
��
�	�����	��	�������	��	�������	��
����������	����	�������	����	������������������
����	������������&�(�� .��������
�������	��	��������	��	������������������	�������������	�����	����������	���
��	�����	��	����	���5	
� $!"���������
�����	���������
���������������������������	��
��	�����	����	��
����������������	�������	��	�����������		������	������)���	�
������	��������	�������	��	��������������	���	����	�������������	����������6�)���	�
�2�������	7�6�� ��������������������	�
�����������	�
���	�	����������	����������6�)���	�
�2�7���� ���������	���	�����,���������������	����������	��	��7�8�� �����5���	�����
����	��	����������������	�����	���������	���������	�����.��	�������	�	�	�����	
�	�����	���	�������	��	����������������������������	
��
��������������������	����������������������������	
��
������



�

� �������� � �

�������	�
������	���	�	����
��
������
���	��
�����������
���
������������	�����
������
���������������������������
�	���������������
�������
���	�����������
�����������	�	�������	����������	��
����������	���������
������	����	��
�	������������������
���������	�����������	�����	
	���
�������
�����	��
����������	������	��������������������
�	����
���
�� !�� �"#$%&'�%(&�)(#�&(&�'��#(�#%'�%(&�()�)*&+,-��&�
�	
�
���	��������
��������		������
�	����
���
��
�������
���������
�������	��
�������
������
���
��.�������������������������������������		������
�	����
���
����	����������
�������
�.���
�����	��������������������
	��
�������
�.�/��������,�����	����������	�
�����������
�	����
���
�	��
�������
�.�/����
����������������
�����	�����������%��
�������
�
��
������������
��������	�
�������
�	����
���
��
����
�	����
���
������
���	��
�������0����12����
�����
��	���������������	��������������������	�
�������������
���������
	���
������
���
���	����	
	������������������������
	������������
�
�������	�
���	������
���  �� &(�%&�"&���(��#"'�"�'��3%#+��'#�4�/"&")%�%'#4��(&�#'��-��&�
�	
�
���	��������
��������		������
�	����
���
��
������
	�������
�	����������	�
����
��
������������������5�	��������	��
�����
�	������
�������	�	����������
�	����
���
�� ��� �%$"�())�)(#�6(�%&7-���������
���
����������
	���	
����������������������5�	��������,�����
���
���
����
	�����������	���
��	
�����������	������
	���������	���
���
	�������������
	�������8"���
	��������,��
	���9:222;���&�
����
����
���892;������������������,
�
��	�������
	�������������
���
�������,�����
���
��������<������
�������	��������
�
���������������<��	������
	�������������������������	
�



�

� �������� � �

�����	�
		���
�	����		
����	������������	������	�����������������	�
	��������������	������
���
�����	�����
����	��	��������   !�"#!� $%&'()$&��*&+�+,',+*%-�������������
����	./��	��������
�	����		
��	���������
	����	
��	�	/��	�����������	��	��������������/��	�
������������������		�	�������������������	������
���
����'����	�#���������	�������0���
����1�2����	������������	��������3 4������	�5/
��	

�����6���	

���
����	������	�����	��������������2�!	!������	�5���'��������
���
��	��������/����/�
������������
����/��	���������	������������	�
4�����
������	���
����	���������������	�
�	�
������
��	��������	��	�	/��	�����	�
/�	��������	�	��
����������������
/��������
���
������
�	����		
!�������������
���/���7	���	�������	���	�	����
	����	
���������
	������

��������
��������&�
�'��		
���/������������	�
/�����
	����	!�� !� 8'&+0+,9-��+�����������
����������
���������������	��������������	�	�����������	�
����������/�
����	��
��	������������	��	�����	��������
����������������	���������������
/��������
����������	���	�
��
��������/�
����	
�
��������	����	��	����	�	��!���!� ('+8�:-��%������	�������	���/�������������	����������������
����������
����������
������
���/�	�������	������������	����	����������
/��������
���!��)��/�	������	���/�������	�����	�����������	�������������	�������	�����������
����������
����������
��������	����
��/	���
�������	����	�	��!��,�	������
������	�	��	
�
	��������������
�
/������������
��������	�	;�/
��	�������	�����������������������	�������
������	�	��	
�������	�����������/��	�����
���������!���



�

� �������� � �

���� ��		�
������
�����
��
�
����������� ��������������������������������������������  !�"��"���#�����$�����%� �#�&��������!��&������ !�!��������'�����!�����������'������#�������������'�&������&!�"�(�������%%!��!��)���������"�)�$��*���"�)��������!�"����(��)��+����!�"�$����(!&���%� �#�������$����(!&������$ !���&���%%���!� ������  !�"��"���!���%�!���!��&�$#����������������(��������'�������(����'�!�"�$'�!������,�� ����$�������(���!���������#)�������'��#����  ���-�������!"���������%!�������!�������������&)����!����� ��&!�����!��)�&�&'���(��%����������������!����������!&����!��)����������!�������-��)�����('  ��%�'����(��'�����%%!��!��)���������"�)�$��*���"�)��������!�"����(�����.�� ��		�
��������/01��
������2���3
��4��5���31��5�0	�0�	�����6�	�53����
�0	�	�/���������������*��� �&"����������'��#���������$ !���&���"�� ��(����'�!�"�������  �!�&!-!&'� ����&�$'�!������������$���(!��(!����!�  #�(��%���'��#�����'"����������������'������!����#!�"����!���������#���+��$ !"��!����7���'��&���&�'����'��&���  8�!����&������%!�!"�������������%!��$'�&���������!���!%����&�'������'��#���&�!�����+��#�����3� ���������������9'� !(!���(�������+�%��!�������+� '�!��)�����������������������&�����!(!���������������$�����(�!���*��� �&"��!��!������!����%� !����)���&�&'�!�"��������%��(���!������������!  �%�!���!����%� !����)��!���1�����"� �����'��#���&�������������:;���<�� ��	/�
����
���	�,	���2������		�
������/��
���
���/01��
������2���3
��4��5���31��5�0	�0�	�����6�	�53����
�0	�	�/�����! '����(���������������%�!���!����%� !������!���������9'!��%���������



�

� �������� � �

������	
����������������������������������������������� �!�������!������������"���!����������#������$�$	
��%��&&�'�
%�	�(�$�)$��(&��(
)$����	%���
���'�*���	���(��&	+	�	
���$��	��%��
)��$+$)	$%��,�	&�-&$������(
�.�(
)$���
.����$�����,	%	�
������	%���
���'�����	&(�$������
���'�������'(�$�%('��)$��(&��/	��	
��$
�0123�)�.%����
��	'$�%��&&�-$���(
)%�(��
�/�	'����(
�.�+�.��$�+	
��$���	%���
���'���
)4����(�%($�)$-��+$
�������
���'������(�%(�
�������(
�.���)$������$��5*526*�4�4�4�4�4�4�4�4�4�4�4�4�4�4�4�4�4�



�

� �������� � �

�������	

���	�	����������������
����������������������� ����!���"�#�$�������%�����������������%�����&����&�%��&���& �����'���%�������(�&$�%����$��������������%��������%�����������������%�����&����&�%��&����������&���$��& �������$ ��������)�������%���������� ��*���������� �����������&����+������,��� � �-��.���!
�"�/	!	
��� � �� � � � � � � �� ���&������������(�,',��0,(,�,��0,	�,�� '���%������ !
�"�/	!	
��-��.�����	���	'-�"����� � � � � �� ������%������ � �� � �� � � �� 
�#��������� (����%���
*���� � � � � �� (���������*���� ���$�� � �����������%��$����%��� � �� ���"((�1	'�"
�����0��.���	�����	�����	��-��.��-�
	!��'��/�",��"
���
�!1"������ �������$�"((�1	'�"
�������"���� �"'0���
��"���2��'�����*�������(�&$�%����$����� � � � �������%�������/������'��������0���#�*���� ��������3��4�56�7�"��������& �������$�89:;<�=>;?@;:�AB><�CD�EFEG�GHIJG�KLMN

OPQRPQP�STQQTQ�UVWX�YZ�[\[]�]̂_[̀�abcdefghfgf�ijggjg



� � �

��������	���
����������������������������������� �������������

���� !"!#�$��%#$#�&�'#�()�*(+,���)(+���-(.'#/�()�0(%�$'1�0�%�2�3$+#&�'#�()�3."0!-� �$0# ��%- ((04"$%�2�-(5!2467�#�%#!'1�!'�,468�%- ((0%�����������������



�����������

	
����������
������������
���������
������������� ���� �
��! �

"#$%&'�#(�)#*�+%,-)-*�.-/+0&1-%&�#(�/$2)3"�4-+)&4�*"4##)52+*-.�"#63.578�&-*&3%,�3%�957:�*"4##)*�*&+&-1-%&�#(�;#09��7<=� 3%&0#.$"&3#%>/0#?-"&�*-063"-*���@���
�����
��	
���������A�B�C�D����
����E���������@�F�
����G�����@��C���B�����
�����@C���@���C����H
�D����
�I��@C���@���C�����J������H
��@
�����I������@���C�����@���
����
���C�FKL� ILM IN�!G��H�C���
����������@

������C�
B�������������
C����B�C�
������C����
��E����BB
C������@

��E�������O�A�!N���������
C�����@�C�I������I�������������P���@�������������B�C��
���@��K!��E����
�������������
�C�
B�������@

�������
�������@C
�@��@���D�C�����Q���������������
�� � !I������
�����
��	
������������
���
���@�����C���B�����P�����@��
ER����J��
���@���B���D�
�
������	�E
C��
C����B�������
C��C�J����
�������
��C
��
���D�C��������������
���A��������F�	�G�Q�
B�����S�@

����H�C������
���BB
C���
DBC�@����J����C��������������
C�T�! ���@

���FB�E��������BC�J���G��
C��@��C�D�����C�
���@�� � �� � !���@

�����C��������
��@����DD�C�������E��U����� � !� �  ���@

�����CI�������������
HP�������@I��VW�
���@���H�C��D����E�����
�������
���C������������
�����������
����������F	���G�
C�BC
J����D���C�����F�PP������X���I�B�C�
����BC
�����J���U��BD���I��������I����PG�������CJ�����F�PP���DB����
������
�I���E
C��
C��������I����PGP��YB��
�!VW�
���@���H�C��D���E��������
C��

C������
�I�D����D���I����@����������������I�D
���
C��I�����������
������
������C�B
C��������J�������
���BB
C����C������������P���@���	��Q�
B�����S�@

����H�C��@����@C���
J�C�C�@�������J�����Z�� [�Q�B�����B�
�D����
����C�������������C��
�C����[�A�J��
BD����
��T�! ���C��������������DB��D������
��B����[��DB��D������
��
����C�����������������
��B������
����E���T�! ���@

����
�����E���@���O�A�!N���C�������������BC
C�D���
���BB
C������D�����������B�C�
�����C�������	
����������
�����F	��GI��
�����H����H
CX�H��@��@���
��C���
C��
�
J�C�����@��B������I��DB��D������
�I�D
���
C��I�C�B
C���������J������
��
����@

��E�������C������������P��:<=� #6-063-;�#(�%--.�(#0�*-063"-*�� S����������������������C���T�! ���@

����DB�����H����E���
��������������������@C
�@�����@

��E������������BC
C�D��@���H������������C
��������������
C���O�A�!N������
���CD��
C���������H@�C�����������P�����J�������H��@�B
����J��C������������@��C���
����
�������H����E���\��������C
D�����C���T�! ���@

����DB������������
H���
�����
�C���C���
���@

���B
���
DB����
��
����
����
������U��C�������B�C�
��P�������
�������������C��������
��DBC
J��������������
��
������J���C���D����
��
����DB���D���E���
�����C��P���



�����������

	
����������
������������
���������
������������� ���� �
��!"�

#$%� &'()*+*)�&(,-*)(&�./�0(�',/-*1(1�� �
��2���
2�3������2������������
�����������
����������4	���56�
2���7

������2����������7�2��2���7

��6��
��89��8������7

��:���������������;
2�92
<����8���2����������=��98�����
��������������������������	�������	��>��
��2���
2�3�������
���99
2��	���6�����

2������
��3��7��
����6�������������������;
2��������������
28���
�����7�
�
��4��5������8��7���7����7���
��
3�����9�:���������
�8
���
2����������������6�:����
����8������
?��
���7��2
�����
��������
2��7���89��8������
��
��92
@���A��
��������2����2���
�������
�������
2�������A�92
<������
��������
��
��2��������
������2�A�2�9
2����9
����<��2��������
��
����A�����92
<�������������7:
�2����
�8
���
2������������
������6����������
��:2��B�6�������88�2�C���������>��
��2���
2�3�������
���<��
9����;
2��89��8���������������8��7���3������99
2���7��92
2�88����6����������6������
��2�������8
���
2��>���
�����3����2
��������8
���
2��
��2���
2�����	���D�:�
��2���
2�E�4D�:�
��2���
2�5�92
2��������������8�����
���7��92
@�����72
�7�2
������2�9
2�������8������>��
��2���
2�3�������
�:��2�=��2����
�2�9
2��3��B���
��D�:�
��2���
2E��92
2�88�����92
2��������8
��7����
2�����������2�9
2��>�� �
��2���
2�3����92
<�����7���
��
3�����2<��������������:����
����8������
?�� #$F� &GHHIJK�&LMIINOPQRST�.SRKUVW�'JIWJQXR�UV�YOFZ�[(\R�� ]����
�������������
�D�:�
��2���
2���
���99
2����7

��:�����������>�]� �̂��2�:������������
�D�:�
��2���
2���������8����8����2>�]� �̂<��
9;�89��8���������������8��
��
������92
2�88����6����������6������
��2�������8
���
2��>�>�]�����������7���������2���
89�����;<���
2������

2������
��3��7��
������
���99
2��D�:�
��2���
2������89��8��������_�̂�!̀������������7��2���7

��>���7���8����������6�:�������
����8������
6���:
2��
2����
2���������
89�������
�92
<�����������B���6�9�2�
����92
�����<���=��98����4���56��
���������99
2�6������8����8������99
2�������������92
�������8����26�����92
<�������������
��2���2���������2������>��]���2�7����������99
2����������8���
�8
���
2�����7

��:������������92
2�8��
2�D�:�
��2���
2�������
�����2�������2��������2�����B����
�9�:����7����7�����
��������������
89������8����2>�]��2
<�������������
�D�:�
��2���
2��3��7�7�2���9�2�
������
���99
2���89��8������
������8����8����
����7

���������92
2�8>���7���8����������6�:����
��:����8������
��
��������

2�����
26���7

��7����7���2<����������6����������8����8��������2�9
2���������>�]��2
��2�����;
2�92
<�������������
�D�:�
��2���
2��
���7������2�:���
������2����9��
�������B���6����6�����
�7�2��������2���=��98�����
2��89��8��������7

��:������������92
2�8�>�



�����������

	
����������
������������
���������
������������� ������
�� !�

"��#
$�������������
�%�&�
��#���
#��
���'���#������
��(�#�
������
���)������#��'����'

���������(#
#�)*�����������
������*��������)�����#���
�*��������
)(�������
�������������*�����#�������#�(
#�����
��
����+��"�%�((
#��%�&�
��#���
#�����#�(
#������,�-� .�������������
����
��������
��
������
#�(�&����'����'�����
�������)(��)�����'�������'�������#��#��#/0���'

��#�
(����������1(
��#��)����)����(#
�
�
����
#�2� !���'

��+��"��

#�������3��'�%�&�
��#���
#���
��
������
��#���'�����)
&���4���
��
����'

��&�������������)
����������������'��#�(�#����5��#���������������+�"���#�
#)���#�����
��#���'��
�	��������
#�('����#������#
����'���
�����3��'�'�'�������
))���������������#)�����&���'��%
�����,����#�&����������1�������,�-� .������#����������
��)(#
$��(�#����(���
�������'

���������(#
#�)�+��"�����&���'�������
�����
����
3�%�&�
��#���
#���
�������
�������
�������3��'���'

��&������������(#
#�)�+��"�6�$��3�������#
)���'

��&������������(#
#�)�����

#������
��3��'��
������
�(#
$��������&��7��
�%�&�
��#���
#��
���
�����
���8��������)(#
$�)���������
���#���'����)(��)������
�+��"��
���&
#����3��'�%�&�
��#���
#���
�����������(��������$��
(�����
��(������
��
##�����(��������#���'�����'

��&������������(#
#�)�+�� 9:;� <=>?@AA=B�CDEE@>F�� "���#��(�#�
����������������
���((
#���'���

#������
�*�)����)���*�������)�����#���
��
���'����'

���������(#
#�)+���'���)����������*�&����
����)������
G�(#
H�����

#�����
#*��
��#�����������������)����#*������)����)���������*��
��������

#�����
#*�������'

��'����'���#$����������+�������
������((
#��)����
)���#
)��1�����������+�"��#
$�������'�
�
���8��()����I�+�+��
)(���#�*���(�
(�*�(#����#��
#�
�'�#�
�������8��()���J*�����#��)&�#��)�����
#������
))�������
��I�+�+�����('
���������������#������
(��
��J������#�$����
�������(#
$��������'���������������������)
���
#���
���'���(#
H���*����3�����������)����#��(
�����
���������'����#���+��KLMNOP�QRSS�TURVWMT0U�XO�KLMNOP/0�#��)&�#��)����#���*���##������Y�+Z!�������(�#�)�����
����
3��������
��#�$����
�	��������+�� 9:9� [@@>\]ÂF]@A�� "����������'�������)�����������
�'�#����'
��)�������3��'��
����+��"��#
$�����(������
��(#
#�������#�8�������&���
����+�



�����������

	
����������
������������
���������
������������� ���� �
��!"�

#$%� &'()*'+)(,�-(.�+/0'+*)(,�� 1�2�34���5��6���78
8����8�7
8��3�����
����47�����78
9�����3���
�����
��78
8�44�����78
8����1�2�34���4
��:�������������8�7
8���3�����
����47�����78
9�����3���
����;�1�2�34���<��8��8���������4����8�7
8��3�����
����8�7
8������47�������9��
7���3���
��8���
8������778
9���3���
������
���������:��=>?@>ABB�?C�DEBF>EGFBH�IJD�BGK??LBH��������78
8�4�M����������78
8�4��7�M�������9��
7��������
��7�����
��
88�����7�;��%$N� OPQRSTQUVUWUXUPQ��YKA�Z?[JF\HB�IJD�FKA��
��8���
8]��8��7
���3���������8������
��
5�������:
����7�����������2����
��̂��3
9���:���
����������
��8���
8_��%$̀�� a'b(*c�O/d0'(d)e)f)*)/d�� �
����HB��
������8
g����h����8�5����4
���
8��
��8���
8�7�8�
84�����
���:������9�8��
���
��8���
8���89������7�����������2����
��̂;���3
9������78
9������8����
��8��������
�7
����M����
84���
�M�����78
����8���8�<��8�4����;��
�����5����78
9��������3��������8��7
���3����
8�78
8�44�����
9�8��:�M��������������8����:����:��2�:

��3�������i�j�!k�����������l�!"�2�:

�����77
8�����
8���
��	���2�3�
��8���
8�������5��:�7�3����:����:�78
�
�
����
8����
:���9���778
��:�������3���������8���:���8
���	������:�:������7
7�����
��;���
�����8��7
���3��������5�����������_����;!;!� j�����������8
g����h����8��
�
9�8�����:��78
g��������78
9����78
8�44����������������8���8����8���
���9��
7�����4�������78
g�����47��4������
��7����5��:���7����8
4��
��8���
8;���;!;"� �8
9������7����
��
��8���
8�����8�������:�������4����
���m7�8�������
8�78
�7����9��2�3�
��8���
8�;���;!;̂����8
9����78
8�44��������������
��
��8���
8�����3��8��7
���3����
8�����8����:���2�3�
��8���
8���
��
5��
�����78
�
�
��;�j�������������M���8���8�������	����
��M��
�78
9����
�
������:��������������������77
8���
��������;����;!;����8
9������7����
��
��8���
8�����:���8������
����47�������
8��:��2�3�
��8���
8�H��8��4��������������8��2����4����
��n
86;����;!; ���8
9��������47������
8��:��5��6���78
8����8�7
8������4
��:�������������8�7
8����34������3���:���
��8���
8�����2�3�
��8���
8�;�



�����������

	
����������
������������
���������
������������� ������
�� !�

��" "���#�$��%��&��%��'���()
)����)�(
)��*�+
��&�������������)�(
)������,��)��)���������+����)�(
)������-+������-���&���
��)���
)��
�����)���������'�*�����$�)�-���*�

��*���)$������)��()
$�����-���
��)���
)��)��������
)������%��&��&����)+�������
�����
��������
)�&�����&���
��)���"��./0� 1234567425�89:;23:<=<><4<9:�� �
��)���
)��&������$��
(��)��+�����%��&�?�-�
��)���
)�*�%��&��
�������(��������(()
$��*��
�����$�)���)$������
�	����&�&����+(������-����@�A� B"��&����)��(
���-���������������*�-����)���
����+������
C�� �"!" � A�$��
(�����
��������
���
��
����DE�FGHIJKL�M����)�����+(��+������
��(�����
����������)�����(
����+���������������$�)�-���"�����()
)�+��
��+����*��
+(������+���)����*��$������
��*����"*�%����-��+����������
������������$����-����
)�)�$��%�-���
������(
��)�,����"���"!"!� �$�)�����&�����-�)��+����
���)
)�+�N������
�?�-�
��)���
)������ �
������ ������� ���� ��+�����)���$�� +
���
)��� 
��?�-�
��)���
)�"�?�-+����
(����
������)�,��)���)�(
)����O�"�"�%��'���()
)����)�(
)������+
��&������������P��
��
������
)�)�$��%������(()
$��"�����)������)��
++�������
���
�?�-�
��)���
)��)��)����)�,��)�+�����������+������"��)
$����)����)��(�������
��
�����)��)����?�-�
��)���
)DE�-������()
)���������&�������"���"!"Q� A�$��
(��)��'����

����
)��
��+������&�)��*��)�����*�������&������������*������)��'�����&

��-������������������&

��)��
(���������$������()
$�����-��?�-�
��)���
)�"���"!"�� �)
$����()
)�����(�������&)
�&�%��'���()
)��������+
��&�������������)�(
)����
��
������
�R����������
����
��
���������+
���&��?�-�
��)���
)�"���"!"S�������������������&���T��)��
++������
�����������
������)�����)
+�?�-�
��)���
)�*� ��������� 
((
)��������� �
)� �

)������
�*��
���-
)���
�*��������)����)��)�����+(��+��������������$�)�����&

��-����������������&����&���)$����"���"!"�� �

)�������%��&��
������
�)��
++����������
�����������)������$�������
���((
)����&

��)��
(��������	���*����������-����
����+������
C��

)������
����������������
�*�
)��)�������������������������"��



�����������

	
����������
������������
���������
������������� ���� �
��!"�

�#"# � �
$%����&��'���%(
(����(�%
(��)�$
��*�������������(�%
(��)�����+��(��(���������$����(�%
(����������,
������
(���-$����
���
��
����./�0123456�7898:41#�����#"#�� �(
,��������$%������
(�+��(��(���������$����(�%
(���
�����(���������'�)�����,�(�-���)�

��)���(,������(��%(
,�����-���
��(���
(��(��������
(������&��*��*����($�������
�����
��������
(�*�����*���
��(���#���#"#;� <�,��
%�=�-�
��(���
(./��(��$�������������$����
��&
('���$%�����)�&��*��%%(
,���
���
����)�%�(��*����>*�-����������*���
��(���#��?@A� BCDEFGH�IJFGKLKG�MDCN�OFPQKCFRFSHT��� �?@U� VDSHCWGHDC�IHWLLKSX�YSLCWTHCQGHQCF�� Z#!#!� �
��(���
(��*�������������
����(
[����\����(�&*
�&����
,�(�����*��=�*

��-�������]�<�!;�����������̂�!"�=�*

���%(
[����������������*������(���%
����
���
������&��*��*���
����)�����&*
��*����-��(��%
���-����
(��*��
,�(���������
���������,�����)�$����$���������

(������
��
���*����
��(���#���*���
��(���
(_���(
[����\����(����(��%
���-����
(̀��� a� �(
,������������������$�����(���,��
,�(��*��
�������b�a� �(
,�����������������(��
$$������
���
��%(
[����%������)��$%��$������
�)������������
��
��=�-�
��(���
(�b�a� ��(����%��������$�������&��*��*���
����)����(�+������)��
����������%���������c
(��
���(��b�a� �(
,����� (����(� �%������ �
� �
����� (��(����def5296185621/.�8ghi9i/6186i29�j12:14//�89g�5k8ll49:4/m�a� ����(����*����*��&��'���%(
(����(�%
(��)�$
��*�������������(�%
(��)�����+��(��(���������$����(�%
(����(��%(
,������
��*���
�����������
(������&��*��*��(�+��(�$����������
(�*����=����
�� )�-��
&b�����a� �
$%���&��*����&�������$
���
(�def5296185621/.��
$%�������&��*��<���	��n������o�������)��>��������(��$�����
(��(
(�$�n����)���((����������-��+������(����(��������������������(����
��)��	���

%�(���,���(��$����p�̂ !;�!;��q�r���]�<�=�%%��$������n������*���������*
(�s�������(�=����
���t�!�����t! �
���*���
�����=�(,��������p��=����q)��"�u=�������
���"�!�����"� -)�����$�����b��������������)����%�(�)��%%(
%(����������(����
(��-�����(������p�	�!!!�!��q)��������])�=����
�����"�p�(�,����
��������-���������*�n���q)��������])�=����
�����"����&�������&�����������
�*�(��%%����-�����&������(������
��#�



�����������

	
����������
������������
���������
������������� ������
�� !�

�"# #!� �$
%����&����$��'����'�(���'���
��
)����$�����������*+�$�����,����������-����
����.������
/�� 0� ��1234567����$�������
�������$(�����
$�+�-����'����'�8�#�#,�+�-����'����'��
�����)
$9,����'$
+
�
�,�
$�+�-������.�����$���
�:�
$���$���(����������
$��;��(������)
$9��*+�$���������+$���$$��#�0� <�.
���$������*+�$���������)
$9���)��'�	���,�.��������-�
��$���
$��
$�����������+
��
$���+$
%����,�+$
$�.������,��.+��.������
�,������(������
�,�����.�����,���(
����,�����$�+
$����
��
(�$�.�����������+$
$�.�#�0� =�$
��
$��,�)$�����,�
$���>���
���,��
..�������
�,���������$+�$�
�����9����#�0� ?�
)����������*+�$������)��'��
��$����.����.�����
$���@�<� A�����?� !���'

������$����������'�$��$���'

��#��"# #B� �
�����.����'�(����������
��'���
��$���
$73�C6DE5F4�12G2H56���$����
$.���-��������'
�$��-��)�����/����#.#�����"/���+#.#���#���
��$���
$��'����+$
(����������+'
�����.-�$�)'�$���'���$
%����&����$�.���-��$���'�����$����
$.���-��������'
�$��-��)�����/����#.#�����"/���+#.#���#��� "# #�� �
��$���
$73��$
$�.�&����$�)������������'�������
��
��-�'����
���'���
��$���
$��
����$��������+$
$�..����,�������,������
��$�������.����$��$��������
��'��������
+�$���
���
���'���
��$��������=�-�
��$���
$�#��"# #"� �
��$���
$��'�������������������������.-�$�
���.+�
������
�+�$�
$.��'��$�;��$���)
$9#�� IJK� LMNOPQRSTORPS�LUVUORWPQ�XSPOUYY�� �
��$���
$��'����)
$9�)��'��
������
����������������$����
��$��.�����)��'��������.���������;���������=�-�
��$���
$���'���)�����

$��������'��$��$���.���,�'�$��,���+�$(���
�,�������+�
�.����
���������
��
������
��$���'������.+��.������
��
����'

��-�������������.
��������������������#��
��$���
$�)����+$
(����+$
$�..�����
(�$��'�������

$������
����$
���=�-�
��$���
$�#��
��$���
$�)�������������	��������
$�+'����$�����'���.�����'������-�������$���$���-��
)������
������(�����-����
��
(�$��'��'�'�������
..����������$
����'���
������������$.�����-�������'�������������*�������@�<� A������$��������#��
�����)�����++$
(���'���(����-��������
��=�-�
��$���
$��-�����
����$�(��)�
��.������.���.�.�$�;��$�.����#���'��$�;��$�.������
$��'�����������=�-�
��$���
$��.�����������-����$���
����.������
/��



�����������

	
����������
������������
���������
������������� ���� �
��!"�

#�����
���$��	�����$�����%&���$���%������'�(���������$�%��%���$

���)��$���	
����������
����*��$������������'%�
%���+���%��
��,���$(
%$

������,
%�����&������,%
�'�����������������������$-����!����%�
%�����
--�������.�)$
�$�&��(�������'%
'
%��
��������-'������(����/�0�! ������$�����1�
��%��
�%����%��������
��$���
���������%-�������
��$����$*��#���&����2�!3�4354��
��'%
����������.���6�����7��
��+����%�(���$���899:8;<�=>�?@:�A?8?:�=B�C8DEB=;>E8F<�G8?EH:�IJ:;EK8>�L:;E?8M:�C=JJE<<E=>F<�NE<?O�
%���P���%�����7��
��+����%�(���$���$������
�����,
'�%���
�����	��*��QRS� TUVWXYZ[\WZX[�]̂ _̀XY_aVabaZâ_��� �
��%���
%����%�c��%����
��

%���������%
���6�(�
��%���
%����������%���$����$��6�(�
��%���
%���%��������%
%�-�P���������
-'�������)��$���%%����
%���(��c������%����%��������������������%����
��.��	���

'�%���&���%��-����3�d! �! ��4�e���/�0�6�''��-������P������$���������$
%�+�������%�6����
���5�!�����5!f�
���$����(���������$�6�%&��������3��6����4.��"�g6�������
���"�!�����"�f(.�����-�����h��������������.����'�%�.��''%
'%����������%����
%��(�����%������3�	�!!!�!��4.��������/.�6����
�����"�3�%�&����
��������(���������$�P���4.��������/.�6����
�����"���)�����������
�$�%��''����(�����)��
%�%������
��*�6�(�
��%���
%��-����)
%1�)��$��
��%���
%�)$
�)����'%
&����'%
%�--�����
&�%��$���
�����%���$����$����%����%&�������������������������	���.����������'%�
%���+����
--���������������������%
�'�����������������$-����!����%�
%�����
--�������.�)��$��1������<?8BB�i@=�@8H:�8�j::9�k>j:;<?8>jE>M�=B�?@:E;�K=JJk>E?E:<F�>::j<�8>j��$��������������%&������%������&
�����������&
�����*��7��'
���(��������
��6�(�
��%���
%��-����������.�(����%���
����-������
l��2*5*!� 0����������'%
%�--�����������
�(���$��-����'
����
���
�������
%��$��6�$

��(�������/�0�! �����������d�!"�6�$

���'%
m���*�6�(�
��%���
%F<�'%
%�--����������)����(��%��'
���(����
%�����%����$����
��%������'�%���%���������-���'�%&��
%���%���)�%��
������'%
m����'%
�
�
�������'�%����'��������%�������
�'%
&�������������
������*�6�(�
��%���
%�������
�'�%����'�������%����%�-�������)��$��
��%���
%F<��%
%�-�n����%��
��$��1����
��'%
m����'%
%���.�����������������%��������
��������.��
��������
%��-'��-������������.��������
-'�����������-����-���.�����%��������
��������
�.�6�(�
��%���
%������)������%&������������
���
������

%�������)��$��
�����
���������&���'%
�
�
����
%���$

��%�
'����������o'
��%��-����-���*�6�(�
��%���
%������)��������%���$����$��6�(�
��%���
%�%�'
%����������������/�0�! �������
���$����$

����-'����
��
�����������$����/�0�! �����������
������	����	�����
%��$���������
��6���
%*�



�����������

	
����������
������������
���������
������������� ���� ��
�� !�

�"#$#!� %�&��'���������()��*�������
��
��
'��+��������(���),��)������
��,����,(
&�����*���
��(���
(-��+�������(�����
��������
��'��+��
����-������
),����
��
���(��.����

����
�)
���
(�,(
(���#��"#$#$� �(
&�������(���(����(���
(�/�+

��*�������0�1� 2�����������3� !�/�+

��#��+������������*����
����)������
4��������-���,,����-��������
()���
�������)���
��
����������(�,
(��
���+��/�+

����������(
5�����"#$#�#��/�*)���'��.���,(
(����(�,
(������)
��+�������������(�,
(���
��+���
��(���
(#��+��(�,
(���'�������������+���
��
'������
()���
�4�� 6��.����(
(����%�,
(���7��
������(
��)����7�8�)*�(�
������&��������������7�8�)*�(�
��������9���%�:�
��������,
����&�������;�7�8�)*�(�
��������9��������:�
��������,
����&�������;�7�8�)*�(�
��������9���+�(�:�
��������,
����&�������;�7��
����,
����&��������7�1���(�,��
��
��,(
(�)�����&������7���+�(��������
(���+���)����(�����
�����(�����,(
(�)�,(
(����� <
��+���=���������%�,
(��%��
(���+���)
����
���>,�����?�(�'�
'����������@��������
*�����
�������+��)
��+���(�,
(����,�(�
��*���+���
��
'�������
(����:���
������������+������������(�,
(����),����;4��7�/���(��7�=(����7��@��,)����7��(�&���7�/�,,�����7���+�(�7��
��(�������7�����(�����
�����"#$#"� ��������
�����'��+�����(����+���������(���(��.����������),������,(
&�����*���
����-�'+��+�����
���������*����
����)������
4��� /�+

��������7�8�)*�(�
��������,�(�
()��#�7�������������
()������:�##-���%-�������;�7��������	
����
��



�����������

	
����������
������������
���������
������������� ����  �
�� !�

"������#�������"��
���������
#$���
���
#������������"�%�$
#�&'��(��)&
��#�(���$&�
$�������(�������(�*��������
�(������
���������
#$���
���
#�&�#�
����'����������&
����*�+��"�%�$
#�&'��(��)&
��#�(���$&�
$�������(�������(�*��������
�(������
���������
#$���
���
#�&�#�
���
����$&���,'
�,�#���)&
�����
��'��&�#�
��,'
��������&
����*���-+.+�� ��������$���&#
&
���������
�����
����
��&������������$������#��
�#�����
���&&
#���'��
*�#������������*����������*�������'��������#������#��������
��'�������$����
��,
#/+��-+.+0� ��#����&�������$�����������������,��'��
��#���
#(��
����(�����
�'�#�1�2�
��#���
#���
�������������

#������
�(�&��#����#���������'�#���
��2����&#�������������'�������+��345� 6789:;<=�� 34>� ?@ABCD�C@�?@BCEFGC@E��'��$�)�$�$��$
����
���'���
��#���
#��
��#�������H!��(�-I(� .+��
�����,����&#
*�����
��#���
#������*����$����
��
#��#
����J�����(�!�! �2����
�����#��'���J���� �(�!�! +���'���
�����$����&&#
*��
�'�#���*������#�K��#���2���
��#���
#���������
�������#���
�+��������
������*����������2�������������#����2���
����������
��#���
#+����
��#���
#��#�����
���&�#�����'���#
#�$�L�����&#
*���������#��'����
��#�����������&�#��������#����2��#����������������
����������
#������,��'������������#������2���'���
����+�����#������#����
������������#��'����
��#����$����2��#���#�����
��'���
����(�&�#��'����#$��
���'����
��#���+��
��#���
#��'����&#
*������$
��'�����*
�����
��'���
������'������������'�����/�(�����*�#�2���(�

��(���#*����(�����
�'�#�,
#/��&������������'���1����$����
��M
#/+��������*
������'��������������������������*
������������#�K��#���#�&
#������N
#�����+��������*
������'��������#���#�����������#�K��#������
#$���
������&��������
���
#$��&#
*�����2���
�����#��#�����'����#*������
#�,'��'�����$���#���
�2��$��������������������&��$�����$�����
��
��#���
#+����*
������'����2����2$�������
��
�����,��'����'�#���O.�P��������#����������#��'����
���
�����'��������#�$
��'+�����
��#���
#��'����&#�&�#������$��������
������##����2����(��
$&���������������#��
#��� ��� ���
#������ ,��'� ���#����� ����&���� ���
������&#����&���Q�,#���������������(�������#��(�����&#
����#���,'��'�$����#
$���$���
���$��2��&#
$�������2��%�#���
#Q�����#�K��#�$����������
#�'�����'��	
����������
����������
#�RSTUVSWWXVYZ��
��#�������
������������$�����#���
������2

/+���'��'���2

/�����*����2���
���'������#���������



�����������

	
����������
������������
���������
������������� ���� !�
�� !�

"��#$%%#�&���"����"'���
����'
(%�%�
��%�����
)�
��)
���)�
��)����������*����'#�����+,-� ./012341/2�1/�5674/012341/28��9
)�#�)#
����
���"����
��)���:�����&�
��)������*#�����*����&���##)
(��������(��������;)�����&��<�)���
)�
)����"
)�=����������>�?'��@ABCDEFCADGH�)�I������
�<�)���
)��
)��##)
(���
������&�
��)������*#������"�����������$�� J���*#�������&�
��)����J���*#����������*����
��;
)K�J���*#�����&�����������"���(�����"����"��<�)���
)��
��������
�������&�
��)�����:��
��)���
)��"����&���
��������&�������)��#
���&����
)�������������#��*�����
)�
�"�)��
*#������
���
�����L�&�
��)���
)�:������"��)�
�����)�:��*#�
����:������������)
*��"��������#)
(�����&���
����'���L�&�
��)���
)��*������&*���*
��"�������������)�#
)���������(
�������
��;��"���##
)�����
��*������
�%���)�������)���"�����##
)���M#����������))������%
)����)����;��"���N�������
���"������
�����"�*
��"'��O,P�� QRSTQUVWX�� ���������
���
��"��)�#
)����)�I��)�*�����
������������"���
��)���
)GH��
��)���:��"���
��)���
)�;������&*���YZ[FABCDEFCADGH�;��K���#)
)����)�#
)�������*
��"�������������)�#
)����������*#������#)
(�����&���
����'���"�)��
��*������
��;�����������$���J�L�##
)�����
��*������
�:�����������
#����
��L�&�
��)���
)�G�\]D̂ _̂̂ BCH��J� �̀�)��)���������*����)�#
)�������##)
(����
)*���J���)�
)*�����*����)������:��")
�"��"��;��K���#)
)����)�#
)�������;"���)�I�������J��������#)
)����)�#
)���>��a�?����������*#�����#)
(�����&���
��������



������������	��
�����������������������������������
�����
��������������� ��!����������

"#$��%&'('$��#)%*+�,--./'�#-��0)/1*.#%�2�3445647�

28.#8.*+�9%0.:.0)1($;<8#)=$��� >��(1$?1��1*.:'�>��@'8./1%�9%0.1%;9%0.&'%#)$�>��$.1%��>�A(1/?;�-8./1%��@'8./1%�>��1*.:'��1B1..1%�#8�21/.-./�9$(1%0'8�>�"1*.%1;#;C�>�9@@.&81%*$D�.%/()0.%&�.%0.&'%#)$�1%0�)%0#/)@'%*'0�.%0.:.0)1($��>�".@.*'0��%&(.$E�=8#-./.'%*�/#@@)%.*.'$��>�"'$F.1%D�<1+D�A.$'C)1(D��81%$&'%0'8D�G)''8�1%0;#8�G)'$*.#%.%&D�9%*'8$'CD��$'C)1(D�1%0��B#3H=.8.*'0�I"<A�GJK�>�2'#=('�*E1*�18'�0.$1F('0�>�"#B3.%/#@'�.%0.:.0)1($D�.%/()0.%&�)%.%$)8'0�.%0.:.0)1($�1%0�-1@.(.'$��>�9%0.:.0)1($�'C='8.'%/.%&�E#@'('$$%'$$�>�L)$*./'�.@=1/*'0�='#=('����� �



������������	��
�����������������������������������
�����
��������������� ��!����������

"#$��%&'('$��#)%*+�,--./'�#-��0)/1*.#%�2�3445647�

28.#8.*+�9'&.#%$�1%0��'.&:;#8:##0$���:'�-#((#<.%&�(.$*�.%/()0'$�*:'�=#$*�0.$10>1%*1&'0�8'&.#%$�1%0�%'.&:;#8:##0$�;1$'0�#%�*:'��1(.-#8%.1��'1(*:+�2(1/'$�?%0'@�A�2?BC���:'�(.$*�;'(#<�=1+�;'�)D01*'0�1//#80.%&(+�;1$'0�#%�1%+�)D01*'$�*#��2?�1%0�$:#)(0�;'�)$'0�.%�/##80.%1*.#%�<.*:����,E?F3	G�/1$'�1%0�>1//.%1*.#%�81*'$�*#�&).0'�*18&'*'0�#)*8'1/:C�H)$1�I1(0<.%�218J�I'((�I'((�K180'%$�I'((-(#<'8��#=D*#%�F#<%'+��1$*�"#$��%&'('$��1$*�91%/:#�F#=.%&)'H��(��#%*'�K('%01('�K('%0#81��1<*:#8%'�?%&('<##0�"1�2)'%*'�"1%/1$*'8�"1<%01('�"'%%#@�"#%&�I'1/:�"#$��%&'('$�

"#<'((�"+%<##0��#%*';'((#��#%*'8'+�218J��#8<1(J�21(=01('�2181=#)%*�2./#�9.>'81�2./#�L%.#%�2#=#%1�9#$'='10�9#<(1%0��'.&:*$�M1%�K1;8.'(�M1%*1��(18.*1�M1%*1�N'�MD8.%&$�M#)*:��(��#%*'�M#)*:�O:.**.'8��#881%/'�O'$*(1J'�O:.**.'8�



��������	���
�����������������������������������

���� �!�"�#"�$$%& '#�(�"$)�(&*+�!�#!�,-��,�.&*/�#"�$$%#��%$#�',-�%�#�"$0,!1�$22�"��$2��(0"'!�$,��� 3��������4����� � � �5��������6����� � � 784���8�� � � 9�	�:;<�=�==��(>?@ABCDBEF� 'GEHFD�I�	�4����J�3��������� � K�<;L�<�L=�74�M�	�� K���<=;;��N��OP����� K;<Q=;<����I�OO	����� K�L�<������8�4�
�����R�74�������R�6�������4����R�I���S�4��6�M�	�OP����R����4���8�R�T���	������U���4���<��O�4���V4������5��������O����W�R�����������R�X�O4��4�O8����R���8�4���P�����4���M���
K�<L��<����

I�Y����4�����R�Z�;=�	���	��������������������U����W�R�
�PP�����������R���Y�4�O�4�����O	����4P�R�6��������S�4��P�����P����J���OO�4��R�[PO	�P����������M�	�������J�X����4�8�R����8�4�������������4���4�8�O��R�T����	�\�����4���VX�O�4�����I�OO�4��� K=�Q<L�=<=���
[���4����
����U;�]���
�����P�����4���M��
����W�� K=<̂�=<����7�7����X�_X�\�3̀ 6_�7�� �K�=��<�L̂<�;:��6�4�����8����4P�����8���
���4���<����M�4�����������8���Y�M��Y������P����Y���5��������84���8���S4������
8�����a�����<��5�������Y��8����Y	������	�8��4�b����6�4����4������8��
���4����4c�[�M���������������4�O�4���P����Y����YP�������������4������S��8��OO4�M���	�������P������	���Y������c���



����������

	
����������
�����������
���������
������ !�"�

#$%&'(#&$')*�++$�#+'&,-,#(&,$%���� ��
�.���
.�/�0��� ����.����� �1��.���2�3����4�.3�����05�
��.�1����������
�/�06�.��� 7�/�2�	���28191��81�/��1����
.�����:��;�4����
� <=><�?��
���;���
���
���;���
����
��	
��������@��;���
�.���
.@���55���.@�
.�3��
.���.������������.�����;�������5�.�
���05�
����6�����;���.0@���������������@���6�����.���@�
.�;
������
05������.�����:����6���.�������A������6���;����.0�:��;
���.���.���
�
.�6�������
��.���@�.�����
@������.�@����
���
.���@�
.���B�������
05������:��;�������������.�0����
���:��
���;��C�����4������
���0�.��������;��4�����
�������
.��<��� ��/82��8�2D4�4���191����28191��81�/4��?<� 8;���
�.���
.�;�����:.�����5
����������0���5.
;�6����� E���F� /
�F�� ����.�0����
�������5;�����
���05�
�0��<��><� 8;���
�.���
.�5�.�
���������
��������������������� E���F� /
�F�� 
.������G���
���������
������:
.H��
.��<��=<� 8;���
�.���
.�;����������0��
.�����.0������� E���F� /
�F�� �����05�
�0���5.���������.������.�0���
.���� �������5.
��������.
�5�<�� <� I;�.��5.
6��0��.�����.���������������05�
�0��� E���F� /
�F�� 5.�������@��;���
�.���
.�;����������0��
.���H����� .���
�6����
..����3������
@��
��������� ����6���;0���
���
����
.���0���6���<���� ����;
.�G�����������J���.�����/�0�����8������� � � ����;
.�G�����������J��4�����.�� K����LMN�OP�QRQS



�����������	
�����	����
	��������
���
���	
����
���������������
�������������������������� !"#"����$ %&��''()"��'��*$)+%(� ����� %,+)%���-�./0112314�� ��5�������6�7�����6��8��9"��� %,+)%�,�,"'"," )"*�+:�;"�9+��" %","*�( %��+�)� %,+)%�<(%9�%9"���$ %&��'������ !"#"��%��=,�;(*"�)",%+( ��",;()"��%��%9"���$ %&-���9"���$ %&�,">$(,"��%9"���,=�,+%(� �%���(! �%9(���� %,+)%�,��)? �<#"*!"@" %�+ *��� '(*" %(+#(%&��!,""@" %-���������������A��B��C5�����8��� %,+)%�,�$ *",�%+ *��+ *�+!,""��%9+%�%9"��� %,+)%�,�"@=#�&""�D�)� �$#%+ %�D��$%��$,)"*�E" *�,��+ *�( *"=" *" %�)� %,+)%�,��F�� %,+)%�,G��H%+''I�%9+%�<(##�=,�;(*"��",;()"��( �%9"�+:�;"�,"'"," )"*�+!,""@" %�+,"��� %,+)%�,G����#"�,"�=� �(:(#(%&-���� %,+)%�,�$ *",�%+ *��+ *�+!,""��%9+%��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�@$�%�,"#&�"J)#$�(;"#&�$=� ��� %,+)%�,�'�,�=+&@" %��'��+#+,&�+ *�+ &�+ *�+##��%9",�:" "'(%��=+&+:#"�:&�;(,%$"��'��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''G��=",'�,@+ )"��'�<�,?�$ *",�%9"�+:�;"0,"'"," )"*�)� %,+)%-���� %,+)%�,�$ *",�%+ *��+ *�+!,""��%9+%��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�+,"� �%�"@=#�&""���'�%9"���$ %&��'������ !"#"��'�,�+ &�=$,=��"�<9+%��";",�+ *�%9+%��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�*�� �%�9+;"�+ *�<(##� �%�+)>$(,"�+ &�,(!9%���,�:" "'(%���'�+ &�?( *�',�@�%9"���$ %&��'������ !"#"��:&�;(,%$"��'�@&�=",'�,@+ )"��'�<�,?�$ *",�%9"�+:�;"0,"'"," )"*�)� %,+)%-���� %,+)%�,�$ *",�%+ *��+ *�+!,""��%9+%��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�<(##� �%�+)>$(,"�+ &�,(!9%���,�:" "'(%��',�@�%9"���$ %&��'������ !"#"��=$,�$+ %�%��+ &�+!,""@" %�:"%<"" �+ &�=",�� ��,�" %(%&�+ *�%9"���$ %&��'������ !"#"�-�����76C���6��6�K��5�������8��� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�@+&�:"�( ;�#;"*�<(%9�<�,?�=",%+( ( !�%���",;()"��=,�;(*"*�:&�%9"���$ %&��'������ !"#"��+ *D�('���D��� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�@+&�9+;"�+))"���%��)� '(*" %(+#�*+%+�+ *�( '�,@+%(� �=",%+( ( !�%��=",�� ��+ *L�,�" %(%("��,")"(;( !��",;()"��',�@�%9"���$ %&-��6 �+**(%(� D��� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�@+&�+#���9+;"�+))"���%��=,�=,("%+,&�( '�,@+%(� ��$==#("*�:&��%9",�;" *�,��*�( !�:$�( "���<(%9�%9"���$ %&��'������ !"#"�-���9"���$ %&�9+��+�#"!+#��:#(!+%(� �%��=,�%")%�+##��$)9�)� '(*" %(+#�*+%+�+ *�( '�,@+%(� �( �(%��=���"��(� D�"�=")(+##&�*+%+�+ *�( '�,@+%(� �)� )", ( !�9"+#%9D�),(@( +#D�+ *�<"#'+,"�,")(=(" %�,")�,*�-���� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�$ *",�%+ *�%9+%�('�%9"&�+,"�( ;�#;"*�( ���$ %&�<�,?D�%9"���$ %&�@$�%�" �$,"�%9+%��� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�<(##�=,�%")%�%9"�)� '(*" %(+#(%&��'��$)9�*+%+�+ *�( '�,@+%(� -���� �">$" %#&D��� %,+)%�,�@$�%��(! �%9(���� '(*" %(+#(%&��!,""@" %�+��+�)� *(%(� ��'�<�,?�%��:"�=,�;(*"*�:&��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�'�,�%9"���$ %&-���� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�9",":&�+!,""��%9+%�%9"&�<(##� �%�*(;$#!"�%��+ &�$ +$%9�,(M"*�=",�� �+ &�*+%+��,�( '�,@+%(� ��:%+( "*�<9(#"�=",'�,@( !�<�,?�=$,�$+ %�%��%9"�+:�;"0,"'"," )"*�)� %,+)%�:"%<"" ��� %,+)%�,�+ *�%9"���$ %&��'������ !"#"�-���� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�+!,""�%��'�,<+,*�+##�,">$"�%��'�,�%9"�,"#"+�"��'�+ &�*+%+��,�( '�,@+%(� �,")"(;"*�%����$ %&G��.,�N")%��+ +!",-���� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�+!,""�%��?""=�)� '(*" %(+#�+##�9"+#%9D�),(@( +#D�+ *�<"#'+,"�,")(=(" %�,")�,*��+ *�+##�*+%+�+ *�( '�,@+%(� �=",%+( ( !�%��=",�� ��+ *L�,�" %(%("��,")"(;( !��",;()"��',�@�%9"���$ %&D�*"�(! �)� )"=%�D�+#!�,(%9@�D�=,�!,+@�D�'�,@+%�D�*�)$@" %+%(� D��� %,+)%�,�=,�=,("%+,&�( '�,@+%(� �+ *�+##��%9",��,(!( +#�@+%",(+#��=,�*$)"*D�),"+%"*D��,�=,�;(*"*�%���� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�$ *",�%9"�+:�;"0,"'"," )"*�)� %,+)%-���� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�+!,""�%��=,�%")%�%9"�"�)� '(*" %(+#�@+%",(+#��+!+( �%�*(�)#��$,"�%���%9",�%9+ ��� %,+)%�,��,���$ %&�"@=#�&""��<9��9+;"�+� ""*�%��? �<�%9"�( '�,@+%(� -���� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�+!,""�%9+%�('�=,�=,("%+,&�( '�,@+%(� ��$==#("*�:&��%9",���$ %&�;" *�,��(��=,�;(*"*�%��@"�*$,( !�%9(��"@=#�&@" %D��� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''��9+##�?""=��$)9�( '�,@+%(� �)� '(*" %(+#-���� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�+!,""�%��,"=�,%�+ &�+ *�+##�;(�#+%(� ���'�%9(��+!,""@" %�:&��� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�+ *L�,�:&�+ &��%9",�=",�� ��'�<9�@��� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�:")�@"�+<+,"-���� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�+)? �<#"*!"�%9+%�;(�#+%(� ��'�%9(��+!,""@" %�@+&��$:N")%��� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�%��)(;(#�+ *L�,�),(@( +#�+)%(� �+ *�%9+%�%9"���$ %&��'������ !"#"��@+&��""?�+##�=���(:#"�#"!+#�,"*,"��-���H65���O��8� � � C���8��PPPPPLPPPPPLPPPPP��.�6���C�����8��PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP��.�H6�6��8� PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP�QRSTU�VSWXWYSXZ�[UUSYT\ ]̂W�_̀�abacdXe�fgSeR



�����������

	
����������
�����������
���������
������ !�"���#���

��$%����&'()$&*��+,)�$��%��-�$&.�$**,(&�$��%��-�$*��/��+$$0�� �&$.1�)��&��$**�''��2������3�������
�
���3��4�5������3����
�5���
5�6����45
7�����3���
����6��3������������������8���
�5���
5��945��������:
6������������5�����3����3��45
7���
�
����57��������5��3����
�5�����
���
��5�;��5��
5�4�5<����������=���
�5���
5�
5����
������
�����5�>��<4�
����>�
5��������
����4������<�������5��
5��8�����
5�����>��
�5���
5��3�������5��������
�����5�>��<4�
����>�����������3����3����5��
���
�4�5����
5�������������
�4������<�������5��
5����
5����5���
�63���
�7�58�?
�6��3��������3���
5��
��>��3��4�5�������:
6�������3��>����3���
�5���
���3��45
7���
�
����57�����3�5����5>��
�5���
5�
5�����
�����5�>��<4�
����>�
5�������<���3�7�����7�5������������
�4������<�������5��
5��8���
�5���
5����5�����������5�����3������3�5����
5�����
�����5�>��<4�
����>�����������5���
���:����7������
�����3���������
5����4�54
���63���
�7�58��������
����>����3���7���
�����3����7�5����������>��
�5���
5���������<4�
������3����<�������3���
������������
�������
5<���
�
=����������3����
������3���44����=���@����5
�5�<�@�5���
5��3������3��������3���=����������<<���������
5��4
��3����5���5���
�=���
44
5�������
��
��
8�2��3���7���
�����������>�63��3�5����7�5����
5������
��>��
�5���
5��3�������<���>������>����3
���3�5<������
���>�����
�����5�>��<4�
����>�
5��������5
<������������������������=�����>���������=���
����<������
�����
�>�����<�>��
���>���<���>��94����>���������A�����������
5�������94�5��6����������B��5������5
<�
5��
������6��3��
�5���
5C��
5�����
�����5�C>��<4�
����C>�
5������C���������
�4������<�������5��
5��8���
�5���
5���5�����
�45
7�����445
45������5������
������<4�
�����5���5�����3��5�
=������
��������5�=���3�5���=
7�8� �



����������	
������������	��	������������������������ !"���������#�����	���	���$�%&�'$$�()�'��$�*��$��

& +��,"�+�� !,�-��..
/� .�$0!/��
 ,�%12��34�5�

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������6789�:�;<�=�>?>@=?@:@�ABCDBC8E?��	��F ��0� .�+!��G
+ �+�H�I+����. �� J
,"�.
,0
,"+��	��/ !,�-� .�& +��,"�+���� J+�
�+���H�,,�K�.!��2�
H�H�� -+�!,�
H
�0�L!�-�+�G
/������
���"!������-��),. ��!,���-K�H�,-�F!+
,+++�0 �, �� ..�� ������0!/
,"� ��G,��
H
,��
,"�/ H�,+��
 ,�� �H�� -+�J� �+�G� ,�L!�
+��	�
+�/���+���� �,�
���.
,�,/
������0+�
��. ��H�� -+�J� �0 �, ���/
G���
����-�J�,�/���0�� �L!�-�+�G
/K��,0��� +�H�� -+� .�,�+I�� �F�M/!+0�.� H���G
,"�� �+�G������ !"��/��,"+�
,����/ !����!�+�H�I�
��H ��0
..
/!���� �M/!+���� �,�
���L!� �� ,�"� !,0+� .�.
,�,/
������0+�
�K�� �,�
���L!� �+�/ ,�
,!�� �F�M/!+0� ,���
+�F�+
+K�+�/
���-�.� H�� ,"����
��+��	�
+��0!/+����,!HF�� .�� �,�
���L!� �+��,0�
,/��++����F!�0,� ,��� +�H�� -�+K�+!/���+����/ !,�-� .�& +��,"�+K�J� ���-���
����H�,,�K�.!��2�
H�H�� -+�J�
�� ,�L!� ��0!�-��N ����+���+ ,+K����/ !,�-� .�& +��,"�+���+�0��H
,0������
��
+����� ��
���� ��O!
����������F!+
,+++�J
���J�
/�����/ !,�-�/ ,���/�+�� ++++���+ ,�F��L!�-�+�G
/�� �
/
+��P��0������2���Q�R���P����SK�����S�>?>@=?@>@�T9<BCBUB;CE?�	��. �� J
,"�0.
,
�
 ,+�+�����F�����
/�F��� ���
+�/�����V������ W� ,���/� �X�H�,+�����+ ,K�����,�+�
�K�/ �� ���
 ,� �� ����,�
�-�J�
/����+���/ ,���/��J
������/ !,�-� ����+!F/ ,���/��J
�����/ !,�-�/ ,���/� ���,0���+��/
G0� ��J
����/
G��,��""�"���+!H� .�YQ�K���� ��H ��
,��,-���2H ,�����
 0�!,0�� ,� ��H ��+!/��/ ,���/�+� ��+!F/ ,���/�+���Z�� W$H�� -X�H�,+��,-����
. �,
���+
0,��J� �
+���.!��2�
H�H�� -� .���/ ,���/� ��!,0�������J+� .����
. �,
������� W� ,���/�X�H�,+��,-��"�H,��� ��� G
0�"  0+�� K� ����. �H�+�G
/+�. �� �� ,�F���.� .K����/ !,�-�F!��0 +�, ��
,/�!0V�� ��� ��/ ,���/��J������F ��0�.
,0+������+�/
���/
�/!H+��,/+�M
+�������L!+�
.-���J�
G�� .�����O!
�H,�+� .���
+�/�����[� ������ ��/ ,���/��J���.0���� ��+������J� ����/ ,0
�
 ,� .���.0���� ��+������ "��H�H�,0��+����!+� .�������
/!����/ ,���/� �[� ������ ���!�/��+�H�0���� !"����+���� ��.0����/ ,���/�[� ���3�� ��H , � �-��!�/��+������
+�M/�!+
G��,0��� ��
���-�� ���+�/
.
/�H�,!.�/�!��K�0
+��
F!� �K� ���+���K��,0�H!+��H��/���,0�
,��2HHF��J
���M
+�
,"�+!���
+K�O!
�H,�� ��+-+�H+�H�
,��
,0�F-����/ !,�-��!�+!�,��� ����& +��,"�+�� !,�-�%!�/��+
,"�% �
/-��,0�%� /0!�+���,!��K��/�
 ,�%2�\��� ����+!//++ ���� G
+
 ,[� ���Q�� ���G �G
,"�.!,0�P���-�/�+�S��!�/��+��!�+!�,��� ����& +��,"�+�� !,�-�N
+/�����,!��K��/�
 ,�3�3��� ����+!//++ ���� G
+
 ,[� ���4�� ���!�/��+�/��0��!�/��+��!�+!�,��� ����& +��,"�+�� !,�-�%!�/��+
,"�% �
/-��,0�%� /0!�+���,!��K��/�
 ,�%2�5��� ����+!//++ ���� G
+
 ,[� ���\�� ��, ,2�"�H,���!�/��+�J
�����G��!� .��++����,�YQK�����!�+!�,��� ����& +��,"�+�� !,�-�%!�/��+
,"�% �
/-��,0�%� /0!�+���,!��K��/�
 ,��2����� ����+!//++ ���� G
+
 ,[� ���5�� ��F ,��.
0�H�",/-��!�/��+��!�+!�,��� ����& +��,"�+�� !,�-�%!�/��+
,"�% �
/-��,0�%� /0!�+���,!��K��/�
 ,�%%2����� ����+!//++ ���� G
+
 ,��� �



����������	
������������	��	������������������������ !"���������#�����	���	���$�%&�'$$�()�'��$�*��$��

& +��,"�+�� !,�-��..
/� .�$0!/��
 ,�%12��34�5�

�6789�:�;<�=����� >?!����
@A�@�,+�3��� !�+� ��@ ��B �C0����BCD� �����++��,!@E�� .�� !�+�
.F�� ���� 	���++��,!@E��
+����/ ",
G0�
,0!+��-�+��,0��0��+�0��@
,0�E-����/�
.��0@
,
+����
H� ..
/�D� ������ 	��/ ,���/� ����+���� ,"2+��,0
,"����/�
/������0.
,+�����++��,!@E�� .�� !�+��+�.!����
@���$�� >� !,�-A�@�,+����/ !,�-� .�& +��,"�+� ���,-��!E�
/�,�
�
+�. ��B�
/�����E ��0� .�+!��H
+ �+�
+����" H�,
,"�E 0-��I��0������2��3��J��D�����F���0������2���K�J���I����LD�����L�:M:N=MN=N�OPPQRS7TRQRUVM�	�
+�/������+���������-�� �/ ,���/� �+�B� �,���
,� �/ ,���/�+������/ @@,/��.���(!�-���D�������	�
+�/������+�������+ �����-�� �/ ,���/� �+�B
���W
+�
,"�/ ,���/�+�B�
/�����W�,00�
,� � ��
 ,�-��+������/ @@,/��.���(!�-���D�������� ,���/�+������/ @@,/��.�����-��5D�����D�E!��E. ��(!�-���D�����D�+�����E�+!EX/��� ������ H
+
 ,+� .���
+�/������ ,�-�
.����+ �
/
���
 ,+�. ��+!/��/ ,���/�+�+���0���������/������B !�0�E�����
/�E���I��0������2��3��J��D�����F���0������2���K�J���I����LD�����L�:M:N=MNYN�Z;[U\7SU;\�]̂\V�_9\̀RS9�6;QRSVM����/ ,���/� ��+�������H��,0��0���� ���B�
��,�� �
/-�������� H
0+������
�+�@�� -+�+������/
H�.� @����/ ,���/� �D� ,��,��,,!���E�+
+D�, ��++����,�.
H�0�-+� .��"!������-�. ���/�!���X!�-�+�H
/��	��� �
/-�@�-��� H
0������@�� -+�0� +
���,-�.+��/
H0�. ��+!/��X!�-�+�H
/�B
������/ ,���/� �� ����������/ ,���/� ��00!/��.� @����@�� -+a��"!������-����.+��/
H0�. ��X!�-�+�H
/��I��0������2���K�J���I����LD�����L�:M:N=MNbN�cUd9\�6\;̀ReR;[eM����� �0@
,
+����
 ,��	��/�
.��0@
,
+����
H� ..
/��+�����E��+� ,+
E��. ������0@
,
+����
 ,� .���
+�/�������	��/�
.��0@
,
+����
H� ..
/��@�-D�B
�������0H
/� .�/ !,�-�/ !,+�D�
++!�
,�������
 ,+� .������ H
+
 ,+� .���
+�/�������,0�+�����
++!�B�
��,�
,+��!/�
 ,+� ,����
@��@,���
 ,��,0� ," 
,"��0@
,
+����
 ,� .���
+�/��������!/��
,+��!/�
 ,+�@�-��� H
0�. �����0�"��
 ,� .�.!,/�
 ,+�� � ����/ !,�-�0����@,�+���f�� � @��
�,/����
.
/��
 ,���������
@� .�+C
,"���/ ,���/�D���/ ,���/� ��+�����/��
.-�� ����/ !,�-������
����+��,0��0��+�� ���� �
/-�/ ,+
+�,��B
�����
+�/������ ��B
�����H��,0��0���� �+!/����� �
/-���
 ��� ��B��0� .����/ ,���/���I��0������2���K�J���I����LD�����L�:M:N=MNgN��[<;\S9h9[U�7[i�j9h9iR9eM��? ����/ ,���/� �a+�H
 ���
 ,� .��,-��� H
+
 ,� .���
+�/�����D����/ !,�-�0����@,����0��+� ,+
E��. ���0@
,
+��
,"����/ ,���/��@�-�0 � ,� ��@ �� .����. �� B
,"F������/ @@,0�� ����E ��0� .�+!��H
+ �+������@
,��
 ,� .����/ ,���/�k��,0l �D�����%!�+!�,��� �/�����������D�+C����0E��@,�� .����/ ,���/� ���I��0������2���K�J���I����LD�����L�



����������	
������������	��	������������������������ !"���������#�����	���	���$�%&�'$$�()�'��$�*��$��

& +��,"�+�� !,�-��..
/� .�$0!/��
 ,�%12��34�5�

�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������6789�:�;<�:�=>=?:>?@?>��AB9CDE;FG>���� �����&�H+��	�
+�/������+�����, ��I�
,�����0� ������
0�� ��,-�/ ,���/� �� ��� ��,-�J�� -�
,���J�,,��
,/ ,+
+�,��H
��������H+� .����),
�0�����+� �����
. �,
����K�� � ��/�
L�K��"�
,
,"��"�J,�+��	�
+�/������+�����I�+!��+00�I-���/ ��/�
L�I��"�
,
,"��"�J,�������M��++�-�+ ��� L
0+������ �J����K!+
,++��	�
+�/������+�����, ��I�����
0�� ��,-�/ ,���/� �������J�+����� .����. �� H
,"N��� ��� 1�+��,� ��.H��J�� -+�0!�
,"����/ ,���/����
 0O��,0P��� ��� 1�+��,,!���"� ++��L,!+�
,������/0
,"��H�L�J ,��+�H�
/�P�
.��000�� �����,,!����J !,�� .����/ ,���/���H��00P�����++����,�QR��P���O��,0P��� ��� �+�, ���,��..
�
��� ��+!I+
0
��-� .���I!+
,++�0 J
,�,��
,�
�+�.
�0� .� ����
 ,���S� J
,�,��
,�
�+�.
�0� .� ����
 ,T�J�,+���L
,"�J �����,��,�J�� -+��,0��,,!���"� ++��L,!+�
,������/0
,"��H�L�J ,��+�H�
/�P�
.��000�� �����,,!����J !,�� .����/ ,���/���H��00P�M/0�QR��P������S�..
�
��� ��+!I+
0
��-� .���I!+
,++�0 J
,�,��
,�
�+�.
�0� .� ����
 ,T�J�,+���I!+
,++�H�
/��
+������+�������/,�� H,0�I-���I!+
,++�0 J
,�,��
,�
�+�.
�0� .� ����
 ,P� ��I-�����,�+P� ..
/�+P�0
�/� �+P�J�U �
�-�+� /V� �0�+P� ����
��W!
L��,�P� .���I!+
,++�0 J
,�,��
,������.
�0� .� ����
 ,��X��0������2���R�Y���X����ZP�����Z�=>=?:>?[?>�\9]9̂7_ÈEDa>���.��,-��� L
+
 ,� .���
+�/������
+�. !,0�
,L��
0�I-���/ !��� .�/ J��,��U!�
+0
/�
 ,P�����J�
,
,"��� L
+
 ,+�+������J�
,�
,�.!���. �/��,0�../���X��0������2���R�Y���X����ZP�����Z��



�����������

�	
������
��	������������	���������	�������� �!�

"�#$��#�%��"&'�$��(��&')�"�$��*�"#��&'�����++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++��	,-����.�,���++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++����/�

��++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++�0���/����1�2�����3�/2�����,-�	��/�0�����������	��.�,4�/��++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++������	/����1��
�/��	���5�/���4���6/�
�
�7�68���,4�/�9����--����4��:���65��.	�-/	����0���/��������93;�<= =>��5�-��/�?<?:�������/�@��/�,���
��	������	/���A
�3�-�/2�
�	��	��6/�
���
�����B���/��
�/
��	/��5�/���4�����/-	
�
�����C5��5�/������
��5	
��/����2�������/��
����5�/���4����	��/�4���	�
D��"EFGH�IEF�"FJIKLKGMIKNO�PFQNR�IEMI�KS�MTTQKGMPQF�IN�UNVJ�GNWTMOUX������������������������������������Y� �/	-	
�/�	/��	��/���	/�5�
��Z�,�������
�����2����
���������/,������5�������	�
��	���	C�/����2��	/�/��
���5�/���4����	��/�4���	�
�/������������/������	/���A
�3�-�/2�
�	��	��6/�
���
�����B���/��
�/
��	/��5�/���4�����/-	
�
����D��0���/	-	
�/�����
��������2����
�
�4[����������	��5	
����C
���/����5����/,�	�����	������	��/���>����C������,�����	,-���C��5��5�,�����-/	2�����	��������	-��	����
���������/��
�/���	��C��5��5�������	/����3��������	/����\���/��A
�1��
�/��	���5�/���4���6/�
�
�C5��������D����������������������������������������������������������������������������&$��Y� �/	-	
�/�	/��	��/���	/��
�/��
��/���C��5��5�������	/����1��
�/��	���5�/���4���6/�
�
�����/��5���6���,4�/���
�����4	2�������
�����	,-�������C��5���
�/��
�/���	������/�-	/����/�@��/�,���
�����/������	/������CD�������5����
����	-��	����
�,	
��/������������C��5��5��1��
�/��	���5�/���4���6/�
�
��
�/�@��/���4��6�����<<������	/�����	���	��1������	�
>�
����	�
�]���]�<�����\	2�/�,�����	���
����	�
�<=̂!̂�<=̂! D����___________________________________________� � ___________________________�3�����/�� � �̀����______________________________________________________________________________��.�,������6�����	��3���/�9-���
��-/���:�� �

abcdeeeafgahee�ijklmnop�qnrstouv�wxtylu�z{�aegfgabc
zsnl|�}nyoy~nop��||n~lm

�

�x��{yrlpl��zx�y�u��||n~l�x|����~o�nxy
��y��v�geg��o���jn�s



�����������

�	
������
��	������������	���������	�������� �!� ����"�	��"#���

$�%�&'(�)&*+�,�*-,���.� ��%�$�-���*-,�'.�/012345246�7���
��8��9������:����
�	���7�;�������������<�����=����>�;�7����	;��������8�;�	�?���.�$�@'�7���
��8��A���;����7�;�����B����7���������?�� C.���DE3F�)G36H�,IJK0463GK6�7���
���
�L�	��;��������������;�����;������	�L���	��;���	;�	;�
�L�	��;���	;M�������������N8	���	;����>�;��N��8�A���;����

�
������	;����������;�=����;	7��8��A���;����7�;�����B����7���������?����.� ��$�%�&'(�C�'-/�,�'.��	��;���	;�
8�������������7�
��	7>���N��8������>>����L���;������	�
M�>	�����
M�>;	����;�
M�����A�B��O�;����=�
��
��8���7���L���7������	;�>;	7��������;	7���7���	���7����;����8����;7�	���8�
��;��7���M����������L����	����7������	��8	
��;�P��;�7���
�	��#��AQ�#��?R"S��8;	�8�#��?R# �����7	;��������
����	;�8�����>>����<�TT��	���;��#��U�	��;�����;	=�
�	�
��	;��	�VA���;�����������	��;���
�9���;�A���;����N�;�
M�N8��8��
����������8�;����L��;���;����?���	��;���	;W
������;���	�
	��	7>���
8�����	�
���������7���;����L;���8�	���8�
��	��;���?���.��X8���	��;���	;��;��
��	����������8���L	=������
��������8��8�;��>�;���
�L�	��;����������������N8	���	;����>�;��N��8�A���;����

�
������>;	=�����L��A�B�?�T���
���;�8�;��;�����8����8������
��
8�����	��L��7	������M��<��>���	�����������8��
�L�	��;���	;�N8	�N����L��
�LY�����	���
�>;	=�
�	�
?�����.� ��'CC�,,��*�&�C*&%,�'.�X8���	��;���	;��;��
��	�>;	=�����8���	����M�A�B�M��8���	7>�;	���;�Z���;���	���8��9������:����
�	;������8��;����8	;�[���;�>;�
������=�
�����

��	�����L		\
M��	��7���
M�>�>�;
M�����;��	;�
�	���8���	��;���	;�N8��8��;����;������>�;��������	��8�
��;��7�����	;��8��>�;>	
�
�	��7�\��������
M��<�7�����	�
M��<��;>�
M������;��
�;�>��	�
?����.�X8���	��;���	;��;��
��	�>�;7�������	���8���	;�	���>�;���
��	�;�>;	�����L������7���
�N8��
	�=�;�	;��	��	>���<��;>�
������;��
�;�>��	�
��
�;��
	��L���������?�� C.��X8���	��;���	;��;��
��	�7������������L		\
M�;��	;�
M����	���
M�����;�>	;�
�;�P��;�������;��8�
��;��7�����	;���>�;�	��	���	����

��8����8;������;
�����;��8������;�	�]�̂�_��8�������	����;7�����	��	;��<>�;���	��	���8�
��;��7����	;�̂L_��8��������	�����7�\�
�������>��7��������;��8�
��;��7���M��<��>������8���=����	���������	��	;�
�����7����	������7
��;�
����;	7��8��>�;�	;7�����	���8�
��;��7���M����N8��8���
�M��	��;���	;��;��
��	�7��������
�7���������8���	����M�A�B�M��8���	7>�;	���;�Z���;��M�	;�����	���8��;���������8	;�[���;�>;�
������=�
M�8�=����
>	
���	������
��8��������	�M��>>���
M�����7
M�	;��<��>��	�
�;��������8�;��	?���



�����������

�	
������
��	������������	���������	�������� �!� ����"�	��#"���

�$%� ��&��'()�*��'*&�+,+-�*+�.*�'%�/0�
��	��1�����
����	2�1����1��
����	���	1�3�13	
�
�	��"��45464�3�4�#!������"��45464�3�4�7���4��
�
��0��0���	��1���	1��
�1�8��1����	�2�1�����0����	���	���0���	��1���	19���
�31����3��
�:�����������"��45464�;�#!�4<<=>9�	1���
����������
�:�����������"��45464�;�#!�4<�=>��1���?�������:�����������"��45464�;�#!�4<��>�	1���
8���������:�����������"��45464�;�#!�4<7=>4���%��	��1���	1�1�31�
���
�����@�11���
��0�������
��	����A�11��9�
�
3�����9�	1�	�0�1@�
���?��������1	B�	1�������A����	1�3�1����3���	�����5���1����

�
������31	1�B
�����1��?�����2���1��1�#"=�<9�CD�A�1B��������E�
3��
�	�C�	1�	���0��FE���G
���
��	��H�	������5��������
4��	��1���	1��1��
��0�������0�1��	��1���	1��	1�����	����
��0�1��3�1���
�A�	��1���	1
�
0��������1����	������0�1��3�1���
�A�	��1���
��	1�����	���0��@	1I�����1��0�
��1��B����@��0����0�1��3�1���
�A�	��1���	1�@0	��
���A�11��9�
�
3�����9�	1�	�0�1@�
���?��������1	B�	1�������A����	1�3�1����3���	�����5���1����

�
������31	1�B
�����1��?�����2���1��1�#"=�<�	1�	���0��FE���G
���
��	��H�	������5��������
4�J	24��	���;���KK4�� L%�/0���	��1���	1�B�
���	B3���@��0�"��45464�3�4�#!�9�
�A3�1��������"��45464�3�4�7���9�
�A3�1��������B�
������������1�8��1�B�����	��	B3���@��0��0�
��1������	�
���������	@�1����1��	2�1����1��
����	���������1
����	4���	��1���	1��1��
��	��0��31	2�
�	�
�	�������0B����#9���1��������	��6��1����D�A�1B���9�E�
3��
�	�9�M�����A����������H	�����1���?���
�	��N��	@�1�/��1��	2�1���/1��
����	�
9������0���0�1��	��������	13	1�����0�1���4�5	1�3�13	
�
�	���0�
��1��B�������������0B����#9��	��1���	1��
��0��C31	
3����2���	@�1����1�3�1����3���4C�� &%�/0���	��1���	1��1��
��	���������3�1�1�30
�������O��A	2��������0��0�1��3�1���
�A�	��1����������������@0	���	1����3�1��@��0�5���1����

�
������31	2�����A��5�P�4�M���
���1�0�1��1�����0����0��3�1�1�30
�
0�����	��A��B	������9��?��3���	�����������0��
�A�	��1���	1�@0	�@����A��
�AQ�����	���
�31	2�
�	�
4�� �%�/0�
���1��������	���
���B���1����1�31�
������	��	�������1�������3	��A���	����4�M������
�����1�����1B������0����0���	��1���	1������	���	B3���@��0�"��45464�3�4�#!�9�
�A3�1��������"��45464�3�4�7���9�
�A3�1���9����������	���	�1�B����
��2����A����	��0��E�����	�������	1���9��0���	����9������0��5���1���J	2�1�B����B���3�1
����2����A���1�B����
9����������A����	����B������	�
�
3��
�	�����R	1���A�1B���4�� S%�/0��A����1�	1�31	3	
�1��1��
��	��	B3���@��0��0��1�8��1�B���
�	��"��45464�3�4�#!�9�
�A3�1��������"��45464�3�4�7���9�
�A3�1����@0�����0�
�	���1��
�2����������01	�0	����0��3�1�	��	�������	��1�����0���B����1�
���1	B��0�
�	���14�/0��A����1�	1�31	3	
�1���1�0�1��1��
��	�����������31	2�
�	��1�8��1���
��0��	B3������������
��	@�1����1��	2�1����1��
����	�
4C��$%� ��*.�S�&�('T�U.$�(*)�*��.�T�U'��.*+��.�L.*�('L�.(�'%�/0���	����������	��1���	1���I�	@����������1����0��9��	�@��0
������������	���11�����A���0��5���1���J	2�1�B�������	1��331	2���	���0��
	��������	��	1��@�1��	���0������1������	��1���9��A
�����0���?31�

�@1�������	�
����A���0��J	2�1�B���9��0��J	2�1�B�����
��	����3�1����	��0�
��	��1��������
0�����	��A��
�AQ�����	�����	A�����	�
�	1����A������
��	��0���	����9��	��1���	19�	1�����	�0�1�



�����������

�	
������
��	������������	���������	�������� �!� ����"�	��#$���

%�&���'()��)�&�	&��	����%�&����	��)����	��&���*�%�&��������	�����+����&�&�
�������&	+��)������&������	��&���,�� �-��.)���	��&���	&��&��
��	����������)���/	0������
��������)��)�&��%�&���
�/�	��&����������������()	���	&����%�&��(��)�1���&����

�
������%&	0�����/��1�2�,�3���
���&�)�&��&�����)����)������
��
)�����	��/��+	������4��5��%���	�����������)��
�/�	��&���	&�()	�(����/��
�/6�����	���
�%&	0�
�	�
,��7�-� �89:;��<=;>?<�@��>==>A�9@��?�B><=;�:@B��'�%%����/����	������	�
�&����	���	��&���
��(�&����+�������)����������	��	��C����&������

�
�����	�
�&����	���	��&���C�����&��#��1D� #�#,"*���	��&���	&��&��
��	��	+%���(��)��5�����0���&��&�##$� �	��E�%��+/�&�$�4�#F G4����������C�H�����+%�	�+�����%%	&������4C��
��+������/���5�����0���&��&�##"IG�	�����	/�&�#"4�#F I4������
�
�%%��+���������J�%�&�+����	����/	&�&������	�
�'�#��1D���&�� �*,���#��1D� �,#���
�)�&�/�����	&%	&�����/��&���&����,�:-��	��&���	&
�����
�/�	��&���	&
�
)�����	������(��������
�&�+�����4�)�&�

4�	&����	(�)�&�

+��������
�������+%�	����	&��%%��������	&��+%�	�+����/����
��	��
�54�&���4��	�	&4�����
�&�4�&����	�
��&���4�����	����	&���4�
�5����	&�������	�4�%)�
�������
�/������'����������3K������3JE*4�+��������
�/�����4�+��������	�����	��'�����&*4����'	0�&���*4�+�&�����
����
4������������	����+������&�����0�,���-��	��&���	&
4�����
�/�	��&���	&
�
)������
�&���)����)���0������	�������&���+����	���)��&��+%�	���
������%%������
��	&��+%�	�+�����&���&����&	+�
��)���
�&�+�����	������)�&�

+���,��� B-��	��&���	&
�����
�/�	��&���	&
�
)�����	+%���(��)��)��%&	0�
�	�
�	���)��1��&��+%�	�+���������	�
�������'L	0,��	��4�M�#$FF��'���*����
�H,*������)���%%����/���&������	�
�%&	+��������)�&�����&�'�����	&�����	���	��D������	�
4�.�����$4�E����	��I$!G����
�H,*,�.)���%%����/���&������	�
�	���)��1��&��+%�	�+���������	�
����	++�

�	���+%��+������L	0�&�+�����	���E����	��#$FF��'���*4�
����	&�)�����)�%��&�G�	��J�0�
�	����	��.�����$�	���)�������	&�����	���	��D������	�
4��&�����	&%	&��������	��)�
��&��+����/��&���&���������+������%�&��)�&�	���
����
����	&�)��������,��� N-��	��&���	&
4�����
�/�	��&���	&
�
)�����0��(&�������	�����	���)��&�	/�����	�
�����&��)�
�����
���	���/	&�	&���O���	�
�(��)�()��)��)���)�0�����	������0��/�&������	&�	�)�&��&��+���,���7��-� :@��PQ�BQ�:BQ�:B��B><=;�:@B��'�%%����/����	������	��&���
�����
�/&���
��	&��	�
�&����	��	&�&�%��&R�����1D�M#"," '�*'�**���	��&���	&��&��
��	��	+%���(��)��)���	%������C�����S��T/��TC�����'#!�U,E,�,�!I�*��
�
�%%��+���������J�%�&�+����	����/	&�&������	�
�'$F��1D���&��"*,��7���-� N:7�VP�:B>@�:B��B><=;�:@B��'�%%����/����	��	�
�&����	���	��&���
�����5��

�	��W$4�����(�&����/��&�����
�����
�/&�����
�()���&�H��&���/��1���&���&����%&	&�+����
����	�R*��



�����������

�	
������
��	������������	���������	�������� �!� ������	��"#���

$	��%���&�����'�(��'���)������*���'���'����+'	'�,
��++����)����	��&+�������������	'�'��,)�'
�,����	���	����-
��&+��
�
�����''�������	������	��.��%��%��
�'/���
�+'	/���������'��%�
��'��,���0��	��'���	'��'��
��	��	,+���.��%��%��1�/�
�2��	������3���4565�5�#7 ���	�#7 �879��
�
�++��,������)��1�+�'�,����	����)	'�'������	�
�3#:��*;���'��<9��
�
����	'�%�)��	.5��$%�
��'�(��'�,���
��'�����������	���	��%��'�(��'�,���
�
����	'�%����6����	��":3)9�	���%���'��,���5�=>�$%���	��'���	'�
%����)��)	�����	��%��+'	/�
�	�
�	���%��1�/�
�2��	�����0������'��
��	�)��)	����)�������%��+'	/�
�	�
�	����)	'��	���
����	��"77"�'��'����+'�/������.��
5��������)	'�	���%�
�+'	?����
%����)��+��������%�'���

��%����%��'����'�	���%��,���,�,�.���'���
��
��)��
%���)���%��4565�6��'���'��	����)	'�3*���'���@���;���
90�	'�)���%��6�����	�������	'����1�'���	'�	��1�+�'�,����	��A���
�'����;�����	�
�36�����@���;���
95����''����1A;�'�(��'�,���
�,���)���	�������%��+BCC...5��'5��5	/C��+5�
+5����>�$%�����'���+'�/������.���'���
�,���)������

�������%��1�+�'�,����	����)	'��	,���������...5.�	�5	/5�4���'��%��1�/�
�2��	��%�����0�����D�	��E6��������12��@1
5E�A���%���'	+��	.��,�����	'�6����0�
�����0�E�����	'���5E�A���%���'	+��	.��,�����	'��	����0�
������E6	�	,�5E�A���%���'	+��	.��,�����	'��	�
�'����	��$�+�0�,�D���%���++'	+'�����
������	�5�$%��0�����D�6��'�%5������>� FGH�I=F��JGIK��GLIM�=HN�M=O��P�M�=HN=INM�3�++����)����	������	��'���
�����&��

�	��Q"��0�����%�����/	�/���%���,+�	�,����	��,��%����
�	'���)	'�'
0�)����	���	�+�'�%�
�
�	��
�++���
�	'�,���'���
�	'��'�����
�	'����'�����/����)���	���%��	+���,�'D��0�	'��	��'���
��	'��'��
+	'����	��	'��'��
,�

�	��	�������������9�� =>�FRSTUVWXYZ[��	��'���	'��'��
��%������
%�����	,+���.��%�6����	�
�"�\�����"�7�	���%���	��'����@	'D��	�'
�����6������6�����'�
�����3���4565�5�\#78\\�9��
�
�++��,������)��1�+�'�,����	����)	'�'������	�
�3#:��*;���'��<90�.%��%��'�����	'+	'�����%�'���5���>�G]Ẑ_VSZ[�̀	��	��'���	'�	'�
�)�	��'���	'��	��'�������	'�����+�'��	���%��.	'D�����'��%�
��'��,����.%��%�,���'�(��'��	'���/	�/���%���,+�	�,����	����)	'�'
�	'�,��%����
�
%����'�(��'��	'�+�',�������
��%���)	'�'�	'�,��%������������.	'D.��D����.%��%�%��	'�
%���
��,+�	����	��
��%�.	'D��	�.	'D�����&��

�	���	'���%	�'
����
��%�.	'D.��D�����

�
��%���)	'�'�	'�,��%�����'����/�
��	,+��
���	�������'�����	����

��%���	�������	���%������,�
��%��)�
���'����	��+����	'�����%	�'
�.	'D�������&��

�	���	'���%	�'
����
��%�.	'D.��D5�� F>�aVRUW_VRXb�UVWcVUV_d�eR̂�fXTWVg�hWiZjb�UVkfVgW_Zg�gWSWiZj[�A���%���/����	������/�	����	��	���%��+'	/�
�	�
�	����'�'�+%�20��%���	��'���	'���������
�)�	��'���	'�'�
+	�
�)����%�'��	'��
%����)�����)����	���������������,+�	�����	'�%�
���+����.��
5�A��������	�
0�
��%��	��'���	'�����
�)�	��'���	'�
%����)�����)����	��%��4������6����
��	'���(����������,��
5�6��%���(����������,��
�
%����)���	,+�����.��%�'�
+�����	����%�����/��������)	'�'�	'�,��%������,+�	�������/�	����	��	���%��+'	/�
�	�
�	��+�'�'�+%�2�����%��
�,�	��Q"���	'����%��������'�����	��.%��%�
��%��,+�	����.�
�'�(��'���	'�+�',�������	�)���,+�	����	��
��%�.	'D�����&��

�	����%��%	�'
�	'�����&��

�	��%�
�
�����'��.	'D.��D�	���	'���%	�'
�.��%	���+��,����	���%��	/�'��,��.��
�'�(��'���)��+�'�'�+%�25��



�����������

�	
������
��	������������	���������	�������� �!� ����"�	��#$���

%&�'()**+,-(./�0+1�2.34(-�54/67�4.-�,(82(-4)6-�-494/67:�;<���	�����
<�����=	����
�	>������	��	?��=	��>?������?�@��
��	��������<	?�A���?�=?�
������B��	���<��C�=�?�D����	����E	?�>��<<	���	?����
���	�E��>��<<���F��?	D�����D	���
�=���E���	�����	����	��>	?G�=�?�	?D���E���<���	��?���	?�	?�
�E�	��?���	?�����?�����
��<��	��?����	?�����	�<�?�H���?����	��?����>��<��<��
�D��=?�D���	��?���	?F�	?�����	�<�?�����?������

�
�����	��?����
�EI�����	��<���	��?����J	?G��	�?
�����K������K�����?�
����F�><��<��
�<����E���<��
�D��=?�D���	��?���	?F�
��<�
�D
��
�D���E������?D������	�E������

�?���	�
���
����������E������
�	��
��<��	��?���	?�	?�
�E�	��?���	?��	?���=����>��
�������@����������D��
��
�=?	B���������<������
��
����	?����=�?�?�=<���	���<�
�
����	�L�� �&��M2NO+.)14O)7:�;<���	��?���	?�	?�
�E�	��?���	?�
<������
�?���������
�E�	��?���
��<������
�
�
����	?�<����=�?�?�=<
����<?	�<�C�	���<�
�
����	��������
	�������
��?�@��?����<��
�E�	��?���	?
��	����������<�
������
�
���������	>�?����?�
�E�	��?���
L�;<��=?�D���	��?���	?�
<����E��?�
=	�
�E����	?��	D=�������E������
�E�	��?���	?�	?��	>�?����?�
�E�	��?���	?�>��<��<������
�
�
����	?�<����=�?�?�=<
����<?	�<�C�	���<�
�
����	�L���&� PQ��R��QS�T�UQT��PV�T�WX�T�Y�P�M�Z&��	��?���	?���G�	>����
��<������<�
�?������������?
����
��<��?�=	?����?�@��?�D���
�	��H�[�������?��\\\�	���<�=��?�##�	���<��]������K����
�C�=�?�D����	��̂�
����_
��������	��̂�
������?	?�D
�H���������̀����F������?��
��	��	D=���>��<�����
��<��==����E���?�@��?�D���
L���&��;<���	��?���	?��?��
��	����������<���E	B������
��������<��<�?��=�?���
�E�	��?����������������><	���	?����=�?��>��<�H���?����

�
������=?	B�����E��H�[�L�\���
���?�<�?��?�����<����<������
��
<�����	��E��D	������F��a��=���	�����������<��
�E�	��?���	?�><	�>����E��
�EI�����	���
�=?	B�
�	�
L����&� PQ��R��QS�T�WX�T�Y�P�M�U�T�Z�P�PV��Q�RQUbT�V��M�Z&��	��?���	?��?��
��<���H�[��
<����<�B����?	�������?��F��	��a���
�B�F������??�B	��E��������
���	�?�=?	����F�=�E��
<�	?�	�<�?>�
���
�F������	����<	?�A��	�<�?
��	��
�F��	?�	B�?�D����=�?=	
�
c�#d�;<���	=�?�<���������>	?G���B��	=���>��<��<���

�
������	������
�=?	B���������?��<�
��?��D���e�$d�����?�<�
�	���	=�?�<���	�><��<��	��?���	?�=�?�<�
�
�	>��?
<�=�>��<��<���

�
������	������
�=?	B���������?��<�
��?��D���L����&�;<���	��?���	?��?��
��	���������=�?�?�=<����E	B��������<��<�?��=�?���
�E�	��?����������������><	���	?����=�?��>��<�H���?����

�
������=?	B�����E��H�[�L�\���
���?�<�?��?�����<����<������
��
<�����	��E��D	������F��a��=���	�����������<��
�E�	��?���	?�><	�>����E��
�EI�����	���
�=?	B�
�	�
L�����&� UZ��P��T�V��M�f�==����E����	��	��?���
��	?��a=�?�D�����F�?�
��?�<F�	?���B��	=D����=?	I���
����������E��H�[�e�����Hg�h#iLi f�df!dd�Z&�̀ ���?��L�\��������B����	�F��D=?	B�D���F�	?���
�	B�?���
��	����B���	?���?
�����������?��������	�=?�����������<���	�?
��	��	?�����?��<�
��?��D���F������<�����B����	�F��D=?	B�D���F�	?���
�	B�?���
�=������E�������?��<����>
�	���<��]������



�����������

�	
������
��	������������	���������	�������� �!� ���� �	��"#���

$����
�	���%�&����	&������	&�����	���&�'��(���	����������	��&���	&��&����	���)������	�
�����

�&���	�*&	+�����%%��������	��������������������&�*	&���	�,�-�.���/�0���

��(��1	+�&�%��������&�%�)�
����	��&�&������&%�����	�����2&����'��&&�
*����+��	���	��&���	&3
�
����
�4����&��5�
���

'�
%����5�
���

'�
�����	+�&�%����	&�
�������
�&�%��������'��	����	+�&�%���'��	�*&	����	&���6���	�'���
������	��	��(�(�&��������	�'�����+�����7'��(���	����������	��&���	&��&����	���)���(������

�&������	�
��	�*&	+���'��(&	�(�,�-�'��(	
��&�(�
�����(�����+����	�������(��,���&���1	+�&�%�����
���
�&�5������0.$.�8�*�&�%����	���	%%�&���&������	�
'�9:�(�
��	�;�+����	�
�-����5��<	�*&	�����&���6���	�
�����$%����=�
���

�,�&%
�0���&�1	+�&�%����1&���
'��	��&���
������		*�&���+���&��%���
'9�>?��,:'���&����".�� @/�A(���	��&���	&��&��
��	���������*�&�&�*(
�������=��5	+��������(��(�&��*�&���
�5�	��&�����	&��B*�&�%�����'���+��	*%�����'�	&�&�
��&�(�2	&)�������������2(	���	&����*�&��2��(�,���&����

�
������*&	+�����5��,�-�.������/� �C�DEF�@GCH�DIJ��GC�D�KL�D�M�C�H�J/�A(���	��&���	&��&��
��	��	%*���2��(�%�����	&��
�����&�
�����*	�����
�&��������	����&�������������2(��(��&���	������������(��
��������&���	�
�&+���	��*�����

��������	%*�������2��(��(�����&���	����������	�
�&+���	������4�#�0$�� #�"7.���/�A(���	��&���	&��&��
��	���������*�&�&�*(����5	+��������(��(�&��*�&���
�5�	��&����������������2(	���	&����*�&��2��(�,���&����

�
������*&	+�����5��,�-�.�;���
���&�(�&��&�����(����(������
��
(�����	��5��%	������'��B��*���	�����������(��
�5�	��&���	&�2(	�2����5��
�5N�����	���
�*&	+�
�	�
.����I/� @O�JC�J�D�JCP�QJ��D�D�KL�D�M�C�H�4�**����5����	������	��&���
�����
�5�	��&���
�����B��

�R"��'���'���������������������S��������
�2(�&���(���%	�����
��B*�������	��B�����R"��'��������������&7�� J/��	��&���	&��&��
��	��	%*���2��(������**����5���
�����&�
'�	&��&
�	&�&������	�
��

����*�&
������	��(����������&�����4�#�0.$.�.�?��"�? ?"S7������(��,���&���T���&��	�����	���	��&	�������
��%������4>>�0.$.�.�"#U"�">!?7'�����2����&�*	&��+�	����	�
��	�,�-�������(��:��	�����������	���(����+�&	�%�������&	�����	��������4���7.���/��	��&���	&��&��
��	�&�*	&�����(�+�	����	��	���(�
��&�S��&�%���
��	��(���	�������������&
����
������&��
��(����(���	�����2���'������&�'�&�*	&�����(�+�	����	���
�&�S��&����	��

�&���	��������	���	�,�-�������(���**&	*&���������&��	����	�����.�@/�A(���	��&���	&��&��
��	���������*�&�&�*(�������=��5	+��������(��(�&��*�&���
�5�	��&�����B�������R"��'����������������2(	���	&����*�&��2��(�,���&����

�
������*&	+�����5��,�-�.��



�����������

�	
������
��	������������	���������	�������� �!� ����"�	��#$���

�%&� ��'(�)*��+)�,+'�-+)%�)��)-��+,�-+.)�/�0�11����2����	������	��3���
�����4��

�	��5#�6���7��8���9�3:�����	���	3��	�;��������13	;�
�	���������3������3��:���<���%�&� ��'(�)*��+)�,+'�=�,*.>��0�11����2����	������	��3���
�����4��

�	��5#�6���7���	��3���	3?
������3���	�1�3�	3:�	3�	2
�3;��������3:6��	;������	3��	�����	��	���@�
��3��:����
@�����	�
�����������;����	��������������3��@�
��3��:���<��8���9�3:�����	���	3�A�������13	;�
�	���������3������3��:���<���%��&� -�*)B�C&�������@���
�	3�:	��������	�
�D����2��2��D3������:�������3��:����	���@��1�3���
<�����%���&� >+��/�)B�E�FGH�*IJKL>MNNFKIO�*PQIHPQIJR�ST�.&C&-&�U�TSVW�EXY�XPQIHQHZ&Z�*&��	��3���	3�
@�����	���
��	3�1�����������
�3����;�������3��@�
��3��:�����	�����������	3�����:1���	��������������	�����3�	3��:1�	����	����������6���[�:2�3�	���	�3�

6����	�����3�	3��:1�	����	���	�3�

6�	3�����:1�	����	����[�:2�3�	���	�3�

�����	������	��D��@��@���D�3����	������\���3����	��3���6��@��:�]���	������\���3����	��3���6��@��:�]���	������\���3���3���6��@��:�]���	������\���3����	��6��@������3������	�	�������		1�3���;���3��:���6������@���4���
�	�6��	��������	�6�3���D��6��:���:���6�	3�:	��������	��	������\���3����	��3���6�3���6��	��6�	3��		1�3���;���3��:���<���&��	��3���	3��3��
��	��@��13	;�
�	�
�	�������@:����$6���3��������	��̂��3�����	22���6������@���@�3��	��������	31	3�����@�3����0�11����2����	3��	��3���
�	3�
�2�	��3���
�����4��

�	��5#��6���7<�� -&��	��3���	3��3��
��	���������1�3�3�1@
�������_��2	;��������@��@�3��1�3���
�2�	��3����������������D@	���	3����1�3��D��@�\���3����

�
������13	;�����2��\�[�<�̀���
���3�@�3��3�����@����@������
��
@�����	��2��:	������6��4��1���	�����������@��
�2�	��3���	3�D@	�D����2��
�2a�����	���
�13	;�
�	�
<�����&� (���b�c���'�d.�'�(�)�C�9@���	�����������
��	�
��]�3��:2�3
�:����	����
��	
�
�����33�������	������	��D��@��@�
�13	a�����3	:�\�[�<�����	3�����6��@����e9̂ ��9�̂ �
@����:�]���;�3�����	3���	�13	��3��[��	3��������f	:��g
�_�
���

�����313�
�
�0hA_�
h7��@3	�@��@��hi		��\���@����	3�h�13	��

��
�3�j��3������$��\̂ �$��<k$#<��\����3���	�1�3�	3:��@��hi		��\���@����	3�h�13	��

�����
�2:����@���	3:
���
����2��	D�D��@��@��2���
@����2�����
���	3���2����	�2��3�a�������
��	��3�
1	�
�;�����l	3�2���	�
���3����
���:���3����23���@�	���@���	��3���<����̂ [̀����e9̂ ��9�̂ �̂�8��e8̀_̀�̀9̀�8�����3���1����
�	���@�
�3����������6��
�D�����
��@��3�13�:���	��3���	3
�����
�2�	��3���	3
6�:�
����]����������3:���;��
��1
��	��

�3���@���:��	3������3:
6�D	:��g
�2�
���

�����313�
�
6�������2	3�
�31��
��3�����3:
��3���
���D@���



�����������

�	
������
��	������������	���������	�������� �!� ����!�	��"#���

$	

�%���&�'���(�)�����	)���	�
	������%��
��)	&�����%���*+�
,��-.�
����	)&���	��&�
��%���	��&����������)�$	)���,��/0��*�1�2-�/��11�3-��3���44�����$�%����	)�$)�(�����������)����(�������)�������
�&�
����&	�
�)�����.������	)�
�5�)��&�����	����)����6+�78+�
,��-.��$)	��

��	����)����6+�78+�
��
�)���))����	��
��.��/0		��1���./����	)�,��-.�
����	)��)�9��)�
��.��)���$����:�$)�&���	��)���	)���������
�%�	��)���	)
��	���'���.��
��$
���
����%��	5��	��

�)���.���6+�78+�
��)���
���5.���(�)�$	

�%����
�
	�)��
�	��
�$$���
:��	�
�)����	�:��9��$&���:�	)�
�)(���
,��2������;-3��-�3�����
��	���'���.��
��$
�	��������%��	5�
.�������
���.��%����	�%��)�<�������
��	��)�
$	�
�(�����7	)�%�����&�����&���)����%)���.�	���.���	��)���,��=>�������9���������
&��������&��	)����%�
���

�
�����5	&��?
�%�
���

�����)$)�
�
�	��
	��������	����
�
@���>��

�)���.���
&��������&��	)����%�
���

�
:�����5	&��?
�%�
���

�����)$)�
�
��)��
	��������5.���(�)��.����)��$	��������
	�)��
@�� A>�*�(�����	����)�9��)�&���
:�5.�����	�	&����������
�%��:����	�
&����)���
'
�	)�9��������
��	�$�)&���&�B�&�&�$�)����$���	��%��
&��������&��	)����%�
���

:�����5	&��?
�%�
���

�����)$)�
�
@�� C>��
��%��
.�����(�)��
�.�����
:�5.�)���.��)�9��)�&����$�)&��
:�5.��.����	�)���$�)����$���	��%��
&��������&��	)����%�
���

:�����5	&��?
�%�
���

�����)$)�
�
@������ �>�D
���.��
�)(���
������

�
������	���.��4&����+�
���

���&���
�)���	�:������.��6��	)����+�
���

�*�(��	$&����������	���.��*�$�)�&����	���	&&�)��,�� E>�2��
�%�	��)���
��)���	�%�����:��	��)���	)�
.������'���.������)&���(��
��$
���
�������#��13�#��,F#",����>� GHIAJH�K�L��IE�H�AIM�H�C�K=��H�=NO�PQ�AEH�QRR>SQQT��	��)���	)�
.�����	&$���5��.�4����	�� ��#�	���.��4	����8�
���*�
$	
������:��
��&������%���.��3�
	�)����	�
�)(���	������3��	(�)�����,�-.��)�9��)�&���
�	��4����	�� ��#���������$)	��)���	�������&
���
������������������
�	���.����(�)	�&�������)	�����	��������U���V��������13�$�)��#�W��.����	�������.��.�.�
��$�)�������	��)��	(�)���&���)���
�$)������%��:��	�
�
�����5��.�&������������
���
����	)����(���	���	&$�����	�:�5.�)���.��$�)�.�
��$)����	���.�����&��B����
�X"�:����	)��.��(�����	���.��9����������9��)�����)����.��$)���������
�������)��B�������X"�:���@�$)	��)���
	����5�
���&����&����
�)(���
������&����)��.���&�B�&�Y�
����)������)�
	�)���)��	(�)�@������
��%��
.����������)&���(��$)	��)�&����$)	)�&��	)�$)	��)�&����	��)��	(�)���&���)���
����������������.��������������
,����>� �LAIHGIH=��IL�IE�JL�EIHK�=CK�L�O�H=��M��H�ZJ�H�K�L�O�-.��$)�������$)	(�
�	�
��������:����$�)�:���)�����
�����)����)&
������	�����	�
�)�9��)���%��1�6�:�5.��.�)�	)��	���B$)�

���
����	)�.�����.��$)��������	��)����$)	(�
�	�
,������	��)�������$)	(�
�	�
�)�9��)���%��1�6���)��.�)�%�����	)$	)�����%��



�����������

�	
������
��	������������	���������	�������� �!� ����"�	��#$���

%���%����&�����'����	��'���	��%�%��'�%�����	�(��'
������)�����*�+��,����������%,
�
'����-�����,����	��	��%	������'���.����	�����	�������(��'�	�'�%�/%	.�
�	�
��	������������'�
��%��,���&��	��%���	%�
'�����	��/�%�	%,��������)�������	�/�%�	%,��������)�	%�%���
���	��	,/���(��'������	�����%�0��
�
��'���(	�������
���	������	�-�����.�	����	��	���'��*�+����%,
������	�����	�
&������1� 2345367�8369:�6;:�86<=��43�8369:9<�;��=�6��7�;�=�43�3�<6��:�6>�=1������ ?'���	��%���	%���@�	(����
��'���A#�B&C&�&��'�/&�A!�D��,���
�%���.��E�,����
��	%�*��
������,
�����C����,���
F��//���
��	��'���	��%���	%G
�����	�
�/�%��������	��'�
��	��%���&�������1� :2��=�6<H�<454H�6;:�8<65=1����?'���	��%���	%�
'�����	���
���'��I�C�
���D
F)��		
)��%�
�
)�	%�%�/%	�����	�
�	�����
�	%���@���

�
�	��I�C�������	�������
�(��'	���
/�������*�+��/%���//%	.��&��



�����������

�	
������
��	������������	���������	�������� �!� ����"��	��"#���

$��$%�&�'��(��%�)��*�%$��+'�)�,$)-�',�-��$)&�'�.�/0/1�'/�+'.��'�2�,���2��3�$'-�4+20'�$)3���%20/�+'�5�2+6�)����)�%+4�)�-��)$'/$%��+'/��7�	8�9�:��9�9���9
��	��;��������	9��	��9���	9�9����<���=���9�������
>��
�8�����
�����
�?�	��9���	9
��;����;��������	9��	��9���	9�����9
����	��	��9����8��;��
����;	
������
@���
�9�A��9���?���B�����<���9��9�"#C�D>�E�?�9F��������G�
H��
�	�>��
����������������=I���9��"J>��	�����F����	������9����	��	��9����8��;�������������;����
���?�99��>�
�
H�����>�H9	H	
����	9���?�9F���>������9���������?��>�	9�<	�����9�����B�������?���;��=���9���K	<�9�F�����9	F�H�9����H���������9��
����	�
���<	�<���=���9�������
L��	��9���	9��
�9�A��9����	�
����;����9��������	��?��	8�8;��;�
H������
��;�������;�9��	��9���	9��	9���
�H9����H��
��9��H9�
��������?�99��>�
�
H�����>�H9	H	
����	9���?�9F���>������9���������?��>�	9�<	�����9�����B�������?���;��=���9��������L�M����
	���9�����
��;����	��9���	9�8�����	���
�>���9������	9�����9�����>�����	���;�
������
��	��FH�	�>��8�9���	��9���
��	>�������;��
�9<���
�	�>�	9�����������	��9���	9��;����
���?�99��>�
�
H�����>�	9�������?�������9�����=I���9��"JL��� �NOPQRSPTUN�VUQ�%WQPTVTSXPTUN��"L�Y��
���������
�?F�������;�
�H9	H	
��>��;��H9	
H����<���	8�9����9�H�9����H�����
�H9	<������;����9��������	��
���	���?��	8L��#L�:;����9��������	������;�
�����
���
���F���9����9�H9�
������	��	��������H	��8;��;�9��������8�
�H������8;����;�
��9��
����	��8�
�����9������	L�M������
�����9�����9F������;����;��H9	
H����<���	8�9����9�H�9����H����Z�	8�����9����9�������99	��	�
���9��������	�>����������	���	�	�;�9�9�F����
��<����?����	��;��=���9���K	<�9�F�����;����H�9�F����	9�������8��;�8;��;��;�
��9��
����	��	9��������F���H�9
����<����?���9�F����
>����������
�
H��
�	�����[	9���?�9F���L�� \L�:;��H9	
H����<���	8�9����9�H�9����H����
;����H9	<�����FF�������89�������	������	��;��H�9
	���	�8;	F��;�
�H9	H	
����
�
�?F������������������F���;��H9	
H����<���	8�9����9�H�9����H�������9�
��;�����
���9��������	��8�
��99	��	�
�8;���
�?F������	9�;���?��	F���99	��	�
�?��9��
	��	���;�������9��F
�����
L�� �L�:;����9F
��	<�9����9��
����	�>���?�99��>�
�
H�����>�������?��>��	8�9����9��	<�9����9��
����	�>�H�9����H���>�H�9
	�>�H9�F�9���	<�9����9��
����	�>�H9����H��>�H9	H	
��>�����<	�����9�����B������>��
��
�������;�
�����
�>�;�<���;��F������
���	�������;��E�������	�������	<�9���
����	�
�	��9���
��FH��F�������B�����<���9��9�"#C�DL�]	��F����	�������;��H�9
	���	�8;��;��;�
�H9	H	
����
�
�?F�������	9��

�
���������	?����������	H��	���;	
��9������	�
L�� CL�:;��H9	
H����<���	8�9����9�H�9����H�����9��
�?��
�?F�������;�
��9��F�����;��>�
;	�����;��H9	H	
����	<�9����9��
����	��?������9������	>����
;�����	��Z�	8���������9����	������	8�9����9��	<�9����9��
����	��8��;���H�9
	��8;	��
�H9	H	
����	9���?�9F��������9��!��=I���9��D>�
�?H�9��DL�>���?�99��>�
�
H�����>������9���������?��>�	9�



�����������

�	
������
��	������������	���������	�������� �!� ����""�	��"#���

$	�����%�����&��������%	'�(�%����(���	������)�
��	$�%����%��
����	�*�����

����)	%�+���,���)����(�%�'����	%�������-��)�-)��)��)�
��%��
����	��	%�������.�� .�/)��(%	
(����$���	-�%����%�(�%����(������%�)�%��%��
�,��
�,'�������)�
�(%	(	
����)������-�������������)�
�����
���������0��%��������	��1��%����2�,�%'���*�3�
(��
�	�*�4�����,����������5	�����%���&���
�	���	-�%�/��%��	$�%���/%��
����	�*0�-��)	���'	��������	�*���������	-�%����%��	$�%����%��
����	�
������������
	��������	�
��	%��	-�%����%��	$�%����%��
����	�
.�� 6.���(�%����(����������	$�%����%��
����	��'���%�����(	������%��������	��	����(%	
(����$��(�%����(����������	-�%����%��	$�%����%��
����	���)�������
��	��(%	(	
����	%���,�%'��������%��!��71�(�%��8*�
�,(�%��8.�*���,�%%��*�
�
(�����*�������,��*�	%�$	�����%�����&��������%	'��	$�%����%��
����	�
*�����

����9�	-
��)����)����%��������	���
��%%	��	�
.���(�%����(����'�����������)��'��)	�������%�:������,��-)��)��������%'���
��)������,������	����
�(%����(��
.����)�(�%����(����'��*�,����
��	��%�:��%����	*��)��9��)����
��	����%���
��&��������%	'�7���%����%	��%�'��������;	�(%	��%�'�����%	%�'
.�� !.�;	�)����	������������)���	%�	���
)����,���	�
�%�����	�%�:��%���
��,��
)'����	����
�
��'�	��%��	%�
����	%��%��	�%����%����		������)��)����%��������	��%�:��%���,���)�
�����
�.�/)��9�	-������������	%'���	��	����(�%����(�����
��	��%�:��%����	��&������)���-)��)��
��	%'�����(	

�

���,����(%������(�%
	������)��	%����%���	�%
��	��,�
���

�������
.�� 8.��&��(���	%��%��
����	�
����)	%�+�������%�(�%�%�()�<�	���)�
����
�%����	�
*������(�%����(����������	$�%����%��
����	��9�	-���������%
����	����	-�%����%��	$�%����%��
����	��-��)���(�%
	��-)	��
�(%	(	
����	%���,�%'��������%��!��71�(�%��8*�
�,(�%��8.�*�
�
(�����*���,�%%��*�������,��*�	%�$	�����%�����&��������%	'�(�%����(���	������)�
��%��
����	��	%��������'���(�%
����$����,���%�'����
*����������
�
(��
�	�����=	%���,�%'���.��>?@ABCBDEABFG�H?IE@JBGI�K?LE@M?GAN�OPQR?GQBFGN�SG?TBIBLBTBAU�EGJ�VFTPGAE@U�WXDTPQBFG�Y�ZF[?@�\B?@�>F]?@?J�\@EGQEDABFGQ��".�/)��(%	
(����$���	-�%����%�(�%����(������%�����
*�,��
�,'�

�	��	����
�(%	(	
��*��)�������)�%�����	%���
�(%����(��
��
�(%�
��������,�%%��*�
�
(�����*�(%	(	
����	%���,�%'���*������%���������,��*�	%�$	�����%�����&��������%	'�(�%����(���	������)�
��%��
����	��,������7���%�����(�%�'����	%������.��#.�̂ )�%���)��(%	
(����$���	-�%����%�(�%����(�����
����,����	���%������	�����	���)��
����'���
�����)�
���%��������	�*�
��)�(%	
(����$��(�%����(����
)���������)�����&(������	���	��)�
�(%	(	
��.������ � � � � � � � � � � � � ��	��%���	%�3�����%��� � � �����������2����_̀a�bc�dedf



�����������

�	
������
��	������������	���������	�������� �!� ����"#�	��"#���

$��$%�&�'��(��%�)��*�%$��+'�)�,$)-�',�.+��/�',�0123454673489�582�08932763:;�<2793:;�=879:;�79>�088?12734@1�AB211C193:��DE������F
�������F�����
G��	��E��H�
��	��E�
�	F�E�F�I�	J���������H�����G��E��K��"L�M	�N���F����OOF	OF����������
�E�P��H����O����	F�J����H��O���G�H��	F�	��H�E����	���E������F
����G��	�����O�F
	���	F������������	F�����QO�����	��������������	�����F�	F��QO�	����	����������G���R�QH�F�	���	�F�

G����	�����F�	F��QO�	����	���	�F�

G�	F�����QO�	����	����R�QH�F�	���	�F�

�����	������	��J��E��E���J�F����	������N���F����	��F���G��E��Q�I���	������N���F���F���G��E��Q�I���	������N���F����	��G��E������F������	�	�������		O�F���P���F��Q���G������E���S���
�	�G��	��������	�G�F���J��G��Q���Q���G�	F�Q	��������	��	������N���F����	��F���G�F���G��	��G�	F��		O�F���P���F��Q���L��#L�T����������
�	�E�F��E���N���F����OOF	OF����������
�E�P��H����O����	F�J����H��O�����	�����O�F
	���	F������������	F�����QO�����	��������������	�����F�	F��QO�	����	�����������G���R�QH�F�	���	�F�

G����	�����F�	F��QO�	����	���	�F�

G�	F�����QO�	����	����R�QH�F�	���	�F�

�����	������	��J��E��E�
�N���F����	��F���G�F���G��	��G�	F��		O�F���P���F��Q���G��E������F
�����
E�����	QO���������
�HQ���U�����F��N	FQ����G�VW�
��	
�F��N	FQ��	�X�O	F���	HH���GV�������	F������J��E���
���
�F����	�
L�� YL�DE������F
�����
E����F�Z��F���E����E���������	���E�
���F��������	��H���������������E���J�F���	��Q���
��	F�����
�H�J�F�
�����������F
�[���������
�H�	��F���
G�
�HF���
G������	��F���
�����F�F���
G��	��G������		O�F���P���F��Q���
\������E��������	��F���	F
�
E������F�����������
��	
�����	F�����L��DE�
���F��������	���
���Q���F����F�OF�
������	��	��������O	��JE��E�F��������J�
�O������JE����E�
��F��
����	��J�
�Q����	F�����F������	L�U�HQ�

�	��	���E�
���F��������	���
���OF�F�Z��
�����	F�Q�I���	F�����F������	��E�
��F��
����	���QO	
���H��
����	��"Y]#G�������Y"G�̂LUL��	��L�����O�F
	��JE	�����
��	�������E��F�Z��F�����F��������	��
E����H��
�H_�����	�����P���O�������	���	����

��E���̀"�G���������	��Q	F���E���̀"��G�����	F����E�
��E������F�L������ � � � � � � � � � � � � ��	��F���	F�U�����F��� � � �����������W������� abc�de�fgfh



���������� �	
������������������
���������������������� � !��"#$%$!�� &"'(��))*+$� )��,&+-'* "�� � �� � � ������������.�� /01223425� � �� � � � �	
����6�
��	������	�
�7���-8$�� 9$: "*+-��$$;�/<=��/0� ��*'%$�� 0$-%'<�/: #:-8��"-%(!'�>>>� ��,,:$!!�� � �� � �� � ��$%$?< "$�� @ABCD�3EA1F3CA� ��1�-*%��,,:$!!�� 9%$$AG?<.%-+ &"'(.# H� ��	
����6�
��	������I��7���-8$�� �,*'<�0$:"-",$J;��/0� ��*'%$�� 0$-%'<�/: #:-8��"-%(!'�>>>� ��,,:$!!�� � �� � �� � �/< "$�� � ��18-*%�� �<$:"-",$JCG?<.%-+ &"'(.# H� ��� � �	
����	
����	��6�
��	���
���
�7�� � ��-8$�� � ��*'%$�� � ��,,:$!!�� � �� � �� � �/< "$�� � ��18-*%�� � �� � ���������



���������� �� 	
���	�
��������������
���������������������� ����� !"#"����$ %&��''()"��'��*$)+%(� ��� ������������,�� -./001203�� � �	
���	�
����4�
5�	����6��7���+8"�� 9+ ()"�-:"#;���(%#"�� <(=")%�=�>>��**="���� ?@00�>8;"=(+#�.(!:A+&�� <�A "&B����?0C1C�� ��"#";:� "�� DE2CF�CCG/G@2@��/�+(#��**="���� -:"#;�H9+ ()"I#+)�","*$��	
���	�
����J��
��K���
LL�	�M�7���+8"�� -+%=()(+��8(%:��(%#"�� �:("'�N( + )(+#��''()"=��**="���� ?@00�>8;"=(+#�.(!:A+&�� <�A "&B����?0C1C�� �-:� "�� DE2CF�?CC/2GC1��/8+(#�� �8(%:H-+%I#+)�","*$���+8"�� ��(%#"�� ��**="���� �� �� �-:� "�� ��/8+(#�� �� ��OPQRST�PO�	OUPVWRPOV�TXWYY�ZS�TSUP�PO�PXS�[OYYO\QU]7�� ��+8"�� �=%$=��̂+#*"_��(%#"�� <";$%&��$;"=( %" *" %��**="���� ?@00�>8;"=(+#�.(!:A+&�� <�A "&B����?0C1C�� �-:� "�� DE2CF�?CC/2GC?��/8+(#�� +̂#*"_H�=%$=�I#+)�","*$��



Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 1 C-21371:20:23 

C-21371:20:23 
 
 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
 

CONTRACT  
TO  

PARTICIPATE IN SCHOOL-BASED COVID-19 TESTING 
2020-2023 

 
The LOS ANGELES COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, a public educational agency, 
located at 9300 Imperial Highway, Downey, California 90242-2890, hereinafter 
referred to as "LACOE," and AVESON GLOBAL LEADERSHIP ACADEMY, hereinafter 
referred to as "LEA Subcontractor". LACOE and LEA Subcontractor may be referred 
to individually as “Party” or collectively as “Parties” hereinafter. 
 

RECITALS 
 
WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors 
(“Board”) and the County of Los Angeles Department of Public Health (“County”) 
declared a local and public health emergency in response to the increased spread of 
the novel coronavirus (COVID-19) across the country and has delegated authority 
to enter into agreements necessary to support the County’s continued efforts to 
assist and address the health, safety and welfare of County residents during the 
COVID-19 pandemic and in compliance with the requirements of the federal and 
state funding source for such agreement. 
 
WHEREAS, County has been allocated funds from Centers for Disease Control and 
Prevention (CDC) Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity for Infectious Diseases 
(ELC) grant, Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) Number 93.323, which 
has been designated as Reopening Schools Fund.   
 
WHEREAS, County and LACOE entered into a contract on June 7, 2021 to provide 
school-based COVID-19 testing in K-12 schools using a portion of Reopening 
Schools Fund (Exhibit B - Prime Contract).  
 
WHEREAS, LACOE hereby subcontracts with LEA Subcontractor for school-based 
COVID-19 testing in K-12 schools as specified in Exhibit A - Statement of Work, 
attached hereto, incorporated herein, and made a part hereof. 
 
WHEREAS, LEA Subcontractor is a subrecipient of this grant with all the duties and 
obligations of that designation attached. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, and 
for good and valuable consideration, the parties agree to perform in accordance with 
Exhibit A – Statement of Work. 
  



Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 2 C-21371:20:23 

1. TERM 
 

This Contract shall begin on June 7, 2021 and continue in full force and effect 
through July 31, 2022 (expiration date) unless early termination occurs in 
accordance with the terms of this Contract or this Contract is extended by written 
amendment. 

 
2. COMPENSATION 
 

a. For the period of date of execution through July 31, 2022, the maximum 
obligation of LACOE for all services provided hereunder shall not exceed Fifty 
Thousand Two Hundred Thirty-Nine Dollars ($50,239.00). 
 

b. LEA Subcontractor shall be reimbursed for authorized expenses pursuant to 
Exhibit A by submitting to LACOE no later than 15th day of each month an 
invoice supported by financial activity of the period covered by the invoice. 
 

c. LEA Subcontractor shall receive advance payment for estimated categorical 
expenditures pursuant to Exhibit A by submitting to LACOE no later than 
15th day of each month.  
 

d. The LEA Subcontractor shall not be entitled to payment or reimbursement for 
any tasks or services performed, nor for any incidental or administrative 
expenses whatsoever incurred in or incidental to performance hereunder, 
except as specified in Exhibit A. 
 

e. The LEA Subcontractor shall have no claim against LACOE for payment of 
any money or reimbursement, of any kind whatsoever, for any service 
provided by the LEA Subcontractor after the expiration or termination of this 
Contract.  

 
3. INDEMNIFICATION RESPONSIBILITIES 
 

The LEA Subcontractor agrees to defend, indemnify, save, and hold harmless 
LACOE  from and against any and all demands, debts, liens, claims, losses, 
damages, liabilities, costs, expenses (including, but not by way of limitation, 
attorney fees and costs actually incurred, whether or not litigation has 
commenced), judgments or obligations, action, or causes of actions whatsoever, 
for or in  conjunction to:  (1) bodily injury or property damage (including, but not 
limited to, death) sustained or claimed to have been sustained by any persons, 
or corporation, or public or private entity (including LACOE)  arising out of, or 
incidental to, or occurring as a result of any negligence of the LEA Subcontractor 
or the negligence of any subcontractor, agent; firm, agency, organization, or 
business retained, engaged, selected, managed, or monitored by the LEA 
Subcontractor relating to services or operations performed in execution of the 
Contract; and (2) injury, damage, or loss sustained or claimed to have been 
sustained by any person or persons, or corporation, or public or private entity 
(including LACOE) arising out of, or incidental to, or occurring as a result of, any 



Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 3 C-21371:20:23 

error, omission, or failure to perform, of the LEA Subcontractor, or any error, 
omission, or failure to perform, of any subcontractor, agent, firm, agency, 
organization, or business retained, engaged, selected, managed, or monitored by 
the LEA Subcontractor relating to the performance or nonperformance of services 
or operations pertaining to the Contract, or relating to the enforcement of the 
Contract. 

 
Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the indemnification 
responsibilities of LEA Subcontractor apply to any claims filed by County against 
LACOE for failure to pay an invoice and/or any claims filed by a vendor against 
LACOE for LEA Subcontractor’s failure to comply with the terms and conditions 
of this Contract. 
 

4. INSURANCE 
 

4.1 Without limiting the LEA Subcontractor, its officers’, agents’, employees’, 
subcontractors’, representatives’ and volunteers’ (collectively hereinafter 
in this Section 8 referred to as Contractor’s) indemnification of LACOE, its 
governing boards and commissions and the individuals thereof, and all its 
officers, agents, employees, representatives and volunteers (collectively 
hereinafter in this Section 8 referred to as LACOE), and as a material 
condition of this Contract, the LEA Subcontractor shall procure and 
maintain at its sole expense, and shall require and cause all of its 
subcontractors and independent contractors to procure and maintain 
without expense to LACOE, insurance as required below for the duration 
of this Contract and any extended period specified.  

 
4.2 Minimum Scope and Limits of Insurance 
 

4.2.1 Commercial General Liability Coverage, with limits of not less than 
the following. 

 
 General Aggregate      $2,000,000 
 Products/Completed Operations Aggregate  $1,000,000 
 Personal and Advertising Injury    $1,000,000 
 Each Occurrence      $1,000,000 
 

The policy shall be endorsed to name County, LACOE, their 
governing boards and commissions and the individuals thereof, and 
all its officers, agents, employees, representatives and volunteers, 
as additional insureds. 
 

4.2.2 Business Automobile Liability Coverage with limits of not less than 
$1,000,000 for bodily injury and property damage, in combined or 
equivalent split limits for each single accident. Insurance shall cover 
liability arising out of LEA Subcontractor’s use of autos pursuant to 
this Contract, including owned, leased, hired, and/or non-owned 
autos, as each may be applicable. 



Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 4 C-21371:20:23 

4.2.3 Workers’ Compensation insurance with limits as required by the 
Labor Code of the State of California and Employers Liability 
insurance limits of $1,000,000 per accident. 

 
4.2.4 Sexual Misconduct Liability covering actual or alleged claims for 

sexual misconduct and/or molestation with minimum limits of 
$2,000,000 per claim and $2,000,000 aggregate, and claims for 
negligent employment, investigation, supervision, training or 
retention of, or failure to report to proper authorities, a person(s) 
who committed any act of abuse, molestation, harassment, 
mistreatment or maltreatment of a sexual nature. Coverage may be 
held as a separate policy or included by endorsement in the 
Commercial General Liability or the Errors and Omissions Policy. 

 
4.3 Endorsements 
 

 The LEA Subcontractor shall furnish LACOE with certificates of insurance 
evidencing insurance coverage for commercial general liability, automobile 
liability, professional liability and workers’ compensation, with an 
additional insured endorsement showing that County, LACOE, its Officers, 
Agents, Employees, Volunteers, and Board is named as an additional 
insured as to commercial general liability.  The certificates and 
endorsements are to be signed by a person employed and authorized by 
the insurer to bind coverage on its behalf and shall specifically reference 
this Contract. The certificates of insurance and endorsements are to be 
received by LACOE within thirty (30) calendar days of full execution of this 
Contract. LACOE reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of 
all required insurance policies at any time. 

  
Certificates of insurance shall be e-mailed to Lacoe@ebix.com 

 
4.4 Other Insurance Provisions 
 
 The LEA Subcontractor shall cause its insurance policies to be amended 

to state the following: 
 

4.4.1 The LEA Subcontractor’s insurance coverage shall be primary 
insurance with respects to LACOE. Any insurance or self-insurance 
maintained by LACOE shall be in excess of the LEA Subcontractor’s 
insurance and shall not contribute to it. 

 
4.4.2 All rights of subrogation against LACOE for injury (including death), 

damage or loss arising from performance or nonperformance of 
LACOE pertaining to this Contract are waived. 

 
4.4.3 Coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled or reduced in 

coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) calendar days’ prior 

mailto:Lacoe@ebix.com


Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 5 C-21371:20:23 

written notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been 
given to LACOE. 

 
4.4.4 LEA Subcontractor shall be obligated to renew its insurance policies 

as necessary and to provide new certificates of insurance from time 
to time, so that LACOE is continuously in possession of evidence of 
the Contractor LEA Subcontractor’s insurance in accordance with 
the foregoing provisions. 

 
5. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 
 

While performing its obligations under this Contract, the LEA Subcontractor is 
an independent contractor and not an officer, employee or agent of LACOE.   The 
LEA shall not at any time or in any manner represent that it or any of its officers, 
employees, or agents are employees of LACOE. 

 
6. NON-DISCRIMINATION AND NON-SEGREGATION 
 

During the performance of this Contract, the LEA Subcontractor agrees to 
comply with all Federal, State, and local laws respecting non-discrimination in 
employment and non-segregation of facilities including, but not limited to 
requirements set out in 41 CFR 60-1.4, 60-250.4 and 60-741.4, which equal 
opportunity clauses are hereby incorporated by reference. 

 
7. NOTIFICATION 
 

Any notice, request, demand or other communication to be given pursuant to 
this Contract shall be in writing and such notices, as well as any other document 
to 'be delivered; shall be delivered by email, personal service or by deposit in the 
U.S.  Mail, certified or registered, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, and 
addressed to the party for whom intended as follows: 

 
 

LACOE:       Contracts Section 
Los Angeles County Office of Education 
9300 Imperial Highway, ECW Room 133, 
Downey, CA  90242-2890 

 
For LEA:       Mailing Address is LEA Subcontractor’s Office. 

 
8. MODIFICATIONS 
 

This document contains the entire Contract between the parties and may be 
modified only in writing signed by both parties. 

 
9. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW 
 

In the performance of this Contract, both parties shall observe and comply with 



Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 6 C-21371:20:23 

all applicable local, county, State and Federal laws, rules and regulations. Each 
and every provision of law and clause required by law to be inserted into this 
Contract shall be deemed to be inserted and this Contract shall read and be 
enforced as though it were included. If through mistake or otherwise any 
provision is not inserted, or is not correctly inserted, upon application of either 
party the Contract may be amended to make the insertion or correction. All 
references to statutes and regulations shall include all amendments, 
replacements and enactments on the subject which are in effect as of the date of 
this Contract, and any later changes which do not materially and substantially 
alter the positions of the parties. 

 
10. CHOICE OF LAW OR VENUE 
 

The rights and obligations of the parties and the interpretation and performance 
of this Contract shall be governed by the laws of California, excluding any laws 
which direct the application of the laws of another jurisdiction. The parties agree 
that the venue of any action relating to this Contract shall be Los Angeles County. 

 
11. ASSIGNMENT 
 

Neither party shall assign this Contract without the written consent of the other. 
 

12. SEVERABILITY /WAIVER 
 

12.1 If any provision of this Contract is determined to be illegal, unenforceable, 
or invalid, such act shall in no way affect the validity of any other provision 
in this Contract. 
 

12.2 No waiver of any provision of this Contract shall be deemed, or shall 
constitute, a waiver of any other provision, whether or not similar, nor 
shall any such waiver constitute a continuing or subsequent waiver of the 
same provision. No waiver shall be binding unless executed in writing by 
the party making the waiver. 

 
13. INTEGRATION 
 

This Contract, including all exhibits and other documents incorporated herein 
or made applicable by reference, contains the complete and final understanding 
of the parties' rights; duties and obligations with respect to the transaction 
discussed in the Contract and supersedes all prior Contracts, understandings 
and commitments, whether oral or written. 

 
14. EMPLOYEE FINGERPRINTING 
 

During the entire term of the Contract, the LEA Subcontractor, including all 
subcontractors, shall fully comply with the provisions of the Education Code 
Sections 45125.1, 45125, 44830 and 44830.1. 

 



Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 7 C-21371:20:23 

15. TOBACCO AND MARIJUANA-FREE SCHOOLS AND FACILITIES 
 

When at LACOE-owned or LACOE-leased buildings, both parties hereby agree to 
comply with the Los Angeles County Board of Education’s Policy 3513.3 which 
states:  The County Board recognizes the health hazards associated with smoking 
and the use of tobacco and/or marijuana products including the breathing of 
second-hand smoke, and desires to provide a healthy environment for students 
and staff. The County Board prohibits the use of tobacco and/or marijuana 
products at any time in LACOE-owned or leased buildings, on LACOE property 
and in LACOE vehicles. 

 
16. ALCOHOL AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE 
 

The LEA Subcontractor hereby certifies under penalty of perjury under the laws 
of the State of California that LEA Subcontractor will comply with the 
requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 (Government Code Section 
8350 et. seq.), and the Los Angeles County Board of Education's Alcohol and 
Drug-Free Workplace Policy 4020. 

 
17. LACOE BUDGET/GRANT FUNDS CONTINGENCY 
 

If any portion(s) of LACOE's financial budget affecting the contractual time period 
of this agreement does not appropriate sufficient funds for these contracted 
services and/or related programs, or if grant funds related to these contracted 
services and/or related programs are not available for any reason whatsoever, 
this agreement shall be of no further force and effect. In this event, LACOE shall 
have no liability to pay any funds to LEA Subcontractor under this agreement, 
and the LEA Subcontractor shall not be obligated to perform any provisions of 
this agreement. 

 
In such instances, particularly when partial funding remains available, LACOE 
shall have the option to either terminate this agreement with no liability 
occurring to LACOE, or LACOE may offer an amendment to this agreement to 
reflect the reduced availability of funds. 

 
18. PROVISIONS REQUIRED BY LAW DEEMED INSERTED 
 

Each and every provision of law and clause required by law to be inserted in this 
contract shall be deemed to be inserted herein and the contract shall be read and 
enforced as though it were so inserted and included. 

 
19. CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION OR OTHER 

INELIGIBILITY (Federal Executive Order 12S49) 
 

By executing this contractual instrument, LEA Subcontractor certifies to the best 
of its knowledge and belief that it and its principals: 

  



Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 8 C-21371:20:23 

19.1 Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared 
ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any 
Federal Department or Agency; 
 

19.2 Have not, within a three-year period preceding the execution of this 
contractual instrument, been convicted of, or had a civil judgment 
rendered against them, for:  commission of fraud or a criminal offense in 
connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public 
transaction (Federal, State, or Local) or contract under a public 
transaction; or violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes; or 
commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or 
destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen 
property; 

 
19.3 Are not presently indicted for, or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by 

any government entity (Federal, State, or Local), with commission of any 
of the offenses enumerated in Section 19.2 above, of this certification; and, 

 
19.4 Have not, within a three-year period preceding the execution of this 

contractual instrument, had one or more public transactions (Federal, 
State, or Local) terminated for cause of default. 
 

20. TERMINATION 
 

20.1 Termination for Convenience 
If LACOE elects to terminate this Agreement for LACOE’s convenience, such 
termination shall be effective upon delivery of said Notice of Termination to 
the LEA Subcontractor, unless a later date is specified in the Notice of 
Termination. Thereafter, LACOE shall pay the LEA Subcontractor for 
services provided through the date of termination and for those allowable 
costs determined by LACOE to be reasonably necessary to effect such 
termination. Thereafter, the LEA Subcontractor shall have no further 
claims against LACOE under this Agreement. 
 

20.2 Termination for Default 
 

20.2.1 Default 
LACOE may terminate this Agreement due to LEA Subcontractor’s 
default if (a) a Federal or State proceeding for the relief of debtors 
is undertaken by or against LEA; or, (b) a receiver or trustee is 
appointed for LEA Subcontractor; or (c) LEA Subcontractor makes 
an assignment for the benefit of its creditors; or (d) LEA 
Subcontractor becomes insolvent, which shall be deemed to have 
occurred if LEA Subcontractor has ceased to pay its debts in the 
ordinary course of business or cannot pay its debts as they become 
due, whether or not LEA Subcontractor has committed the act of 
bankruptcy or is considered insolvent within the meaning of the 
Federal bankruptcy law. 



Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 9 C-21371:20:23 

LACOE may also terminate this Agreement due to an LEA 
Subcontractor’s default if the LEA Subcontractor has become the 
subject of revocation proceedings by its authorizer and has ceased 
providing instruction to its students. 

 
20.2.2 Material Breach 

LACOE may terminate this Agreement if LEA Subcontractor 
breaches any material term or violates any material provision of 
this Agreement and does not cure such breach or violation within 
ten (10) calendar days after delivery by LACOE of a written “Notice 
to Cure Deficiency.” 

 
21. SUBCONTRACT UNDER THE TERMS OF A PRIME CONTRACT 
 

This contract is a subcontract under the terms of the LACOE’s SCHOOL-BASED 
COVID-19 TESTING IN K-12 SCHOOLS Contract dated June 7, 2021 with the 
County of Los Angeles Department of Public Health (Exhibit B - Prime Contract) 
and shall be subject to all of the provisions of such prime contract. LEA 
Subcontractor hereby certifies it has read, reviewed, understood and will comply 
with the Prime Contract. 

 
22. EXECUTION REQUIREMENTS 
 

Proper signatures required for execution of this instrument may be by original 
signature; photocopy; fax/facsimile copy; valid, encrypted, electronic 
transmission/signature; and/or other commonly accepted, widely used, 
commercially acceptable signature methods. This instrument may be executed 
in counter-parts by each party on a separate copy thereof with the same force 
and effect as though all parties had executed a single original copy. 

 
23. EDUCATION CODE 
 

In accordance with Education Code Section 17604, this contract is not valid or 
an enforceable obligation against LACOE until approved or ratified by the 
Superintendent or designee. 
 

24. CONFIDENTIALITY 
 
LEA Subcontractor shall maintain the confidentiality of all records and 
information in accordance with all applicable Federal, state and local laws, rules, 
regulations, ordinances, directives, guidelines, policies and procedures relating 
to confidentiality, including, without limitation, County policies concerning 
information technology security and the protection of confidential records and 
information. 
 
24.1 LEA Subcontractor shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless County 

and LACOE, its officers, employees, and agents, from and against any and 
all claims, demands, damages, liabilities, losses, costs and expenses, 



Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 10 C-21371:20:23 

including, without limitation, defense costs and legal, accounting and 
other expert, consulting, or professional fees, arising from, connected 
with, or related to any failure by LEA Subcontractor, its officers, 
employees, agents, or subcontractors, to comply. Any legal defense 
pursuant to LEA Subcontractor’s indemnification obligations under this 
CONFIDENTIALITY Paragraph shall be conducted by LEA Subcontractor 
and performed by counsel selected by LEA Subcontractor and approved 
by County and LACOE.  Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, LACOE 
shall have the right to participate in any such defense, except that in the 
event LEA Subcontractor fails to provide LACOE with a full and adequate 
defense, as determined by LACOE in its sole judgment, LACOE shall be 
entitled to retain its own counsel, including, without limitation, LACOE 
Counsel, and shall be entitled to reimbursement from LEA Subcontractor 
for all such costs and expenses incurred by LACOE in doing so.  LEA 
Subcontractor shall not have the right to enter into any settlement, agree 
to any injunction, or make any admission, in each case, on behalf of 
LACOE without LACOE’s prior written approval. 
 

24.2 LEA Subcontractor shall inform all of its officers, employees, agents and 
subcontractors providing services hereunder of the confidentiality 
provisions of this Contract. 

 
25. SIGNATURE AUTHORITY 
 

Each person signing this Contract represents that he or she has been authorized 
and empowered to enter into this Contract by the party on whose behalf the 
signature is made. 

 
 
LOS ANGELES COUNTY    AVESON GLOBAL  
OFFICE OF EDUCATION    LEADERSHIP ACADEMY 
 
 
By       By      
 Patricia Smith          
 Chief Financial Officer         
        Typed or Printed Name   
 
Date       Title      
ab-6/24 
ROC-7/12/21 
       Date      
  

Ian McFeat

Superintendent/Executive Director

07/24/2021



Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 11 C-21371:20:23 

 

EXHIBIT A 
 

STATEMENT OF WORK 
 
 

FOR 
 
 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
 

SCHOOL-BASED COVID-19 TESTING 
IN K-12 SCHOOLS 

 



EXHIBIT A 
 

Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 12 C-21371:20:23 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
SCHOOL-BASED COVID-19 TESTING IN K-12 SCHOOLS 

STATEMENT OF WORK 
 
1.0 INTRODUCTION/PROJECT SERVICES 

 
The County of Los Angeles Department of Public Health (Public Health) is the 
recipient of a $302,372,981 award to assist schools in reopening safely for in-
person instruction by supporting school-based COVID-19 testing for 
teachers, staff, and students.  This funding is part of the $10 billion dedicated 
to reopening schools nationally through the American Rescue Plan Act of 
2021, and County of Los Angeles is one of the 64 recipients.   
 
The objective of the Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity for Prevention and 
Control of Emerging and Infectious Diseases (ELC) Reopening Schools award 
is to support comprehensive screening testing for K-12 schools (public and 
private) for the remainder of the 2020-2021 school year and into the summer 
and subsequent 2021-2022 year, as funds allow. As such, 85% of the award 
must be allocated to directly fund local education agencies (LEAs) or provide 
materials (e.g. test kits, personal protective equipment, staffing, etc.) and 
services (e.g. sample collection, laboratory testing, etc.).  Up to 15% of the 
award may be used for coordination, management, technical assistance, 
monitoring, and data collection and reporting activities to support screening 
testing.  The ELC Reopening Schools award has three overarching activities: 
 

• Rapid deployment of screening testing resources 
• Development of K-12 screening testing implementation plan 
• Implementation of screening testing action plan 

 
To enable K-12 schools to establish COVID-19 screening testing programs to 
support and maintain in-person learning in Los Angeles County (LAC), Los 
Angeles County Department of Public Health (County) is working with Los 
Angeles County Office of Education (LACOE). LACOE will work with the local 
education agency (LEA) Subcontractor to oversee the planning, 
implementation, monitoring, reporting and evaluation of school-based 
screening testing. 

 
2.0 OVERVIEW OF NEED FOR SERVICES 
 

Staff and students entering K-12 school campuses will be consented and 
tested through a school-based testing program that will include routine 
testing for COVID-19 and confirmatory testing where indicated. Individuals 
with positive results and their close contacts will be excluded and allowed to 
return to school upon completion of isolation and quarantine periods. 
Additional testing strategies to improve identification of active transmission 
on campus may be considered. 
 



EXHIBIT A 
 

Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 13 C-21371:20:23 

3.0 SPECIFIC SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED 
 

Local education agency (LEA) will implement school-based testing in K-12 
school sites in Los Angeles County. LEA Subcontractor will administer on-
the-ground logistics for the implementation of a testing program, including 
planning and designing a testing program and protocol; conducting outreach 
to students, families and communities; conducting registration and consent 
for testing; administering and/or coordinating testing; providing notification 
of results to individuals tested; providing weekly testing data reports to 
LACOE, providing monthly financial reporting to LACOE; reporting positive 
results to Public Health via LACDPH existing protocols and requirements; and 
providing data dashboards to monitor cases and contacts, identify outbreaks, 
and summarize findings.   
 
County (LACDPH) and LACOE will routinely monitor LEA Subcontractor’s 
progress in all elements of the project through routine reports and meetings. 
LEA Subcontractor will be required to report weekly on Subcontractor’s 
programmatic progress and monthly for financial reports. 

 
3.1 Plan and Implement School-based Testing Programs in LEA K-12 

school sites 
 

• Develop or expand a comprehensive COVID-19 testing program that 
is ready for implementation during the 2021-2022 school year. 

• Provide COVID-19 testing for staff and students in K-12 school sites 
and engaging in school activities. 

• In coordination with County and LACOE, identify and engage with 
companies/vendors to support implementation of COVID-19 testing 
at schools.  This may include, but is not limited to, laboratories or 
testing companies to provide testing kits, personal protective 
equipment (PPE), logistics support, data management support in a 
HIPAA-compliant manner, and returning test results.  

• Submit data via the IT systems and platforms identified and 
provided by LACOE to monitor a school-based testing program. 

• As needed, designate or hire personnel support to implement and 
manage a school testing program.  This may include, but is not 
limited to:  logistics coordinator, school health services staff, 
reporting staff, and outreach staff. 

• Order, receive and distribute test kits, PPE, and other necessary 
equipment for implementing school-based testing programs. Ensure 
testing companies, test suppliers, and laboratory vendors are 
approved by LACOE. 

• Train personnel to administer the school testing program, including 
logistics, test administration, testing and monthly financial 
reporting to LACOE, HIPAA-compliant confidentiality, and results 
reporting to Public Health.  



EXHIBIT A 
 

Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 14 C-21371:20:23 

• Report COVID-19 cases and close contacts to Public Health for 
public health action and implement the Health Officer Order’s 
school reopening and exposure management protocols for K-12 
schools.  

• Conduct outreach and mobilization on school-based testing among 
students and their parents/guardians/families and staff. 

• Collaborate with LACOE and County to identify gaps and develop 
action plans to correct gaps and strengthen school-based testing 
programs. Leverage feedback for continuous quality improvement 
and to strengthen implementation. 

 
3.3 Personnel Support 
 

• Hire personnel as needed to support the implementation of the 
school testing program.  This may include, but not limited to: testing 
coordinator, logistics coordinator, reporting staff, school health 
services staff, and community outreach staff. Additional support 
may come from existing staff. 

• Provide technology equipment (i.e. computers, laptops, printers or 
other office equipment), and reimbursement for telecommunication 
(i.e. cellphones and cellular data options) and travel to staff 
providing implementation for this project, as well as a timely 
response to issues that arise.  Testing program staff will be 
reimbursed at County’s reimbursement rate, currently $0.52 cents 
per mile to allow staff to travel to LEA sites. 

 
3.4 Coordination 
 

• Attend scheduled meetings and other ad hoc meetings with LACOE.  
• Provide updates on progress as requested by LACOE. 

 
3.5 Monitoring and reporting 

 
• Submit planning documents, including but not limited to budget 

planning tool with monthly spend estimations; overview/timeline of 
planned activities for testing program planning and implementation; 
testing program plan.  

• Submit weekly progress report based on template provided by 
LACOE on programmatic progress. 

• Submit monthly payment advance requests with estimated budget 
category expenditures. 

• Submit monthly financial reports based on template provided by 
LACOE, including invoices, cost categorization, and all supporting 
documentation. 

• Submit quarterly assessment report based on a reporting template 
developed by LACOE to assess the progress of district’s testing 
program, and identify program successes and gaps. 



EXHIBIT A 
 

Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 15 C-21371:20:23 

• Submit final report including program, financial, and all reports 
required from Exhibit B - Prime Contract. 

• Participate in monthly check-in meeting with LACOE Testing 
Program Leads. 

 
4.0 RESPONSIBILITIES 

 
LACOE and the LEA Subcontractor's responsibilities are as follows and those 
specified in Section 3 above LACOE and LEA Subcontractor: 
 
4.1 LACOE Responsibilities 
 

LACOE will allocate funding to LEA for implementation of school testing 
program. LACOE and the County Project Manager (County) will monitor 
LEA Subcontractor performance of the delivery of services specified in 
Section 3.0 above and provide direction relating to policy, information 
and procedural requirements. These responsibilities include, but are 
not limited to: 

 
4.1.1 Designate a Testing Program Lead to oversee the project 

administration and support LEA to manage a project 
implementation plan. 

 
4.1.2 Develop and provide an implementation plan with timelines 

and deliverables. All program documents, completed materials, 
evaluations, etc., will be maintained on file and available for 
review by County upon request. 

 
4.1.3 Oversee the disbursement of Program Funds to LEA 

Subcontractor and conduct fiscal and administrative 
monitoring of Subcontractor, to be approved by County. 
Ensure clear communication to Subcontractor regarding 
requirements, templates, and timelines. Provide regular 
updates to County regarding Subcontractor’s billing progress 
and challenges. 

 
4.1.4 Provide tracking tools for documenting hiring, training, and 

scheduling staff, and tracking school-based testing and school 
re-opening activities provided by Subcontractor. 

 
4.1.5 Provide a template for the weekly progress report, monthly 

financial report, quarterly reporting assessment, and all other 
required materials to be submitted by Subcontractor. 

 
4.1.6   Elicit and synthesize recommendations and lessons learned 

from Subcontractor, including opportunities for coordination, 



EXHIBIT A 
 

Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 16 C-21371:20:23 

collaboration, and learning regarding implementing and 
delivering school-based testing and health services. 

 
4.1.7 Coordinate with County to recommend additional necessary 

activities to support school re-opening in LEAs, including but 
not limited to: coordination and facilitation, or training needs 
as identified. 

 
4.1.8 Review the weekly progress reports, monthly financial report 

and quarterly assessment reporting submitted by the LEA to 
ensure all tasks, deliverables, goods, services are provided by 
LEA are in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth 
in the Contract. 

 
4.1.9 Compile weekly progress reports, monthly financial reports, 

and quarterly assessment reporting and invoices for 
submission to County.   

 
4.1.10 Host monthly check-in meeting with LEA programmatic lead. 
 

4.2 LEA Subcontractor Responsibilities 
 

LEA Subcontractor will plan, design, and implement a school-based, 
COVID-19 testing program to support alignment with public 
health protocols regarding school-site COVID-19 safety measures. 
Subcontractor is required to use Program Funds in compliance with 
current or subsequent Treasury guidelines and instructions, ELC 
Cooperative Agreement (CK19-1904) – COVID Supplemental Funds 
that is authorized under Sections 301 and 317 of the Public Health 
Service Act (PHS Act), 42 USC sections 241 and 247b, as amended; and 
funding is, in part, appropriated under Affordable Care Act (PL 111-
148), Title IV, Section 4002 (Prevention and Public Health Fund), Title 
IV, Section 4002as well as any other applicable laws or regulations. 
Subcontractor must work with LACOE who will provide programmatic 
oversight to ensure that they are serving students and staff in LEAs, 
including prioritized communities and identity groups listed in 
Attachment 1 - Priority Communities, with skilled staff who have a deep 
understanding of their communities’ needs and challenges and serve 
as trusted voices and advocates.  Responsibilities of Subcontractor may 
include, but are not limited to: 
 
4.2.1 Designate a programmatic lead to be the main point of contact 

for the School-based COVID-19 Testing in K-12 Schools 
project. Subcontractor’s programmatic lead will be responsible 
for ensuring that contracted partners and team supervisors are 
aware of all project protocols and participate in training to 
provide guidance to staff. Subcontractor lead to participate in 
regular meetings with LACOE’s Testing Program Leads to 



EXHIBIT A 
 

Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 17 C-21371:20:23 

check-in on project progress, including issues related to 
staffing, logistics for implementing testing, HIPAA-compliant 
data management, results notification, and reporting positive 
test results on the COVID-19 Case and Contact Line List for 
the Education Sector to Public Health. Subcontractor lead will 
serve as a liaison to County (Department of Public Health) on 
site-level protocols for school reopening and exposure 
management and will report and coordinate with County when 
COVID-19 cases are identified on the school campus.  

 
4.2.2 Review and affirm ability to follow the standard implementation 

plan provided by LACOE, the latter in consultation with 
County, and completion of tracking tools to monitor progress. 

 
4.2.3 Provide infrastructure for School-based COVID-19 Testing in 

K-12 Schools. This includes but not limited to: staffing, 
supplies, and information systems to conduct and report on 
the School Testing Project. 

 
4.2.4.  Submit weekly progress reports and monthly financial reports 

to LACOE. The reports will include the following information: 
 

Weekly Progress Reports 
• Total enrollment 
• Number of individuals tested (student and staff) 
• Number of Testing Locations 
• Number of tests – PCR (total and positive tests) 
• Number of tests – Antigen (total and positive tests) 
• Number of tests – Other (type of test; total and positive tests) 
• Total Positive Tests 
• Description of program activities 
• Other indicators that may arise to ascertain program 

progress 
 

Monthly Financial Reports 
Record the amount of expended/drawdown and unliquidated 
obligations in the monthly reporting period for determined 
categories (as outlined in a financial report template to be 
provided by LACOE, which will include but is not limited to 
submission of invoices, personnel activity reports, general 
ledger). 

 
Advance Payment Requests 
Request the amount of funds needed in the reporting period for 
the determined budget categories (as outlined in a financial 
request template to be provided by LACOE). 

 



EXHIBIT A 
 

Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 18 C-21371:20:23 

Final Reporting 
Provide final programmatic and financial reporting data via 
template to be provided by LACOE. 

 
4.2.5 Adhere to County protocols for school reopening and exposure 

management. Subcontractor lead will ensure that the 
Subcontractor reports identified COVID-19 cases on the school 
campus to County using the COVID-19 Case and Contact Line 
List for the Education Sector, available here: 
http://publichealth.lacounty.gov/acd/Diseases/EpiForms/C
OVID_OBlinelist_Education_Sector.xlsm   

 
4.2.6 Participate in monthly meetings with LACOE and additional 

meetings as needed with LACOE, County, and other 
Subcontractors to facilitate coordination, peer learning and 
sharing of best practices and challenges. 

 
5.0 Project Specific Work Requirements  
  

5.1 Subcontractor Staffing Infrastructure 
 

5.1.1 Subcontractor shall designate one programmatic lead who will 
oversee the School-based COVID-19 Testing in K-12 Schools 
and act as the central point of contact with LACOE, and who 
shall be responsible for the overall day-to-day activities, 
management and coordination of this Contract.  The 
Subcontractor's programmatic lead is responsible for:  

 
• Providing programmatic, fiscal and administrative 

oversight of funds; 
• Participating in meetings with LACOE, as needed, to 

discuss updates and/or concerns; 
• Providing regular updates to LACOE regarding 

administration progress and challenges. 
• Ensuring that the weekly progress reports, monthly 

financial reports, and any additional reports are provided 
to LACOE in accordance with the requirements set forth 
in Section 7, below; and 

• Comply with as well as monitor Subcontractor’s 
compliance with CDC ELC Funding Guidance, executed 
agreement for Program Funds, current and subsequent 
Treasury guidelines and instructions, ELC Cooperative 
Agreement (CK19-1904) – COVID Supplemental Funds 
that is authorized under Sections 301 and 317 of the 
Public Health Service Act (PHS Act), 42 USC sections 241 
and 247b, as amended; and funding is, in part, 
appropriated under Affordable Care Act (PL 111-148), Title 

http://publichealth.lacounty.gov/acd/Diseases/EpiForms/COVID_OBlinelist_Education_Sector.xlsm
http://publichealth.lacounty.gov/acd/Diseases/EpiForms/COVID_OBlinelist_Education_Sector.xlsm


EXHIBIT A 
 

Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 19 C-21371:20:23 

IV, Section 4002 (Prevention and Public Health Fund), 
Title IV, Section 4002 as well as well as any other 
applicable laws and regulations. 

 
5.1.2 Programmatic lead shall have the following training and 

experience, including but not limited to: 
 

• Demonstrated experience in managing fiscally-sponsored 
projects, program design, implementation, and 
evaluation, and managing, invoicing, and reporting on 
government funded programs. 

• Strong oral, written, organizational, communication, and 
interpersonal skills. 

• Knowledge and experience with contract management for 
COVID-19 and K-12 LEAs. 

 
5.1.3 LACOE must have access to the Subcontractor’s programmatic 

lead during normal business hours between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 
p.m. PT.  Subcontractor shall provide a telephone number 
where the programmatic lead may be reached during normal 
business hours between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. PT.  

 
5.1.4 Subcontractor’s programmatic lead will act as the liaison on 

behalf of the Subcontractor to address all programmatic, fiscal, 
and contractual matters relating to the daily operations of the 
Contract. 

 
5.1.5 Subcontractor shall assign a sufficient number of employees to 

perform the required work. 
 

5.2 Subcontractor Requirements 
 

The requirements for the selected Subcontractor may include but are 
not limited to: 

 
• One of the local education agencies (LEAs) that serve children in 

public and charter schools within Los Angeles County. LEA must be 
authorized for the 2021-2022 school year. 

• Have a 501(c)(3) non-profit status, a State Recognized Tribe that 
appears on the State of California’s Native American Heritage 
Commission’s List, or a Federally Recognized Tribe that has an 
office/operation in LAC. 

 
6.0 PAYMENTS 
 6.1 LACOE to Subcontractor 

LACOE will provide Subcontractor advance payments according to a 
schedule determined by LACOE and the County.  The LACOE may 



EXHIBIT A 
 

Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 20 C-21371:20:23 

approve other advances required by Subcontractor as its sole 
discretion.  Additional advances can be issued as agreed by LACOE and 
Subcontractor.   
Subcontractor agrees to separate the Program Funds provided under 
this Contract in a separate interest-bearing financial account in 
accordance with and as instructed by the County. Interest earned on 
funds under this Contract must be returned to the County or their 
designee, per the terms of this Contract. 
Subcontractor shall provide a monthly invoice to LACOE that details 
the tasks, deliverables, goods, services, and other work specified in this 
Statement of Work.  All invoices shall include a financial invoice and 
all required reports and/or data.  All invoices shall clearly reflect all 
required information as specified on forms provided by LACOE 
regarding the services for which claims are to be made and any and all 
payments made to Subcontractor.  Invoices shall be submitted to 
LACOE within fifteen (15) calendar days after the close of each calendar 
month.   
 
Subcontractor shall prepare and maintain on a current basis, complete 
financial records in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles; written guidelines, standards, and procedures which may 
from time to time be promulgated by LACOE; and requirements set 
forth in the Los Angeles County Auditor-Controller’s Contract 
Accounting and Administration Handbook.  The handbook is available 
on the internet at   
http://publichealth.lacounty.gov/cg/docs/AuditorControllerContracti
ngandAdminHB.pdf  
 
Federally funded Contractors shall adhere to strict fiscal and 
accounting standards and must comply with Title 2 of the code of 
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, 
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and 
related Office of Management and Budget Guidance. Please see LA 
County contract for required financial documents. 
 

6.2 Subcontractor to Other Subcontractors  
For purposes of this Contract, subcontracts must be approved in 
advance in writing by LACOE or authorized designee(s).  In the event 
that LACOE consents to any subcontracting, LEA Subcontractor shall 
be solely liable and responsible for any and all payments or other 
compensation to all Subcontractors, and their officers, employees, and 
agents from the funds provided by LACOE.  
 
Subcontractors must submit monthly financial reports and invoices 
along with supporting documentation/general ledgers that support 
expenses incurred and/or accrued within 30 days of the end of each 
month. 

  

http://publichealth.lacounty.gov/cg/docs/AuditorControllerContractingandAdminHB.pdf
http://publichealth.lacounty.gov/cg/docs/AuditorControllerContractingandAdminHB.pdf


EXHIBIT A 
 

Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 21 C-21371:20:23 

7.0 REPORTING 
 

In addition to the reporting requirements outlined in the Subcontractor’s 
Contract and this Statement of Work, other required reporting documentation 
may include:  

 
• Supporting documentation, including copies of Subcontractors’ 

Agreements  
• Planning documents as requested by LACOE to ascertain program 

development feasibility and status. 
• Quarterly assessment reports in approved format 
• Performance measure data, through the weekly progress reports and when 

requested 
• Annual progress reports (APRs) using a template provided by LACOE  
• Final Reporting using template provided by LACOE, to include 

programmatic and financial data.  
 

LEA Subcontractor Programmatic Lead: 
 
Name:       
Title:       
Phone:       
Email:       
Address:          
 
LEA Authorized Officials: 
 
Name:       
Title:       
Phone:       
Email:       
Address:          
 
Name:       
Title:       
Phone:       
Email:       
Address:          
 
 

  

Ian McFeat
Superintendent/Executive Director

626-797-1440
ianmcfeat@aveson.org

1919 Pinecrest Drive, Altadena CA 91001

Steve Kuzmack
Director

760-458-4541
steve.kuzmack@lsalv.com 3376 S Eastern Ave., Ste. 110

Las Vegas, NV. 89169



EXHIBIT A 
 

Los Angeles County 
Office of Education 22 C-21371:20:23 

Notices to the LEA Subcontractor shall be copied to the following individuals: 
 
Name:       
Title:       
Email:       
 
 
Name:       
Title:       
Email:       
 
Name:       
Title:       
Email:       
 

 

Dr. Butler
Site Director
chantellebutler@aveson.org

Kiley Cummings
Office Lead
kileycummings@aveson.org



���������	�
������������
��� ����������������������������������������� ���!��� ��"#�$%&'#	&�()��*+,-���#$,&���������� ���!��� �����������.������������.��������� �/���0�� �����1.�023��� �.�!�.��4025� �/��� ��

EXHIBIT B



�

��

��������	��
�����������������������������������
�����
��������������� ��!�����������"#"$#"%&� '()*+�,-�.,/'+/'0�� �"$1�����������
2�3��4�56� (%%789":71�;<9=>1?@A666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�B�B6� ;1C8?8@8<?A�6666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�D�D6� ;1A9#8%@8<?�<C�01#E891A66666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666����6� '1#>�<C�.<?@#"9@�66666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666���F6� G"H8>=>�,:78$"@8<?�<C�.<=?@I�6666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666����6� JA1�<C�-=?KA�66666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666���L6� (7@1#"@8<?�<C�'1#>AM(>1?K>1?@A�66666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�55�	6� .<?C8K1?@8"78@I�66666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�55�N6� .<?A8K1#"@8<?�<C��8#8?$�.<=?@I�+>%7<I11A�'"#$1@1K�C<#�*"I<CCM<#��(#1�<?�"�.<=?@I�O1�+>%7<I>1?@�*8A@�6666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�5D�5�6�P?K1>?8C89"@8<?��666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�5D�556�Q1?1#"7��#<E8A8<?A�C<#�"77�P?A=#"?91�.<E1#"$1A�666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�5��5B6�P?A=#"?91�.<E1#"$1�O1R=8#1>1?@ASSSSSS�6666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�5N�5D6�,T?1#A&8%�<C�G"@1#8"7AU�0<C@T"#1U�.<%I#8$&@�SSSSSS�6666666666666666666666666666666666�B5�5�6��=:7898@I�66666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�BD�5F6�O19<#K�O1@1?@8<?�"?K�(=K8@A�66666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�B��5�6�'1#>8?"@8<?�C<#�/<?�(K&1#1?91�<C�.<=?@I�*<::I8A@�,#K8?"?91�<#�O1A@#89@8<?A�<?�*<::I8?$�6666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�DB����V����������
����
�������5L(6�.<?@#"9@<#WA�.&"#8@":71�(9@8E8@81A�.<>%78"?91�6666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�DB�5L)6�.<?@#"9@<#XA�+H97=A8<?�C#<>��"#@898%"@8<?�8?�"�-1K1#"77I�-=?K1K��#<$#">�6666666666666�DD�5L.6�.1#@8C89"@8<?�O1$"#K8?$�;1:"#>1?@U�0=A%1?A8<?U�P?178$8:878@I�"?K�Y<7=?@"#I�+H97=A8<?���*<T1#�'81#�.<E1#1K�'#"?A"9@8<?A�Z�F�.6-6O6��"#@�L�[�666666666666666666666666�D��5L;6�\&8A@71:7<T1#��#<@19@8<?A�6666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�D��5L+6�*8R=8K"@1K�;">"$1A�666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�D��5L-6�;"@"�;1A@#=9@8<?�666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�DL�



�

� � ��� � �

�������	
��
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��������	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��
���	������	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ !�"�#$ %�&� !&�'�#(�����)*����	
��
����������
��
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������+������)		�,����
���*�-���,�
���./��,��	����)0��	�
���	����������������������������������������������+���+��)�
1���2�
����3�����
4��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������+���5��6�*,�
�7�*�
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������+���8�����
��
���6�*,�
���*�9:;��*�
���	�7�*�
����<��:�=���
4��������������������������������������+���>�����;����
	?�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������++��������;������@�
1�);;���=���A�@�����������������������������������������������������������������������������++��������;������@�
1���B���7�,1
	�A�@���������������������������������������������������������������������������+8��������;������@�
1�
1������
4C	�D��4�E��B���F��,�������������������������������������������������+8��������;������@�
1�����
4C	�G�������������F���4����H�����������I��,����������������+���������;������@�
1�<�����1����9�;��4���
�F��
��	���������������������������������������������+���������;������@�
1�
1������
4�	�F���4����90��
4��������������������������������������������������������+���+��������
����J�
���	
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������5���5�����	�*���
�������H����,�K���.K��@�F��
��;��
	������������������������������������������������������5���8�����
��
���7�	;��	�=���
4���*�-�=�����
���������������������������������������������������������������5���>�����
��
��C	�)I��@��*,����
��������
4C	������
���
�
��
1��E����4�E�����*���*�6�=4�A�@??????����������������������������������������������������������������������55��������
��
��C	�3�����
4����)*1������
������
4C	��1��*�E�;;��
����;������F��,���??????���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������55���������
4C	�L����
4�)		������F�������������������������������������������������������������������������������58�+���E��B���-���B��4�E�
��M�/���
������E
��*��*	�����������������������������������������������������5>�+���7���	���*�7�,���
���	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������5>�+���-���,��
������
4�<����
��	N�6���*��,	����K����*	������������������������������������������������5>�+���9�;��4���
�9��,�=���
4�O������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������5��++��-�
��9��4;
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������5��+5��-�����
�/�
1�*����F�4���
P��-���
�-�;�	�
����9��
�����<��*	�
���	���??�������8��



�

� ����� � �

�������	
����
���	������
��	������	�
������	��������	
�
��	����������������������������������������������������
�	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ����	
���
���!��"��#�	�������	����$���%	���
���������
����������������������������������������������&'��(�$��	�	����)*�+�������
��	*��	��,�	��������������������������������������������������������������������-�&���.���
/�0	����	���!��
�����
1��	��2����	
�����
1�2�
��"��  ��3.0!224����������������������-�&���0	���	��	
���	
���
����
�
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������-�&-������	���*�!��#�
�*������
��
��	�*�2������
�
��	�*����
�"���
��������������������������������������&���5�	������#�	�
��	��	����$��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&�&&��5�	������#�	�
��	��	��#��1#�	
������������������������������������������������������������������������������&���5�	6�7�����$�
1��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �&���5�
�����"�����1�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �&���5�
�����"�����
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �& ��5�
����
���#��1�����������	��
/�������������	���0	��#�������
������������������������ ��'��5�
����
���#��1�����������	��
/����"��1������	������8��1���)������������������������'�����!��/���
��	�2���	�
�0	����#�	
����!��������	���������������������������������������������������������'�����!��/���
��	�2���	�
�!��"��#�	����"����$�����9/����%	����
/��0	"���	�������������������'��-��!��������������2�
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'�����!���/�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&�������!����
1��	��8���	����:)	���/�������������������������������������������������������������-���������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������1�������	
�	
�8�	��!������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
��	��"�8�������!����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ���
�""�	���	��;���	�	�<�
�""���$���#�	
���������������������������������������������������������������������'�������	
���
�	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������;��#�	�
��	�"���8����/��"�9����	
1�
��=��	
��	���#���	���)�
/����	
1>���/��������
���#���	���!�����#����������������������������������������������������������������������������������'�����;��#�	�
��	�"�����	$�	��	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������-��;��#�	�
��	�"�����"���
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������;��#�	�
��	�"���(��
��
�����	�<���0#�������	������
��	���������������������������������������-��&��;��#�	�
��	�"���0	���$�	�1�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������



�

� ���� � �

������	
���������	��������	��	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	��������	���	��� �����!�	������	!�����������������������������������������������������
��"�����	�#����$������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������%��&�'(��'�)�'�!����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������*��#'������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������+��,�-�	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������.��,		�����$�����������$�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������/��,		���������
�'��!��(����������0��1���'�����	���	����2�3���!������� �	�$	
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������4����	
���������	� 	�!�����,		�������5��������
�'��!��(����������0��1���'�����	���	����2�3���!������	�$	
����������������������������������������������������������������6789:8;:�<=>?@?76��A2��B�����C�)���
���D�E����,�	F�A2��B��� �C�)!���D�E����,�	F�D���������''��"
�����E�A2��B�����C� ��$��D�E�A2��B���1�C�����	!��	0��AA"���	����!�����A2��B���A�C�����	!��	��!F��('��$�
�����������������'�����$	��
�����A2��B�����C�G�'�������	�!����	�B�'��������!!����B�'�����!��DG����E�A2��B���H�C�I�	��)�	-�!���	�$	
�� �J9?KJ<�<=>?@?76��A2��B���G�C���	��B'������	�B���������	����!�����A2��B�����C�����	'��	�-�������A2��B���I�C�������0����
�����	�����A2��B���L�C�����	!��	0����
�����	�������



�

��������	���
����������������������������������� ������


����������������������� !"#$%&!'%�()�"*+,-.�/!#,%/��0!$1-.!0�.('%$#.%��2�34�
��25�
2�6
�������7����8�������������������99999999999999999:��;�����;��<���� � ��� � 
�=�2>��?���4���@���4��AB���������C
����CD�������� � � � � ��4���@���4�
�=�2>��??3
���?���� � � � � � �E=
�23���� � � � � � AB���������C
���������CD��� F��5��4:�
�	�����������	�B�����4�����
����4�����������GH�I	������I���
����J��K��������4�I��L������A6K����7D:��B���������I�����L������I��������B��I�;	��J��B��	�BM�����F��5��4:����N���B��:�G�G�:��B��K����������B��E�I���8���������;	������	�B�AE��D����	�������	���	�����I�;	���B��	�B��8�������������I���������B�������������I���������B����L�	�������L�����A
�O3E��PD���������B��������M������F��5��4:��������;����Q:�G�G�:��B��K��������4�I��L��������	����������B���������B���������
��:����B�����������A�D�<B��B����	�������I���8����:���������	�������<��B�
�����
�����	:��������������:��R�����:��8���:����������������:����8�����:������8����:����	��������	��������:���������������II��������B��
����J�������������������������������������������B��B��	�B:������:�����<�	��������
�����������������������B��
�O3E��P�I����8������������8I	������<��B���S����8���������B��������	��������������������������������B������8���M�������F��5��4:��B��
�����������B���T���;�@�L���8����
����4�������Q����������������������B�������L����M�����

UVWX�YZ�[\[]



�

� ������� � �

������	
��������������������������������������������������
����������
������������������������������������������������������������������������ �������!������������������������������� ����������������� ������ �����������������"����������	
�������������������!�����#���������������������������������#��������
���������������� ������������������������������������������������������������������ �������� ����"����������	
����������������� ���������������������������������������������������	������#������$%&'�()�*����!���+�(��	������� �������������
�������� ����������"���� �������	
�������������������!�����#���������������������������������#��������
���������������� ������������������������������������������������������������������ �������� ����"����������	
�����������#������������� ���� ����������� ���'�����������������,��������-�'�.�����������!�����/�#����������������� ���& ��������'��������-�/�.�!���
�����������/����!�0��#���)121�1
������������#�������!��������������!�	�������3����� ��������������������#�������!��������������������"������������	
������������������#���������� ������!����������������������������#��!������ ����������!�������������2�0$��*����3$��
���������������� ���������������������������������
���� ���!������������#��������������
��������������!����������� ������!4�(2� �,,/&��5/��'$�67�0*	4�����#�����
�5
��
�'
��
�3
�8
��
�&
�9
����+�������������������� ������������ �������������2��&����������� ������ ��������������������������� ����������������������



�

� ������� � �

�������	�
���
����������������������
�������������
����
������������������������
�������������
������
����
�	�
����
����
	�����	�������������
����������������������
���	���������������������������
����������������������
�����������������
�������
����������
����������������������������
���������������������������������������	��������
�������������������� �!�������������"�
�����������#�!����������"�
��$%������������&�����'�����������!��#����$�'���������(�!�����
����
)����&��
���������������������!�����
����
� ����	�������������������������� �
�����
�����
����
� ����	��������������������������������
����� ��������� �
������������*�!�+�����%���
����,�
������������� �������������� ���$+%,  '���������-�!�.�
���
����,
��
����/��0���������������������+�!����
����������
����������
�������������������%�!�*�
���,
�����������������.�!�������)�� �������
��������������1�!�����
����
)�� �������
������� 23� (�*%4%5%&4��� 3� ����
������5������
������������	�����������������
����
3��%��������
�������
��������������������
�����������������
��
�����������������������
�������
������������
�	�
��������������������������"�
����������� 3�#3� ����
����
���5�������
��
���
����
��
��������
��
�������
����
��
�����
������������������
����������������
����	�������������3���



�

� ������� � �

��� ���	
�����������
��	������� 	��������������������� !��!����!�������!�"���!�� !����#! �����$��#�����%����!"!����&�'��()*�������! ��!�!����� �����������! ��!�!���#+��!&!�!��!��,�� 	������������(��-�! .!���������!�/0����+��&��!����!%�)������ ! �0� !�������	��������������#!�����!����!/0����!�����������-�����	��������������� !������������!�����!��������!��!������ �
1����	��
�	���!��!�"��&������	��������������#!�!&&!����!�0����!$!�0������� �������������0!����&0���&���!��� �!&&!�������0.��20�+��3*�4544*�0��!�������!���!�"����! ����!$�!� ! *����-���!�����������*��������� ! ���������	������������!�	��������������������&+�%���.��"��&&��!)�-�!�������	�����������-��������$�%6)�"������&��"���!�!$����������&���!��!�"��������� ! �&����!�!���#��!���7�������0��!��!��&������!�!��*���!�	�����������������!� �-����!������&�����������%���.��"��&&��!)������!��  �!����!�!�������� ! �����$��#���2��8�� 1�9�171��,:�;��������	�7�<����� ������!��!��� ��&� ��!��&�!$!�0���������0.��20�+��3*�4544*���!�"�$�"0"��#��.�������&�	�0��+�&��������!����!������� ! ��!�!0� !������������!$�!! ��-���0� �! ���$�+���$�"������*�&�&�+����!����0��� ��� �&�0���0� �! ��� ������!!�� �������%=466*58>*�3�)*�����!��&���������$��#���	*�������! ��!�!����� �����������! ��!�!���#+��!&!�!��!��,�� �!�	��������������������#!�!�����! ������+"!�������!�"#0��!"!���&�����+����(������!����!���!�&��"! *�����&�����+����� !��������� "����������!�!$�!��!��-�����!�!�����0��! ����������� !���������!�&��"���!��!�!0� !�*�!$�!���



�

� ������� � �

�������	
	������	�����������	��������������
������
�������������������	����������	�	�	�	���������	���	���������
��������
��������������������	��������������������������������������������	���������������	�����������������������������������	�����	������	����������	����	���
����������������������������������������������	������������������������	���	��������������� ��	�����	������������������
����������������!�"����#	����������	���������������	������������	���������������$����������������	������	���	����������������� %��������������������	���	������������
����������	���������	������������������������������	��������	������	��������������
	����������&'�()��
������������������������������	������������*��������������
���	����������������������������������	��������	
	���	����������#��������������������������	�����	���������!��������+,%-� .��#�� +��!�������
��.��	����!��	����/�����	��� ��	��	��0�%��	���	����
��������1��%�����������������������������	�����	�����������
�����������
��������������	������������
������	��������������
���������	������	���������������������
����������	��	�������������	���	����
���	������������.����������������������	��������������������	��������	����	���������	
�������������������	����	��������������������
�����������������!�����������������
��.��	������������
������	��	��0���	���	����
���	�������������������������	���������	����
����������	��������������������������
������������������%�	�����	�	������������	����������	��	�������������	���	����
���	�����������



�

� ������� � �

��� �����	�	�
������ �������������������������������������������������� ���!��"���������������������#��� ����������$������������%�����$��������� ����������� ��� ���������������������������&'(��%)*+%,-./�#��������������0�������0�$������ � ���$��"�����!$�����1���������������� ���2 �$��%�()(-�! ����������������2 �$�-)%�()(-�����0�������"��������3�%���������!���%�"����%���������%�����������#��3��0���������������!����������������������#��������!������������������������������0��������������!$������������4�� ������ ��$���$��00����������������������5 �����!$����������������� ��$6�������������������������������������������!����� �������"�����!$��� ��$������������������
��#���������������������5 ��������� ������������������������������"��������������������������$������������3�%���������!���%�"����%���������%�����������#��3��0���������������!����������������������#��������!������������������������������0��������������!$��������������� ���������������������0���������������$������������������ ��$������������������������� ���������������������������������5 �������0��������7����������������������������������$���������������5 ���������������������0�����������������0��������!$��� ��$���"�����"������������������#�������������������!�������������$���������0�$����������������������������� 8��������������!��� !������������ ��$�#�����������$�&.)/������������$������������������������������������������������$���������� ��$9��1��:�������������0�������� ��������������0���������������!���2��



�

� ������� � �

��� �����	
�����������������������������	������������	
������������
��������	
������	�����������	��	���	��
�����������������������������
	����	���	����������� �����
������������
����	
����������!�
��
�������������	���"������	�������	

���	�
������� ����	����	

������	

������ �����
������	���
��	���������
��	�����#�����������	�����	�����
���������������
������	�����������������"��������������$�� %������������	
����������	�����������������
�����������������	
��������������
�������������	���"��������	�������	
������������
�������������������	������	�����&������������	���"����"���������������������'���
	����	���	���	�������
�������	������	����(�� &������	����")�
������������	���	��
�������������	���"�����������������������������	
��	���������������	�	��������������	
�����������	����	���������	������"	����������������� ����	��	������������*�������������	
�����%�� %������	���	��
����������������������������"�������	
����������������������������
�����������+���
����	�����������	����	��������������	
����������	��������
��	 ��������"��������������	��������	
������������
��������������������������������	��*����	������+���
���,����������
��������	����	���������	��������	������������*���������	
������������������������"	������������	���������������
����
��������-�� �	���������������������	���	��
�����������	��
����������	�	����	��"��	
��������������	
������������������
������������������������������
�������������	������������������	�������������	
���



�

� ������� � �

��� ����	
�����
��������
��������������������
����������������	
�����������������������������������������������
����������
�����������������������������������	
�����������������������	
�������������������������
������
���������������������������	
�����
���	
�����
��������������������������
������������������
�������������������
���������
��������������������������������
����������������������������������������������������
������������������
��������
����������
������������ ����
�������!��������������
����������"
��#�������	
�����#����
�	
��
���$��	
������#��
�����������#����������
��%����

&������������

&��������������
����������������������'((����������������
������
�(��(�
��(#����
	
��
���	
�����������#����%)�����������������������	
�����
���������������
���������������������
��������������������������
����������������*�
�������
���
���������+�������
���,���*--��.���
��#�������������+�!����������	
���,��������������#�����+�!����������
��������#����������������/������
��0��������������)������1����������#�����������������
������������������	
����������������������
�����	
������������������
�������	
�������"�� ����	
�����
��������
�������������������
��
��
������,
���������������������������������������
������,
�������������
���
������
��
���������
��
�������	
���������������������������
�����

������
�������������������
���������������
���
��2�������������������34*56�
��,
������������7��������������������

������
�������������������
�����������������
��
�������������������
��������������	
���������	
�����
��



�

� ������� � �

��� ���	�
�������	��������
��	����	�����������	��������	�������������������������	���������������
	 �� ������	��������	 �	!��	 "����	����	#���
����������
���	!�����	�����$�������
������������	��������	 �	!��	 "����	����	#���
���������	���
���
����
 ��
�� ���������	������
���	�����$�����#
����
�
�#
�����
	������	��������	 �	!��	 "����	����	#���
�����%�� &������ �	!�'���
	�(��)�� *��+
��������
�
����	!��	 � ����
,��
�
	�������������	������	 ���
�-����������������
 ��

����.�
��������������� �)���
�
	���)�/���������
	�������	����������	��
������ �������	��� 
��#

 ������	������������	��������	���
����
��������������������	�����
��������	��������	����������������
������ ��������	�����
�
��	����� �	�
������
,��
�
	����
��������	��������	�������0����������� �	!������
��	#�1
 ������
���
	����	����	 ��	������

 �	!���	���������
������� ����	��� 
��#

 ��	��������
�
��	 ���
���������2�� *��+
��������
�3
�� �3
�
	���	��	 �4� ������#����	�����������	������.�
��������������� ��	���������������
	�������	�����������	�����������

	�!�#
	�����
������������������
	 �� ���5�	����
���� 
����
	����
����	��������	�
��������
��
�������������	������	 ���������
 ������
�������� 
����
	����
�����0����������� �	!������
��	#�1
 �����	����	��������� 
����
	����
���	�����
��
 ������ ���	����
���	�
�������	����������
��������	 � �����
#�������	������
��
 ��	 
��������#����	��	 "�����	���
����	������
�



�

� �������� � �

����	��
	������
����������������	������������������������������������
���
�����
��������������
�����	��������������
�������
���	��� ��!�� "��#�	����������������
����������
���	���
�����$���������������������	������
���	��������������
���	���������
�������	����������������	��������������������������
�������
���	�����
����������
���	���
��������������	������	�����%��������������������
�� ��&�� '
��������
����"��������������������������!�������������������������	����������������������
�����������
���	������������
������������
������������
�������
��	�����������������
�������������������������������������
��������
�
	�������������
���������������
���������������
��	����
������(���
���	��������
������������(���
���	����������
��������
����
����
���	��� ��)�����������������
�����������������������������
����������������
�� ���*
�������
�
����������������
������������������������
���	�����		����
��� ��+�� ����	������������������
�������
�������
���	���������
���	������
�����#�����
������������
������
��������������	�����������
���	��������������������������������������
��
����������
���	���
������
���	�������	�������������	����
�%���������� ������	�����������������������
�
���	���������
��
���
������������������
����	����
����������	����
�%����������������
���	��� ����



�

� �������� � �

��� ���	
���������	
�����	��	������� ��������������������� !"��!���!���	#�����$�%�� ����!"�&�����!��!"������ ���'��())���#* ������!))�(��� ��!����+���������*! �����"��"� ���+�!))�&!��� ��"�,� ���!�����!))�"������(����������!)����� !"������!����������'�� �!)�� !�������'������� &�������������� !"�'�-����� ����- ������� �,� �!)�(��� ��!����+��������*! ����'����� �����"� �'��&*)������� �!+����'���!))����,!)���!�������"��,��(�)����&!������������ &����!�- ������!&���&���������������� !"��-��"������� &!))��!** �,���!����#�"(�����������*! �������������!&��&!��� �!����������� !"���.�� ������(���/��.�! ������(*� ,��� �'�����������	#�"(��,������"� �� �����+���'�� �!**)�"!�)����!���!���� ����� !)���������'�)!-�'�� � �+()!������&!�� �0(� ������!��������!���� �"�!�+�����"� �!����� &��!���"��������������������� !"���( ��+������� &������������� !"�����"�&*)��-����"�!�+������)!-�� ���(����*�)�"����������(���� ��� ,������� �+������!���!���� �"�!�+���("��* �,�������!�� �0(� ������������(���/��.�! ������(*� ,��� �'�������	#�"(��,������"� '�� ���!���� ����� !)�������'�)!-�� � �+()!�����������&*)�&�����("��"�!�+��'�!���&���&��������������� !"����!))����* �*! �������� �"�� �!����#�"(��������������� !"�� �!����� �"�� '�!��!(��� �1������������(���/��.�! ������(*� ,��� ���2�� �����	������3����� ���� !"�� ���!))�&!���!�������"���������!)�������!))� �"� ���!������� &!��������!""� �!�"��-����!))�!**)�"!�)������ !)'���!���!���)�"!)�)!-�'� ()��'� �+()!�����'�� ���!�"��'��� �"��,��'�+(���)����'�*�)�"����!���* �"��( ��� �)!���+����"���������!)���'���")(���+'�-����(��)�&��!����'���(����*�)�"����"��"� ���+�



�

� �������� � �

����	
�������������������	������������	�����������������������	��	�����������	
���������� ����	����	����������
�����������������������	
���������������������	���
�������������������	�
�����������������������������
����
��������
��������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������������������������������	���	����������������	��	���������������	�������	�
�����������������	�	�����������������	��������	����	�����������	���
���������������	��������	����	��������
���������������� !"#$ %"&'"%(�)�	��	������&���������������	�������������	����	*�����
��������������������������	�������� !"#$ %"&'"%(�)�	��	����������������������������	����	������	��	
�������������������������	����	��������	�+�������������� �������������������	����������������������������+����	����������	��������������������������������������������������������������������+�������	����	�����������	�+����������������������������,���������������	
�������������������������-���
�����������������������������	������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������	�
��	�
����	�
�����	����	���	������������������������������		������������������������������	����	�������������+����	����������	��������������
������	����������-����������	�
�.�������
�����������������������������������������������������*���	��	��	��������	�+������� ����	����	�����������	
�����������������	���
������������������������	����	���	�+�������	+�����	���	�����������������������	�+�������������������	�����



�

� �������� � �

��� ��	
��
������������	��	���������
��
�����������	�����������
������	
��
�����	���������	
��	����	����	
����
 ��������	
��!�� �"#$%��&�'%"#�"(�)%&%#*��"+#',��-./",��$�'�&*�'���("&�/�,"((0"&��&��"#����"+#',�&���-./",-�#'�/%$'1�$��2�����	
��
�����32��������
��	��������������	
������		�����
���
�������
������
�����
������	
��
�
����������
�������������
����
�������	����	
��
������������������
��	������
��	������2������� ��	
����	�	���
��32��������������	�	
���2	
 ������ ������������
����
��������� �������32������������������2	
 ������ �������������	����������� ��	
����
��2��	��
�����������
������	
��
���)����������	
��
�������	� ���2	��� �
����.�����������"#$%��&�'%"#�"(�)%&%#*��"+#',��-./",��$�'�&*�'���("&�/�,"((0"&��&��"#����"+#',�&���-./",-�#'�/%$'��
��
�����
�	
�
��
�
����.�����������"#$%��&�'%"#�"(�)%&%#*��"+#',��-./",��$�'�&*�'���("&�/�,"((0"&��&��"#����"+#',�&���-./",-�#'�/%$'�������	�
��	
����
��
�
����������������
�	������
����������	�	���������	
������	
��
��4��.����		������������	���32�����	
����5�� %#��-#%(%��'%"#1�'�����	
��
����������	���	�� ������	����	����������������
�����2	
 ���
��$���������
��
������
����	�������	
����������������� ��������	
���	�����2	
�����67��2	
 �%	���	�
���89�������	������	�
��	 ��	�������������
 ���	�2��	���2
�	�
�����
���
������	������������
��	�����������
����	������	����6�	�2��	���

��	� ��	�������
���
	��������9�������	��������	�0�������
�	��
��
������	
��
������
������2����������������������	�������
��������	������	����������2������	�2
����
�����2	
 �%	���	�
������



�

� �������� � �

���� ����	
���	��������	�
�������	
�������	
���������������������������� !���"#���$%���&�! ������&������'� �$������%�(%�&��� �!%��&����#������ !�� �$������� ����&���#��)��� ����#�(��#� ���������#������ !��� *%�)%%���%�+������ !����#� ���(��*�$%� �$�� ��� ��� ����#��,��%-(%�#%+���#�� �!%�!�*%� �%�# ��#&'������%��%.���%�%��#�#(%!�&�%$�������#�� � �� (�� �$������%�����	
�������	
���	�/��	�0��1��� � �� (���&����#������ !����1�%#%�����������#�� �!%�!�*%� �%��%��#+��'(%#� �$������#�2��%�3	%.���%$���#�� �!%45� �%���� $$��������� �$�#%( � �%�&���� �'����%��!���� !�� ���)��� �������(�#%$��(�������� !����(��#� ���������#������ !����1�%������'�������, '�, �� ��#��� ����%�	%.���%$���#�� �!%��#�#�&&�!�%������(���%!����%������ !����&����� )�����%#�,��!��� '� ��#%�&��������%� �%�������#������ !���
�� �*�$%�!%��&���*%� �%� �$�����!%���������'����%���&�! �%2#5��&���#�� �!%�!�*%� �%�2�%���&�! �%5�# ��#& !���'���������'+� �$� �!�('��&� ��
$$����� ����#��%$�%�$��#%�%���!��&������������'� �$���#�
�%��#�2$%&��%$�)%��,5�� #�)%%����*%����#��%$�#� ��#���$%����%������ !���6#��%�%� ���� )����'�(���!'+�#� ���)%�$%��*%�%$������%������'� ����%� $$�%##�#��,��)%��,� �$�(��*�$%$�(��������!���%�!����#%�*�!%#���$%�����#������ !���	%�%, ���%���&�! �%#�#� ���)%�(��*�$%$���������'������%##��� ���%��2�75�! �%�$ ��$ '#�(������������� !���6#�(���!'�%-(�� �����$ �%#���1�%������'��%#%�*%#���%�����������)� ���!��(�%�%+�!%���&�%$�!�(�%#��&� �'��%.���%$������ !���� �$8�����)!���� !������#�� �!%�(���!�%#� �� �'����%���%���&�! �%#�#� ����$%���&'� ���	%.���%$���#�� �!%�!�*%� �%��'(%#� �$������#�#(%!�&�%$��%�%��+��%&%�%�!%����#������ !��)'�� �%�������)%�+� �$�)%�#���%$�)'� �� ������9%$��%(�%#%�� ��*%��&���%���#��%�2#5���1�%���#��%$�� ��'�� �%$������%�



�

� �������� � �

����	
	��������������������������
����������������	����	
	�����������������	���������	����	����������������	
	��������������	�������
����������
������	����������	�	�������������	�����������	��������	��	����
��������������		������	����	
	���	������ ����	��
	����	������	����������������
��������	���������	 ��������
�	������������	����!����	���
	
�������������������"�#�###��������	���������������$�	���������������
�������	���������������%�
�	��������� ��	�����������������%�����	����
�����
�	��������� &�������������������	���	������������	
	���������������������������������	������������������	������	�
�����	�������	���� ������������������	��	�������� ��'��������(���	�������������� ���������������)�	�����
������
�����*�$�	�����������������		��������	
	������������	���
�������$�	�������������������� ��������+���������
�,���������-�.�����������
�/� �	��0���������������1��	���	���2�	�������3�������.�	����4���3������5�	���46#��������������	
���	��7##66�������	��+���	�
����������1��	���	���2�	�����������������������������������������������������	�&��������������������������	��������	��	������	�����	�������	�&�����������������������������������	������������������������������������	�������������������	�����	����������
���
���������������������	���������	�	�����������������������������������������������������������	
����������
�������	������������	������	��
	�������	����������������������
�	��5� �����������)�	�����	��
�������������������	���������������������������	������
	�	����
������	�������)�	�����	�����������������(�����������



�

� �������� � �

��� ���	
	�������������

���������������������������������
���������������� �	
������	��!	�
�	�
� �"���
���#��	�	�� �#��	���� �����
� �"$�����������%����
�����&������
	���������
�����	
������
�'������(������	������	
	����	��������

������������
��
��)��*�������	(	�	
�����	���+	
��������
�
���	(	�	
���	�	�����
�������
��
��)������	��������$���
�������
	����������$������(��������
�������
��������
�����	
������
����	
	����	��������

�������������+	
��������
�
���	(	�	
������������������	
���	�	�����
����
������
��
��)���
������$	��	��� �+��
����������	(	�	
��	��

�	(�
(���
��
������
��
������
��
�������
����������������	����	$	
�����������������
��
	�����������������
��
�������
�����	
������
��������	
	����	������ ������	��
�����,�����
�������
�)��$	�	$�$�-�.�	�����������������	�	�
	��������	����/���������
�$
	����	
	����	��������������$��
����$�	������
(�������	�	���	
��
	��	���
���-�.�	����0���	�	��������	������ ������
	����������������	����������������
��
������������	�������
��+	
� �������
��
��)��	�����������	�	�����������
	�������	�	���
�
�����
�����������	�� �+�	

�����
	������������
	���������������	��-�.�	������������ �	�����	����$�����	������ ��	$	
������������ �
��$������������������	������	���������+�	

�����
	��������(������	����
������
��
����
�
���&�1'�����	�����������������
	�������������$��
�������$	�$����
�	�
��&21'�����	����������������
����������
	���������	�����������3	�����
������	���+�	

�����
	������������
	���������������	��-�.�	�������������$������
	
�
���$
��	��(��������
������
��
 �	��
���������	����
	������
�������
� ������+�	���
�������
��$�������������
��$	�
��
�	�����
��
��



�

� �������� � �

��� ���	
��������	���	����������������������������	
��������	���	������������	���������
��	���������	����	���	������� �	���������������

������	����������	�
���������������������!������"�	��������#�	���	��
#���#�"	����
����#���������������������!����$����������������	������	������������������#!����	�����
��	����	��!���#�����	������%���������������������
�	�%��������	����������&
�����	�
#!���������#���#������������� �	�����������!�����"	����������������	���������������!�������������	��������������������������������������������������������	����������'�� ��������	����	�
����	�%���������%����

����
����"	���	��������������
������������#�"	������&����(������	�%���������
��������&�)�����
�������"	�����������#������#����� ����������������������*��

�(�+�	���#����������������	����������
	�	�!�"	��������������#��
�	����
���������	����������!����

�����	���#�"	�������������

���������������������%����	
��
�����������������&�#������#���	���	���	������������
��	�������������%����

���	��,��������������������	���������#�����������������%��-�� .�	�������*����%��	�����/�������

���,�������	�����#�
�"!������������������#�"�	���	����	%��������	���	�����0�1���	%������������#��%�	���������#�������

����� �	������������������#�
������	�	�%����������
��	�%������	�������������/����������������

�� �	��	���	����������,������#�"�	�����������%��	�������������"�	�����#���������#��������������"�	����2�� ��������	������������#�������������������������������������	
���������
#�"	�����#�������	����	�	���	������	��������� �	�����������	��



�

� �������� � �

����	
����
��������
���	������������	����������
������������������������	
���	���
����
��������������
�������	�
�������������		���������������� �������	
���	�����	
��������	
��������	������ ������	
���	���
����������
����������	
���	��
������	������	�����	
���	!���"�������������	���
����	������������"�����
����������	
���	!�����
	
������������������	
��������	
���������	
���	���
������	�������������	���	��������
����������	
���	����������"�������������	������	
�����	�����������	�����
����
���	����	����
���
����������	
���	��
��������������
������	
���	�
��
�����
������	�����������������	
���	!��#���	
��$�
��������������������	
���	���
������
���������!���	��	�	����"�
��
��	��
�����
����������	
���	�	���������	�������
�����������������	������	
�����%�� &����������
�����������	�������������'����( ������	
���	!�������������
������������
������������������
��
�����	��������
�������	
���	�����������	�������)����������	��
��������	��������	����	������	
���	����	������	�������
��������������������
�������
��	������������������������	�����	�����
�������
	
������������	
���	!���
���������
�������������
�����������������
���	��
�����
������������
������
������	
�����
����������*��������������������
�������*���������
���	��	
�����	����������������	
��
���������������������
�������
����	��
��+�� ��
����,
������	
�� �����
����
	��������������	������	
�������"	���������
���
�����
���
�����
����������	��	�
������
�����
����	�������������������
���������������	
���������	
���	����	��
���
��
�	���������
���



�

� �������� � �

����	����
������������������������������	���

�	���	������������
��������������	���	�������	�����	������	���������������	����� �� !������	�������"���

� ��#���	����������$�����	���	��
������
�������#���	������������������������

���
��������������
�����������������������
�#������
��%�����������&�������	����������������������������
��	��
�	�
���	��'�(������)�
������������
���
��*�� +�����	�������)�
����
$��!������#���	���������
�
���������������

����#���	������������
�������#�����������#��	��
	�������)+,��)�
�������+������
�,�������)�����
�����	���������
����
������
������	������
��������
�
���
����������
���
��������	�	���
��-�� !�	����	����'�
.�/���������0������
$��1������	����
����
�	�����	�	��������������	���������������	���	����
�����
������
����������
.���	��	���������
����
.������
���������
��������������������	
��������	������
�������	��
�	�
���	��'�(������)�
������������
���
���1������	�������	
�!���	
�
����#����
����	����
����!���	��������������0��	������������������������������,�� ����	��'����������!�����������)�
�������'�(�������	
$��1������	����
����
�	�����	�	���������������2�
	�	��'�(������)�
������������
���
�������	���������������	�3
���	������	������������
������
.�����
���
���4�� )-+5'!-�"��,6"'!7"�'"85)'"*"-1+$�!�� �����������7������� ��#���	����
������������������
������������������(�������	�	��)+,�������������9�7�::�:�9��������������	�������	
�!���	
��
��������	��������
��������	�����	
������	���

�	���	�����������$�



�

� �������� � �

�����	
�������	���� � � � �����

����������������
��������	�����������	��� �����

����������	
�	���������������� ��!��� � �����

����"	�#�������������� � � � �����

����$%� �����&�
��'�	&�
�!������	����(�����������������)������	����*���	
������+����
��!�)����,��������,-�.�#�
������)����
����#	�������

����)���&���
!��� ��!�	���������!��	�	��/�������&���������*���	
�����
��
����/�)����	�#�����
��	������%�������	�����#	

�������
�	&�
�!�	�����������)�����	���0�������)�	���������	����#�������	�/����
������,�.���,/�1
�	���2/�,#����,/�	������,�����.���,�	���/�	���	�#��	!�&��	��
��	&
�%��%� 3��4�����������	����	���"��
�!���0�'�	&�
�!������	�������*�	
�)������
)������	�����	��)!�����	���!���*��������/�.#��#����
�����"��
�!���0�'�	&�
�!������	���.�#�
������)����
����#	�������

��������	������%���)�����	����.�

���������
�	�������
�!���/���/����	�����
�!���
�	�������������	�!��	))����)�������	����)������	
����
�!������	��5	����(�"�-/������	���	
����#	

����
����	���
���	��"��
�!���"����������(�����������������)������	����*���	
������+����
��!�)����3������6�����-��	�����#������!�	��#���
���	��"��
�!��%�7#��.������������#	

�&�����������������!�	�
�	�����(��-��	!�����	��	�����)��	���

	����)��������	!�����)���������	���#��!�(6�-��	!�����	��	����)���	�!��#����	���

	���������
��!��#	���%����)�	��
��	&
��������	���0������	����/������	����#	

�&��	��	��������	��)!�#����*����������)�	�!�)����	
�.��4�������.��4���0���������	����
	.����	�!�)����	
������	���	
�����	���
	.%�



�

� �������� � �

��� ��	
���������
�����������������
������������������
���������������������������	
����������
���������������������� ��!���������������������!����"���������#�������������"������������������$����������������������������#�������$��������������$��
#��������$�������������������������$��������
��������#�������#��#����
�!�������$���#�����%�&� !�������������������������
��$������������$�!���������$�������������������������������������	
������
�����'�� ()*+,�-�.�(/�01+,�0��$��(/1)0,+�0*��2(.3,�4-1��0�� 2������������������!�������#
���������
��������$��������
��$��
������
���$�����#����������������������#��������5
��������2���������������!�� ���$���� !����������#���$�
������!���2�������$��������� ��6���������!�����$������#��������!�����$�������������!�������$��!��������!�������#��#��������2�
�����7�� 2����������!�������������������������������2�
�������#��#��
������������#
�#���������2����������8����!��$������$�����������������������������
�!�����������
����$��
����������������$�����
�����������������	��
�������#����!��������������� ���������	����������!�������2�� )��!����#������������
�!������� !��!������������	���������������!������������������������!��2�������$�2�����������!���������������������������2�
�������#��#��
������������#
�#����$� ��!�
������������������������������$�����2���������8�����!��$������$���������������������������������$�����
����$��
����������������$�����
�����������������	��
�������#����!��������������� ���������	����������!���������� �
������!�����������!���2����������������������%9&��������!��������$��!��2�����������!�����������������#����������
�����������������!��2���������8��



�

� �������� � �

�����	
���������������	����������	�����������	������������������
�������	������������	���������	����������	
��	��������	����������������������	��������	���	����������������	
��������	�������	��������	���	���	������	����� �	���	�������������������������	���������������������������������
�	���������������������	���������������������������������	������������������	�����������������������	�����	�������������	����������	���������������������������	���	���������������������������	��������������	�����������������	�� ��!��"���#�	�
���������������������	���	�������	��������������	����	�������		������������������	�����������$!���������$����$��	���	����$��	������������������
�����	�������	����	���	�	
����������������%�������!���
�������������
�������	���������������&'���(������&������������
���������������������
���������������������	��������������������"��	������	�����������	����	����	����������	��������	�������)�����
��	��������	����)�� *������������������������	������	������������������������	���	��������������	��	�����	�+��������������	����
����	������������������	����������	��������*�����������������������������	������	������������������,�����������	
�	�������������������������	����������	�����-�./�������
����011�2�����������������������������������������������	3�����	������'����	
���������4�
����4�����&����	���������
�����������������	������������	���	��������������	��	������������
����	������	�+��������������	����
����	��	�����������������	������������	
�������������	�������������������������



�

� �������� � �

������	
���
�	
������
�������	��
����	
��	
���
�������
�	��������	�����
���	��������������
����
������	�����	���	�������	
������
�	���	��������	��
��������������������������������������	������������	���
��������
�������������

������������	
� ���������
���
�������� 
��������������	
���������
 ������	���������	
�����������������������������������
	���
������
�!���	����
������	 ���������
������������������ ��	������������!����������	
������������	��
������������
��
	�	��	��������������	�������
�������������	�	�
��������������
��������	
����������!��"#�� $%&'(�()*+���	��
���	
���
��������������
����������������	������������
���
������	 �������������
��������
������������������
�
����	�����	�����	
�����,��
�����������-��������	�����	�������������	��
������������� ��
�	
��
��������
	 ����
	�����,�
��	
�	
��������
�	
��	��������������	����
�����������������	�����������������	�������������	��
������.�����������
����������������	������������
���
������	 �������������
��������
���������
�
�������������������������������	����������������������	
����������������	������������
���
������	 �������������
��������
��������������	�������������	�����	��'	��.������,��
�����	��$������/���������	��
��������������������	�
�����	
������
�	���	��������	��
��������������������������������������	������������	���
��������
�������������

������������	
� �������������	
���������
 ������	���������	
�����������������������������������
	���
������
�!������	 ���������
������������������ ��	����!����������	
������������	��
������������
��
	�	��	��������������	�������
�������������	�	�
��������������
��������	
����������!���



�

� �������� � �

���� �	
�����		������������������� ������������������
�������������  �!���������  ������������������� ����������������������"�����!���!#!�$�������"�������%&'�(�����"�  �)��*������+$�����������$��������!���������"������
����������
�������������  �$�������#$�����,#����-(�
�#��(.����#�����������!$ �������������"���������������������$���������������(��� �����������$����������"���������.�����#������������������  �-���������- ���������� �����������#-��,#�����#-�$���*��$���/�� 0������� �����������
�������������  �$��$��������!��������������#������-����.���!$ ����"������� �����������������������)����*�����  (�����$��������#����*�$�����$ ��1�)�������*#��� ����.����������.�����$�����#����)�����!�(�"��!���!�������!��-��$��!# *�����-(���������1�������,#���!���������"������������2�����*� ���
�#��(��#������
�����  ��3��
������������#����*�������!������������4���-��5����������-��5�������� �- �������������������������$�66$#- ����� ��� ���#��(�*��6�*6����6�#�����
�����  ��
���������*�����!��4/�$�"�0�����  (�"#�����
��������������  ������������������"���� ���������#����*���������������!#�����!$ (�)������ �����"�����������"�0����� ���*# �������7�����88.����"��!���!��������������,#���!����.�
����7�����$ ��.������#������,#���!�����"���0����� ��)����������� ������""�����"�9���*�!��������/#�*���:#���������#��������������  �� ��� (���" �����������#� �������"������($���"���������"���)�����$�(!�������� ��!����������  ���� #��.�-#������-�� �!���������



�

� �������� � �

���� �		
��	��	���������������������������������������������	����	���������������	������������������������	�����������������������������������������	��������� ��	��������!����� "�#������$����!��%�� "���������	������	����	�� ������������������������� 	�����������������������������������������	�������	&���	���	�����	�������	�����������������	��������������	�����&	����	�����	'�����	����������!��(��������	����������&������	����	������������	����	&&	��	�)	����	�)�����������������	����������������� ������������������ �������� 	)����	� 	��&!��*�� +��	�������	�����������	������ ���������	����&���	
��� 	������������������&��������������	�����!���������	�������������		�	�������� ��	�����&�
�� ������	�������������������& �	���������  	������������& �	���'���� ����	����������	����&�����������	����� 	��&�������������	��������	��	�����	
���&��	���������������!��,�����-���&�����  ������	����� 	��&� ��	�������������������� ��	��������	�������������.�������������	�	������ 	��&�����������.�������������	� 	������������������&��������������	�����!����� +��	�������	������������	�����	������	�����	
���&��	�� ��	����������������������������	������������  	�����	������������!���������	�������������		�	�������� ��	�����&�
�� ������	������������������& �	���������  	������������& �	���'���� ����	!��,�����-���&�����  ������	���������� ��	���������������������.�������������	�



�

� �������� � �

�����	�
���������������	�	�����	����	�����
�����	���	����	������	�����	������������������	�	����	�������������	����	�	�����	��������������������������	������������	��	��������	��	����

�����	������	������	��������	�����	�
���		����	�������	������	�����	���	�����������	���

�����	������������	���
��	����	��	�� ����	����	���
��	���	������������	�	�������������		������	�������������	��	����������	����
��	��������������	��	��	��	����	�	�����!������������	������������	��	���	��������������������������"������#���!��	�	������������������	��	�����������������������������������
	���������	�	���$ ��	��������"����	�
����������	���	���	������������������������������������	�	����%��	�����������������������������	��	����	���"����	�	�������	����&������������	�	������
	���������������	������������	���	������	�������������������	���������"�������	���'( ���	������������������)	���	
�	�	�����	������	�	����%��	���������������	���	��������
��
��	��������
	����������������*����	�	�	����	�������	�����	��������	�#���!��	�	�����������������������������	�������	�������	���������#���!��	�	������������	����������������
	�������������
	������������������+	�
��	�������		�����������	����������������������������
�������������������	���
	����	���������	��������������	����������������������
	������������������������	��������������������������������	����		����
�����	�������	�������"�	��
������	�����	���	�����������������������	�,!-���������������	�*��	��	�����	��	�	������������./	����01 ���
���&��	����2��



�

� �������� � �

�����	
�������
���	������	
�	��������������������
������
�����	�������������� 	!�������������������		 �	!��������
���
���
�����"���	����������	�
������
����#�������"��
$����
���
���	������%����
����&���"�������
�����%�����������
	����	������������������������	�'���������	
����������
���������"�'��	���	��������������"������ (��	��"�
������)�����	*��#�$������'�%�
�����
������
�	����
���
$����
���
���	�����
��	����	���������'���	���������
���
�������%�	$�'
���+,�����	�
������
��$�
�������
���	�
�������
����
�������������
���
�����'�
�%����������%����
	�����
����������������
���
����������	��"�
������
�������
���
��
�������������������	����������
����������"������ ���
�)����
	*��#��
����"��
�
��
�������
����������������	���
	����
�	����
���
�	�������
���������������������-
�
�����
��$��������������
������������
��
����������������
���
�������
���'	�$����
���
���	������������������������	�������
������
 	!�'
��
�����������
����(.����
���
�/��
���%��"	��$�����'
������
��	����
������
������� ���
������
�������	����
�0�����!�'
���
��
�� 12!�������������	�������
���
���	������
�
������$�����		��
���'	�����"��������������
�	����
���
$�������������������������������-
�
����%���
��	���3��
����4
��
�����

��������'$�����
��	��������
���
����������
��
�����	�������
������
 	!��5�� #���������
����
*����
���
���	���������������	�	�����������
������������������
����
���������������'
��3
��������
�������������������)�%���
��	� ��)!��22�627���3������
�	����������������������������
����
����������������'
��8�"������
��������������
�%�-
������	���"����������
���



�

� �������� � �

����	
����
����
������	������	����	�	�������������	��
����������������
�����	�	����
�����	���	�	�	���������������
����������������	
��	�
�������������	��������������������	�
���
	���� �	��	�������	�!��"#$����	
��	�%���	�
����"�&�����������	�
�	����	�����
���
����	��
	���'(���������	�
�
�����	����	�������	�
!��
���
	�����
�������)�����	�����	�
�	����������	�������	���
�����*��	�������	�
���
	���������	�����&�
���������	
��	�
�	������	�� �	����	�������������	�����"�
��	�
����� �	����������������	��	�����	
��	�
�����
�������
&������
�����	����	 ��������	���������	
��	�
���	��������
���
	�����������&�
���	������	���+�������������	�����	�
!�� �
,�����
�����������
�	��������
��������������	�
����'�����
���
���	�����	�����	���
���
	���������	�������	�
������	��������� 
�	�����������	��	���-	����	���
�	��	������
������.���	� �
,�����
�����������������&����������
�
�&�� ��������
�����	�	����
�����	��
��
����	�	�&�������
�/���	��0�� 0���
���.������	��1���
��2��*�������	��	����-	��	�	��	�����	����3�43��&���3���*�����	��������������
�	��.�	�56�����	����	�	���������7������8�����	����3')9-�&���3���*�:�������������������	
��	�
���
����	��	���
�����
���������&����;�����
������� ����	�����
�������������
&���������
�	�������	
��	�����	
��	�
�����������	����������,���&�������������� 
�		���
�/���	��	��	������
�	�
�����	������	����	�	���"���
	���	����$���	������$�������
&������
�	�������	
����
����
������	������	����	�	�����
�	���������	���
��������	��
�<���
��
����	�	�&����	������	
��	������,����������	�������
���
���������	
��	�
� ������
���������
��	��&�
����	�����	�
�������-	��	����	������	������
&������
�&�������
�����
���0�
	��
��
���������	
��	�
���

������	��������	�����
&������
�&�������
�����
�



�

� �������� � �

����	
������	��������������������	��������������������	�����������������������������������������������������������������������
��� �������������������������������	�������������������!�����������
����������������	����	�����������������������������	������������������	��������������"������	��������������������������#	�����������$�%$� &��
��������'	���(!����������)�����*��+������������!�	�����������������������	��������
��������������(�������	���(���������������������!�����������!�����������������	������������������!�	��,�����������������$��!����������������������!�	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������!�����������������������������������������������������������	������	���� ��
�!���������,�������������������������!�	��������������	����!���������������	�����������
������������������
����������������-	�����$��.����������������������!������������������������������������"��
���������������������������������	���(�������������������	�������������������������!���������$�!�	����������	�������������������������	���(���������������������������������������!�	����	���
�������������������$��/�������������������������������������������������
������������������	�����
����������$��'���0������������������������������������
���������������������	����	���(���������������������������������������	����������������	����������!���������$��!���������������������������������������������������������	�������������$�!�������������������������������	��������������!�	��,��������
�����!���������������!����������������������������1���������������������������������



�

� �������� � �

����	
������	�����������������������	��	�����������������		����	������	
���������		�����	����������	������	������	�����������	�	����������	���	���	
���� ���������
���������	���������������	������	�����������������	�!�������������	��	����	����	�����������	
�����������		������	����	��������	�����	�����������	������	�����������������!���������	��	���	�	������	
��
���	�����	�����	��	�������������������������"�	������	�������������������������	����	����������	��	�������!���	
�	������	
�������	
��
���	�������
�����������
���	�!
����	��	��������
����	��� ������
����������
���� ���	�������	����#�� $���	�%�		�����	�&��' � ��������	�������	���!
���������%		�������������	
���������		�����������	�	����	���������������	�������!���!�����	����	�������
�������������������!��	�����	������������������������������������	������	�����������������������!�������	������		����	�����	����	�������
���������������������
���	�����������	�����	��	���!
�����	
��	�����
���	�����	�������!�	�	�	������	�����������������������!�	�	�	�������!�������	�����		����	�����	����	�������
���������������!��������!
����	��	���	������	
���(���	��������������	������"������)����!�	�	�	������	�����������*��������������	�������������������������	��	��������!���	�������������������������������	�	����	���������������)����!�	�	�	�������!�������	�����		����	�����	����	�*�����������		����	�����	����	���������������	��	��������!���	����������������������������������������	����	����	�����	����	������
����������



�

� �������� � �

���� �	�
��
���������������	���
�����
����
���������������������
������	������
��
���
��
����
����
����� �����������	���
�������	�������������������������
����������
������������!���
� ����	����������������	�������������������
�������
������
��������������		��������  ��
������������"�����������������
��������#��������������
������		������
�����
� ��������#
�����
#
�����	�������
� ����$����� �	�����������������%���
���
��
����	���� ��
������	����������
���������������
����	������
�������������	����������
����
�����������	����������
�����
����� ���
�����������	�	�����������������
�����#������
�������������	����������
����
�����������	����������
������
� ����� 
�����������������������		������� 
������
����������
��������������&��������������� 
&� � ������
�������#
����$��'�� ��������������
���������������"���������
�������
�����	����������	������������
��
�������������������
���
��
����
����
����� ����������$��(�� ���������������
�������
����!��
���
��
����
����
����� ����������	���
�������	���������
����������
��	���	������������
�����������������������#����������������
�������
��������� ������	�������
���
��
����
����
����� ���������������$��$� )
����������� ���*��)
�������	������
���������� ���������������� ���	������+
�
#�
�����
��������������
� 
����
�����
����	������
��������������,�������� 
������������������� 
���  ��
�������� ��
�������������
��$�



�

� �������� � �

���� �	
���������
������	
	�	��������������������
����	��
�
	��
��������������������� �������� !"�� #�!�$��!"����%��&���''&()��� ���%��&���''&(�*�+( ,�!)�$�+(��$�(����%��&���$����"�(�������-�-�-� ��!(��$�'&��������� !"�� #�)�!..�+%..&�"�,/.&�0(���������%��&1)���''&()��� $(�!�"�#���%��&���$����!/�� �����-���!(.% ���������/! ���+��������� !"�� �� �!�&���%��&���''&()��� ���%��&���''&(�*�+( ,� ��!(��$�'&��������� !"�� ����+%..&�"�,/.&�0(���������%��&1)���''&()��� $(�!�"��)�!..�"��)�(�%���!�,!�� (!.�' �!"���+���()����� !"�#�%/���0�("��������%��&�,!&�(��(�)�)�.��$()" ��(��#�(,,�$(!��.&��� ,(�!���� �)%)/��$���()����� !"������� ��$� !.��� �(+("!�(���!�$��()".�)% ��
�2%( �,�������"!%)��+�$� !.�,��(�)�! �����'��%)�$����/!&�+� ����� !"�� 3)�)� 4("�)�%�$� ���()����� !"�#����� !"�� �)�!..�"�,/.&�0(���!..�"� �(+("!�(���!�$�$()".�)% �� �2%( �,���)�/ �)" ('�$�'&���"�(�����5#�6%'.("��!0��-������7�(�.����#�������#���"�(�����8�9�!�$�!�&�(,/.�,���(�*� �*%.!�(��)#�!�$�)�!..���)% ����!���!"���+�(�)��%'"��� !"�� )� �"�(4(�*�+%�$)�/ �4($�$�%�$� ���()����� !"��!.)��+%..&�"�,/.&�0(���!..�)%"��"� �(+("!�(���!�$�$()".�)% �� �2%( �,���)���:�������
����
1�����
�����	�����;���	�����6����	��������%/� 4()(����+�� %)���)�!�$��%�$ !()� )�+� ���! (�!'.��6% /�)�)��"�� �*%.!��)����(�(�)� �"�(4(�*�� � !()(�*�"�! (�!'.��"��� ('%�(��)�������<��/ �+(������* (�&��"���+��--=>�7�������#���!/�� �5�59�(�" �!)�$���! (�!'.��6% /�)�)��"�� �2%( �,���)����&� �2%( (�*����� !"�� )����"�,/.����������! (�!'.������ ('%�(��)��� �(+("!�(��#�	?�('(���#�������%��&�)��@)������)% ����!��!..���%��&�"��� !"�� )�0�("�� �"�(4��� � !()��"�! (�!'.��



�

� �������� � �

�����	
��	�����������	������	����	������	����������������������������������	������������������������������	�������	���������	��������	��
��������	
��	�����	�����������	����	���	����
�	���	�������������	����	��������	���������	���
��������
����	���	������	�����������������	���	��������
�������������	�������
������������������������������ �!�"#$����%&'(��'%()*�+,�-.*/%&�0(%1�2�('/�/2�'/%&�/&���0+3+(�--4�0.&3+3�2(%5(�16����������������
������������������	�����	�������������	����������
����	�������	�������������������������	�	�������	����������������������������������������
�����������������������7��	����������	��	������7�	�����������	������7����������������������	������	���3	��������	��	����	������ !���������������	����	�	�����6���"!������������������������8�	��������������������������
��)�����������������	�����������	�	���	���	���������������������������������������9�������!�����������	���������	�����:���
�����������������������������������������	������������������������������������
����
���	���	����������������
������������	�	���	���	���������������������������������������7��������������
���	���	��������	��	����7�����������������
���	��	�����������	�������������������������	����	������������������������������	�������������������������������������������������	�	�������������������������	��������������������	����������
�����������������	�	���	���	�����������������������������������������0�	�����
��������������������������8�	������������	��2��������������������	�����������	���
�������������������������	�������������	��	���������	������������������	�������������



�

� �������� � �

�������	
����������
	��
������	��
�	��������	���������	����������������������
��	��������������	
���	
����	
	���
������������������
����
��� !"���#$%&'(%#&�)*&*+,�'(-$#./*01*2�%)'%�%)*��#3$%,�42�5&#)4+4%*0�6&#7�(#$%&'(%4$1�.4%)�'$0�7'-4$1�23+�'.'&02�%#�5'&%4*2�%)'%�'&*�2325*$0*0��0*+'&&*0��4$*/414+/*�#&�*8(/30*0�6&#7�2*(3&4$1�6*0*&'//,�63$0*0�(#$%&'(%2����,�*8*(3%4$1�%)42��#$%&'(%���#$%&'(%#&�(*&%464*2�%)'%�$*4%)*&�4%��$#&�'$,�#6�4%2�#.$*&2��#664(*&2��5'&%$*&2��04&*(%#&2�#&�5&4$(45'/2�'&*�(3&&*$%/,�2325*$0*0��0*+'&&*0��4$*/414+/*��#&�*8(/30*0�6&#7�2*(3&4$1�6*0*&'//,�63$0*0�(#$%&'(%2���3&%)*&��+,�*8*(3%4$1�%)42��#$%&'(%���#$%&'(%#&�(*&%464*2�%)'%��%#�4%2�-$#./*01*��$#$*�#6�4%2��3+(#$%&'(%#&2��'%�'$,�%4*&��#&�'$,�#.$*&��#664(*&��5'&%$*&�04&*(%#&��#&�#%)*&�5&4$(45'/�#6�'$,��3+(#$%&'(%#&�42�(3&&*$%/,�2325*$0*0��0*+'&&*0��4$*/414+/*��#&�*8(/30*0�6&#7�2*(3&4$1�6*0*&'//,�63$0*0�(#$%&'(%2����#$%&'(%#&�2)'//�477*04'%*/,�$#%46,��#3$%,�4$�.&4%4$1��03&4$1�%)*�%*&7�#6�%)42��#$%&'(%��2)#3/0�4%�#&�'$,�#6�4%2��3+(#$%&'(%#&2�#&�'$,�5&4$(45'/2�#6�*4%)*&�+*4$1�2325*$0*0��0*+'&&*0��4$*/414+/*��#&�*8(/30*0�6&#7�2*(3&4$1�6*0*&'//,�63$0*0�(#$%&'(%2���'4/3&*�#6��#$%&'(%#&�%#�(#75/,�.4%)�%)42�5&#9424#$�2)'//�(#$2%4%3%*�'�7'%*&4'/�+&*'()�#6�%)42��#$%&'(%�35#$�.)4()�%)*��#3$%,�7',�477*04'%*/,�%*&74$'%*�#&�2325*$0�%)42��#$%&'(%��������:����	����	
��
��	������"�� ��� �*&�6*0*&'/�2%'%3%*�����$4%*0��%'%*2��#0*��������!����;��'//�*75/#,**2�.#&-4$1�6#&�(#$%&'(%#&2��1&'$%**2���3+(#$%&'(%#&2��'$0�23+1&'$%**2�#$�6*0*&'/�1&'$%2�'$0�(#$%&'(%2�'&*�23+<*(%�%#�.)42%/*+/#.*&�&41)%2��&*7*04*2��'$0�5&#%*(%4#$2�'$0�7',�$#%�+*�042()'&1*0��0*7#%*0��#&�#%)*&.42*�042(&474$'%*0�'1'4$2%�'2�'�&*5&42'/�6#&�.)42%/*+/#.4$1����$�'004%4#$��.)42%/*+/#.4$1�5&#%*(%4#$2�('$$#%�+*�.'49*0�+,�'$,�'1&**7*$%��5#/4(,��6#&7��#&�(#$04%4#$�#6�*75/#,7*$%��



�

� �������� � �

��� ��	
������	���	
���	����
����	������	
���
��������������������
���������	�
��	
��	�����������������������	�� ����

��	
�������������������������������������!������

���
���������������
!�������
����������	�������	�������������������������������!���
��
����	�������
��	�	���������������	�����������
����!�������	����	���������"����"����������	��������������������������������������#	�����	�����������	�	������"��������	��	�����"��������������������$���%��&���	�����������
����"���������'
��	
���
�����
���������� �����������(����

"���������
����	�������(����

	���������	��!����)�
������*����!����*��������+��������	�	���,��	�!����������������
���
	����������������������������
	����������������������������������!�������	�	�����������-�����������.�
�	�"���������������������������!������������������/���!������������������	�	���������������������������������"�0������������"������"����
��������������
�����
���
	�	�	������	��
�	���"��	
����"��������

��	
���������(�� %��1��	�����-��
�+�����	2��	���+��������	
��������345�"�������.�������3"�345�"�������
���6	����6�����������7������������(����������7��������	
��������6�����	��
�������&�	�
���������������
"���	��
�������
"�����0������������
�	��������	�������
�����	����������������������������������
��/�����������	
���������	���
��������	
��������	�����������!�	��������	�������
�	����	�	�����������������	
��������������	��
������
������85�9�0�(��8:53�	����������	��������	������������������������!�����	������
�����&�	����
�	������������������	�����0����������������
����������



�

� �������� � �

������	
��
��������������� 
������������������� �������!�"� !�� !���#�����������$ ��!%"� !��#��������� �&��� ��" �'(�%���)����������!�#�%��� &(��%�� �#�%##�������!�&*�������!�"� !�� !���#��������%*�)���� (����������!��� ���(*�'%*����� !�����"��'! �!%�%��! ������$ ��!%"� !+#���, �"��� !�) !-�� ��'�!� !����������#"!�'�� �� ������) !-�� ��'�!� !����%�������%� ����� �&��)�����(�� !�����"�����! ��'%*����#�� �����$ ��!%"� !��! ������$ ���*��)�((�&��� !)%!����� �����$ ��!%"� !�&*������!�"� !�� !���#����������%�)!������� ��"����#"!�&��������!�%# �#�� !�#%���%"�� ���.�� 
�������!�"� !�����!����#���%�����!��%!������"���"��#��������'�!� !�%�"�� �����#�$ ��!%"����%�������!�"� !�����#�%!��" !!�"�%&(��&*�����$ ��!%"� !� ,�!�%�"�!�%��������#'%��������!�"� !�)�((�'! ,����%�)!������� ��"��� �����$ ��!%"� !�� �" !!�"����������"���"*�)������#'�"������������!%��#����� �(������$ ��!%"� !��%�(�� �" !!�"������"���"��#�)������#%���������!%���������!�"� !��%*��/%0�����"���! ������$ ��!%"� !+#�'%*������'! �!%�%���� #��%''(�"%&(��' !�� �#� ������� ���(*�$ ��!%"�����1�%��2 !�/&0�����"��(�3���%�����%�%��#�������'%!���#�%�!�����%�����)�((�&����'!%"��"%&(�� !��4�!���(*������"�(��� ���4������4����� ��%"��%(��%�%��#�!�#�(������! �������%�(�!�� ������$ ��!%"� !�� �" !!�"��%�����"���"*�)����������#'�"������������!%���������'%!���#���!�&*�%�!�����%������!�����"�!!����"�!"��#�%�"�#�%�!�%# �%&(���#���%��� ��#�"���%�%��#��#� �������!���� ((%!#�/5�660�'�!��%*�'�!����!%"�� ���%�����%������$ ��!%"� !�#�%((�&��(�%&(��� �����$ ���*�� !�(�3���%�����%�%��#����#%���%� �������%���%� ����#�%((�&������"�����! ������$ ���*+#�'%*������ �����$ ��!%"� !1�%��2 !�/"0��' ����,������,��/70��%*#+�� ��"��� �����$ ��!%"� !�� !��%�(�!��� �" !!�"����������"���"��#������$ ���*��%*�" !!�"��%�*�



�

� �������� � �

���������	
���	���	�������	�����������������	�������	��������
��������	������
���	���������������	����	�����	����	��	������	��������
���	����	�����	�������	�������������������	��	����	������
��
	��	��
������	�����	��������	������������
������	������������	�	����	�������	������������ ��	�����������	������������������������	�����������	�������	�������	��������������� ���	����
�����	��������	����������������	���	����	��������������	������	�
�����	��
���	��������������������	�	������������������	�����������
���������������!�� ��������������������������������������	����	�����������������	�������"���������������	�
���������	�����
��������������������	���������������	��
�	������������������������	���������������������������	����	�����������������	�������"�����������	������	�������������������		������	�	����#�$���!%�%�!&'�()��*+,-�%�� ����������������	���	��	���������������	���
���������	������������
������������	��		������������	����	����	�������	����������	�,��������*������	��
�'�������������	���������.,*'�/�'�	�����0�����������'0�122�11�����	��3���	���	�
���4	����'�����5������.%�������	���-������-66�����������6�����������60��!��
������7'0�122�11�(	��892#/�
�����	���������
�:��%��	�	"�.;������</���������6�����
���������������	�����	=��		�����������	�������		���������	�������������������� ��	���������6�����
��������������	����	�����������	����	�	�������	��	��	�	�������������	�	>����	���.	����������	������������	/�����	�	���������	���	�.	�����	��	�������������/��������	��	������������������	�����������	�



�

� �������� � �

����	
������	�����	��	������	
����������������������	
����	��������	�����������������
�����������������	� �������	���	���	��	���	� �������������	��	����	�������� ����	�������!������������������� �	�� ����������	�����	�	�"������������������������������!���������� ���	���	�����������	� 
�	��	���
�����	
���	���	�������!��������������������	����	�������	�����#��!��	�������	��������������������������	���	�����	��	��!���	��������������������������$������%�	�	����������	��
��������	�	���	��	�������	�&'(��(!�����)������	����()���������*+,-./,0.1�234�5.-,6�760,8,968,30:����	���	���������!����������	
���	�����		����	� ���	�������	�����������������
��� ��������� ���
���	�������	�����#��!��	�����������	��	�������	��	��	���
�������������	
���	��������	��
�������������������������������$��������!����������� �;&(�<=��';&"�����	���	�	�	��������
�����	�����	����������	�����������!��������	��������	�����	�����	��������	���������	�������	���	��	�
���������������!��	�� �	���!��	���!����������� �	�������	���	�������� ���
����������!���	��!��	�����>�� �;&?@'���;?��A<B("�����	���	�	�	��	�	������	����
���� ���	������������	��
��	���	����������� �	�������	���	�����	��	�� ���
�A�����	C�D��E		�����	C�D��������
�������	�������!���	��������
�� �����	���������� �������	����	�������	���	�����������������!�������F��� �;&�<E��;<G(�;??'�A("�����	���	��G���  ����������	���	�>����'�!�����H�����
��I���
���E�>�FJF������	���	��G����������	�!�������������CKLFD�>FF�L�L���������	������B����C�����D��������������������	����M����������



�

� �������� � �

����	
���	��
����������������������	����������
����
������
���������	����������
��	����������������������������	�����������	�
����	����
���
��	����
����������	������	�
������	����������
��	����������������������������	�����������	�
����	����
���
��	����������������	�������������	�������	�����
����
������� !"#��
����
	��
����	��	������������������
�� �#���	���$�%!$� &'()�*+,��&��������	�����	��
����������	������
����
������	����������	�����	���
�����	���������	������	����	���	��������
����	���	��	�������	�-������������
����	��
����
����������������
	�����
�����
��	������������������$��.�	����	����
���	�/�������0������
������������	����
��������
	��	�-��	����	���	���������������������	���������	
��$�����	������
����
	���������������������
������
���������	��������
����
������� !"#���	1�����
��2��	��	��	����������������������	��
	��$��$� &������������������
������
��	������
���������,� !#� .��
	���������3������4�
�����������������
����.���
�������	���3	��	
���!��&�	�������	�
�+�	�����5����%!%�6�������������
����	��
��""!%�����������,�3	�7����.�	����	��  %#� .��
	���������3������4�
�������	
����
���8	
����.��������9999���	������.	�����+�����:%!"�������	�����
����	��
��""%%�� ���������,�.�������������� ;$� &��������������	
���	��
������
��	������
���������,��  !#� 6������������������'���������*���
�����'������������.������+���	������������""�)���	�
��4���
��.�����������"%<%�����������,�=	$��	��	��>
���/��



�

� �������� � �

���� ��	
�
���
����������������� ����������������������� !���"�#!�$����#��$���%�&�&���'���(�)�($���#�������!!����*�!��+��������,)��$#!!�$#*���$��#��$���������#&-���������$��������#������ �$#!�������������������#�����#'���������.���&��������������$����'$�������*��/�#�&�-������������#�������0��'�#-�1�0�!�����1�0����&����1�#�&����#���#!�#�&2�����$��������&�1�#�&�������0���������#��!���������������#���#!���-0!�#����#��#�����#���# !����-���3�� �00��*#!���������#���������#������������$#���$����'$�����#00��*�����&��#00��*���$�������#����������4����	#�#'���#�����������&����5.$� ���6�������#���������#���
&�������#������������#�����#�&������� �����#������/�!!�$#*���&�������#�����/$���/��7��'������������#��!��������$����������$#!!�0��*�&��#00��0��#���*������� #&'���#��������#������#�������#��!������#���$�����/����������� 3#�7'����&�#�&����������
�*����'#��������5#�$���������#����8����#���#�&��� �����#������0�����-��'����*�������&����$��������#��1�/$��������#�&���'�#��&��������*��0�������1�#��&����-���&� ������������������8����!��&���������1�/�!!�$#*��0#���&�#� #�7'����&���*����'#����������������/��$��$����9����-����������-0!����������&��#����#!������������$��� #�7'����&���*����'#�����-���� ��� �#���&��$���'$����'��0�������� -����&�����$���#!������#���0#��-�������:�������������!�&����#��1�!��#!1�#�&���&��#!�!�*�!���*��/1�/$��$�-#�����!�&�1� ����$#!!����� ��!�-���&���1����-��#!����*������������-#������������'��$�����-�����$�������#��1��$���������-#�������*���� ��9��������-��#!������-#�������
���$����� ��9����������-#�����������������#�4� ���.��1��$�������#������$#!!��--�&�#��!����-�*����#������-�0�����-��'����*�������&����$��������#���#�&�



�

� �������� � �

����	
����
���	���������	��	�������������������������������������	������	��	���������������������	�����	���������������
��������������������������������������	
����������������	
��� ����	����	���������	������!�	��������������
�����	���������������������������������������������	
�����������	
�����	����
�������!��"�����
�����	��������	�������#��������!��"�����������	�����
�����������	�$�!���%������������	
�����	���������	��������������	������������������������
������������������	
��	�������	
����
���	���������	��	�������������������������������������	������	��	���������������������	�����	���������������
�����������	
�������������������������������������������� ����	����	���������	������!�	��������������
�����	��������������������"�	����
	��������	������!�����������	
��� ����	��������	������������
������	��������������������	
������������!���	��������
��������	������&����	

���	�
���������������	���
����������������������	
���'(�� )**#+,-.,/�),���.0.+)/#1,2-.3+.3*�13�)�45#*#/#1,*6�)�� #��	����
	!������������	
�����	�����������������������	�����������	
"���������2�����������������������������������������	��������!���������������������#����������	
�������������
������������	�����������������������������������	
"���������2���������������������������������������������	
��	��	
"���������2��������	�������	������	��	������	������������������������������	����	�����&��	��������
��������������������������������������������	
��	��	
"���������2��������������	
�����	�������	������������������������	�����������������������������	
������!�������������������������	����������������������������



�

� �������� � �

����	�
�������
�������
�������	
��������������

	��
	���������	�
�����	�	��
������
��
���������	�
��������	�������������������������	�����
���������������������
������	�
��������	���	������

	����	���	�
�
��
�	����
���
��������������������������	������	 	�
	�����
�	����
�	������������	�
��������
��
������������	���	�	��
		����������		����������������	��
�������
���
��������	��	��
���	���
����
�!�����	������	
�����������
�
�	������������������
���
����������	�������
����
���"�� #�����������	������	����	�������
�	�����	��	��������
�	��	��
������	���������
���
�������
�����	����	����	 �����	����������������	�
�
�	��	��	�����������
	�	�
�
�	���������	�
�	�	�����$��	�	������
�	�	�	�
���������
�����	���	 �����	���������	�
��������	�
�	�
����	��	�
	������������������
�����	���%���
�����
����������
���
���
�������	����&�'���������
��������
�	�����������	����	�
�
���
�	��
����
�	���%���
�����
����������
	�	�
�
�	�	����
�
�	�
��	����	 	�
�������
�	����
���
�������������
�����������������	�
��	�������
�	����������

	������	�
�������
��������������	���
�����������	���������������
�������
���
����� ���������
������������	�
���	�	��
��������
�(	��	������������
�	����
���
��!���
�	����	����������
�	���������
����������	��������	�������	���������	��������	�
�
���
�	��
�������
���
������	
�	��
�������������	�
�������
���
���	�	��
������	��	������
����������
�	���	�����������
�������
��
�������	��
�������������	��������
��	�	����
��
����
�!��	 ��	������������

	�������������������	�����
	�������	�������
�	����
���
������������	��
����
�	�
	�����
�������
�������
���
���#��
�	�	�	�
��������
	�����
��������
���������	�



�

� �������� � �

�����	�
����������������������
�������������������������������	
����������������������
���	��������������������� ���� !"#��" $�%�!!�$�&'���������������������������������
�(�������������������������)������������������������������������������������*�
�������(�����������	����������������
����������������������
�����������+����
�����+���
���	�������������������������������������
�������		���,����������������������������������	��		�
���������
����������	������������-�� .�/01��!1/���" $2'��"���������������������.���
��
����+�������������	�����+���������.
����(����������
���������
����������������	��������
�������������
����������3������������������	��������
�������������	�����
�������(������������������������������+�����������������������������������
�����������������	���������
��������������������������
���	����������������	��������
���������,���������	������
�������������������������������4���	
���������)��������5+���
�������������������������
�
��������������������
��������������������		��	��������
��
����������
���	���������6����������������������������
�������
���
�������������������	�����������		���������
�
�(�������������4�75���	��
���
�����������.���
6���������	������������������1)������������������������������
������������+���������������		�����������������
���		����������������������������������������������8�� � $�!��� !�.�/01���$/�19:1$/"��!12�!1/���" $�;<19"."<"�&'��"����
��������������������������	�)���	����(���������
�����
������
��)���
�������
������+������������������������/�����������������	��������������+�(����������+��������������������-���	��
���
���=�(������������������������������"�������	������������������		�����+�/�����������+������������(������
���	+�2����+���
>���������



�

� �������� � �

�����	�
����	�����
����	��	��	������������
��	������
����������������	�������������	���	������	
��	��������
�		�����������	�	�	������	
��	�������� � !"#$%&'()��'�����	
��	
������������	������	�����*�	��������
����
����
�
���������������	���	���������
���������	��������	���$�� +�	����	��
	*�,-./������������*����	�
�	�����	
��	������	������	���	�����	
��	
��������
�����	������	*���	��	�����	
��	
0������*��
�
���������������	���	���������
���������	����
��������	���1�� '����������	��
����
��������������������������� '������	*������
������	�����	
��	
0������*������
�����	�����	
��	
���	�����
���������������*�
���	��
�2���	������������3�� %��	������	*�
�2���	�������������	�����	
��	
0������*��	�����	
��	
�����������������������������
������	�	����������	����	��
	*�,-./������������*���
����	*����
�����4�� '�����	
��	
��������
�������
��*������	���	�������������	�������	��*�	������	*0��"
5��	�!�����
���	����	�	�����	��������	���	�����	�������	����,67/������������*����
���������	����������	��8�� �������������
�		���
��������������������	�	�	������	*0��"
5��	�!�����
���	����	�
���,-/������������*������������	�	������������	���9�� � !"#%$&�4�+%':�$""#%�$1#4�#$+)�$�� %��	�����
�
��������	������	
��	����	
��	
�����������*���	���������������������
����(	�	�����������������
������
�����	�����
������������
��	�������������������������������
����
�������������
�������
�2��
���	��
��*�	����������������	������	
��	��
����
��*����
�
�	�����
�����*�



�

� �������� � �

�������	�
����������������������������	�����	�����������������������������	��������������������������������
��
� �����	�����������������������������������������������������������	��������������������� ��������������� �����������������	�������������������� ������������������������	���������������������	����� ��������������������������	���������� �����		����� �����������������	������� ����������������������������� �������	����	����������������������������������������	�����������	����������������� �������	����������������	����������������� ����������������	��������	������ ���������������	�����������	������������������������������������������������������������	������������������������������� ��������������� �����������������	�������������������� ������������������������	���������������������	����� ��������������������������	���������� �����		����� �����������������	������� ����������������������������� �������	����	�������������������������������������������������	����������������� �������	����������������	����������������� ����������������	��������	������ ���������������	�����������	�����������������������������������������!�� ���
��"����� ��������������������������	��#�����������	��������� ����������������$��� ��������������	����	�����������	������������������������
��%���������� �������	���� ������	������������������������� ��������	��������������	��������������������	�������������������	����������������������	�������������������������������������������&����������������������������������������������!�� ������������������������������������������	����������	����� ������������������������������������������������������������������������



�

� �������� � �

����	
���	���	�
������������
����������������		�������������������������������	
���	���
������
�������	������������	�����������������
�	������
���������������	�����	������
���	�������	��
���
���
��������������
����
����������
������������ �������������!���	��	� 	������
��	��
��"#�� �$%&'()*�+�,(-.��(/('�0(1.-2�'),3��-�������	
���	���	����
���	�����
����� �������� ����2����
���	�/(�������������0������)������4#�����"�52��2��������"666�7�8�748���	�����"666�7�8�7498���������������
�������	������
����������	���������	
�����	��������	�������	��������
�����	���
�����������������������
��
����
����
	��
���
�����������
�
����
�������	��
����
��	������������������	����
	�����
�������������������������������������	��������	 ���������������������	����
���������	����������	
����	�����	�
����	��������	��	
����	�
�������������	����������������	
�����-�������	
���	���
������� ����+�������:�;�����	
���	!��++$���	�����
������<6�� �$%&'()*�+�,(-.�-.+��$5*-=!2�>50=�2+0/(�+�&0$10)%3�)�� >�	��2�	�����&	��	
�3��-��������	
����������������������	����������������������!���	���
����������������	
���	�+�������>�	��2�	�����7?>�	��2�	�����&	��	
�@8�
��������������2��������"�"6<�646���	�����"�"6<�6#6��������'���)�������������������
��������� ��������
��
�����
��+�������1�
�������	��	
������	�������	���	����������
����
���
��
	��������������	
����748� ,	������+�������>�	��2�	�����&����35�������������	
���	��
���������	
�����������������!���
����
�����������	���
����������	
���	��������
�?����	
���	@�
��������������	�����>�	��2�	�����&	��	
��72�������"�"6<�6"6�������������������8��	���
����������	
���	���
��������	�
�������������������>�	��2�	�����&	��	
��72�������"�"6<�696���������������



�

� �������� � �

����	
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������������
�������������������	�������������������������������� �����������!��"����������������������������������������������������������������������� �����������������������������������������������������������������������������#������������������������������������ �����������!��$	� %���������������������������������
�&���������'�������������
�����������
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������(�)
)))��������������*$����������������������������������������������������������!��&��������'�����������������������������������������������������������������������!��&%��������'��������������)	������������������+����������+
������������������������������,��*	�����������������������������-��������������������������������������������
����$	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!��%��������������������������������������
�����������������������.)����������������������*$������������������������������������������������������������/����0�������1������!��2������������������������0��������������������������������������������������������������
�����0����������������������������� ������������������������������������������!��"����������������������������������������������������������������



�

� �������� � �

����	
�����������
��
����	���	���������������������	��������������������	������	
�������� � !�������	
����	�����
	����"�������	��	�����#�����������������������	����#��
������	
������	���
���$������	
����	�������������	
��
��
��	������	
��	������#�����������������	������%�&�����	
������'���	���������������������	���$�
�������	
����	������������������
	����������	�
�����������	
����	����
���������������	����#����
��������������������	���(������
���	
�	��%�	
����	�'�	����������	
����	��
	��	
����"���������	��
��&�����	
��	��������������������	������!
�����������
�$������	
����	�������������������������
���#�����
��	������	
�����
��#�����������������������	������)����	�
��������	���"����$���
�����������
�������	
�����
���������	�����������	
$����������	
����	�����	
�����$��	������	�
��(����������	
����������	
����	����������	
��
�����	�����
�	�������	���������������������	���(������
���	
�	��%�	
����	�'�
�*	�����������	
����	���	
��
�����	�"�������	��
��&�����	
��	�������	������� � �	
����	�(����	���	
�	������������������	�������	
���������	
����������������������	�������	
�������!
��������
��	�������������������$��	�
�����$��������	�����������	
$������
��������	
�����
�*	����������	
����	����	������#���	����������	�
����	
�������	�������	��	��������	
�����
��#������������	��
����	��������������



�

� �������� � �

���� �	
������������	����������	��	���������	����	����
����������������� ��� !"# �!�"#$��%&'()'*� +" � +'���,� -�+"*�'* ".&/*+'(�"��'!����&'!"�#'��,0"���!"11/#$/�)���&/#-�2!�+/./ /�)�#�� !"# �!*�1!�0�'�)")/�)�/��+,0"�� !"11/#$/�)��3�� 1�"�0'0.'!��1���� !"# �!�*�* "11�/*�#��4/# '(��1�"�+,0"�� !"11/#$/�)��11'�*'5� +'���,� -�*+"&&�!'6,/!'� +" � +'�0'0.'!��1���� !"# �!�*�* "11�.'�!'0�4'(�/00'(/" '&-�1!�0�2'!1�!0/�)�*'!4/#'*�,�('!� +'���� !"# �����,� -�%/&&��� �.'�,�('!�"�-��.&/)" /��� ��(/*#&�*'�#��1/('� /"&�/�1�!0" /���!')"!(/�)� +'��11'�*'*�� +'!� +"�� +�*'�!'6,/!'(�.-�&"%����� 7/*6,"&/1/#" /����1�"�-�0'0.'!��1���� !"# �!�*�* "11�2,!*,"� � �� +/*��"!")!"2+�*+"&&��� �!'&/'4'���� !"# �!��1�/ *��.&/)" /��� ��#�02&' '�"&&�%�!$�/��"##�!("�#'�%/ +� +'� '!0*�"�(�#��(/ /��*��1� +/*���� !"# ���8�� �	
�����������������������
��	�
������������������ !"# �!�*+"&&�#�02&-�%/ +�1"/!�#+"�#'�'02&�-0'� �+/!/�)�2!"# /#'*�*' �1�! +�/���"&/1�!�/"���4'!�0'� ���('��'# /����8�985��02&�-0'� �7/*#!/0/�" /�������4/# /����/* �!-� �� +'�': '� �/ �/*�#��*/* '� �%/ +��"&/1�!�/"��(,#" /�����('������ !"# �!�*�4/�&" /����1� +/*��"!")!"2+��1� +'���� !"# �0"-�#��* / , '�"�0" '!/"&�.!'"#+��1� +'���� !"# ����� +'�'4'� ��1�*,#+�0" '!/"&�.!'"#+5���,� -�0"-5�/��/ *�*�&'�(/*#!' /��5� '!0/�" '� +'���� !"# ������� �	
����������������	��������	����	���;���������� !"# �!�"#$��%&'()'*� +" � +'���,� -� "$'*�/ *�#�00/ 0'� � ��2!'*'!4/�)� +'�(/)�/ -�"�(�2!�1'**/��"&/*0��1� +'�%�!$2&"#'�4'!-�*'!/�,*&-5�"*�*' �1�! +�/�� +'���,� -���&/#-��1�



�

� �������� � �

����	
���������		����������������	
�����������	���	������	������ ��!��"����	��	�	�������	
��	������	�������"����!�� ��������������#�"�����#���	���$�������#��	$���	����	������"������������	�����"��	�%���"���������	��	�"�������	����	��$���"�!�����#�
������	��	������������	���	��$��	���#���
������"�&�%���	���	������ ��!��"�����"����	��
�������	���"���"���	��"�������	���������'�������������	���	��$��	���#���
��������	��&�%���	���	����	�������"�	�������	
(���)���	�	����������!�� ��������������#�������#��	���"�"�����#���	���$������"���������������	�����"��	�%���"���������	��	�"�������	����	��$�#�
���%*��	����	���	���	��	��#���	����������	���	���������#��	�����!����������������%���	
��+,�� ��-'./�0��'�/-0�1�&0��2�� -������	
��#���
���!���������	����!�	��	�������	
����%����������#���
���	������������	����!��"����	�������	���	������
���#��	�������	���	$���"�������������������#���"����"��	����������#���
��$�������%���#���
�"������
�������	
�%
�	������	���	�������������
��	����"����	������"����	�������������	����	����	�������	���	���-��������������#���
������	������	���	���!���#�
�����������
�%�����	����#�	���������#��������!�� �������"��������������
�!�
����	�����	�����	�������	
3����������$������������������	���$���������!�� $���������
�!�
��		�#�	�	������!����
�����������	�������	
3����������������������������	������������!�� ��4�� 0������	���	�����������#��
�!�	�������������	������	����	���!�$���"�������$���"�������	�������!���������	����������	���	��%������	�"�"������	���	��#����	�������	���	���0������	���	���!�����	��	��	��	������	���!��!���������
����	��	��	�����	�����������	������	����	���/��	������	���	���������	���%���#����!���������
����	��	��	�#���	��������%�
�%���)���	�"�	������	�����������	������	����	$��	�



�

� �������� � �

������	

��	�����
�����������	����	������������������������������������������	����	���������������	�����������	������	
	������	���	�	��	������������������	
��	�������������
����������	�	�������������������	���
�����������	���������
�����	���������	�	��������	���������������������������
���	��������������	�������������� � !"#$%&'(# !� ��)#&#!*�*'#!+*& ,�-'&(#�#-'!(".�'�� "��������������������/�	������		���������������
��������������������������	�����������	�����������������������������	�������	����	�����������������
����
�������	���������	�	�����	����������0��$����
������-���	��"��	���"���	����*������'�����������#������������1*'#!2�-�����
����*�������&��	��� ������	������,����1*& ,2�-�����
�����
��������������3��
	�	
�
�/���	�	��	�������������������		����������	���������������	����	���������
��������������������	���	����	���/���	�	�������	�������(����������	���������*'#!+*& ,����	�	��������4�����������������������������������������������������4�������	�����	��4�����/�	��
������*'#!*& ,5$-""�6'� 7!(8�* 9��������$����
������,���������$������
����'�	���������

��	��"���	������:"%&9#�%"5,$'�"�6'� 7!(8�* 9�����$-""��	���������/���	�	���*'#!+*& ,�4�������	������:�� #�������������������	�������������
���������������	����	��-���������� !"#$%&'(# !� ��)#&#!*�� 7!(8�%;-6 8%%"�('&*%(%$�� &�6'8 ��+ &�&%�%;-6 8;%!(�6#"(������*'#!+*& ,����	�	������������	�����������	�	�����������
������������������	�����	�����	��	���



�

� �������� � �

��� ���	
��	�
�����������������	�����
��
������������� !�����"�#����$�$ ��%$��&�� �!���� �!���	��	�'�'(	'�	�	��	�	�����'����	����	
���	��	�	'���)�����
''(�	�������'�	*'���
��������
''+'�	��
����	
��	�
,���'
����'����++�����
'-�
'+'�	���./�� ���!� �!�����������0�1�!2� �����0 �3��!4� �� �'�������'����	
��	�
4�� �
'�������'����	
��	�
��������	
��	�
�)��������'+���	
�	'��	�'��		
��	'��5�	
��	)�
	��'�������)'������-���	���5	�'���������	������'(�'
'��'�	����	�5��	�
����'
5�
+�	�'����	
��	����	���	�'�����	�,��������	��������	�����'��������)	��
'�������'����	
��	�
���0�� ����	'
����6���5�	�'�����	�����'4��!�'����	
��	�
����'
'�����	5'��	��	��������
����'�)	������	'
����6���5�	�'�����	�����'��5�	�'�����	����-�
'���5�
+�	�������'
����	�'��'
5�
+���'��5�	�'����	
��	�
����	����
��	�'
����	
��	��)��������	'��	��	�	�'����	
��	�
�����	�
'�������'��	�'�����	��+���������	���	���	�'
�
'+'�'���
�*�'����	�'����	
��	���'��
�	�'����	
��	�
�5
�+��������
��
������������
��'����)�
�'������%�
��'
5�
+���)�
7��������	�����	
��	��5�
�����'�5'���'
����5�	+'��)�����'�'
�����)�����	�'(�''��5*'�8�9��'�
����	�+���'(�''��5*'�8�9��'�
���
��'��'
+��'�	�5�)�

��	'�����	�'��
��+�	���'�������	'
+��	'������
�����'(�	������	
��	��	�'����	
��	�
�+�����*'�)	��	�'�����	������ �����'�������'����	
��	�
4��!�'�����	��+����'��
������	
��	�
�5�	�'�0��
���5����'
*��
��5������	�	�����
'	����	��	�	�'����	
��	�
��������'������5�	�'�5����)��4��8:9�*���	'����	'
+��5������	
��	�)	��	�'�����	���
�������
�5	���
��
�	����
'�	'�����	�'�����	���8�9���++		'�������	��
��+�����



�

� �������� � �

������	
����
����
��
����	��
���	������������������	
�����������������
����������	���������
����	����	����
���������
	���������	�	���������������	���
�
������
����	������
	���
���	�����
�	����������
�������	
����
����
��
����	����
�����������
���	����������
	�
��������	����
������� ��������	
����	
������������	
�����	
��������!�����
���������
��������
�����������	���
����	������	����
���������
	��"�#"� ��	������$
���	��%����&��'���
�
����
���
	�
�����
���	�����������
����(
�����
����
	���
�#
����
	������	������
���	�������	�����	������
�
���
	�
�����������
������������
�������
���
����
	��	������������
��
���	����������
����
���
����
��������
����
	��
���	���
���
��
���	������$
���	��%����"�)"� *�
���	������$
���	��%������������	�������
���	����
�
�
���
	�
��	��
�������
���
����
	������
�
	
�"��*�
���	�������	�+����
���	���������
��
�
	���
��������
����
	��	�������	�����������
���
	�
�������
���	�"��,�
���
��
���	����
���	������$
���	��%�������������
���
���
	���
+������
���
�����	����������������	��	����
����
	����	��
�����	����
�
���
���	��������������
��
����
����	�����������
����������
��
	��������
�����
��
����
	"��*�
���	�������	���
�#
����
	��������
�������
���	�������	�������(
�����
�
	���
+������
���
�����	��������������
�
	���	����
�%��������-��
�������"�."� ,�
����	���
����	�����	����(
���	���������	����(
���	����
������
������
���������
��
���	����
�������
���
�����	���	���	����
���
����
	����	�����
���	������$
���	��%������������
���
�
	
�����
�



�

� �������� � �

����	��
����������������������	��
��������������������������������������	�
���	���������	������������	�	����������	���������	�������
����������������������������	�����  
������������������!����	�!����	�
���������	�������������
����"�#�����������������������������
��������	�!�����������!��������

����
������������
����"�#����������!������$���������%�����
��������$��
�����	�!�������	������������������	������������	��
�	�!������������������������	�!��������������������������������	�������������	������������	��
�	�!������������������������	�!��������
����
��	���������������������������	�%�������	����������	��������������
�����
����$���&�"'#��������������
����������	��
���$���������	�!�������$��������	(�")#���!����
�	�������������$��������������������(�"*#�������������	�����	��������	��
����	�!�������$��������	(����"�#���������������������������������!��������������
���������������� ���������������������������	�$���������	�������%�����
��������$��
���	�!�������	������������������$�����"'#��������������������!����	�!����	�
���������	�������������
����"�#������(�")#�����	�!�����������!��������

����
������������
����"�#������(���	�"*#�������%�����������$����������������������������
����������	��
�����	��������
�����	�!�����������	�����������������
�����	�!����������	������	������������	���������������+���������������������������%���������������������������������	�$��������	����������
����������������������%�������,������������������������������������������	����������	��������������$��������	�����������������	���	��������
�	�!�����������	�����������������
�	�!�����������������	����������������������!�����	����	���	�������%�����
���



�

� �������� � �

�������	�
�	�	������������
���������������	����������������������
�	��������������	�������������������� ���������
���������������	����������	�	�
������������
����������
�����	������������� ��������	�
����������	����	����������������������	�������������������
���������������	������������������������	�	�
��������	���
�����	��������������	����!���������������������	����!����������������������������������	���"�	���"�����	�������������	�	�
��������	���
�����	����������������
���������������	��#�� !��
����
������������
��$��������������������������������!��
����
������������������
�����%&�� �'(�)*��')�!�*�+(',-./0.1.(��'2��'3(�4�!��'11��1.(���'���.�!*2.-4�!3)).(/.)./��*�4�-*,$�����������
����
5�����	�������������������
�������������������������������������������!������!�����	���	������-��������������
�����	�����	�������������������������
������
����������������������
��������������������������������6!������!�����	���	������-��7���������������������������������������
��������
�������������������������
���������������
����������!��
����
���"�������"���������������������������������������������!��
����
��������
����������������������������������������
��������������
����������	�����������������������������������%8�� �'(�)*��')�!�,*))*(�4�'2�*/�.).(�.��'��'3(�4�!����-/�!399')���'19-�*(�.�9)'0)*1$���*�� ���������
����
5�����	�����������������������������	�����������������������������	���	���������������������
���������������������������



�

� �������� � �

����	
����
	����������
�����������	����	���	�	����������
�����
��������
�������	�������
����������	�	���������
���������������	������	��������������������������
��������
��
�	������ ���	���	�������������� ��������!����	��������
���"	��	
��#�������������
��	�$�$%%&�
���������������������������	
���	 ����������	����������	
������������������
���
�����
����	�'�����������
����������	
���	��
		
������
���������������������
���
�����
�����	��������	��������������	
����
���
������������
�����������������
����
��	��	�����	���	�����
��	���	��������(�	
��!���
��!��	��������#)$�*!��!��������+
&�
����
����	��
�*����������,���	
�������!������-%..����
�����
�����������
����
��������	'��/
��
���0
	������/�����������1	�	���	�������!����	��!	'����2�
	�����3���������/
��
���0
	������������������	��������(
������	�!����
��!����	�����	��
���������������'���"	����	�!������4%��%+-�
���(
���������!�������$)�#�&���+5�� �1*3678!�9*�:,67��!!*;�3�0�":�3<���������	�����
��������������������������	��������	
���	8���	��	�
������	����������	
����������������
��
��
���
���
������!����������	����������������
������������	
���	8��������
��������
�������	
����	���
����	��	�
�����
��
	���������	
���	��������������������������	�����
	���������
����	������������
�����
���
����
���	��	�
�������������	
������=��
	������������		�����������	��	�����������
	�����!��	'���	��
���������������
��	��	�
������	
���	��	��	�
����
�
�
����6��	��	����������
	�����������������	�'���>��		���'�
�������
��	���
?������������
����������	
���	���,�����	�'����������������	���������������������		���'�
�������
��	��������������
���	���
�����������	
����	����������	���
�����
����������������������	
����



�

� �������� � �

�����	
�����������������������������������	���	���	������	������	�����������	�������	�����	�������������	��
�������������������
�����	�����������	���
��	���������
����������������� ������������	
��� �����!����������	�������������!�����	��	���	���"#�� $%&'��%�(%)�'%&*�$��%���+,�-�%-,-�%�$�,-(,&($.���	������	�����������
�������������	����	��� ��������������������	������
�������	����	���	��������	�����������	���������������������������	������� �����	
����	��
�������������� ������������	���	����������������������������������������������������
������	��������������������������������������
����	��������� ��������������������	������ ���	������������������
����	�������������	�������	��������	
��/������	�����	���	�������������	��	������	�/�����������������������
���������� �	���	��������� ����������	����	���	�������0����������"1�� &2)%$�,-(�&%32),��4-$.��(
�������������������	������	�5������	�������������	
���6�����������
�������	�������������
�7�����	������
�����������
����	���	���
����	
���6�����������������������	���������	���	������	���	���8
���������	��� �	������	���	������������������
����� �����
����
�����������
����	������	������	���������������������������������� ������ ����	����������	�������	��������	����	��	���������������
�����
�	����������	��	����	�� ��������	�������	��(�����	��������91:��
�������	��������	������������
����	�����
����	����	��9;:��
�������	�5������	���� �����	���	
����������������������������
�������	������	�������	��	
��������������������	��	������������
�����";�� (,+,3%��4��42-�*�6,��)���%$��<2�)(�-3$�4&�3&42-($.�,�� �����	������	����������������	����
����	���������������������	 ���	�����������������������	��	
����������������
���������	����	
������
����������



�

� �������� � �

����	
���	��	�����������	�
�����������������	
���	��������	��
�	����
������
�������
�����
���	���������	
���	��
��������
�
	�����������

���������������������
��	���
�����	����� !��
���
���	���������		������"�� #����������	
���	��
�������
$��������	��
�	����������
��
$��
���������
	��	��
�	����%�������������		��������������
������	������������������	������	��
�	����
������	��
��������������	
���	�����
����
������������
����&��� '()*+,('-.�'*#/#"#*#.,�0'1#2#�%.#+-3�%�� .�������	
���	��
		
������
������������������������
�������	
��
�����
�����
������
���	����
������	��
	������������������������	
����
�������	��
�����
��
������������������	��	������	$�����	����������	
���������������4��������	�����	
�����
����	�5��	������������	����������	
����
������
���	����
��������.�������	
���	���
������
�����	��
��������������	��	������	$���	�����	��
�����	����
�����
�������	��������
�������������������������������
����	�5��	����������	
����
������
���	����
����������������������������������������#��	
�����1���	�
�������	���%������67�8���)�*��77�8 �!���	�
���������		�������9����
���
�������
�������	�
���	�
��������.�������	
���	���
���	��
���
���������������
�������	�
�������	��������������	�������	�����	���	���������
���"�� .�������	
���	���
���������������������
���������
	����������������������
�������������	���
�������������	��������	��
��������
���
�������	���
�������������
�����
��������
�
�������������	
���	��	�������������	�������������������������
���
�����������
��������
�������	
���	���
�����
�������	�



�

� �������� � �

����	
���������
�������������	�����	����������	��������
���������������������������������������
�������� ����� !�"#$�%&!'�����
����
���
���(������
���)�*���
		����	�����������������������
��
���������������	������	�������
		����
����������������������
	������
����)$%*+������������
	��������
����)$,%*�
��-�������
	������
����).%*���$%����������������
	�����
���/�	�����(������01�2�3�)�*���$,%���������������,�
	���%����
����$��
��	����������0��4�),%$��*+�
������	�������������	
�������.%����������������
	�����
���/�	�����(�������4�5�)6*����� (������
�
'������
����7�
���(������
����7������
�����
������
�	����/�����)����+����	�+���
�
�	��+��
�	���+����������/��+��8����
	��
������/��*���9���������������)���������
���
��-���
���
��*����
����
��������'�)0*�:����
	�%����
����$���������(�
��
���$��	��
����):%$(*�0�5�3;�)3*�!
���
	�%�����������(�
��
����
��������	���)!%(�*�(����
	�$��	��
����255��1�"�������
�������<���.
�
��������$
���0'�=����
	�)"�/�����>*;�)>*�!%(��(����
	�$��	��
����255��1��"�������
�������<���.
�
���������$
���3'�?����$�
����������<���.
�
�������&��
��@
���;�
���)�*�!%(��(����
	�$��	��
����255�000�=�������(��
��� ��������������	�������� ���A������/��������/
����� ���������(�
��
���)� (*������������������������3�4�������������
		����9��������?�� ��
����������
�
'���		���
���������)�����������*�������$%+�$,%�
��-��.	���9������������������
����
��������'�)0*�!%(��(����
	�$��	��
����255��3�=����	������������(�	������
���A�������
������B
����(��������%��	�����
����;�
���)3*�!%(��(����
	�$��	��
����255��1�"�������
�������



�

� �������� � �

�����	
	����
����	�����������	��
����������������	
	����
�����	
������������������ 	����!�� "������
��	������#������$�%���
��������%������
�%����&'(�)���*�� *������	��
���+%��*��
�����������,��$�%�
��
�!&�"�)���
�����	�����������#���-�	��������	��
������*�
�	����!����������	
��	
����)��
�	����"�%	����������	
��,	���	���������	
���$�%�%���
������
��	
�	����������%�	)�,����.
�	�����
-�*�
�	�����%	����	�
	�
�	���������	
��,	���	��
/	��	��
��������%	�����		��
������
��������!�"���
��	��	
�����%���������%	���)����)0�����	�����
�	�����	
���$�%�%��*�
�	����1	�������
�%���	�����%��*�
�	�������������$�%�	
�����%�����,����
�����%����	�	��	�%�!2		�3
������
"��%	�����
�����	��	���	��)��	�%����%���*�
�	�����
�$%��%�%��*��
���	������
	����������
��%���*�
�	���45�� 231�6 +��3+782�81���9�3:+��2.;3*+�23�8�.+�8;�3 3*+;8:.*�16:2��+;�:�13;����� +%��*��
�-�	�����������������
-�%	��������
���%	�%�������������
�	
������������	������������	���
�����������	
�/������,��������,������
����	
�	������
/��
�	��$�%�%��*��
���%	���)��3�����
���1�
���+�	
�����!31+"����������������-��
�����	
�	���
	�,����%�������	���
�����������	�������	��)��%���������*�
�������!��*"��<�� +%��*�
�	�����%	�����)���	��������������	�%���=	��
���#����,�	�%��$�)����%���//�������������	���
����,�$�%�)	
��
��	
��,�
�����
����	��
-�	
��	
���%����
����	��
�%	�%����*�������
��������	��
	)���



�

� �������� � �

������	
�����
����������	������	��������������	���	����������
��
�����������	����	��
��
�����
����
����������� �����
���������	����
	����
���������	�
�������
����
����	�����������
��
����������	���������
���	�� !"�
���
�������������	�������
����������
����
�����������
���������������	��������#�� ���	����������
�����������
	�������
	��
��	����$����	��
������
��������
�	������������������
����
��������%����
������������$��$	������������������	���$��������
���
	���	��������	�������	������������	������������������	����$������������������	��$���	���	��	���
�	��������������	
����"�����������������	���������#&'����	����������������
���	��
������������
���������(��� �)*+" ,&�,"%��+#� - �",)+.��%./+�"*, %��+#�, &, % +"�".)+%0������ "�������
	����	��$�����������������
��
�������
�	
�����	�������������	���$���������	��
����	��$���	�����������������
���	����������������	��������	������
	����"����	�����������	���
������
��������	��
��������&	
�������	���$���������������������
����	������	��
����	����	��������
������
������������
�����	���$���������������������������	���
����	����1�� "���������	����������
	��
���
�$��	�
�����
��	
�������
����
��
�����	�������
����	������	��
�����	���
�2��������
�����	����	
���������	���	
�������	��
�
�	�����	����������������������
��	
�����
��	���������&	
	�
	�����-" ,�".)+�)!�" ,3%4�3 +#3 +"%��	���
����������	��������	������	���������5�	�����������	���
������
��������	��
�6��	�����	����



�

� �������� � �

�����	�
���
��
�	
��������	���
����������������������
����
��

�������
�������
���
������������������	������� ��� �!�"# �$%�&'� '$(��%�
�������	����������	��)���*���������))��	���
�)��������������
��
�
���������!�����$����������	���������������
�����+��
�
��+���������������
�����
������������������
���+�����	
��+�����
�)���

����������������������������+���	������+��������������
����+�*��
�+��
����
�)��+���,�����
�������
�+�)
�����
�+�	�����	����+�����������
��-��

�������������
������*��
������������*+���	������+��������������
����+���
��
�
���������!�����$����������	�+�����*��.�)
�����
�������
�������	���/��
�)���

������*��	����
�������������
�������0�������������
��������
���1�� ��$��!�'�$�!#$2 3(��������	����������)�
)��
���������������'��
	���+�*�������
��4567�	��
���������������*����
�
	��������������������	�+�������
�
���
�
	��
�����������	���/�������	��������
������	
��+�	������������
������*���������������(����
����
������
�
�������������������	
����������������������	������	�������)����
�	������������+������
������
��������+��
��	
������
�)����
�+��������������������+�����)
�����������
������	������������������������
��
�����������������	�+���
�����	
4�7����������	���/����������	����
�+�������	����������)���)�����������'��
	�������*������+��
����������	��	����
����8�� �#&% ��%# �93 �# :�&�3�'2 �&;���<�!�2& 3$%�# �'�$�$%3 (��������	�����
	����=
��������������)����
��
��
�������
��	
�������
��
���
���������
�	��������
����
���
�
+������������
�
��
��	
����
����)����	�������)�����	
������
����
����������+�������
	����+�	�������
��+���������������
�+������������

�����&��*�������������������
��)����������������������	�+������)
�������	
����������	�������������������+�����.
+�������
	����+�	�������
��+���������������
�+������������



�

� �������� � �

������	
��������
���	��
������������������	�
����
	�������

	��������	���������������	�����	
�����	�������
����������
	�������������	����������������������������	���	����������
�
�������������������	����	����������	�������	
����������� �� !"#$%&'&!�()*+�,-%'.�'�/'"&+�)&��#$&-$0��/�	
���������
��������1����������+�������
������	�����������	��+��������
��������.�����������	����	����/��������������1���
�������
���
������������
	���2��	
�	�	��������������
��������.�����������	����	���������������
�
���1���	�1���	
����������������������1���
�������
���
���������������������	�������1�������������
������������
	�����	����������������(�
�)�1���
���3�� 4$)(/4�'&.-%)&�$�5"%/)6'('/7�)&��)��"-&/)6'('/7�)�/�"��388��94'5)):0���/�������	�
��;������1��������	
������������4������'�
������5�����	�	�������)������	�	���)�����388��94'5)):�����	�
�	��������	�1���1����	��
���/�����������������������������������1���������������
����$��	�	������<�� '&�$5$&�$&/��"&/%)�/"%�./)/-.0�)�� /�	
���������	
�������������������������������������������������	
�����	�������+�����
��������������
�����+�������������������	��
�	������1���+�
������+���������+��������
�	�+�2�	����������+�����

�	��	��+��
����������������������������������������/�����������
������1���
��������������
�����������+���������
�����������+�������������
�����1���
���������������������������������
������
�������6�� /�������������
��������
�������	�����������
���
	������������	�	�1���+����������������+��������
��
��������	�1����;����
����������	
������������������
��	������������	�
��/����������
��������������	��	�	��������
���
	�	�	�������



�

� �������� � �

�����	
�������	�
��	�	�������	�����������
������������������	�����
����������������	�����	��������	���	������������������	������������������	�������	�
�������������������
��������	�������������	�������� ��������	�����������	����	���	��������	��	���������������������� ������	��������������	���	�����������������!� ���"�������	������	�����
�������������
�����
��������������	����������
�������������	�����	����������
��������������
����������	������	����������
���	����	���������������������������������������������������������������	�
�	���	���!� ���"�������	���������������	�
�����
���	��	����������	�
���#������	���������������������������	�
��� �����������
��������	�������������	���������	��������������	��������	�������������
�	����������	����������������� ����������������	����������������	����$�����	�������������!� ���$�������	�������������������������
���������������� ����������������	������%�� ��������	������	���	�����������������������	������������&'()%*'�)+,)�-�.	�	��	��������������	����/0�� ,)�*'�*���.*12)����1*3)��1+�)&'���+��1*%)�+�)&'���+'%��*1�)()�+�*�4������	������	�����	���	����	���	������������������������������	����	���	������	�����������������������������	������	�������	������	�����������	������5�������
������	�����	����	�����	���	������������	�������������������	���������������������������������������������	������	������������	��	����������������������
�����	���	�������������������������������������	���	����	���	����������������������������������������	����	�����������������������������	������	�������	������	�����������	������5�������
������	�����	����	�����	���	��������	���	�����	������������������	���������������



�

� �������� � �

����	
���	��
����	������
����������
�������������	�����	�����	
������
��	����
������
�����	�����
��������	��������������
��
����������	���������	�������������	
��������  ! �"#�$"%" &'"! �" �#($)"�(#*�&�� ����	
���	��
�����������	����
����������	�������������	�������	�����	�+��
�������	
��������	��	����������
����
���	�������������	�������������
������
�����	�����,��
�����
	��
����
������������
��
�����
�������	�������������������
���	�����
�����
+����������
���	�
����-���	����	��������������	
��
���#�
����
-����	����
����
���	�������+
����������������.�/�
�����.����,�
���	����
�������0�	������	�������������
	
�	
�������	����
������������	�������������	�������
�����������+������������������������������-���*����������
�����	����
�����	������	�+��������	����
�
��
+�������������
������1��	��������
�����	������	�+����������
�����	����-���������������
�������	�����	����������
����������
������
���	���	�
��
����������
������������	����
���	�������������	�1���+2�������
�����	����������	��
������	����
	
����	�
���������
����
���	�	��
����������	����������
�����	����1�	���	�������
�����	�������
���-
����������2����������
���
��
��
����	��	����������2�����+�����	��	���������
�����	������	�+������1�
����	�
�����
�����	���������	�������	������	���������	�������
������������	������������
�������+����������+�	������	�
������	�	����	��������	������������-�����	�������������������	��	����+���	�������
�����	������	�+�������������	
���	��
����
3��
���	�
�����
�������������	���
�����������+�������
	���������������	
���
	���	���������	������-������	��
	�����	
��������	��	����������
����
���	�������������	�������������
������
�����	�����,��
�����
	��
����
������������
��
�����
������������������������
���	�����
�����
+��������	���,�
���	����
������



�

� �������� � �

��� ���	
	�����������������	����������������
���	����������	������	����	���	
	�	�������������������	
	���	������������ !�"���	���#$%!�������������
�����������	�&�
&�����'�������������

��������������
	���������	���	����	������������������������	�����������������
�	�(������������	&	�(����&	�������������!��������)�����
��	��������'�������������������
�	����	�������������������

�(����	���	�	���	���	���������&	�	���������&	�������'���������*����������
���"������������������

��
���	��
���������&	�	��������������������������!�����	���	����	��	����	���'���������*������
��	����������������!����

����������������'������������������	������!���������������������������	�(��	�������������
�	�������

�(����	���	�	���	�����"������������������

��
���	��	����������	��������������	���������	��	����	���'�����*������
��	���������	�	����	����������������������
�	�������

�(����	���	�	���	��!��������������������
�������������������"�������������������+��
���"��&	���*���	����	&����	����	&	�	������������	�����������������
	����������&	������������	��'�������!��������������

������&	�������'�����������������������������!����	����	�	�������	����&�!����

��������������'����������	���������	�������
���!��&�	
��
���������������������
	�!�	����������'���������*�����	
	�	������������&	�����������&	���������������##�� ,-,�."'�./.,0.-,�.,�1/23-4/1,05��� '��������������	�	��������(����!��������������������	������	����	���	
	�	�����!����������	
	���	������������ !������

�������������
�����"�����
���!��������������6	������������������������������!������	�����

������	���	�	������(�	�����������
�����������
	������������
�����������������!�����!���
��!���
	(	��!����	���
���	(	�!�����	��(�����	����	�	���	��!���������!���6!��(�!�



�

� �������� � �

����	�
��	�	�����
�	���
�����
��	������������	��������������
�������	�
�������
�	����������
������	�	���������	���	������

�	�����������	������	����	���������	��	����
���������
����	���������
���������	��	����
����������	���	�������������
�����	���	���	��������	���������
�����
��������	����
���������	���������������	�����	���������	���������������	�
��	�	�����
�	���
�����
��	���������	��������������
�������	�
�������
�	����������
������	�	��������������������	������������	�����������
����� 	�	��
������ ������	�������

����
������	����

���	����
���	���	��	�����

�����!�����
�����	���������������	����	��������������	���	����������	���	������	������
���������	������	������	��������������	��������������������	����������
��	��������	�����������
������������	�������������	���	������

����	�����������������
�������������������	���	��"������
�	�������������������������������������	���������
��
�����������	�����
�������������
����	���������
�����	�������	�������		�������	��	����������������	����#����������$�� ���	���	������

�����

���
���	�	�������������	������	���������
�������
������������������
��������	���	����	�	��	��	��

����
���������
����	�����

������������������	�����������
�����	���	���	��������	���������
�����
��������	����
���������	���������������	�����	���������	���������������	�
��	�	�����
�	���
�����
��	���������	��������������
�������	�
�������
�	����������
������	�	��������������������	������������	�����������
����� 	�	��
�������� ���	���	������

������	�������
����������������������	�	�����������������	���������	���������

��	�����������������������	�����	�������	���	����



�

� �������� � �

����	
������������������
�����������	�������	���	��	
��	��	�
���������������	����	�
����������
�����	���
���	��	�������� ����	����	���	���
�������	��
��������
���������������
��������	����	
 �����	
 ��	������	
��������	���	�����	��� �����	 �	����� ����������	�� ��������	�������������� �����
�	! �
�" ���� ���	����
����
 ����������������� ��������������!
�����	���������
����! ��	�
�"�����	������� �������	����������	�#�	�����
��������	����������������
��$�� ����	����	�
���������������	�� ������ ����������!�	��	�
�������
 ����!������	%����!��	����	 �����

�����
������!�����	���	�
���	���	�����	���
��

����	
����	��	������	�!������������������������
�	��������	��
��������
���	��	����������	����	�
������	�����
��������	����	����������	���	�
��
�
����	��	�
�������
���!�	�#�	�����	��	������	�!������������������������
�	��������	��
��
������
���	��	�����&�� '�������!����
��������!��	��
��
������
���	��	��������������������� �����
����
��������
������������	����	������������	���������������	����	���!�
�
������	������!���!�����	���������	��������
�����	������(���������!�	�
�	��
�����	�����������	���������������!���������������
�	��������	��
��
������
�����	��������������������� ��������� �������	��������!����������	�������	���������&�	�$����!���������)��
����	�����&���	���$#����$����!�����*���	����!�����

������������	����	���
�������������	����	������������
�	����������
�
��������
���������������!������!����������	����	���
������������������
�	��������	��
��
������
�����	�����



�

� �������� � �

��� ��	�
���	�����		��������	�	�	����������������	����������	�������������������
������������������������
����������������	�	���	���������
��������	�����������	������	����������� !""#�
�����������������������������	�$	�����%�&%������'����	�������	�������	���������	������	����������������
	������������������!��� ()(�*+�,-$./.�01��(�������	�	��������	��	�������������	�������	�������	���������	2������	�������	�	��3����	����������������������������������	������	��������������'����������������	'����������4	����������5����	����	���������	��	���	����������	���!&�� ()�.�*�)6�7*,80$1��*2�	
������	�3��	�
�����	�����	��������������3�	��	��	��
��������4��3�	��	�����������������
�	�����������������	������������	�	������	�����	���	���
	��������	�������������������
�����������3�������	��%#������	�����������	�����	��	�	�������������������	�	�������������������	���	��
�����!9�� ()�.�*�)6�7.$�-�*$1����	�������������������������	��	���������	������:�����;	��<����	�����5��������:�����;	��7��	�����������
�	��	3		���	������������	�����������	���������	�
	��������	�����	����	�������	������������������.���	������:�����;	��<����	����������:�����;	��7��	�������������	����	����	��	����
�	���	�7��	�����������	����	����!��� ()�.�*��)�*<�,)0**$�=*�8=7.(���>*�6*7*=8,�*8=(*7�.(�)<*��=*7.�1����	�������������������������	�
���		��������������	'���	�	����$����������������������	�
���		�������	�������	�	������	������	�6	�	����*���	��.����	���	������	���	��	�	���������	��2���3����$��������	��������	�
�����	�����



�

� �������� � �

�����	�
�������������������
�������������
��
���
�������
������������������������������ �� �!"� ��"#$%�&""���"'(�)��'� *"��(+"%&��,��"�)"�")�-(-&�%(./�� ���!�
��������������
���0��
	�1���	����������1��0���2��
	���������������������3��
�����������
���0��
	�1���	����������1��0���2����������������4��	
4����������0������
	���	�-�30�%��2�����1����
����
�
�%���(
4�����!��
�02��
	��������
	�������������0������
	�����3�30��� ���������������������3����
������
���
����������3�30���������4�����1�
�
4�1��1���������� $��*�-� ����('(��� ���),!"#"� ����$"��,(����/�����������
	
4������3���2�����!�
���������
	�����!��
�0��4���������	��
4�����������������!�
�������
	�������1���	�����
��0��������������2�
������1���0�������
��
0���0�
��
��
���0�
	�������1�����	���
0���1��0�������
��1���0����3�������
���1��0�������4�
���������������1���0�����3����5�����4�
����
0���
4�����
�
����	������4����1�3����

��
����
����6�� $��*�-� ����('(��� �$"�+��#(�!"��+��"�7�!"��.*�%"�,�)"�� *"���+%,"�!"/��!�
���������������
����������
����1��0���1���������������������
	�������
����
�������
0����������3�����4�2���	����
2�
������2������������3���
���������4����1�����8����1�0����������
����1�������
�����9�� $,-%�!��"!��)��(! /�(�� (
0�	�����
�����3����	�30�����!�
�������:�����
�������
��3��
�	�
���

����
���������!��
�0;���4��������	���
	�
�1��������!�
�������;��	�����
��2�3��<�2��
	������
�
4������	��1�����
����������"!��)��" "� ����(�)�(,)� ��$���4��1���������!�
�����:������������������



�

� �������� � �

����	
����������
�
��
����
������
���	���
����
��	
���
�
������
�����
���������
����������������������	
����
��	
���	���
�������������
���������������
��
����
������������
������� ��
������������
����
�
�
	
��������
������������!��
��	
������
�"
������#$%&�
��
���'(������)
��������*�������������
�	��+
��,����
�
��
�-��,������
�����-�����,������
����-���.�
�����������������������������
������
�����
������
�������
��������
�������������
��������������������������	������������
���	��+
�������������
����
����
����������������������
����
������������������	�
�
���/������������0�� 1����
�
�
�����
�����������
����
������
�
������������������(������)
����������
��
���������������
�����
	
�����
������	
���������	����������+���
���������2�������
����������������	��+
��,����
�
��
�-��,������
�����-�����,������
����-����
���������������

�����
�
����������
	�������
�����������	�������������
��
�
�������������
������
�������
�3��

�����������������������������������
����
�(������)
������������
���
���������������
������
��
�����������
���
�����	
��������������
�����������������#4�� (5)�6�" "7���� (�����
�(������
7��������������������������	��������������
�
�����"���
��������������������������
�����
���
����������	�����������
���
���������
����
���������������������������
��������
��
����	
����	��
���������������
���"������
	�������
�������
�������
����
�������
�����
���������������������������
���������������
��
�
���
���0�� (�����
�����1��
�
�����������7��1�����������
�������������������
��
�
�����"���
��������������������������
�����
���
����������	�������



�

� �������� � �

����	
��	���������	����	������������

��	������

�������	��������	�	���	��	���������	����������	��	������������������������

���������	�������	��	�����	������	���
����������
�	���������	�����������	������������������������������������������	������	�����������������	����������	�	�������������	��
�	���	�����������������������������	��������������	������	������	�������������������	����
��	����������������������
����������������	�������������������������������	���� ���������������������������������������������	���������	��	�	���������	������������	����
��	������������������������������!����	����������������������������"#$%���
	���������������
��������������

����	���	������������ 	����	����	�����	����������

��������������	��	�����
	�������	��	�����	������	���
����������
�	���������������
���������	������	�	���������	�	�������	���������������������������������������!�����������������������

����������	���������
��	
������

����������	�����������������	�������	��������	�	����������������� &��	������'	������������
������'	�����(����������������

�����������������	���������
	�	����	�������	����������������
�������

���������	�������	��	�����	������	���
����������
�	���������	�����������	����������������������������	������	�����������������	���)����

����������������

�������	�*��	��������������������	���������
	�	����	�������	���������

���������	�������	��	�����	������	���
����������
�	���������	�����������	��������������������������	������	�����������������	��*�� +���	���������+���	�����������������,���������(����������������

��������������
���	������� 	��

��	������
	���	����������������	����

���������	�������	��	�����	������	���
����������
�	���������	�����������	������������



�

� �������� � �

����	
��������������
������	������	������
�
�����
����
�
����	�����������	����	��
	�������������
���
	
������
��
�������	�������������	
���	���
�������
�����	����	���	�����	���������	����������������
��������	���	��������������	������	���
�������� ����������������	���	����������	
���	 ��������!��"����������	���
����������������������
����	��	
������	���������������	
�����	����������#��	
������	��
	�����	���
�����������������	
�����	�
��
�������	��������
���������
��	�$���������	
���	���
��!��%&'��	������
���������
���	����	�
���������
	��
�����
������	�������
��	����
�������	����	��	�
���	�(���	��	�����
����������
����	�
����	���	�����#�	�����$���������
��	�
����
�������������	��
�����	����
����������
��������������������
������	������	��������������
�������������
�������	���	����
��	���������������	
���	��	�
���
������
	�
�����
	��#������)��	�%*'�
����	����	 ����������������	�
����	�
�����������������	���	������
����
�����������
���������	����	���+�����������������������������	�
�,���������������������������	���	�����
���������
���	�
���������
���
�����
��������	
���-�
����
����������
�����	���
������	�����	���
��������
�
���������������
�����	���������./�� 0�+1��02��034�+5��6"-75�--�285�0-97���7-�12-"0�!�+�� 0�
���	���	����������	�!��7������	
���	����	����������
�������	�����
�������	������
���������	�������
�����	�����
����
���	�
���	���	������	����	�����
	�����	���������	��������	����	������	
���	���
����	��
	��
��������������	����	������������%&:'��
����
	��
��������������#�������������������	
����
��



�

� �������� � �

������	�
������
����������
��������
���
������������
�
�
��������������
�������
�����������������
������ � !������
�������
���
���������������
������������������"�"��
�#��$ � !�����������%�
�	���������������������"�"��
����������	��������������
�����
�����
������
�������������
��!��������
����
�������#� �& � '���
������������"
�������������
��������"����������
�����������
���������������������������
�����"��
�
���������������"�"��
��������������"
���
�����������
���
���������
�� �����������
�����������
������������������(�
�������
������
������������
���
����"����
�
��������������������	���
���
������
������
�����������
������������������(�
���
�"������������	�����������
������������
���
����"����
�
��������������������	���
���
������
������
�����������
�������������������(�
����������������������������������"��
��������
�������
���"��
���������������������(����
�������������������������"��	�
����"��
��������
��������������
�"��������
������������
�%������������	���
������
�� �������
��������������������������������������
���������
�%�������
�����(��������
�������������������������"��
������"�������
����������������������������������������
���"��
�����
�����#��� � '����
��������������������������
���
������������������
���������������
����	�����������������������
���
�������������
��
��������	�����������������
�����"����������������������
������������



�

� �������� � �

����	��
���	�	��	��
�������������������������	���	�����
�	��
����
����	������������������	�	������������	��
����
������	��
���������	����
���
����� ��������	��
��
������	��
��������
��
����
��
�������	�����������������������������
������	���	���������	��
������!
������
����
����	�����	��	���
����������
����
������	��	���
����������������
�������������
����	�������������	����
�����������������	�
����

���
����
����	�����	��
���
����
�"�
�	��
����	��
��
����
���
���
����������	��
����	������	������� ����	���������	�����	�����������!
������
�����������
�������	���	����	�����
����	�
����	��������	��
��������
�"�
�	������
�������	�������������
�����	�������	���������	����
������������	#������	��		��������	��
��������!
������
�����	��	�	������	������	������  �������������
��!
������
������	��	�
���	��	���
�������	���
�����$���
��
�������������
�������
��
��
��	������	���	����%		����&	����� �������	�'������(���!����	��()��*���������())+�+���!
������
��������
���������	���	���
������
���
����
��
��	��������!
����
��
��	�����������������	�	��	�����
������	�	����������������	���#	���,��	�����
��	����
��	��
�����������	���	��������		�	������	��	����������	��	��������	��	����
�����������	�����
�	�����������	����	�	��
��������������������	����������	�	
���-�� -����	���.��	������/����
���	0��!
������
����������	���	������������
�/��	��
�����
���	1�	������	����	�����	�	����	#	���	����!
������
���������
�������	�
����	����������������	��	��!
������
���
������
������������
��������
��	�������	���
�����$���
�������������	���
�������	����	���������	���



�

� �������� � �

����	
�����	����
�������������	����	��	�
�����������	���������
������
�������	����	�����	���
������	�����������	
���������	�������
������	������������	����	�������	��
���������	����
�����������
����
�������	����	�����	���
������	����������������	����	����������
����
	����	�
���	
�
��������������������
��
����
	��� !"#��������	�������	
�	��������������
$����������	��������� %&'(%)*+������	����	���������,��	���	������	���
	������������������	�
�������	����	-�����
$
�
����������	��
������������	�����������
������	�������������	�$
�
��������	$
������	�����	����������$��������$�	������������	���
	�������	���	�����������
	����	������	�$
��������	����	��
��������������
	��� !"#��������	�����-��	
�	��	
��������
�
���
������	�������
	����	������
�
���
����������	�$
�������	����	��
������	
������.������
�����������	�����	�����	�	���	�
�������
���	���
���	���
	�������� %&�/�0&���(1)&1)�2(1��'3'&%+������
�������
�������2��	�����*���	$
��	������
������	�����������������������
�������������
�������������������
��������	����	���	�����������	�������������������������	����������.
�����.���������
����
���������
����
�����	$
������������	��	�����������	����	�����	���
������	������4�� *(0���)3)�(1�(5�2��*�(%�'%('(*30*+������	����	���,�����������������������	
�	�����.�
	��
����	���	�����	�
���
��������
������	���������.�	�
���
���	
�������
�$
����
����	�	��������	����������	���������
������	�$
�
������������	$
�������
$�	����	������������������	���
������	����������	����	���,������������������������������	�
����������	������	���������	���	�$
�
��������	$
��������������������
����	��	��������	���
$����
������	�$
��	��	��	�$
��	������	����������	����	��5�	���	�����	����	���,���������������
������
�������	����	�	
���������������������	���������



�

� �������� � �

�������	
�	���	
�����	����������������������������	�������	��������
�������������
������������ ������� ���!��"����� #������!$%$&'()$��*���
��������+������������
�	
�������+��,+����+�����-����+	���
��������(���

����+�����������	�	����!��	
,��+�����-����+	���
�����.��
��������+����+�������	�������
���+�������	�����
��������������+�	/����������
���	��������
��.����	���������
�����
�-�.��	���.�������	
�����,���.�������.��
���0���	�
���1+��������	�	
,�����	����+����
�������
������������+����	
�	�����
����+��	���1+	�+�����
������������	����������	�	����������-�����	����+����
����������
��0����	����	�����.���,��-��	�����.���������	��	�����	�	
����-�������
�����	
,��+�����-����+	���
�����.��
��������+���.���	�����	��	
,���	������
��.�
�	�����
��2��!	��������
��������+����	
��	������
��-�	
��	
�������	����������	�	
�����������
�����	�	
,�����	����������
�����+	���
��������
��������+����	
��	������
��-�	
��	
������	
	
,#������������-�
����,��-������	
	
,����+�������	���������	����	
��+��$0+	�	�3�4������+���+�������������	�������	
	
,#������������-�
���+����������	������������-�
�.���-	
	�����	��.��
�������������

��.�	
����	
,�	
�����	������	�	�	��������+����	�	�	����+����������

����
����+�������	
�����
����
���+��������
�������
����
�	
�	
,����	�����5�� �67�'��"����� *���� ���	���0��������+����+���
�������1	����
,�,�����	��������������	
��,�
�	����������
�����������������������+	���
�����.�������
��������-�����3�4.���������	���������
�������.�����	�������
�	
,�������	
��
�#���
���-�
�-�
�����+���-���������������	
�����
���	
�



�

� �������� � �

�����	
������������������������������
	����������	���������������������������������������� ����  ��	� ���!��"�� #��� ����������������$����	�����������%�� #��������	��������&� �������������  ��	� ����������� �������������	��������������������������������������������	����������'�� #����������������	��	
��  ������	�����  ��	� ����������������������	�������&��	���	��&�		��������&��	�����	(�����	�(���
�������������	�������������������������	� ���������������)�� *	���&�	�&�	���������������������������	���������������  ����	������	�����	
��������������&�	��� �������	��"�������
���'����������#����&�	�&�	��&�����+���������&��������&� �����	�� ������������	�������������������  ���� �������,�� *	���������	���&����	��	�-���������������	��������������������������� .�� $����	����������  ����&�����	�����	�&�������	���������	�����  �	�����	��	����������������	�����	�����#���&�+�	
���������	������������	�������  �	����� �������	������������	���������&�	���	�����������	�����(��	� ���	
(�����	��� �&�������(������������������� �������������	��������	�����������+����$����	�����������/������(������������������ �����	�������	���������  �� ���	��������	���������� �&����	��	�����(��	��������	�������
���������&��������	���	����	��������	���������� 0	��������	�����������������	��	�������	�������	������	
(���	�����������  ������ � �� ��� ���	�������	��� �������	���	���  ����&�	������



�

� �������� � �

����	�
��������������������
��	�
��	����������	�����
�	���������������������������� ������������������	�
��	�
���������������
��	�
�������
��
���������������	������������������������������������� ��	������������	������	��������
�����������
���
�������������������������������������������	������!���������������	����������
�����
��������������"#�������������	�
��	��������� ���������������	���
���������������������������������	�	�������������������������	�
��	���	�������
��	�
��	����	������������������������
�������	��$��������	������	����	�	��������������� ���$�	
����������
����	�������	���"#����������	��	����������
��������	�
��	��������� ���������������	���
����������
��	�
���������
�������������������	������%�&!����
��	�
����������
��	�
�����	�������	���������	����
��	�
��������������������'���(���������������������)�
�����������������	�������������
���	����
��	�
��*��+�	���	�����	�
��	������������	����
��������
��	�
��	�	�,��	���������������
��	�
����	�������������	�,��	��������������-�./-�+��(!�0-��1.-.2('�3204���0-��+02�(''��-�52(-�.��04.2(1.����-�52(-�.��04.2(1.�2.65�2./.-!����0/3'�(-�.�7�!8�(33'��(9'.�'(7���0-+'��!�0+�!.2/�����('!.2(!�0-�0+�!.2/��3�	��	��������������������	�������������������	�
������	�
��	�������������	������	�
��	����������$�
�����
���������
�����
��	�
����:�	��������;�<����	�������������	�
��	����������	�������������	������������	��
������	���������	�
������	�����������������	���������
�����



�

� �������� � �

�����	
��������	���������������	��������������������������������������������������	�������
	�����������������	����������� �����	������	��������	�����������
�������	
��������������������������������������	������	����������������������	������	
������������ �������������	����
�	�����������	�������	������	���!�� "�����	���������������	��#����	�����
	������	�������
�	
��	������������	������$�����������������������	�����������	���	����������	��������	�����������%�� �����	������	���������������
�����
����������	��������	���������������������������	����������������	
�������������������	������	��������������������������	���������������������
��������	������	�&�'�����������	������	�(������	������)�� �����	������	���������������
��������	�������
	���������
	���������� �����	
���������������	�������������������	�������������	������	������������������	����	���������	�������������������	���(������	����	
������	������	�(����	�	�������	��������*+�� ��,-./0�.1/�!1,�2,�0�)�1!�30,,0/�4��1�-0./�0./��1-$5.0/���3.�)��16/�4(���).5"��6$$1,���1-$5.0/���$,1%,0-7��!������	
������	������	���	�����������	�������������������� �������������
	�������$�����������1/�,0��1,(��30,,0/�4�1!�0")�,�/����1��16/�4(���).5"��6$$1,���1-$5.0/���$,1%,0-�����������������	����������
���������������	���������3���	����������������������������������������������	������	�������������	�������	����	��	
�������	��������
������	
������	������	���	�����������
������������������&8�'���������������	
�



�

� �������� � �

�����	
�
����	�������	�����
�����
���������	����
��������	���
��	�������
�����������
����������������������� !��" �#"��$�#!%&����	�	�
���
������	��	����	
���'���	���
��������������
��������
������	������	��()(*()�+()� ����� !��" �#"���" ,� �� ��-����	��	�'����
�	��'�	�.��	��
�	��������
�����������	��	���
��	����������������������	���
�����	�����
�������'�������	�������	���	
����������
����		�	��������
�������	��
�����	���
�	�	�)���	���
����
��'�	�.��	��	�	�
�	��������	�	''	��	������	��.	��������
����������/0����	
����������.�
�	� ����	��'��	���
����
��	��'��
����	�	1�	
������������	�'����
�	��'�	�.��	��
�	��������
���������	���
��	���
����	����	����
������������	���
����
��	���	�	''	���.	)�!'�	���	�	�����'��� ����	��'��	���
����
��
��	1�	��������	���	����	��	��������
������
������������-�!)� 2����	�.��	��
�	��������
�������
���	����	��
�������	�	1�	
���	��'�	���
����� ����	��'��	���
����
3��
��4)� �����	�	��	�'����
�	��'�����������'���	�	�.��	��������
�����.	��		
��	���
��	��������� ����	��'��	���
����
)�#����	����'�	���	�	�����'��� ����	��'��	���
����
����
�������������������������
�����
���	�'�����
���������	��	���'������
��������	���	����	��������
��������	���
����
��������
���
.���	)��2�����������
���
.���	�������	�������	����������������
������	�����
��1���56*7����	
��������'������	�	''	���.	����	��'��	���
����
)��%��
�'�����	��'���
���������������������	���
����
��������
���
.���	������
���	����	������	������
��������	�	���
	��
���	������'��
'�������
��.������	�������
������	�����
����'��
�����	������
���������
��	�	���



�

� �������� � �

���������	
��������������������	
��������������������������	����������	
����������
�����������������������	���	�����
������������	
����������	���	����	����	�������������������	�����	������������
��������	����������	����������	���������� 	!	����"#�$"%�"#&#'&($'��'%��)%(&*�������	��������
+�������������������+�������
������	���	�����	�����	�������������	��!������������������,��������������	���	�����	����������	������	����������������	
������������	��������	�����	���������������+���	���	��������
�������	�����	������������������	��������������	���	���������������-�����!�����������������������
����������������������./�������	���������	��	��	���������������	��!�������0����	
��������������	�����	��	�����������������������	���	���������������������	��������1�� &#"2('�&($'�3$"�%#3�)-&4���������
�������	������������������������������	���	����	
��������������	����

���������������������������������!���	��
������4���� (���������	
�����������������5��!
�������������������	���	�����������	��	
������	�������������������
�������������������������	����	�����,�����������	�������������
������	�6������	����!7��	�8�� (���������	
�����������������5��!
�������������������	���	�����������	��	
���9�	���
�����������������������	��	���������������������	�����	������������
+���	�!	�������������!�	���	��	
����������������	���������	����������������	
��������������	��������������������	��
�������������������	�����������	������������	�������������:�������	�������	���������!�	���	����



�

� �������� � �

�����	
�������	���������
������
��������������������
������������	
�����������
���	�������	�����
��������
���������	
�������
������������
�����������������������
���������	
����������	����	��
��	���������
���
��	����

��������	
�������������������������������������������������������
�������
����
�����������������������������	
��������
�������
������ ������������
�	����������	
��������	������������������������������������	
�����������
�
�������������
����
�	
����������������
���������������������������������
������������	
��������������
������������
����
�����	���	
����������������
���������������������������������
�����������
��������������������������������������������
�������������
����
��������
����	����	��	�
�����!�����������"#$%�&'"�(&�)($��(&*#&�#&�#��"�����������
���������������	
�������������
������!���������������
������� ��	������
�������
��������
�����
����������������
�����������������������������	
�����������
�������+,�� "#$%�&'"�(&�)($�-$'".�"�#/�'&01($��%!$(!#$��(&/�0#$'"�(&2����	
����������������
�
�����������
�����������������������
������
�������3�������������������	
�����������
������������������	
�����������	�����������
���������
��
��
���������������������������
������
��������������������������������	����
��
���������������
����	
���������������������������
�������������
��
��������	��
��������
������������	��
������������������
�������������������������������
��
������� ��
���
����������
�����������4�
������
��������
����
������������������������
�������3���������
����	��	�
�����������
���������
��������
������	�������
����
��



�

� �������� � �

����	
�����������	�	����	���������	��������������������	����	��	������	����������	�������	���������	��
����	��	�������	��	��������������	��
������	��
�		���	��
������	
���������������
����������	��	��������	�����������������	��	
������������	���������������	���������������	����	��	�������	
����������������	��	������������������	��������
���������	�����	��	�������	
��������	�����	� �!!"�#���$�$%�����		�&''����������	
������(������	�����	���������������������	��	���������������	������
�	)��	�����������������������	�������������	����������������	����������	��	�����	������	����	����������	���*#�� �+,-./(�.0/��0,�./1023+/�4&������	
��
�	�����	��	�������	��	�������	��
����������	����	�������	����	������������������
����	������������&�(�� .��������
�������	��	��������	��	������������������	�������������	�����	����������	���
��	�����	��	����	���5	
� $!"���������
�����	���������
���������������������������	��
��	�����	����	��
����������������	�������	��	�����������		������	������)���	�
������	��������	�������	��	��������������	���	����	�������������	����������6�)���	�
�2�������	7�6�� ��������������������	�
�����������	�
���	�	����������	����������6�)���	�
�2�7���� ���������	���	�����,���������������	����������	��	��7�8�� �����5���	�����
����	��	����������������	�����	���������	���������	�����.��	�������	�	�	�����	
�	�����	���	�������	��	����������������������������	
��
��������������������	����������������������������	
��
������



�

� �������� � �

�������	�
������	���	�	����
��
������
���	��
�����������
���
������������	�����
������
���������������������������
�	���������������
�������
���	�����������
�����������	�	�������	����������	��
����������	���������
������	����	��
�	������������������
���������	�����������	�����	
	���
�������
�����	��
����������	������	��������������������
�	����
���
�� !�� �"#$%&'�%(&�)(#�&(&�'��#(�#%'�%(&�()�)*&+,-��&�
�	
�
���	��������
��������		������
�	����
���
��
�������
���������
�������	��
�������
������
���
��.�������������������������������������		������
�	����
���
����	����������
�������
�.���
�����	��������������������
	��
�������
�.�/��������,�����	����������	�
�����������
�	����
���
�	��
�������
�.�/����
����������������
�����	�����������%��
�������
�
��
������������
��������	�
�������
�	����
���
��
����
�	����
���
������
���	��
�������0����12����
�����
��	���������������	��������������������	�
�������������
���������
	���
������
���
���	����	
	������������������������
	������������
�
�������	�
���	������
���  �� &(�%&�"&���(��#"'�"�'��3%#+��'#�4�/"&")%�%'#4��(&�#'��-��&�
�	
�
���	��������
��������		������
�	����
���
��
������
	�������
�	����������	�
����
��
������������������5�	��������	��
�����
�	������
�������	�	����������
�	����
���
�� ��� �%$"�())�)(#�6(�%&7-���������
���
����������
	���	
����������������������5�	��������,�����
���
���
����
	�����������	���
��	
�����������	������
	���������	���
���
	�������������
	�������8"���
	��������,��
	���9:222;���&�
����
����
���892;������������������,
�
��	�������
	�������������
���
�������,�����
���
��������<������
�������	��������
�
���������������<��	������
	�������������������������	
�



�

� �������� � �

�����	�
		���
�	����		
����	������������	������	�����������������	�
	��������������	������
���
�����	�����
����	��	��������   !�"#!� $%&'()$&��*&+�+,',+*%-�������������
����	./��	��������
�	����		
��	���������
	����	
��	�	/��	�����������	��	��������������/��	�
������������������		�	�������������������	������
���
����'����	�#���������	�������0���
����1�2����	������������	��������3 4������	�5/
��	

�����6���	

���
����	������	�����	��������������2�!	!������	�5���'��������
���
��	��������/����/�
������������
����/��	���������	������������	�
4�����
������	���
����	���������������	�
�	�
������
��	��������	��	�	/��	�����	�
/�	��������	�	��
����������������
/��������
���
������
�	����		
!�������������
���/���7	���	�������	���	�	����
	����	
���������
	������

��������
��������&�
�'��		
���/������������	�
/�����
	����	!�� !� 8'&+0+,9-��+�����������
����������
���������������	��������������	�	�����������	�
����������/�
����	��
��	������������	��	�����	��������
����������������	���������������
/��������
����������	���	�
��
��������/�
����	
�
��������	����	��	����	�	��!���!� ('+8�:-��%������	�������	���/�������������	����������������
����������
����������
������
���/�	�������	������������	����	����������
/��������
���!��)��/�	������	���/�������	�����	�����������	�������������	�������	�����������
����������
����������
��������	����
��/	���
�������	����	�	��!��,�	������
������	�	��	
�
	��������������
�
/������������
��������	�	;�/
��	�������	�����������������������	�������
������	�	��	
�������	�����������/��	�����
���������!���



�

� �������� � �

���� ��		�
������
�����
��
�
����������� ��������������������������������������������  !�"��"���#�����$�����%� �#�&��������!��&������ !�!��������'�����!�����������'������#�������������'�&������&!�"�(�������%%!��!��)���������"�)�$��*���"�)��������!�"����(��)��+����!�"�$����(!&���%� �#�������$����(!&������$ !���&���%%���!� ������  !�"��"���!���%�!���!��&�$#����������������(��������'�������(����'�!�"�$'�!������,�� ����$�������(���!���������#)�������'��#����  ���-�������!"���������%!�������!�������������&)����!����� ��&!�����!��)�&�&'���(��%����������������!����������!&����!��)����������!�������-��)�����('  ��%�'����(��'�����%%!��!��)���������"�)�$��*���"�)��������!�"����(�����.�� ��		�
��������/01��
������2���3
��4��5���31��5�0	�0�	�����6�	�53����
�0	�	�/���������������*��� �&"����������'��#���������$ !���&���"�� ��(����'�!�"�������  �!�&!-!&'� ����&�$'�!������������$���(!��(!����!�  #�(��%���'��#�����'"����������������'������!����#!�"����!���������#���+��$ !"��!����7���'��&���&�'����'��&���  8�!����&������%!�!"�������������%!��$'�&���������!���!%����&�'������'��#���&�!�����+��#�����3� ���������������9'� !(!���(�������+�%��!�������+� '�!��)�����������������������&�����!(!���������������$�����(�!���*��� �&"��!��!������!����%� !����)���&�&'�!�"��������%��(���!������������!  �%�!���!����%� !����)��!���1�����"� �����'��#���&�������������:;���<�� ��	/�
����
���	�,	���2������		�
������/��
���
���/01��
������2���3
��4��5���31��5�0	�0�	�����6�	�53����
�0	�	�/�����! '����(���������������%�!���!����%� !������!���������9'!��%���������



�

� �������� � �

������	
����������������������������������������������� �!�������!������������"���!����������#������$�$	
��%��&&�'�
%�	�(�$�)$��(&��(
)$����	%���
���'�*���	���(��&	+	�	
���$��	��%��
)��$+$)	$%��,�	&�-&$������(
�.�(
)$���
.����$�����,	%	�
������	%���
���'�����	&(�$������
���'�������'(�$�%('��)$��(&��/	��	
��$
�0123�)�.%����
��	'$�%��&&�-$���(
)%�(��
�/�	'����(
�.�+�.��$�+	
��$���	%���
���'���
)4����(�%($�)$-��+$
�������
���'������(�%(�
�������(
�.���)$������$��5*526*�4�4�4�4�4�4�4�4�4�4�4�4�4�4�4�4�4�



�

� �������� � �

�������	

���	�	����������������
����������������������� ����!���"�#�$�������%�����������������%�����&����&�%��&���& �����'���%�������(�&$�%����$��������������%��������%�����������������%�����&����&�%��&����������&���$��& �������$ ��������)�������%���������� ��*���������� �����������&����+������,��� � �-��.���!
�"�/	!	
��� � �� � � � � � � �� ���&������������(�,',��0,(,�,��0,	�,�� '���%������ !
�"�/	!	
��-��.�����	���	'-�"����� � � � � �� ������%������ � �� � �� � � �� 
�#��������� (����%���
*���� � � � � �� (���������*���� ���$�� � �����������%��$����%��� � �� ���"((�1	'�"
�����0��.���	�����	�����	��-��.��-�
	!��'��/�",��"
���
�!1"������ �������$�"((�1	'�"
�������"���� �"'0���
��"���2��'�����*�������(�&$�%����$����� � � � �������%�������/������'��������0���#�*���� ��������3��4�56�7�"��������& �������$�89:;<�=>;?@;:�AB><�CD�EFEG�GHIJG�KLMN

OPQRPQP�STQQTQ�UVWX�YZ�[\[]�]̂_[̀�abcdefghfgf�ijggjg



� � �

��������	���
����������������������������������� �������������

���� !"!#�$��%#$#�&�'#�()�*(+,���)(+���-(.'#/�()�0(%�$'1�0�%�2�3$+#&�'#�()�3."0!-� �$0# ��%- ((04"$%�2�-(5!2467�#�%#!'1�!'�,468�%- ((0%�����������������



�����������

	
����������
������������
���������
������������� ���� �
��! �

"#$%&'�#(�)#*�+%,-)-*�.-/+0&1-%&�#(�/$2)3"�4-+)&4�*"4##)52+*-.�"#63.578�&-*&3%,�3%�957:�*"4##)*�*&+&-1-%&�#(�;#09��7<=� 3%&0#.$"&3#%>/0#?-"&�*-063"-*���@���
�����
��	
���������A�B�C�D����
����E���������@�F�
����G�����@��C���B�����
�����@C���@���C����H
�D����
�I��@C���@���C�����J������H
��@
�����I������@���C�����@���
����
���C�FKL� ILM IN�!G��H�C���
����������@

������C�
B�������������
C����B�C�
������C����
��E����BB
C������@

��E�������O�A�!N���������
C�����@�C�I������I�������������P���@�������������B�C��
���@��K!��E����
�������������
�C�
B�������@

�������
�������@C
�@��@���D�C�����Q���������������
�� � !I������
�����
��	
������������
���
���@�����C���B�����P�����@��
ER����J��
���@���B���D�
�
������	�E
C��
C����B�������
C��C�J����
�������
��C
��
���D�C��������������
���A��������F�	�G�Q�
B�����S�@

����H�C������
���BB
C���
DBC�@����J����C��������������
C�T�! ���@

���FB�E��������BC�J���G��
C��@��C�D�����C�
���@�� � �� � !���@

�����C��������
��@����DD�C�������E��U����� � !� �  ���@

�����CI�������������
HP�������@I��VW�
���@���H�C��D����E�����
�������
���C������������
�����������
����������F	���G�
C�BC
J����D���C�����F�PP������X���I�B�C�
����BC
�����J���U��BD���I��������I����PG�������CJ�����F�PP���DB����
������
�I���E
C��
C��������I����PGP��YB��
�!VW�
���@���H�C��D���E��������
C��

C������
�I�D����D���I����@����������������I�D
���
C��I�����������
������
������C�B
C��������J�������
���BB
C����C������������P���@���	��Q�
B�����S�@

����H�C��@����@C���
J�C�C�@�������J�����Z�� [�Q�B�����B�
�D����
����C�������������C��
�C����[�A�J��
BD����
��T�! ���C��������������DB��D������
��B����[��DB��D������
��
����C�����������������
��B������
����E���T�! ���@

����
�����E���@���O�A�!N���C�������������BC
C�D���
���BB
C������D�����������B�C�
�����C�������	
����������
�����F	��GI��
�����H����H
CX�H��@��@���
��C���
C��
�
J�C�����@��B������I��DB��D������
�I�D
���
C��I�C�B
C���������J������
��
����@

��E�������C������������P��:<=� #6-063-;�#(�%--.�(#0�*-063"-*�� S����������������������C���T�! ���@

����DB�����H����E���
��������������������@C
�@�����@

��E������������BC
C�D��@���H������������C
��������������
C���O�A�!N������
���CD��
C���������H@�C�����������P�����J�������H��@�B
����J��C������������@��C���
����
�������H����E���\��������C
D�����C���T�! ���@

����DB������������
H���
�����
�C���C���
���@

���B
���
DB����
��
����
����
������U��C�������B�C�
��P�������
�������������C��������
��DBC
J��������������
��
������J���C���D����
��
����DB���D���E���
�����C��P���



�����������

	
����������
������������
���������
������������� ���� �
��!"�

#$%� &'()*+*)�&(,-*)(&�./�0(�',/-*1(1�� �
��2���
2�3������2������������
�����������
����������4	���56�
2���7

������2����������7�2��2���7

��6��
��89��8������7

��:���������������;
2�92
<����8���2����������=��98�����
��������������������������	�������	��>��
��2���
2�3�������
���99
2��	���6�����

2������
��3��7��
����6�������������������;
2��������������
28���
�����7�
�
��4��5������8��7���7����7���
��
3�����9�:���������
�8
���
2����������������6�:����
����8������
?��
���7��2
�����
��������
2��7���89��8������
��
��92
@���A��
��������2����2���
�������
�������
2�������A�92
<������
��������
��
��2��������
������2�A�2�9
2����9
����<��2��������
��
����A�����92
<�������������7:
�2����
�8
���
2������������
������6����������
��:2��B�6�������88�2�C���������>��
��2���
2�3�������
���<��
9����;
2��89��8���������������8��7���3������99
2���7��92
2�88����6����������6������
��2�������8
���
2��>���
�����3����2
��������8
���
2��
��2���
2�����	���D�:�
��2���
2�E�4D�:�
��2���
2�5�92
2��������������8�����
���7��92
@�����72
�7�2
������2�9
2�������8������>��
��2���
2�3�������
�:��2�=��2����
�2�9
2��3��B���
��D�:�
��2���
2E��92
2�88�����92
2��������8
��7����
2�����������2�9
2��>�� �
��2���
2�3����92
<�����7���
��
3�����2<��������������:����
����8������
?�� #$F� &GHHIJK�&LMIINOPQRST�.SRKUVW�'JIWJQXR�UV�YOFZ�[(\R�� ]����
�������������
�D�:�
��2���
2���
���99
2����7

��:�����������>�]� �̂��2�:������������
�D�:�
��2���
2���������8����8����2>�]� �̂<��
9;�89��8���������������8��
��
������92
2�88����6����������6������
��2�������8
���
2��>�>�]�����������7���������2���
89�����;<���
2������

2������
��3��7��
������
���99
2��D�:�
��2���
2������89��8��������_�̂�!̀������������7��2���7

��>���7���8����������6�:�������
����8������
6���:
2��
2����
2���������
89�������
�92
<�����������B���6�9�2�
����92
�����<���=��98����4���56��
���������99
2�6������8����8������99
2�������������92
�������8����26�����92
<�������������
��2���2���������2������>��]���2�7����������99
2����������8���
�8
���
2�����7

��:������������92
2�8��
2�D�:�
��2���
2�������
�����2�������2��������2�����B����
�9�:����7����7�����
��������������
89������8����2>�]��2
<�������������
�D�:�
��2���
2��3��7�7�2���9�2�
������
���99
2���89��8������
������8����8����
����7

���������92
2�8>���7���8����������6�:����
��:����8������
��
��������

2�����
26���7

��7����7���2<����������6����������8����8��������2�9
2���������>�]��2
��2�����;
2�92
<�������������
�D�:�
��2���
2��
���7������2�:���
������2����9��
�������B���6����6�����
�7�2��������2���=��98�����
2��89��8��������7

��:������������92
2�8�>�



�����������

	
����������
������������
���������
������������� ������
�� !�

"��#
$�������������
�%�&�
��#���
#��
���'���#������
��(�#�
������
���)������#��'����'

���������(#
#�)*�����������
������*��������)�����#���
�*��������
)(�������
�������������*�����#�������#�(
#�����
��
����+��"�%�((
#��%�&�
��#���
#�����#�(
#������,�-� .�������������
����
��������
��
������
#�(�&����'����'�����
�������)(��)�����'�������'�������#��#��#/0���'

��#�
(����������1(
��#��)����)����(#
�
�
����
#�2� !���'

��+��"��

#�������3��'�%�&�
��#���
#���
��
������
��#���'�����)
&���4���
��
����'

��&�������������)
����������������'��#�(�#����5��#���������������+�"���#�
#)���#�����
��#���'��
�	��������
#�('����#������#
����'���
�����3��'�'�'�������
))���������������#)�����&���'��%
�����,����#�&����������1�������,�-� .������#����������
��)(#
$��(�#����(���
�������'

���������(#
#�)�+��"�����&���'�������
�����
����
3�%�&�
��#���
#���
�������
�������
�������3��'���'

��&������������(#
#�)�+��"�6�$��3�������#
)���'

��&������������(#
#�)�����

#������
��3��'��
������
�(#
$��������&��7��
�%�&�
��#���
#��
���
�����
���8��������)(#
$�)���������
���#���'����)(��)������
�+��"��
���&
#����3��'�%�&�
��#���
#���
�����������(��������$��
(�����
��(������
��
##�����(��������#���'�����'

��&������������(#
#�)�+�� 9:;� <=>?@AA=B�CDEE@>F�� "���#��(�#�
����������������
���((
#���'���

#������
�*�)����)���*�������)�����#���
��
���'����'

���������(#
#�)+���'���)����������*�&����
����)������
G�(#
H�����

#�����
#*��
��#�����������������)����#*������)����)���������*��
��������

#�����
#*�������'

��'����'���#$����������+�������
������((
#��)����
)���#
)��1�����������+�"��#
$�������'�
�
���8��()����I�+�+��
)(���#�*���(�
(�*�(#����#��
#�
�'�#�
�������8��()���J*�����#��)&�#��)�����
#������
))�������
��I�+�+�����('
���������������#������
(��
��J������#�$����
�������(#
$��������'���������������������)
���
#���
���'���(#
H���*����3�����������)����#��(
�����
���������'����#���+��KLMNOP�QRSS�TURVWMT0U�XO�KLMNOP/0�#��)&�#��)����#���*���##������Y�+Z!�������(�#�)�����
����
3��������
��#�$����
�	��������+�� 9:9� [@@>\]ÂF]@A�� "����������'�������)�����������
�'�#����'
��)�������3��'��
����+��"��#
$�����(������
��(#
#�������#�8�������&���
����+�



�����������

	
����������
������������
���������
������������� ���� �
��!"�

#$%� &'()*'+)(,�-(.�+/0'+*)(,�� 1�2�34���5��6���78
8����8�7
8��3�����
����47�����78
9�����3���
�����
��78
8�44�����78
8����1�2�34���4
��:�������������8�7
8���3�����
����47�����78
9�����3���
����;�1�2�34���<��8��8���������4����8�7
8��3�����
����8�7
8������47�������9��
7���3���
��8���
8������778
9���3���
������
���������:��=>?@>ABB�?C�DEBF>EGFBH�IJD�BGK??LBH��������78
8�4�M����������78
8�4��7�M�������9��
7��������
��7�����
��
88�����7�;��%$N� OPQRSTQUVUWUXUPQ��YKA�Z?[JF\HB�IJD�FKA��
��8���
8]��8��7
���3���������8������
��
5�������:
����7�����������2����
��̂��3
9���:���
����������
��8���
8_��%$̀�� a'b(*c�O/d0'(d)e)f)*)/d�� �
����HB��
������8
g����h����8�5����4
���
8��
��8���
8�7�8�
84�����
���:������9�8��
���
��8���
8���89������7�����������2����
��̂;���3
9������78
9������8����
��8��������
�7
����M����
84���
�M�����78
����8���8�<��8�4����;��
�����5����78
9��������3��������8��7
���3����
8�78
8�44�����
9�8��:�M��������������8����:����:��2�:

��3�������i�j�!k�����������l�!"�2�:

�����77
8�����
8���
��	���2�3�
��8���
8�������5��:�7�3����:����:�78
�
�
����
8����
:���9���778
��:�������3���������8���:���8
���	������:�:������7
7�����
��;���
�����8��7
���3��������5�����������_����;!;!� j�����������8
g����h����8��
�
9�8�����:��78
g��������78
9����78
8�44����������������8���8����8���
���9��
7�����4�������78
g�����47��4������
��7����5��:���7����8
4��
��8���
8;���;!;"� �8
9������7����
��
��8���
8�����8�������:�������4����
���m7�8�������
8�78
�7����9��2�3�
��8���
8�;���;!;̂����8
9����78
8�44��������������
��
��8���
8�����3��8��7
���3����
8�����8����:���2�3�
��8���
8���
��
5��
�����78
�
�
��;�j�������������M���8���8�������	����
��M��
�78
9����
�
������:��������������������77
8���
��������;����;!;����8
9������7����
��
��8���
8�����:���8������
����47�������
8��:��2�3�
��8���
8�H��8��4��������������8��2����4����
��n
86;����;!; ���8
9��������47������
8��:��5��6���78
8����8�7
8������4
��:�������������8�7
8����34������3���:���
��8���
8�����2�3�
��8���
8�;�



�����������

	
����������
������������
���������
������������� ������
�� !�

��" "���#�$��%��&��%��'���()
)����)�(
)��*�+
��&�������������)�(
)������,��)��)���������+����)�(
)������-+������-���&���
��)���
)��
�����)���������'�*�����$�)�-���*�

��*���)$������)��()
$�����-���
��)���
)��)��������
)������%��&��&����)+�������
�����
��������
)�&�����&���
��)���"��./0� 1234567425�89:;23:<=<><4<9:�� �
��)���
)��&������$��
(��)��+�����%��&�?�-�
��)���
)�*�%��&��
�������(��������(()
$��*��
�����$�)���)$������
�	����&�&����+(������-����@�A� B"��&����)��(
���-���������������*�-����)���
����+������
C�� �"!" � A�$��
(�����
��������
���
��
����DE�FGHIJKL�M����)�����+(��+������
��(�����
����������)�����(
����+���������������$�)�-���"�����()
)�+��
��+����*��
+(������+���)����*��$������
��*����"*�%����-��+����������
������������$����-����
)�)�$��%�-���
������(
��)�,����"���"!"!� �$�)�����&�����-�)��+����
���)
)�+�N������
�?�-�
��)���
)������ �
������ ������� ���� ��+�����)���$�� +
���
)��� 
��?�-�
��)���
)�"�?�-+����
(����
������)�,��)���)�(
)����O�"�"�%��'���()
)����)�(
)������+
��&������������P��
��
������
)�)�$��%������(()
$��"�����)������)��
++�������
���
�?�-�
��)���
)��)��)����)�,��)�+�����������+������"��)
$����)����)��(�������
��
�����)��)����?�-�
��)���
)DE�-������()
)���������&�������"���"!"Q� A�$��
(��)��'����

����
)��
��+������&�)��*��)�����*�������&������������*������)��'�����&

��-������������������&

��)��
(���������$������()
$�����-��?�-�
��)���
)�"���"!"�� �)
$����()
)�����(�������&)
�&�%��'���()
)��������+
��&�������������)�(
)����
��
������
�R����������
����
��
���������+
���&��?�-�
��)���
)�"���"!"S�������������������&���T��)��
++������
�����������
������)�����)
+�?�-�
��)���
)�*� ��������� 
((
)��������� �
)� �

)������
�*��
���-
)���
�*��������)����)��)�����+(��+��������������$�)�����&

��-����������������&����&���)$����"���"!"�� �

)�������%��&��
������
�)��
++����������
�����������)������$�������
���((
)����&

��)��
(��������	���*����������-����
����+������
C��

)������
����������������
�*�
)��)�������������������������"��



�����������

	
����������
������������
���������
������������� ���� �
��!"�

�#"# � �
$%����&��'���%(
(����(�%
(��)�$
��*�������������(�%
(��)�����+��(��(���������$����(�%
(����������,
������
(���-$����
���
��
����./�0123456�7898:41#�����#"#�� �(
,��������$%������
(�+��(��(���������$����(�%
(���
�����(���������'�)�����,�(�-���)�

��)���(,������(��%(
,�����-���
��(���
(��(��������
(������&��*��*����($�������
�����
��������
(�*�����*���
��(���#���#"#;� <�,��
%�=�-�
��(���
(./��(��$�������������$����
��&
('���$%�����)�&��*��%%(
,���
���
����)�%�(��*����>*�-����������*���
��(���#��?@A� BCDEFGH�IJFGKLKG�MDCN�OFPQKCFRFSHT��� �?@U� VDSHCWGHDC�IHWLLKSX�YSLCWTHCQGHQCF�� Z#!#!� �
��(���
(��*�������������
����(
[����\����(�&*
�&����
,�(�����*��=�*

��-�������]�<�!;�����������̂�!"�=�*

���%(
[����������������*������(���%
����
���
������&��*��*���
����)�����&*
��*����-��(��%
���-����
(��*��
,�(���������
���������,�����)�$����$���������

(������
��
���*����
��(���#���*���
��(���
(_���(
[����\����(����(��%
���-����
(̀��� a� �(
,������������������$�����(���,��
,�(��*��
�������b�a� �(
,�����������������(��
$$������
���
��%(
[����%������)��$%��$������
�)������������
��
��=�-�
��(���
(�b�a� ��(����%��������$�������&��*��*���
����)����(�+������)��
����������%���������c
(��
���(��b�a� �(
,����� (����(� �%������ �
� �
����� (��(����def5296185621/.�8ghi9i/6186i29�j12:14//�89g�5k8ll49:4/m�a� ����(����*����*��&��'���%(
(����(�%
(��)�$
��*�������������(�%
(��)�����+��(��(���������$����(�%
(����(��%(
,������
��*���
�����������
(������&��*��*��(�+��(�$����������
(�*����=����
�� )�-��
&b�����a� �
$%���&��*����&�������$
���
(�def5296185621/.��
$%�������&��*��<���	��n������o�������)��>��������(��$�����
(��(
(�$�n����)���((����������-��+������(����(��������������������(����
��)��	���

%�(���,���(��$����p�̂ !;�!;��q�r���]�<�=�%%��$������n������*���������*
(�s�������(�=����
���t�!�����t! �
���*���
�����=�(,��������p��=����q)��"�u=�������
���"�!�����"� -)�����$�����b��������������)����%�(�)��%%(
%(����������(����
(��-�����(������p�	�!!!�!��q)��������])�=����
�����"�p�(�,����
��������-���������*�n���q)��������])�=����
�����"����&�������&�����������
�*�(��%%����-�����&������(������
��#�



�����������

	
����������
������������
���������
������������� ������
�� !�

�"# #!� �$
%����&����$��'����'�(���'���
��
)����$�����������*+�$�����,����������-����
����.������
/�� 0� ��1234567����$�������
�������$(�����
$�+�-����'����'�8�#�#,�+�-����'����'��
�����)
$9,����'$
+
�
�,�
$�+�-������.�����$���
�:�
$���$���(����������
$��;��(������)
$9��*+�$���������+$���$$��#�0� <�.
���$������*+�$���������)
$9���)��'�	���,�.��������-�
��$���
$��
$�����������+
��
$���+$
%����,�+$
$�.������,��.+��.������
�,������(������
�,�����.�����,���(
����,�����$�+
$����
��
(�$�.�����������+$
$�.�#�0� =�$
��
$��,�)$�����,�
$���>���
���,��
..�������
�,���������$+�$�
�����9����#�0� ?�
)����������*+�$������)��'��
��$����.����.�����
$���@�<� A�����?� !���'

������$����������'�$��$���'

��#��"# #B� �
�����.����'�(����������
��'���
��$���
$73�C6DE5F4�12G2H56���$����
$.���-��������'
�$��-��)�����/����#.#�����"/���+#.#���#���
��$���
$��'����+$
(����������+'
�����.-�$�)'�$���'���$
%����&����$�.���-��$���'�����$����
$.���-��������'
�$��-��)�����/����#.#�����"/���+#.#���#��� "# #�� �
��$���
$73��$
$�.�&����$�)������������'�������
��
��-�'����
���'���
��$���
$��
����$��������+$
$�..����,�������,������
��$�������.����$��$��������
��'��������
+�$���
���
���'���
��$��������=�-�
��$���
$�#��"# #"� �
��$���
$��'�������������������������.-�$�
���.+�
������
�+�$�
$.��'��$�;��$���)
$9#�� IJK� LMNOPQRSTORPS�LUVUORWPQ�XSPOUYY�� �
��$���
$��'����)
$9�)��'��
������
����������������$����
��$��.�����)��'��������.���������;���������=�-�
��$���
$���'���)�����

$��������'��$��$���.���,�'�$��,���+�$(���
�,�������+�
�.����
���������
��
������
��$���'������.+��.������
��
����'

��-�������������.
��������������������#��
��$���
$�)����+$
(����+$
$�..�����
(�$��'�������

$������
����$
���=�-�
��$���
$�#��
��$���
$�)�������������	��������
$�+'����$�����'���.�����'������-�������$���$���-��
)������
������(�����-����
��
(�$��'��'�'�������
..����������$
����'���
������������$.�����-�������'�������������*�������@�<� A������$��������#��
�����)�����++$
(���'���(����-��������
��=�-�
��$���
$��-�����
����$�(��)�
��.������.���.�.�$�;��$�.����#���'��$�;��$�.������
$��'�����������=�-�
��$���
$��.�����������-����$���
����.������
/��



�����������

	
����������
������������
���������
������������� ���� �
��!"�

#�����
���$��	�����$�����%&���$���%������'�(���������$�%��%���$

���)��$���	
����������
����*��$������������'%�
%���+���%��
��,���$(
%$

������,
%�����&������,%
�'�����������������������$-����!����%�
%�����
--�������.�)$
�$�&��(�������'%
'
%��
��������-'������(����/�0�! ������$�����1�
��%��
�%����%��������
��$���
���������%-�������
��$����$*��#���&����2�!3�4354��
��'%
����������.���6�����7��
��+����%�(���$���899:8;<�=>�?@:�A?8?:�=B�C8DEB=;>E8F<�G8?EH:�IJ:;EK8>�L:;E?8M:�C=JJE<<E=>F<�NE<?O�
%���P���%�����7��
��+����%�(���$���$������
�����,
'�%���
�����	��*��QRS� TUVWXYZ[\WZX[�]̂ _̀XY_aVabaZâ_��� �
��%���
%����%�c��%����
��

%���������%
���6�(�
��%���
%����������%���$����$��6�(�
��%���
%���%��������%
%�-�P���������
-'�������)��$���%%����
%���(��c������%����%��������������������%����
��.��	���

'�%���&���%��-����3�d! �! ��4�e���/�0�6�''��-������P������$���������$
%�+�������%�6����
���5�!�����5!f�
���$����(���������$�6�%&��������3��6����4.��"�g6�������
���"�!�����"�f(.�����-�����h��������������.����'�%�.��''%
'%����������%����
%��(�����%������3�	�!!!�!��4.��������/.�6����
�����"�3�%�&����
��������(���������$�P���4.��������/.�6����
�����"���)�����������
�$�%��''����(�����)��
%�%������
��*�6�(�
��%���
%��-����)
%1�)��$��
��%���
%�)$
�)����'%
&����'%
%�--�����
&�%��$���
�����%���$����$����%����%&�������������������������	���.����������'%�
%���+����
--���������������������%
�'�����������������$-����!����%�
%�����
--�������.�)��$��1������<?8BB�i@=�@8H:�8�j::9�k>j:;<?8>jE>M�=B�?@:E;�K=JJk>E?E:<F�>::j<�8>j��$��������������%&������%������&
�����������&
�����*��7��'
���(��������
��6�(�
��%���
%��-����������.�(����%���
����-������
l��2*5*!� 0����������'%
%�--�����������
�(���$��-����'
����
���
�������
%��$��6�$

��(�������/�0�! �����������d�!"�6�$

���'%
m���*�6�(�
��%���
%F<�'%
%�--����������)����(��%��'
���(����
%�����%����$����
��%������'�%���%���������-���'�%&��
%���%���)�%��
������'%
m����'%
�
�
�������'�%����'��������%�������
�'%
&�������������
������*�6�(�
��%���
%�������
�'�%����'�������%����%�-�������)��$��
��%���
%F<��%
%�-�n����%��
��$��1����
��'%
m����'%
%���.�����������������%��������
��������.��
��������
%��-'��-������������.��������
-'�����������-����-���.�����%��������
��������
�.�6�(�
��%���
%������)������%&������������
���
������

%�������)��$��
�����
���������&���'%
�
�
����
%���$

��%�
'����������o'
��%��-����-���*�6�(�
��%���
%������)��������%���$����$��6�(�
��%���
%�%�'
%����������������/�0�! �������
���$����$

����-'����
��
�����������$����/�0�! �����������
������	����	�����
%��$���������
��6���
%*�



�����������

	
����������
������������
���������
������������� ���� ��
�� !�

�"#$#!� %�&��'���������()��*�������
��
��
'��+��������(���),��)������
��,����,(
&�����*���
��(���
(-��+�������(�����
��������
��'��+��
����-������
),����
��
���(��.����

����
�)
���
(�,(
(���#��"#$#$� �(
&�������(���(����(���
(�/�+

��*�������0�1� 2�����������3� !�/�+

��#��+������������*����
����)������
4��������-���,,����-��������
()���
�������)���
��
����������(�,
(��
���+��/�+

����������(
5�����"#$#�#��/�*)���'��.���,(
(����(�,
(������)
��+�������������(�,
(���
��+���
��(���
(#��+��(�,
(���'�������������+���
��
'������
()���
�4�� 6��.����(
(����%�,
(���7��
������(
��)����7�8�)*�(�
������&��������������7�8�)*�(�
��������9���%�:�
��������,
����&�������;�7�8�)*�(�
��������9��������:�
��������,
����&�������;�7�8�)*�(�
��������9���+�(�:�
��������,
����&�������;�7��
����,
����&��������7�1���(�,��
��
��,(
(�)�����&������7���+�(��������
(���+���)����(�����
�����(�����,(
(�)�,(
(����� <
��+���=���������%�,
(��%��
(���+���)
����
���>,�����?�(�'�
'����������@��������
*�����
�������+��)
��+���(�,
(����,�(�
��*���+���
��
'�������
(����:���
������������+������������(�,
(����),����;4��7�/���(��7�=(����7��@��,)����7��(�&���7�/�,,�����7���+�(�7��
��(�������7�����(�����
�����"#$#"� ��������
�����'��+�����(����+���������(���(��.����������),������,(
&�����*���
����-�'+��+�����
���������*����
����)������
4��� /�+

��������7�8�)*�(�
��������,�(�
()��#�7�������������
()������:�##-���%-�������;�7��������	
����
��



�����������

	
����������
������������
���������
������������� ����  �
�� !�

"������#�������"��
���������
#$���
���
#������������"�%�$
#�&'��(��)&
��#�(���$&�
$�������(�������(�*��������
�(������
���������
#$���
���
#�&�#�
����'����������&
����*�+��"�%�$
#�&'��(��)&
��#�(���$&�
$�������(�������(�*��������
�(������
���������
#$���
���
#�&�#�
���
����$&���,'
�,�#���)&
�����
��'��&�#�
��,'
��������&
����*���-+.+�� ��������$���&#
&
���������
�����
����
��&������������$������#��
�#�����
���&&
#���'��
*�#������������*����������*�������'��������#������#��������
��'�������$����
��,
#/+��-+.+0� ��#����&�������$�����������������,��'��
��#���
#(��
����(�����
�'�#�1�2�
��#���
#���
�������������

#������
�(�&��#����#���������'�#���
��2����&#�������������'�������+��345� 6789:;<=�� 34>� ?@ABCD�C@�?@BCEFGC@E��'��$�)�$�$��$
����
���'���
��#���
#��
��#�������H!��(�-I(� .+��
�����,����&#
*�����
��#���
#������*����$����
��
#��#
����J�����(�!�! �2����
�����#��'���J���� �(�!�! +���'���
�����$����&&#
*��
�'�#���*������#�K��#���2���
��#���
#���������
�������#���
�+��������
������*����������2�������������#����2���
����������
��#���
#+����
��#���
#��#�����
���&�#�����'���#
#�$�L�����&#
*���������#��'����
��#�����������&�#��������#����2��#����������������
����������
#������,��'������������#������2���'���
����+�����#������#����
������������#��'����
��#����$����2��#���#�����
��'���
����(�&�#��'����#$��
���'����
��#���+��
��#���
#��'����&#
*������$
��'�����*
�����
��'���
������'������������'�����/�(�����*�#�2���(�

��(���#*����(�����
�'�#�,
#/��&������������'���1����$����
��M
#/+��������*
������'��������������������������*
������������#�K��#���#�&
#������N
#�����+��������*
������'��������#���#�����������#�K��#������
#$���
������&��������
���
#$��&#
*�����2���
�����#��#�����'����#*������
#�,'��'�����$���#���
�2��$��������������������&��$�����$�����
��
��#���
#+����*
������'����2����2$�������
��
�����,��'����'�#���O.�P��������#����������#��'����
���
�����'��������#�$
��'+�����
��#���
#��'����&#�&�#������$��������
������##����2����(��
$&���������������#��
#��� ��� ���
#������ ,��'� ���#����� ����&���� ���
������&#����&���Q�,#���������������(�������#��(�����&#
����#���,'��'�$����#
$���$���
���$��2��&#
$�������2��%�#���
#Q�����#�K��#�$����������
#�'�����'��	
����������
����������
#�RSTUVSWWXVYZ��
��#�������
������������$�����#���
������2

/+���'��'���2

/�����*����2���
���'������#���������



�����������

	
����������
������������
���������
������������� ���� !�
�� !�

"��#$%%#�&���"����"'���
����'
(%�%�
��%�����
)�
��)
���)�
��)����������*����'#�����+,-� ./012341/2�1/�5674/012341/28��9
)�#�)#
����
���"����
��)���:�����&�
��)������*#�����*����&���##)
(��������(��������;)�����&��<�)���
)�
)����"
)�=����������>�?'��@ABCDEFCADGH�)�I������
�<�)���
)��
)��##)
(���
������&�
��)������*#������"�����������$�� J���*#�������&�
��)����J���*#����������*����
��;
)K�J���*#�����&�����������"���(�����"����"��<�)���
)��
��������
�������&�
��)�����:��
��)���
)��"����&���
��������&�������)��#
���&����
)�������������#��*�����
)�
�"�)��
*#������
���
�����L�&�
��)���
)�:������"��)�
�����)�:��*#�
����:������������)
*��"��������#)
(�����&���
����'���L�&�
��)���
)��*������&*���*
��"�������������)�#
)���������(
�������
��;��"���##
)�����
��*������
�%���)�������)���"�����##
)���M#����������))������%
)����)����;��"���N�������
���"������
�����"�*
��"'��O,P�� QRSTQUVWX�� ���������
���
��"��)�#
)����)�I��)�*�����
������������"���
��)���
)GH��
��)���:��"���
��)���
)�;������&*���YZ[FABCDEFCADGH�;��K���#)
)����)�#
)�������*
��"�������������)�#
)����������*#������#)
(�����&���
����'���"�)��
��*������
��;�����������$���J�L�##
)�����
��*������
�:�����������
#����
��L�&�
��)���
)�G�\]D̂ _̂̂ BCH��J� �̀�)��)���������*����)�#
)�������##)
(����
)*���J���)�
)*�����*����)������:��")
�"��"��;��K���#)
)����)�#
)�������;"���)�I�������J��������#)
)����)�#
)���>��a�?����������*#�����#)
(�����&���
��������



������������	��
�����������������������������������
�����
��������������� ��!����������

"#$��%&'('$��#)%*+�,--./'�#-��0)/1*.#%�2�3445647�

28.#8.*+�9%0.:.0)1($;<8#)=$��� >��(1$?1��1*.:'�>��@'8./1%�9%0.1%;9%0.&'%#)$�>��$.1%��>�A(1/?;�-8./1%��@'8./1%�>��1*.:'��1B1..1%�#8�21/.-./�9$(1%0'8�>�"1*.%1;#;C�>�9@@.&81%*$D�.%/()0.%&�.%0.&'%#)$�1%0�)%0#/)@'%*'0�.%0.:.0)1($��>�".@.*'0��%&(.$E�=8#-./.'%*�/#@@)%.*.'$��>�"'$F.1%D�<1+D�A.$'C)1(D��81%$&'%0'8D�G)''8�1%0;#8�G)'$*.#%.%&D�9%*'8$'CD��$'C)1(D�1%0��B#3H=.8.*'0�I"<A�GJK�>�2'#=('�*E1*�18'�0.$1F('0�>�"#B3.%/#@'�.%0.:.0)1($D�.%/()0.%&�)%.%$)8'0�.%0.:.0)1($�1%0�-1@.(.'$��>�9%0.:.0)1($�'C='8.'%/.%&�E#@'('$$%'$$�>�L)$*./'�.@=1/*'0�='#=('����� �



������������	��
�����������������������������������
�����
��������������� ��!����������

"#$��%&'('$��#)%*+�,--./'�#-��0)/1*.#%�2�3445647�

28.#8.*+�9'&.#%$�1%0��'.&:;#8:##0$���:'�-#((#<.%&�(.$*�.%/()0'$�*:'�=#$*�0.$10>1%*1&'0�8'&.#%$�1%0�%'.&:;#8:##0$�;1$'0�#%�*:'��1(.-#8%.1��'1(*:+�2(1/'$�?%0'@�A�2?BC���:'�(.$*�;'(#<�=1+�;'�)D01*'0�1//#80.%&(+�;1$'0�#%�1%+�)D01*'$�*#��2?�1%0�$:#)(0�;'�)$'0�.%�/##80.%1*.#%�<.*:����,E?F3	G�/1$'�1%0�>1//.%1*.#%�81*'$�*#�&).0'�*18&'*'0�#)*8'1/:C�H)$1�I1(0<.%�218J�I'((�I'((�K180'%$�I'((-(#<'8��#=D*#%�F#<%'+��1$*�"#$��%&'('$��1$*�91%/:#�F#=.%&)'H��(��#%*'�K('%01('�K('%0#81��1<*:#8%'�?%&('<##0�"1�2)'%*'�"1%/1$*'8�"1<%01('�"'%%#@�"#%&�I'1/:�"#$��%&'('$�

"#<'((�"+%<##0��#%*';'((#��#%*'8'+�218J��#8<1(J�21(=01('�2181=#)%*�2./#�9.>'81�2./#�L%.#%�2#=#%1�9#$'='10�9#<(1%0��'.&:*$�M1%�K1;8.'(�M1%*1��(18.*1�M1%*1�N'�MD8.%&$�M#)*:��(��#%*'�M#)*:�O:.**.'8��#881%/'�O'$*(1J'�O:.**.'8�



��������	���
�����������������������������������

���� �!�"�#"�$$%& '#�(�"$)�(&*+�!�#!�,-��,�.&*/�#"�$$%#��%$#�',-�%�#�"$0,!1�$22�"��$2��(0"'!�$,��� 3��������4����� � � �5��������6����� � � 784���8�� � � 9�	�:;<�=�==��(>?@ABCDBEF� 'GEHFD�I�	�4����J�3��������� � K�<;L�<�L=�74�M�	�� K���<=;;��N��OP����� K;<Q=;<����I�OO	����� K�L�<������8�4�
�����R�74�������R�6�������4����R�I���S�4��6�M�	�OP����R����4���8�R�T���	������U���4���<��O�4���V4������5��������O����W�R�����������R�X�O4��4�O8����R���8�4���P�����4���M���
K�<L��<����

I�Y����4�����R�Z�;=�	���	��������������������U����W�R�
�PP�����������R���Y�4�O�4�����O	����4P�R�6��������S�4��P�����P����J���OO�4��R�[PO	�P����������M�	�������J�X����4�8�R����8�4�������������4���4�8�O��R�T����	�\�����4���VX�O�4�����I�OO�4��� K=�Q<L�=<=���
[���4����
����U;�]���
�����P�����4���M��
����W�� K=<̂�=<����7�7����X�_X�\�3̀ 6_�7�� �K�=��<�L̂<�;:��6�4�����8����4P�����8���
���4���<����M�4�����������8���Y�M��Y������P����Y���5��������84���8���S4������
8�����a�����<��5�������Y��8����Y	������	�8��4�b����6�4����4������8��
���4����4c�[�M���������������4�O�4���P����Y����YP�������������4������S��8��OO4�M���	�������P������	���Y������c���



����������

	
����������
�����������
���������
������ !�"�

#$%&'(#&$')*�++$�#+'&,-,#(&,$%���� ��
�.���
.�/�0��� ����.����� �1��.���2�3����4�.3�����05�
��.�1����������
�/�06�.��� 7�/�2�	���28191��81�/��1����
.�����:��;�4����
� <=><�?��
���;���
���
���;���
����
��	
��������@��;���
�.���
.@���55���.@�
.�3��
.���.������������.�����;�������5�.�
���05�
����6�����;���.0@���������������@���6�����.���@�
.�;
������
05������.�����:����6���.�������A������6���;����.0�:��;
���.���.���
�
.�6�������
��.���@�.�����
@������.�@����
���
.���@�
.���B�������
05������:��;�������������.�0����
���:��
���;��C�����4������
���0�.��������;��4�����
�������
.��<��� ��/82��8�2D4�4���191����28191��81�/4��?<� 8;���
�.���
.�;�����:.�����5
����������0���5.
;�6����� E���F� /
�F�� ����.�0����
�������5;�����
���05�
�0��<��><� 8;���
�.���
.�5�.�
���������
��������������������� E���F� /
�F�� 
.������G���
���������
������:
.H��
.��<��=<� 8;���
�.���
.�;����������0��
.�����.0������� E���F� /
�F�� �����05�
�0���5.���������.������.�0���
.���� �������5.
��������.
�5�<�� <� I;�.��5.
6��0��.�����.���������������05�
�0��� E���F� /
�F�� 5.�������@��;���
�.���
.�;����������0��
.���H����� .���
�6����
..����3������
@��
��������� ����6���;0���
���
����
.���0���6���<���� ����;
.�G�����������J���.�����/�0�����8������� � � ����;
.�G�����������J��4�����.�� K����LMN�OP�QRQS



�����������	
�����	����
	��������
���
���	
����
���������������
�������������������������� !"#"����$ %&��''()"��'��*$)+%(� ����� %,+)%���-�./0112314�� ��5�������6�7�����6��8��9"��� %,+)%�,�,"'"," )"*�+:�;"�9+��" %","*�( %��+�)� %,+)%�<(%9�%9"���$ %&��'������ !"#"��%��=,�;(*"�)",%+( ��",;()"��%��%9"���$ %&-���9"���$ %&�,">$(,"��%9"���,=�,+%(� �%���(! �%9(���� %,+)%�,��)? �<#"*!"@" %�+ *��� '(*" %(+#(%&��!,""@" %-���������������A��B��C5�����8��� %,+)%�,�$ *",�%+ *��+ *�+!,""��%9+%�%9"��� %,+)%�,�"@=#�&""�D�)� �$#%+ %�D��$%��$,)"*�E" *�,��+ *�( *"=" *" %�)� %,+)%�,��F�� %,+)%�,G��H%+''I�%9+%�<(##�=,�;(*"��",;()"��( �%9"�+:�;"�,"'"," )"*�+!,""@" %�+,"��� %,+)%�,G����#"�,"�=� �(:(#(%&-���� %,+)%�,�$ *",�%+ *��+ *�+!,""��%9+%��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�@$�%�,"#&�"J)#$�(;"#&�$=� ��� %,+)%�,�'�,�=+&@" %��'��+#+,&�+ *�+ &�+ *�+##��%9",�:" "'(%��=+&+:#"�:&�;(,%$"��'��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''G��=",'�,@+ )"��'�<�,?�$ *",�%9"�+:�;"0,"'"," )"*�)� %,+)%-���� %,+)%�,�$ *",�%+ *��+ *�+!,""��%9+%��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�+,"� �%�"@=#�&""���'�%9"���$ %&��'������ !"#"��'�,�+ &�=$,=��"�<9+%��";",�+ *�%9+%��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�*�� �%�9+;"�+ *�<(##� �%�+)>$(,"�+ &�,(!9%���,�:" "'(%���'�+ &�?( *�',�@�%9"���$ %&��'������ !"#"��:&�;(,%$"��'�@&�=",'�,@+ )"��'�<�,?�$ *",�%9"�+:�;"0,"'"," )"*�)� %,+)%-���� %,+)%�,�$ *",�%+ *��+ *�+!,""��%9+%��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�<(##� �%�+)>$(,"�+ &�,(!9%���,�:" "'(%��',�@�%9"���$ %&��'������ !"#"��=$,�$+ %�%��+ &�+!,""@" %�:"%<"" �+ &�=",�� ��,�" %(%&�+ *�%9"���$ %&��'������ !"#"�-�����76C���6��6�K��5�������8��� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�@+&�:"�( ;�#;"*�<(%9�<�,?�=",%+( ( !�%���",;()"��=,�;(*"*�:&�%9"���$ %&��'������ !"#"��+ *D�('���D��� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�@+&�9+;"�+))"���%��)� '(*" %(+#�*+%+�+ *�( '�,@+%(� �=",%+( ( !�%��=",�� ��+ *L�,�" %(%("��,")"(;( !��",;()"��',�@�%9"���$ %&-��6 �+**(%(� D��� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�@+&�+#���9+;"�+))"���%��=,�=,("%+,&�( '�,@+%(� ��$==#("*�:&��%9",�;" *�,��*�( !�:$�( "���<(%9�%9"���$ %&��'������ !"#"�-���9"���$ %&�9+��+�#"!+#��:#(!+%(� �%��=,�%")%�+##��$)9�)� '(*" %(+#�*+%+�+ *�( '�,@+%(� �( �(%��=���"��(� D�"�=")(+##&�*+%+�+ *�( '�,@+%(� �)� )", ( !�9"+#%9D�),(@( +#D�+ *�<"#'+,"�,")(=(" %�,")�,*�-���� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�$ *",�%+ *�%9+%�('�%9"&�+,"�( ;�#;"*�( ���$ %&�<�,?D�%9"���$ %&�@$�%�" �$,"�%9+%��� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�<(##�=,�%")%�%9"�)� '(*" %(+#(%&��'��$)9�*+%+�+ *�( '�,@+%(� -���� �">$" %#&D��� %,+)%�,�@$�%��(! �%9(���� '(*" %(+#(%&��!,""@" %�+��+�)� *(%(� ��'�<�,?�%��:"�=,�;(*"*�:&��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�'�,�%9"���$ %&-���� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�9",":&�+!,""��%9+%�%9"&�<(##� �%�*(;$#!"�%��+ &�$ +$%9�,(M"*�=",�� �+ &�*+%+��,�( '�,@+%(� ��:%+( "*�<9(#"�=",'�,@( !�<�,?�=$,�$+ %�%��%9"�+:�;"0,"'"," )"*�)� %,+)%�:"%<"" ��� %,+)%�,�+ *�%9"���$ %&��'������ !"#"�-���� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�+!,""�%��'�,<+,*�+##�,">$"�%��'�,�%9"�,"#"+�"��'�+ &�*+%+��,�( '�,@+%(� �,")"(;"*�%����$ %&G��.,�N")%��+ +!",-���� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�+!,""�%��?""=�)� '(*" %(+#�+##�9"+#%9D�),(@( +#D�+ *�<"#'+,"�,")(=(" %�,")�,*��+ *�+##�*+%+�+ *�( '�,@+%(� �=",%+( ( !�%��=",�� ��+ *L�,�" %(%("��,")"(;( !��",;()"��',�@�%9"���$ %&D�*"�(! �)� )"=%�D�+#!�,(%9@�D�=,�!,+@�D�'�,@+%�D�*�)$@" %+%(� D��� %,+)%�,�=,�=,("%+,&�( '�,@+%(� �+ *�+##��%9",��,(!( +#�@+%",(+#��=,�*$)"*D�),"+%"*D��,�=,�;(*"*�%���� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�$ *",�%9"�+:�;"0,"'"," )"*�)� %,+)%-���� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�+!,""�%��=,�%")%�%9"�"�)� '(*" %(+#�@+%",(+#��+!+( �%�*(�)#��$,"�%���%9",�%9+ ��� %,+)%�,��,���$ %&�"@=#�&""��<9��9+;"�+� ""*�%��? �<�%9"�( '�,@+%(� -���� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�+!,""�%9+%�('�=,�=,("%+,&�( '�,@+%(� ��$==#("*�:&��%9",���$ %&�;" *�,��(��=,�;(*"*�%��@"�*$,( !�%9(��"@=#�&@" %D��� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''��9+##�?""=��$)9�( '�,@+%(� �)� '(*" %(+#-���� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�+!,""�%��,"=�,%�+ &�+ *�+##�;(�#+%(� ���'�%9(��+!,""@" %�:&��� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�+ *L�,�:&�+ &��%9",�=",�� ��'�<9�@��� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�:")�@"�+<+,"-���� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�+)? �<#"*!"�%9+%�;(�#+%(� ��'�%9(��+!,""@" %�@+&��$:N")%��� %,+)%�,�+ *��� %,+)%�,G��H%+''�%��)(;(#�+ *L�,�),(@( +#�+)%(� �+ *�%9+%�%9"���$ %&��'������ !"#"��@+&��""?�+##�=���(:#"�#"!+#�,"*,"��-���H65���O��8� � � C���8��PPPPPLPPPPPLPPPPP��.�6���C�����8��PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP��.�H6�6��8� PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP�QRSTU�VSWXWYSXZ�[UUSYT\ ]̂W�_̀�abacdXe�fgSeR



�����������

	
����������
�����������
���������
������ !�"���#���

��$%����&'()$&*��+,)�$��%��-�$&.�$**,(&�$��%��-�$*��/��+$$0�� �&$.1�)��&��$**�''��2������3�������
�
���3��4�5������3����
�5���
5�6����45
7�����3���
����6��3������������������8���
�5���
5��945��������:
6������������5�����3����3��45
7���
�
����57��������5��3����
�5�����
���
��5�;��5��
5�4�5<����������=���
�5���
5�
5����
������
�����5�>��<4�
����>�
5��������
����4������<�������5��
5��8�����
5�����>��
�5���
5��3�������5��������
�����5�>��<4�
����>�����������3����3����5��
���
�4�5����
5�������������
�4������<�������5��
5����
5����5���
�63���
�7�58�?
�6��3��������3���
5��
��>��3��4�5�������:
6�������3��>����3���
�5���
���3��45
7���
�
����57�����3�5����5>��
�5���
5�
5�����
�����5�>��<4�
����>�
5�������<���3�7�����7�5������������
�4������<�������5��
5��8���
�5���
5����5�����������5�����3������3�5����
5�����
�����5�>��<4�
����>�����������5���
���:����7������
�����3���������
5����4�54
���63���
�7�58��������
����>����3���7���
�����3����7�5����������>��
�5���
5���������<4�
������3����<�������3���
������������
�������
5<���
�
=����������3����
������3���44����=���@����5
�5�<�@�5���
5��3������3��������3���=����������<<���������
5��4
��3����5���5���
�=���
44
5�������
��
��
8�2��3���7���
�����������>�63��3�5����7�5����
5������
��>��
�5���
5��3�������<���>������>����3
���3�5<������
���>�����
�����5�>��<4�
����>�
5��������5
<������������������������=�����>���������=���
����<������
�����
�>�����<�>��
���>���<���>��94����>���������A�����������
5�������94�5��6����������B��5������5
<�
5��
������6��3��
�5���
5C��
5�����
�����5�C>��<4�
����C>�
5������C���������
�4������<�������5��
5��8���
�5���
5���5�����
�45
7�����445
45������5������
������<4�
�����5���5�����3��5�
=������
��������5�=���3�5���=
7�8� �



����������	
������������	��	������������������������ !"���������#�����	���	���$�%&�'$$�()�'��$�*��$��

& +��,"�+�� !,�-��..
/� .�$0!/��
 ,�%12��34�5�

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������6789�:�;<�=�>?>@=?@:@�ABCDBC8E?��	��F ��0� .�+!��G
+ �+�H�I+����. �� J
,"�.
,0
,"+��	��/ !,�-� .�& +��,"�+���� J+�
�+���H�,,�K�.!��2�
H�H�� -+�!,�
H
�0�L!�-�+�G
/������
���"!������-��),. ��!,���-K�H�,-�F!+
,+++�0 �, �� ..�� ������0!/
,"� ��G,��
H
,��
,"�/ H�,+��
 ,�� �H�� -+�J� �+�G� ,�L!�
+��	�
+�/���+���� �,�
���.
,�,/
������0+�
��. ��H�� -+�J� �0 �, ���/
G���
����-�J�,�/���0�� �L!�-�+�G
/K��,0��� +�H�� -+� .�,�+I�� �F�M/!+0�.� H���G
,"�� �+�G������ !"��/��,"+�
,����/ !����!�+�H�I�
��H ��0
..
/!���� �M/!+���� �,�
���L!� �� ,�"� !,0+� .�.
,�,/
������0+�
�K�� �,�
���L!� �+�/ ,�
,!�� �F�M/!+0� ,���
+�F�+
+K�+�/
���-�.� H�� ,"����
��+��	�
+��0!/+����,!HF�� .�� �,�
���L!� �+��,0�
,/��++����F!�0,� ,��� +�H�� -�+K�+!/���+����/ !,�-� .�& +��,"�+K�J� ���-���
����H�,,�K�.!��2�
H�H�� -+�J�
�� ,�L!� ��0!�-��N ����+���+ ,+K����/ !,�-� .�& +��,"�+���+�0��H
,0������
��
+����� ��
���� ��O!
����������F!+
,+++�J
���J�
/�����/ !,�-�/ ,���/�+�� ++++���+ ,�F��L!�-�+�G
/�� �
/
+��P��0������2���Q�R���P����SK�����S�>?>@=?@>@�T9<BCBUB;CE?�	��. �� J
,"�0.
,
�
 ,+�+�����F�����
/�F��� ���
+�/�����V������ W� ,���/� �X�H�,+�����+ ,K�����,�+�
�K�/ �� ���
 ,� �� ����,�
�-�J�
/����+���/ ,���/��J
������/ !,�-� ����+!F/ ,���/��J
�����/ !,�-�/ ,���/� ���,0���+��/
G0� ��J
����/
G��,��""�"���+!H� .�YQ�K���� ��H ��
,��,-���2H ,�����
 0�!,0�� ,� ��H ��+!/��/ ,���/�+� ��+!F/ ,���/�+���Z�� W$H�� -X�H�,+��,-����
. �,
���+
0,��J� �
+���.!��2�
H�H�� -� .���/ ,���/� ��!,0�������J+� .����
. �,
������� W� ,���/�X�H�,+��,-��"�H,��� ��� G
0�"  0+�� K� ����. �H�+�G
/+�. �� �� ,�F���.� .K����/ !,�-�F!��0 +�, ��
,/�!0V�� ��� ��/ ,���/��J������F ��0�.
,0+������+�/
���/
�/!H+��,/+�M
+�������L!+�
.-���J�
G�� .�����O!
�H,�+� .���
+�/�����[� ������ ��/ ,���/��J���.0���� ��+������J� ����/ ,0
�
 ,� .���.0���� ��+������ "��H�H�,0��+����!+� .�������
/!����/ ,���/� �[� ������ ���!�/��+�H�0���� !"����+���� ��.0����/ ,���/�[� ���3�� ��H , � �-��!�/��+������
+�M/�!+
G��,0��� ��
���-�� ���+�/
.
/�H�,!.�/�!��K�0
+��
F!� �K� ���+���K��,0�H!+��H��/���,0�
,��2HHF��J
���M
+�
,"�+!���
+K�O!
�H,�� ��+-+�H+�H�
,��
,0�F-����/ !,�-��!�+!�,��� ����& +��,"�+�� !,�-�%!�/��+
,"�% �
/-��,0�%� /0!�+���,!��K��/�
 ,�%2�\��� ����+!//++ ���� G
+
 ,[� ���Q�� ���G �G
,"�.!,0�P���-�/�+�S��!�/��+��!�+!�,��� ����& +��,"�+�� !,�-�N
+/�����,!��K��/�
 ,�3�3��� ����+!//++ ���� G
+
 ,[� ���4�� ���!�/��+�/��0��!�/��+��!�+!�,��� ����& +��,"�+�� !,�-�%!�/��+
,"�% �
/-��,0�%� /0!�+���,!��K��/�
 ,�%2�5��� ����+!//++ ���� G
+
 ,[� ���\�� ��, ,2�"�H,���!�/��+�J
�����G��!� .��++����,�YQK�����!�+!�,��� ����& +��,"�+�� !,�-�%!�/��+
,"�% �
/-��,0�%� /0!�+���,!��K��/�
 ,��2����� ����+!//++ ���� G
+
 ,[� ���5�� ��F ,��.
0�H�",/-��!�/��+��!�+!�,��� ����& +��,"�+�� !,�-�%!�/��+
,"�% �
/-��,0�%� /0!�+���,!��K��/�
 ,�%%2����� ����+!//++ ���� G
+
 ,��� �



����������	
������������	��	������������������������ !"���������#�����	���	���$�%&�'$$�()�'��$�*��$��

& +��,"�+�� !,�-��..
/� .�$0!/��
 ,�%12��34�5�

�6789�:�;<�=����� >?!����
@A�@�,+�3��� !�+� ��@ ��B �C0����BCD� �����++��,!@E�� .�� !�+�
.F�� ���� 	���++��,!@E��
+����/ ",
G0�
,0!+��-�+��,0��0��+�0��@
,0�E-����/�
.��0@
,
+����
H� ..
/�D� ������ 	��/ ,���/� ����+���� ,"2+��,0
,"����/�
/������0.
,+�����++��,!@E�� .�� !�+��+�.!����
@���$�� >� !,�-A�@�,+����/ !,�-� .�& +��,"�+� ���,-��!E�
/�,�
�
+�. ��B�
/�����E ��0� .�+!��H
+ �+�
+����" H�,
,"�E 0-��I��0������2��3��J��D�����F���0������2���K�J���I����LD�����L�:M:N=MN=N�OPPQRS7TRQRUVM�	�
+�/������+���������-�� �/ ,���/� �+�B� �,���
,� �/ ,���/�+������/ @@,/��.���(!�-���D�������	�
+�/������+�������+ �����-�� �/ ,���/� �+�B
���W
+�
,"�/ ,���/�+�B�
/�����W�,00�
,� � ��
 ,�-��+������/ @@,/��.���(!�-���D�������� ,���/�+������/ @@,/��.�����-��5D�����D�E!��E. ��(!�-���D�����D�+�����E�+!EX/��� ������ H
+
 ,+� .���
+�/������ ,�-�
.����+ �
/
���
 ,+�. ��+!/��/ ,���/�+�+���0���������/������B !�0�E�����
/�E���I��0������2��3��J��D�����F���0������2���K�J���I����LD�����L�:M:N=MNYN�Z;[U\7SU;\�]̂\V�_9\̀RS9�6;QRSVM����/ ,���/� ��+�������H��,0��0���� ���B�
��,�� �
/-�������� H
0+������
�+�@�� -+�+������/
H�.� @����/ ,���/� �D� ,��,��,,!���E�+
+D�, ��++����,�.
H�0�-+� .��"!������-�. ���/�!���X!�-�+�H
/��	��� �
/-�@�-��� H
0������@�� -+�0� +
���,-�.+��/
H0�. ��+!/��X!�-�+�H
/�B
������/ ,���/� �� ����������/ ,���/� ��00!/��.� @����@�� -+a��"!������-����.+��/
H0�. ��X!�-�+�H
/��I��0������2���K�J���I����LD�����L�:M:N=MNbN�cUd9\�6\;̀ReR;[eM����� �0@
,
+����
 ,��	��/�
.��0@
,
+����
H� ..
/��+�����E��+� ,+
E��. ������0@
,
+����
 ,� .���
+�/�������	��/�
.��0@
,
+����
H� ..
/��@�-D�B
�������0H
/� .�/ !,�-�/ !,+�D�
++!�
,�������
 ,+� .������ H
+
 ,+� .���
+�/�������,0�+�����
++!�B�
��,�
,+��!/�
 ,+� ,����
@��@,���
 ,��,0� ," 
,"��0@
,
+����
 ,� .���
+�/��������!/��
,+��!/�
 ,+�@�-��� H
0�. �����0�"��
 ,� .�.!,/�
 ,+�� � ����/ !,�-�0����@,�+���f�� � @��
�,/����
.
/��
 ,���������
@� .�+C
,"���/ ,���/�D���/ ,���/� ��+�����/��
.-�� ����/ !,�-������
����+��,0��0��+�� ���� �
/-�/ ,+
+�,��B
�����
+�/������ ��B
�����H��,0��0���� �+!/����� �
/-���
 ��� ��B��0� .����/ ,���/���I��0������2���K�J���I����LD�����L�:M:N=MNgN��[<;\S9h9[U�7[i�j9h9iR9eM��? ����/ ,���/� �a+�H
 ���
 ,� .��,-��� H
+
 ,� .���
+�/�����D����/ !,�-�0����@,����0��+� ,+
E��. ���0@
,
+��
,"����/ ,���/��@�-�0 � ,� ��@ �� .����. �� B
,"F������/ @@,0�� ����E ��0� .�+!��H
+ �+������@
,��
 ,� .����/ ,���/�k��,0l �D�����%!�+!�,��� �/�����������D�+C����0E��@,�� .����/ ,���/� ���I��0������2���K�J���I����LD�����L�



����������	
������������	��	������������������������ !"���������#�����	���	���$�%&�'$$�()�'��$�*��$��

& +��,"�+�� !,�-��..
/� .�$0!/��
 ,�%12��34�5�

�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������6789�:�;<�:�=>=?:>?@?>��AB9CDE;FG>���� �����&�H+��	�
+�/������+�����, ��I�
,�����0� ������
0�� ��,-�/ ,���/� �� ��� ��,-�J�� -�
,���J�,,��
,/ ,+
+�,��H
��������H+� .����),
�0�����+� �����
. �,
����K�� � ��/�
L�K��"�
,
,"��"�J,�+��	�
+�/������+�����I�+!��+00�I-���/ ��/�
L�I��"�
,
,"��"�J,�������M��++�-�+ ��� L
0+������ �J����K!+
,++��	�
+�/������+�����, ��I�����
0�� ��,-�/ ,���/� �������J�+����� .����. �� H
,"N��� ��� 1�+��,� ��.H��J�� -+�0!�
,"����/ ,���/����
 0O��,0P��� ��� 1�+��,,!���"� ++��L,!+�
,������/0
,"��H�L�J ,��+�H�
/�P�
.��000�� �����,,!����J !,�� .����/ ,���/���H��00P�����++����,�QR��P���O��,0P��� ��� �+�, ���,��..
�
��� ��+!I+
0
��-� .���I!+
,++�0 J
,�,��
,�
�+�.
�0� .� ����
 ,���S� J
,�,��
,�
�+�.
�0� .� ����
 ,T�J�,+���L
,"�J �����,��,�J�� -+��,0��,,!���"� ++��L,!+�
,������/0
,"��H�L�J ,��+�H�
/�P�
.��000�� �����,,!����J !,�� .����/ ,���/���H��00P�M/0�QR��P������S�..
�
��� ��+!I+
0
��-� .���I!+
,++�0 J
,�,��
,�
�+�.
�0� .� ����
 ,T�J�,+���I!+
,++�H�
/��
+������+�������/,�� H,0�I-���I!+
,++�0 J
,�,��
,�
�+�.
�0� .� ����
 ,P� ��I-�����,�+P� ..
/�+P�0
�/� �+P�J�U �
�-�+� /V� �0�+P� ����
��W!
L��,�P� .���I!+
,++�0 J
,�,��
,������.
�0� .� ����
 ,��X��0������2���R�Y���X����ZP�����Z�=>=?:>?[?>�\9]9̂7_ÈEDa>���.��,-��� L
+
 ,� .���
+�/������
+�. !,0�
,L��
0�I-���/ !��� .�/ J��,��U!�
+0
/�
 ,P�����J�
,
,"��� L
+
 ,+�+������J�
,�
,�.!���. �/��,0�../���X��0������2���R�Y���X����ZP�����Z��



�����������

�	
������
��	������������	���������	�������� �!�

"�#$��#�%��"&'�$��(��&')�"�$��*�"#��&'�����++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++��	,-����.�,���++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++����/�

��++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++�0���/����1�2�����3�/2�����,-�	��/�0�����������	��.�,4�/��++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++������	/����1��
�/��	���5�/���4���6/�
�
�7�68���,4�/�9����--����4��:���65��.	�-/	����0���/��������93;�<= =>��5�-��/�?<?:�������/�@��/�,���
��	������	/���A
�3�-�/2�
�	��	��6/�
���
�����B���/��
�/
��	/��5�/���4�����/-	
�
�����C5��5�/������
��5	
��/����2�������/��
����5�/���4����	��/�4���	�
D��"EFGH�IEF�"FJIKLKGMIKNO�PFQNR�IEMI�KS�MTTQKGMPQF�IN�UNVJ�GNWTMOUX������������������������������������Y� �/	-	
�/�	/��	��/���	/�5�
��Z�,�������
�����2����
���������/,������5�������	�
��	���	C�/����2��	/�/��
���5�/���4����	��/�4���	�
�/������������/������	/���A
�3�-�/2�
�	��	��6/�
���
�����B���/��
�/
��	/��5�/���4�����/-	
�
����D��0���/	-	
�/�����
��������2����
�
�4[����������	��5	
����C
���/����5����/,�	�����	������	��/���>����C������,�����	,-���C��5��5�,�����-/	2�����	��������	-��	����
���������/��
�/���	��C��5��5�������	/����3��������	/����\���/��A
�1��
�/��	���5�/���4���6/�
�
�C5��������D����������������������������������������������������������������������������&$��Y� �/	-	
�/�	/��	��/���	/��
�/��
��/���C��5��5�������	/����1��
�/��	���5�/���4���6/�
�
�����/��5���6���,4�/���
�����4	2�������
�����	,-�������C��5���
�/��
�/���	������/�-	/����/�@��/�,���
�����/������	/������CD�������5����
����	-��	����
�,	
��/������������C��5��5��1��
�/��	���5�/���4���6/�
�
��
�/�@��/���4��6�����<<������	/�����	���	��1������	�
>�
����	�
�]���]�<�����\	2�/�,�����	���
����	�
�<=̂!̂�<=̂! D����___________________________________________� � ___________________________�3�����/�� � �̀����______________________________________________________________________________��.�,������6�����	��3���/�9-���
��-/���:�� �

abcdeeeafgahee�ijklmnop�qnrstouv�wxtylu�z{�aegfgabc
zsnl|�}nyoy~nop��||n~lm

�

�x��{yrlpl��zx�y�u��||n~l�x|����~o�nxy
��y��v�geg��o���jn�s



�����������

�	
������
��	������������	���������	�������� �!� ����"�	��"#���

$�%�&'(�)&*+�,�*-,���.� ��%�$�-���*-,�'.�/012345246�7���
��8��9������:����
�	���7�;�������������<�����=����>�;�7����	;��������8�;�	�?���.�$�@'�7���
��8��A���;����7�;�����B����7���������?�� C.���DE3F�)G36H�,IJK0463GK6�7���
���
�L�	��;��������������;�����;������	�L���	��;���	;�	;�
�L�	��;���	;M�������������N8	���	;����>�;��N��8�A���;����

�
������	;����������;�=����;	7��8��A���;����7�;�����B����7���������?����.� ��$�%�&'(�C�'-/�,�'.��	��;���	;�
8�������������7�
��	7>���N��8������>>����L���;������	�
M�>	�����
M�>;	����;�
M�����A�B��O�;����=�
��
��8���7���L���7������	;�>;	7��������;	7���7���	���7����;����8����;7�	���8�
��;��7���M����������L����	����7������	��8	
��;�P��;�7���
�	��#��AQ�#��?R"S��8;	�8�#��?R# �����7	;��������
����	;�8�����>>����<�TT��	���;��#��U�	��;�����;	=�
�	�
��	;��	�VA���;�����������	��;���
�9���;�A���;����N�;�
M�N8��8��
����������8�;����L��;���;����?���	��;���	;W
������;���	�
	��	7>���
8�����	�
���������7���;����L;���8�	���8�
��	��;���?���.��X8���	��;���	;��;��
��	����������8���L	=������
��������8��8�;��>�;���
�L�	��;����������������N8	���	;����>�;��N��8�A���;����

�
������>;	=�����L��A�B�?�T���
���;�8�;��;�����8����8������
��
8�����	��L��7	������M��<��>���	�����������8��
�L�	��;���	;�N8	�N����L��
�LY�����	���
�>;	=�
�	�
?�����.� ��'CC�,,��*�&�C*&%,�'.�X8���	��;���	;��;��
��	�>;	=�����8���	����M�A�B�M��8���	7>�;	���;�Z���;���	���8��9������:����
�	;������8��;����8	;�[���;�>;�
������=�
�����

��	�����L		\
M��	��7���
M�>�>�;
M�����;��	;�
�	���8���	��;���	;�N8��8��;����;������>�;��������	��8�
��;��7�����	;��8��>�;>	
�
�	��7�\��������
M��<�7�����	�
M��<��;>�
M������;��
�;�>��	�
?����.�X8���	��;���	;��;��
��	�>�;7�������	���8���	;�	���>�;���
��	�;�>;	�����L������7���
�N8��
	�=�;�	;��	��	>���<��;>�
������;��
�;�>��	�
��
�;��
	��L���������?�� C.��X8���	��;���	;��;��
��	�7������������L		\
M�;��	;�
M����	���
M�����;�>	;�
�;�P��;�������;��8�
��;��7�����	;���>�;�	��	���	����

��8����8;������;
�����;��8������;�	�]�̂�_��8�������	����;7�����	��	;��<>�;���	��	���8�
��;��7����	;�̂L_��8��������	�����7�\�
�������>��7��������;��8�
��;��7���M��<��>������8���=����	���������	��	;�
�����7����	������7
��;�
����;	7��8��>�;�	;7�����	���8�
��;��7���M����N8��8���
�M��	��;���	;��;��
��	�7��������
�7���������8���	����M�A�B�M��8���	7>�;	���;�Z���;��M�	;�����	���8��;���������8	;�[���;�>;�
������=�
M�8�=����
>	
���	������
��8��������	�M��>>���
M�����7
M�	;��<��>��	�
�;��������8�;��	?���



�����������

�	
������
��	������������	���������	�������� �!� ����"�	��#"���

�$%� ��&��'()�*��'*&�+,+-�*+�.*�'%�/0�
��	��1�����
����	2�1����1��
����	���	1�3�13	
�
�	��"��45464�3�4�#!������"��45464�3�4�7���4��
�
��0��0���	��1���	1��
�1�8��1����	�2�1�����0����	���	���0���	��1���	19���
�31����3��
�:�����������"��45464�;�#!�4<<=>9�	1���
����������
�:�����������"��45464�;�#!�4<�=>��1���?�������:�����������"��45464�;�#!�4<��>�	1���
8���������:�����������"��45464�;�#!�4<7=>4���%��	��1���	1�1�31�
���
�����@�11���
��0�������
��	����A�11��9�
�
3�����9�	1�	�0�1@�
���?��������1	B�	1�������A����	1�3�1����3���	�����5���1����

�
������31	1�B
�����1��?�����2���1��1�#"=�<9�CD�A�1B��������E�
3��
�	�C�	1�	���0��FE���G
���
��	��H�	������5��������
4��	��1���	1��1��
��0�������0�1��	��1���	1��	1�����	����
��0�1��3�1���
�A�	��1���	1
�
0��������1����	������0�1��3�1���
�A�	��1���
��	1�����	���0��@	1I�����1��0�
��1��B����@��0����0�1��3�1���
�A�	��1���	1�@0	��
���A�11��9�
�
3�����9�	1�	�0�1@�
���?��������1	B�	1�������A����	1�3�1����3���	�����5���1����

�
������31	1�B
�����1��?�����2���1��1�#"=�<�	1�	���0��FE���G
���
��	��H�	������5��������
4�J	24��	���;���KK4�� L%�/0���	��1���	1�B�
���	B3���@��0�"��45464�3�4�#!�9�
�A3�1��������"��45464�3�4�7���9�
�A3�1��������B�
������������1�8��1�B�����	��	B3���@��0��0�
��1������	�
���������	@�1����1��	2�1����1��
����	���������1
����	4���	��1���	1��1��
��	��0��31	2�
�	�
�	�������0B����#9���1��������	��6��1����D�A�1B���9�E�
3��
�	�9�M�����A����������H	�����1���?���
�	��N��	@�1�/��1��	2�1���/1��
����	�
9������0���0�1��	��������	13	1�����0�1���4�5	1�3�13	
�
�	���0�
��1��B�������������0B����#9��	��1���	1��
��0��C31	
3����2���	@�1����1�3�1����3���4C�� &%�/0���	��1���	1��1��
��	���������3�1�1�30
�������O��A	2��������0��0�1��3�1���
�A�	��1����������������@0	���	1����3�1��@��0�5���1����

�
������31	2�����A��5�P�4�M���
���1�0�1��1�����0����0��3�1�1�30
�
0�����	��A��B	������9��?��3���	�����������0��
�A�	��1���	1�@0	�@����A��
�AQ�����	���
�31	2�
�	�
4�� �%�/0�
���1��������	���
���B���1����1�31�
������	��	�������1�������3	��A���	����4�M������
�����1�����1B������0����0���	��1���	1������	���	B3���@��0�"��45464�3�4�#!�9�
�A3�1��������"��45464�3�4�7���9�
�A3�1���9����������	���	�1�B����
��2����A����	��0��E�����	�������	1���9��0���	����9������0��5���1���J	2�1�B����B���3�1
����2����A���1�B����
9����������A����	����B������	�
�
3��
�	�����R	1���A�1B���4�� S%�/0��A����1�	1�31	3	
�1��1��
��	��	B3���@��0��0��1�8��1�B���
�	��"��45464�3�4�#!�9�
�A3�1��������"��45464�3�4�7���9�
�A3�1����@0�����0�
�	���1��
�2����������01	�0	����0��3�1�	��	�������	��1�����0���B����1�
���1	B��0�
�	���14�/0��A����1�	1�31	3	
�1���1�0�1��1��
��	�����������31	2�
�	��1�8��1���
��0��	B3������������
��	@�1����1��	2�1����1��
����	�
4C��$%� ��*.�S�&�('T�U.$�(*)�*��.�T�U'��.*+��.�L.*�('L�.(�'%�/0���	����������	��1���	1���I�	@����������1����0��9��	�@��0
������������	���11�����A���0��5���1���J	2�1�B�������	1��331	2���	���0��
	��������	��	1��@�1��	���0������1������	��1���9��A
�����0���?31�

�@1�������	�
����A���0��J	2�1�B���9��0��J	2�1�B�����
��	����3�1����	��0�
��	��1��������
0�����	��A��
�AQ�����	�����	A�����	�
�	1����A������
��	��0���	����9��	��1���	19�	1�����	�0�1�



�����������

�	
������
��	������������	���������	�������� �!� ����"�	��#$���

%�&���'()��)�&�	&��	����%�&����	��)����	��&���*�%�&��������	�����+����&�&�
�������&	+��)������&������	��&���,�� �-��.)���	��&���	&��&��
��	����������)���/	0������
��������)��)�&��%�&���
�/�	��&����������������()	���	&����%�&��(��)�1���&����

�
������%&	0�����/��1�2�,�3���
���&�)�&��&�����)����)������
��
)�����	��/��+	������4��5��%���	�����������)��
�/�	��&���	&�()	�(����/��
�/6�����	���
�%&	0�
�	�
,��7�-� �89:;��<=;>?<�@��>==>A�9@��?�B><=;�:@B��'�%%����/����	������	�
�&����	���	��&���
��(�&����+�������)����������	��	��C����&������

�
�����	�
�&����	���	��&���C�����&��#��1D� #�#,"*���	��&���	&��&��
��	��	+%���(��)��5�����0���&��&�##$� �	��E�%��+/�&�$�4�#F G4����������C�H�����+%�	�+�����%%	&������4C��
��+������/���5�����0���&��&�##"IG�	�����	/�&�#"4�#F I4������
�
�%%��+���������J�%�&�+����	����/	&�&������	�
�'�#��1D���&�� �*,���#��1D� �,#���
�)�&�/�����	&%	&�����/��&���&����,�:-��	��&���	&
�����
�/�	��&���	&
�
)�����	������(��������
�&�+�����4�)�&�

4�	&����	(�)�&�

+��������
�������+%�	����	&��%%��������	&��+%�	�+����/����
��	��
�54�&���4��	�	&4�����
�&�4�&����	�
��&���4�����	����	&���4�
�5����	&�������	�4�%)�
�������
�/������'����������3K������3JE*4�+��������
�/�����4�+��������	�����	��'�����&*4����'	0�&���*4�+�&�����
����
4������������	����+������&�����0�,���-��	��&���	&
4�����
�/�	��&���	&
�
)������
�&���)����)���0������	�������&���+����	���)��&��+%�	���
������%%������
��	&��+%�	�+�����&���&����&	+�
��)���
�&�+�����	������)�&�

+���,��� B-��	��&���	&
�����
�/�	��&���	&
�
)�����	+%���(��)��)��%&	0�
�	�
�	���)��1��&��+%�	�+���������	�
�������'L	0,��	��4�M�#$FF��'���*����
�H,*������)���%%����/���&������	�
�%&	+��������)�&�����&�'�����	&�����	���	��D������	�
4�.�����$4�E����	��I$!G����
�H,*,�.)���%%����/���&������	�
�	���)��1��&��+%�	�+���������	�
����	++�

�	���+%��+������L	0�&�+�����	���E����	��#$FF��'���*4�
����	&�)�����)�%��&�G�	��J�0�
�	����	��.�����$�	���)�������	&�����	���	��D������	�
4��&�����	&%	&��������	��)�
��&��+����/��&���&���������+������%�&��)�&�	���
����
����	&�)��������,��� N-��	��&���	&
4�����
�/�	��&���	&
�
)�����0��(&�������	�����	���)��&�	/�����	�
�����&��)�
�����
���	���/	&�	&���O���	�
�(��)�()��)��)���)�0�����	������0��/�&������	&�	�)�&��&��+���,���7��-� :@��PQ�BQ�:BQ�:B��B><=;�:@B��'�%%����/����	������	��&���
�����
�/&���
��	&��	�
�&����	��	&�&�%��&R�����1D�M#"," '�*'�**���	��&���	&��&��
��	��	+%���(��)��)���	%������C�����S��T/��TC�����'#!�U,E,�,�!I�*��
�
�%%��+���������J�%�&�+����	����/	&�&������	�
�'$F��1D���&��"*,��7���-� N:7�VP�:B>@�:B��B><=;�:@B��'�%%����/����	��	�
�&����	���	��&���
�����5��

�	��W$4�����(�&����/��&�����
�����
�/&�����
�()���&�H��&���/��1���&���&����%&	&�+����
����	�R*��



�����������

�	
������
��	������������	���������	�������� �!� ������	��"#���

$	��%���&�����'�(��'���)������*���'���'����+'	'�,
��++����)����	��&+�������������	'�'��,)�'
�,����	���	����-
��&+��
�
�����''�������	������	��.��%��%��
�'/���
�+'	/���������'��%�
��'��,���0��	��'���	'��'��
��	��	,+���.��%��%��1�/�
�2��	������3���4565�5�#7 ���	�#7 �879��
�
�++��,������)��1�+�'�,����	����)	'�'������	�
�3#:��*;���'��<9��
�
����	'�%�)��	.5��$%�
��'�(��'�,���
��'�����������	���	��%��'�(��'�,���
�
����	'�%����6����	��":3)9�	���%���'��,���5�=>�$%���	��'���	'�
%����)��)	�����	��%��+'	/�
�	�
�	���%��1�/�
�2��	�����0������'��
��	�)��)	����)�������%��+'	/�
�	�
�	����)	'��	���
����	��"77"�'��'����+'�/������.��
5��������)	'�	���%�
�+'	?����
%����)��+��������%�'���

��%����%��'����'�	���%��,���,�,�.���'���
��
��)��
%���)���%��4565�6��'���'��	����)	'�3*���'���@���;���
90�	'�)���%��6�����	�������	'����1�'���	'�	��1�+�'�,����	��A���
�'����;�����	�
�36�����@���;���
95����''����1A;�'�(��'�,���
�,���)���	�������%��+BCC...5��'5��5	/C��+5�
+5����>�$%�����'���+'�/������.���'���
�,���)������

�������%��1�+�'�,����	����)	'��	,���������...5.�	�5	/5�4���'��%��1�/�
�2��	��%�����0�����D�	��E6��������12��@1
5E�A���%���'	+��	.��,�����	'�6����0�
�����0�E�����	'���5E�A���%���'	+��	.��,�����	'��	����0�
������E6	�	,�5E�A���%���'	+��	.��,�����	'��	�
�'����	��$�+�0�,�D���%���++'	+'�����
������	�5�$%��0�����D�6��'�%5������>� FGH�I=F��JGIK��GLIM�=HN�M=O��P�M�=HN=INM�3�++����)����	������	��'���
�����&��

�	��Q"��0�����%�����/	�/���%���,+�	�,����	��,��%����
�	'���)	'�'
0�)����	���	�+�'�%�
�
�	��
�++���
�	'�,���'���
�	'��'�����
�	'����'�����/����)���	���%��	+���,�'D��0�	'��	��'���
��	'��'��
+	'����	��	'��'��
,�

�	��	�������������9�� =>�FRSTUVWXYZ[��	��'���	'��'��
��%������
%�����	,+���.��%�6����	�
�"�\�����"�7�	���%���	��'����@	'D��	�'
�����6������6�����'�
�����3���4565�5�\#78\\�9��
�
�++��,������)��1�+�'�,����	����)	'�'������	�
�3#:��*;���'��<90�.%��%��'�����	'+	'�����%�'���5���>�G]Ẑ_VSZ[�̀	��	��'���	'�	'�
�)�	��'���	'��	��'�������	'�����+�'��	���%��.	'D�����'��%�
��'��,����.%��%�,���'�(��'��	'���/	�/���%���,+�	�,����	����)	'�'
�	'�,��%����
�
%����'�(��'��	'�+�',�������
��%���)	'�'�	'�,��%������������.	'D.��D����.%��%�%��	'�
%���
��,+�	����	��
��%�.	'D��	�.	'D�����&��

�	���	'���%	�'
����
��%�.	'D.��D�����

�
��%���)	'�'�	'�,��%�����'����/�
��	,+��
���	�������'�����	����

��%���	�������	���%������,�
��%��)�
���'����	��+����	'�����%	�'
�.	'D�������&��

�	���	'���%	�'
����
��%�.	'D.��D5�� F>�aVRUW_VRXb�UVWcVUV_d�eR̂�fXTWVg�hWiZjb�UVkfVgW_Zg�gWSWiZj[�A���%���/����	������/�	����	��	���%��+'	/�
�	�
�	����'�'�+%�20��%���	��'���	'���������
�)�	��'���	'�'�
+	�
�)����%�'��	'��
%����)�����)����	���������������,+�	�����	'�%�
���+����.��
5�A��������	�
0�
��%��	��'���	'�����
�)�	��'���	'�
%����)�����)����	��%��4������6����
��	'���(����������,��
5�6��%���(����������,��
�
%����)���	,+�����.��%�'�
+�����	����%�����/��������)	'�'�	'�,��%������,+�	�������/�	����	��	���%��+'	/�
�	�
�	��+�'�'�+%�2�����%��
�,�	��Q"���	'����%��������'�����	��.%��%�
��%��,+�	����.�
�'�(��'���	'�+�',�������	�)���,+�	����	��
��%�.	'D�����&��

�	����%��%	�'
�	'�����&��

�	��%�
�
�����'��.	'D.��D�	���	'���%	�'
�.��%	���+��,����	���%��	/�'��,��.��
�'�(��'���)��+�'�'�+%�25��



�����������

�	
������
��	������������	���������	�������� �!� ����"�	��#$���

%&�'()**+,-(./�0+1�2.34(-�54/67�4.-�,(82(-4)6-�-494/67:�;<���	�����
<�����=	����
�	>������	��	?��=	��>?������?�@��
��	��������<	?�A���?�=?�
������B��	���<��C�=�?�D����	����E	?�>��<<	���	?����
���	�E��>��<<���F��?	D�����D	���
�=���E���	�����	����	��>	?G�=�?�	?D���E���<���	��?���	?�	?�
�E�	��?���	?�����?�����
��<��	��?����	?�����	�<�?�H���?����	��?����>��<��<��
�D��=?�D���	��?���	?F�	?�����	�<�?�����?������

�
�����	��?����
�EI�����	��<���	��?����J	?G��	�?
�����K������K�����?�
����F�><��<��
�<����E���<��
�D��=?�D���	��?���	?F�
��<�
�D
��
�D���E������?D������	�E������

�?���	�
���
����������E������
�	��
��<��	��?���	?�	?�
�E�	��?���	?��	?���=����>��
�������@����������D��
��
�=?	B���������<������
��
����	?����=�?�?�=<���	���<�
�
����	�L�� �&��M2NO+.)14O)7:�;<���	��?���	?�	?�
�E�	��?���	?�
<������
�?���������
�E�	��?���
��<������
�
�
����	?�<����=�?�?�=<
����<?	�<�C�	���<�
�
����	��������
	�������
��?�@��?����<��
�E�	��?���	?
��	����������<�
������
�
���������	>�?����?�
�E�	��?���
L�;<��=?�D���	��?���	?�
<����E��?�
=	�
�E����	?��	D=�������E������
�E�	��?���	?�	?��	>�?����?�
�E�	��?���	?�>��<��<������
�
�
����	?�<����=�?�?�=<
����<?	�<�C�	���<�
�
����	�L���&� PQ��R��QS�T�UQT��PV�T�WX�T�Y�P�M�Z&��	��?���	?���G�	>����
��<������<�
�?������������?
����
��<��?�=	?����?�@��?�D���
�	��H�[�������?��\\\�	���<�=��?�##�	���<��]������K����
�C�=�?�D����	��̂�
����_
��������	��̂�
������?	?�D
�H���������̀����F������?��
��	��	D=���>��<�����
��<��==����E���?�@��?�D���
L���&��;<���	��?���	?��?��
��	����������<���E	B������
��������<��<�?��=�?���
�E�	��?����������������><	���	?����=�?��>��<�H���?����

�
������=?	B�����E��H�[�L�\���
���?�<�?��?�����<����<������
��
<�����	��E��D	������F��a��=���	�����������<��
�E�	��?���	?�><	�>����E��
�EI�����	���
�=?	B�
�	�
L����&� PQ��R��QS�T�WX�T�Y�P�M�U�T�Z�P�PV��Q�RQUbT�V��M�Z&��	��?���	?��?��
��<���H�[��
<����<�B����?	�������?��F��	��a���
�B�F������??�B	��E��������
���	�?�=?	����F�=�E��
<�	?�	�<�?>�
���
�F������	����<	?�A��	�<�?
��	��
�F��	?�	B�?�D����=�?=	
�
c�#d�;<���	=�?�<���������>	?G���B��	=���>��<��<���

�
������	������
�=?	B���������?��<�
��?��D���e�$d�����?�<�
�	���	=�?�<���	�><��<��	��?���	?�=�?�<�
�
�	>��?
<�=�>��<��<���

�
������	������
�=?	B���������?��<�
��?��D���L����&�;<���	��?���	?��?��
��	���������=�?�?�=<����E	B��������<��<�?��=�?���
�E�	��?����������������><	���	?����=�?��>��<�H���?����

�
������=?	B�����E��H�[�L�\���
���?�<�?��?�����<����<������
��
<�����	��E��D	������F��a��=���	�����������<��
�E�	��?���	?�><	�>����E��
�EI�����	���
�=?	B�
�	�
L�����&� UZ��P��T�V��M�f�==����E����	��	��?���
��	?��a=�?�D�����F�?�
��?�<F�	?���B��	=D����=?	I���
����������E��H�[�e�����Hg�h#iLi f�df!dd�Z&�̀ ���?��L�\��������B����	�F��D=?	B�D���F�	?���
�	B�?���
��	����B���	?���?
�����������?��������	�=?�����������<���	�?
��	��	?�����?��<�
��?��D���F������<�����B����	�F��D=?	B�D���F�	?���
�	B�?���
�=������E�������?��<����>
�	���<��]������



�����������

�	
������
��	������������	���������	�������� �!� ���� �	��"#���

$����
�	���%�&����	&������	&�����	���&�'��(���	����������	��&���	&��&����	���)������	�
�����

�&���	�*&	+�����%%��������	��������������������&�*	&���	�,�-�.���/�0���

��(��1	+�&�%��������&�%�)�
����	��&�&������&%�����	�����2&����'��&&�
*����+��	���	��&���	&3
�
����
�4����&��5�
���

'�
%����5�
���

'�
�����	+�&�%����	&�
�������
�&�%��������'��	����	+�&�%���'��	�*&	����	&���6���	�'���
������	��	��(�(�&��������	�'�����+�����7'��(���	����������	��&���	&��&����	���)���(������

�&������	�
��	�*&	+���'��(&	�(�,�-�'��(	
��&�(�
�����(�����+����	�������(��,���&���1	+�&�%�����
���
�&�5������0.$.�8�*�&�%����	���	%%�&���&������	�
'�9:�(�
��	�;�+����	�
�-����5��<	�*&	�����&���6���	�
�����$%����=�
���

�,�&%
�0���&�1	+�&�%����1&���
'��	��&���
������		*�&���+���&��%���
'9�>?��,:'���&����".�� @/�A(���	��&���	&��&��
��	���������*�&�&�*(
�������=��5	+��������(��(�&��*�&���
�5�	��&�����	&��B*�&�%�����'���+��	*%�����'�	&�&�
��&�(�2	&)�������������2(	���	&����*�&��2��(�,���&����

�
������*&	+�����5��,�-�.������/� �C�DEF�@GCH�DIJ��GC�D�KL�D�M�C�H�J/�A(���	��&���	&��&��
��	��	%*���2��(�%�����	&��
�����&�
�����*	�����
�&��������	����&�������������2(��(��&���	������������(��
��������&���	�
�&+���	��*�����

��������	%*�������2��(��(�����&���	����������	�
�&+���	������4�#�0$�� #�"7.���/�A(���	��&���	&��&��
��	���������*�&�&�*(����5	+��������(��(�&��*�&���
�5�	��&����������������2(	���	&����*�&��2��(�,���&����

�
������*&	+�����5��,�-�.�;���
���&�(�&��&�����(����(������
��
(�����	��5��%	������'��B��*���	�����������(��
�5�	��&���	&�2(	�2����5��
�5N�����	���
�*&	+�
�	�
.����I/� @O�JC�J�D�JCP�QJ��D�D�KL�D�M�C�H�4�**����5����	������	��&���
�����
�5�	��&���
�����B��

�R"��'���'���������������������S��������
�2(�&���(���%	�����
��B*�������	��B�����R"��'��������������&7�� J/��	��&���	&��&��
��	��	%*���2��(������**����5���
�����&�
'�	&��&
�	&�&������	�
��

����*�&
������	��(����������&�����4�#�0.$.�.�?��"�? ?"S7������(��,���&���T���&��	�����	���	��&	�������
��%������4>>�0.$.�.�"#U"�">!?7'�����2����&�*	&��+�	����	�
��	�,�-�������(��:��	�����������	���(����+�&	�%�������&	�����	��������4���7.���/��	��&���	&��&��
��	�&�*	&�����(�+�	����	��	���(�
��&�S��&�%���
��	��(���	�������������&
����
������&��
��(����(���	�����2���'������&�'�&�*	&�����(�+�	����	���
�&�S��&����	��

�&���	��������	���	�,�-�������(���**&	*&���������&��	����	�����.�@/�A(���	��&���	&��&��
��	���������*�&�&�*(�������=��5	+��������(��(�&��*�&���
�5�	��&�����B�������R"��'����������������2(	���	&����*�&��2��(�,���&����

�
������*&	+�����5��,�-�.��



�����������

�	
������
��	������������	���������	�������� �!� ����"�	��#$���

�%&� ��'(�)*��+)�,+'�-+)%�)��)-��+,�-+.)�/�0�11����2����	������	��3���
�����4��

�	��5#�6���7��8���9�3:�����	���	3��	�;��������13	;�
�	���������3������3��:���<���%�&� ��'(�)*��+)�,+'�=�,*.>��0�11����2����	������	��3���
�����4��

�	��5#�6���7���	��3���	3?
������3���	�1�3�	3:�	3�	2
�3;��������3:6��	;������	3��	�����	��	���@�
��3��:����
@�����	�
�����������;����	��������������3��@�
��3��:���<��8���9�3:�����	���	3�A�������13	;�
�	���������3������3��:���<���%��&� -�*)B�C&�������@���
�	3�:	��������	�
�D����2��2��D3������:�������3��:����	���@��1�3���
<�����%���&� >+��/�)B�E�FGH�*IJKL>MNNFKIO�*PQIHPQIJR�ST�.&C&-&�U�TSVW�EXY�XPQIHQHZ&Z�*&��	��3���	3�
@�����	���
��	3�1�����������
�3����;�������3��@�
��3��:�����	�����������	3�����:1���	��������������	�����3�	3��:1�	����	����������6���[�:2�3�	���	�3�

6����	�����3�	3��:1�	����	���	�3�

6�	3�����:1�	����	����[�:2�3�	���	�3�

�����	������	��D��@��@���D�3����	������\���3����	��3���6��@��:�]���	������\���3����	��3���6��@��:�]���	������\���3���3���6��@��:�]���	������\���3����	��6��@������3������	�	�������		1�3���;���3��:���6������@���4���
�	�6��	��������	�6�3���D��6��:���:���6�	3�:	��������	��	������\���3����	��3���6�3���6��	��6�	3��		1�3���;���3��:���<���&��	��3���	3��3��
��	��@��13	;�
�	�
�	�������@:����$6���3��������	��̂��3�����	22���6������@���@�3��	��������	31	3�����@�3����0�11����2����	3��	��3���
�	3�
�2�	��3���
�����4��

�	��5#��6���7<�� -&��	��3���	3��3��
��	���������1�3�3�1@
�������_��2	;��������@��@�3��1�3���
�2�	��3����������������D@	���	3����1�3��D��@�\���3����

�
������13	;�����2��\�[�<�̀���
���3�@�3��3�����@����@������
��
@�����	��2��:	������6��4��1���	�����������@��
�2�	��3���	3�D@	�D����2��
�2a�����	���
�13	;�
�	�
<�����&� (���b�c���'�d.�'�(�)�C�9@���	�����������
��	�
��]�3��:2�3
�:����	����
��	
�
�����33�������	������	��D��@��@�
�13	a�����3	:�\�[�<�����	3�����6��@����e9̂ ��9�̂ �
@����:�]���;�3�����	3���	�13	��3��[��	3��������f	:��g
�_�
���

�����313�
�
�0hA_�
h7��@3	�@��@��hi		��\���@����	3�h�13	��

��
�3�j��3������$��\̂ �$��<k$#<��\����3���	�1�3�	3:��@��hi		��\���@����	3�h�13	��

�����
�2:����@���	3:
���
����2��	D�D��@��@��2���
@����2�����
���	3���2����	�2��3�a�������
��	��3�
1	�
�;�����l	3�2���	�
���3����
���:���3����23���@�	���@���	��3���<����̂ [̀����e9̂ ��9�̂ �̂�8��e8̀_̀�̀9̀�8�����3���1����
�	���@�
�3����������6��
�D�����
��@��3�13�:���	��3���	3
�����
�2�	��3���	3
6�:�
����]����������3:���;��
��1
��	��

�3���@���:��	3������3:
6�D	:��g
�2�
���

�����313�
�
6�������2	3�
�31��
��3�����3:
��3���
���D@���



�����������

�	
������
��	������������	���������	�������� �!� ����!�	��"#���

$	

�%���&�'���(�)�����	)���	�
	������%��
��)	&�����%���*+�
,��-.�
����	)&���	��&�
��%���	��&����������)�$	)���,��/0��*�1�2-�/��11�3-��3���44�����$�%����	)�$)�(�����������)����(�������)�������
�&�
����&	�
�)�����.������	)�
�5�)��&�����	����)����6+�78+�
,��-.��$)	��

��	����)����6+�78+�
��
�)���))����	��
��.��/0		��1���./����	)�,��-.�
����	)��)�9��)�
��.��)���$����:�$)�&���	��)���	)���������
�%�	��)���	)
��	���'���.��
��$
���
����%��	5��	��

�)���.���6+�78+�
��)���
���5.���(�)�$	

�%����
�
	�)��
�	��
�$$���
:��	�
�)����	�:��9��$&���:�	)�
�)(���
,��2������;-3��-�3�����
��	���'���.��
��$
�	��������%��	5�
.�������
���.��%����	�%��)�<�������
��	��)�
$	�
�(�����7	)�%�����&�����&���)����%)���.�	���.���	��)���,��=>�������9���������
&��������&��	)����%�
���

�
�����5	&��?
�%�
���

�����)$)�
�
�	��
	��������	����
�
@���>��

�)���.���
&��������&��	)����%�
���

�
:�����5	&��?
�%�
���

�����)$)�
�
��)��
	��������5.���(�)��.����)��$	��������
	�)��
@�� A>�*�(�����	����)�9��)�&���
:�5.�����	�	&����������
�%��:����	�
&����)���
'
�	)�9��������
��	�$�)&���&�B�&�&�$�)����$���	��%��
&��������&��	)����%�
���

:�����5	&��?
�%�
���

�����)$)�
�
@�� C>��
��%��
.�����(�)��
�.�����
:�5.�)���.��)�9��)�&����$�)&��
:�5.��.����	�)���$�)����$���	��%��
&��������&��	)����%�
���

:�����5	&��?
�%�
���

�����)$)�
�
@������ �>�D
���.��
�)(���
������

�
������	���.��4&����+�
���

���&���
�)���	�:������.��6��	)����+�
���

�*�(��	$&����������	���.��*�$�)�&����	���	&&�)��,�� E>�2��
�%�	��)���
��)���	�%�����:��	��)���	)�
.������'���.������)&���(��
��$
���
�������#��13�#��,F#",����>� GHIAJH�K�L��IE�H�AIM�H�C�K=��H�=NO�PQ�AEH�QRR>SQQT��	��)���	)�
.�����	&$���5��.�4����	�� ��#�	���.��4	����8�
���*�
$	
������:��
��&������%���.��3�
	�)����	�
�)(���	������3��	(�)�����,�-.��)�9��)�&���
�	��4����	�� ��#���������$)	��)���	�������&
���
������������������
�	���.����(�)	�&�������)	�����	��������U���V��������13�$�)��#�W��.����	�������.��.�.�
��$�)�������	��)��	(�)���&���)���
�$)������%��:��	�
�
�����5��.�&������������
���
����	)����(���	���	&$�����	�:�5.�)���.��$�)�.�
��$)����	���.�����&��B����
�X"�:����	)��.��(�����	���.��9����������9��)�����)����.��$)���������
�������)��B�������X"�:���@�$)	��)���
	����5�
���&����&����
�)(���
������&����)��.���&�B�&�Y�
����)������)�
	�)���)��	(�)�@������
��%��
.����������)&���(��$)	��)�&����$)	)�&��	)�$)	��)�&����	��)��	(�)���&���)���
����������������.��������������
,����>� �LAIHGIH=��IL�IE�JL�EIHK�=CK�L�O�H=��M��H�ZJ�H�K�L�O�-.��$)�������$)	(�
�	�
��������:����$�)�:���)�����
�����)����)&
������	�����	�
�)�9��)���%��1�6�:�5.��.�)�	)��	���B$)�

���
����	)�.�����.��$)��������	��)����$)	(�
�	�
,������	��)�������$)	(�
�	�
�)�9��)���%��1�6���)��.�)�%�����	)$	)�����%��



�����������

�	
������
��	������������	���������	�������� �!� ����"�	��#$���

%���%����&�����'����	��'���	��%�%��'�%�����	�(��'
������)�����*�+��,����������%,
�
'����-�����,����	��	��%	������'���.����	�����	�������(��'�	�'�%�/%	.�
�	�
��	������������'�
��%��,���&��	��%���	%�
'�����	��/�%�	%,��������)�������	�/�%�	%,��������)�	%�%���
���	��	,/���(��'������	�����%�0��
�
��'���(	�������
���	������	�-�����.�	����	��	���'��*�+����%,
������	�����	�
&������1� 2345367�8369:�6;:�86<=��43�8369:9<�;��=�6��7�;�=�43�3�<6��:�6>�=1������ ?'���	��%���	%���@�	(����
��'���A#�B&C&�&��'�/&�A!�D��,���
�%���.��E�,����
��	%�*��
������,
�����C����,���
F��//���
��	��'���	��%���	%G
�����	�
�/�%��������	��'�
��	��%���&�������1� :2��=�6<H�<454H�6;:�8<65=1����?'���	��%���	%�
'�����	���
���'��I�C�
���D
F)��		
)��%�
�
)�	%�%�/%	�����	�
�	�����
�	%���@���

�
�	��I�C�������	�������
�(��'	���
/�������*�+��/%���//%	.��&��



�����������

�	
������
��	������������	���������	�������� �!� ����"��	��"#���

$��$%�&�'��(��%�)��*�%$��+'�)�,$)-�',�-��$)&�'�.�/0/1�'/�+'.��'�2�,���2��3�$'-�4+20'�$)3���%20/�+'�5�2+6�)����)�%+4�)�-��)$'/$%��+'/��7�	8�9�:��9�9���9
��	��;��������	9��	��9���	9�9����<���=���9�������
>��
�8�����
�����
�?�	��9���	9
��;����;��������	9��	��9���	9�����9
����	��	��9����8��;��
����;	
������
@���
�9�A��9���?���B�����<���9��9�"#C�D>�E�?�9F��������G�
H��
�	�>��
����������������=I���9��"J>��	�����F����	������9����	��	��9����8��;�������������;����
���?�99��>�
�
H�����>�H9	H	
����	9���?�9F���>������9���������?��>�	9�<	�����9�����B�������?���;��=���9���K	<�9�F�����9	F�H�9����H���������9��
����	�
���<	�<���=���9�������
L��	��9���	9��
�9�A��9����	�
����;����9��������	��?��	8�8;��;�
H������
��;�������;�9��	��9���	9��	9���
�H9����H��
��9��H9�
��������?�99��>�
�
H�����>�H9	H	
����	9���?�9F���>������9���������?��>�	9�<	�����9�����B�������?���;��=���9��������L�M����
	���9�����
��;����	��9���	9�8�����	���
�>���9������	9�����9�����>�����	���;�
������
��	��FH�	�>��8�9���	��9���
��	>�������;��
�9<���
�	�>�	9�����������	��9���	9��;����
���?�99��>�
�
H�����>�	9�������?�������9�����=I���9��"JL��� �NOPQRSPTUN�VUQ�%WQPTVTSXPTUN��"L�Y��
���������
�?F�������;�
�H9	H	
��>��;��H9	
H����<���	8�9����9�H�9����H�����
�H9	<������;����9��������	��
���	���?��	8L��#L�:;����9��������	������;�
�����
���
���F���9����9�H9�
������	��	��������H	��8;��;�9��������8�
�H������8;����;�
��9��
����	��8�
�����9������	L�M������
�����9�����9F������;����;��H9	
H����<���	8�9����9�H�9����H����Z�	8�����9����9�������99	��	�
���9��������	�>����������	���	�	�;�9�9�F����
��<����?����	��;��=���9���K	<�9�F�����;����H�9�F����	9�������8��;�8;��;��;�
��9��
����	��	9��������F���H�9
����<����?���9�F����
>����������
�
H��
�	�����[	9���?�9F���L�� \L�:;��H9	
H����<���	8�9����9�H�9����H����
;����H9	<�����FF�������89�������	������	��;��H�9
	���	�8;	F��;�
�H9	H	
����
�
�?F������������������F���;��H9	
H����<���	8�9����9�H�9����H�������9�
��;�����
���9��������	��8�
��99	��	�
�8;���
�?F������	9�;���?��	F���99	��	�
�?��9��
	��	���;�������9��F
�����
L�� �L�:;����9F
��	<�9����9��
����	�>���?�99��>�
�
H�����>�������?��>��	8�9����9��	<�9����9��
����	�>�H�9����H���>�H�9
	�>�H9�F�9���	<�9����9��
����	�>�H9����H��>�H9	H	
��>�����<	�����9�����B������>��
��
�������;�
�����
�>�;�<���;��F������
���	�������;��E�������	�������	<�9���
����	�
�	��9���
��FH��F�������B�����<���9��9�"#C�DL�]	��F����	�������;��H�9
	���	�8;��;��;�
�H9	H	
����
�
�?F�������	9��

�
���������	?����������	H��	���;	
��9������	�
L�� CL�:;��H9	
H����<���	8�9����9�H�9����H�����9��
�?��
�?F�������;�
��9��F�����;��>�
;	�����;��H9	H	
����	<�9����9��
����	��?������9������	>����
;�����	��Z�	8���������9����	������	8�9����9��	<�9����9��
����	��8��;���H�9
	��8;	��
�H9	H	
����	9���?�9F��������9��!��=I���9��D>�
�?H�9��DL�>���?�99��>�
�
H�����>������9���������?��>�	9�



�����������

�	
������
��	������������	���������	�������� �!� ����""�	��"#���

$	�����%�����&��������%	'�(�%����(���	������)�
��	$�%����%��
����	�*�����

����)	%�+���,���)����(�%�'����	%�������-��)�-)��)��)�
��%��
����	��	%�������.�� .�/)��(%	
(����$���	-�%����%�(�%����(������%�)�%��%��
�,��
�,'�������)�
�(%	(	
����)������-�������������)�
�����
���������0��%��������	��1��%����2�,�%'���*�3�
(��
�	�*�4�����,����������5	�����%���&���
�	���	-�%�/��%��	$�%���/%��
����	�*0�-��)	���'	��������	�*���������	-�%����%��	$�%����%��
����	�
������������
	��������	�
��	%��	-�%����%��	$�%����%��
����	�
.�� 6.���(�%����(����������	$�%����%��
����	��'���%�����(	������%��������	��	����(%	
(����$��(�%����(����������	-�%����%��	$�%����%��
����	���)�������
��	��(%	(	
����	%���,�%'��������%��!��71�(�%��8*�
�,(�%��8.�*���,�%%��*�
�
(�����*�������,��*�	%�$	�����%�����&��������%	'��	$�%����%��
����	�
*�����

����9�	-
��)����)����%��������	���
��%%	��	�
.���(�%����(����'�����������)��'��)	�������%�:������,��-)��)��������%'���
��)������,������	����
�(%����(��
.����)�(�%����(����'��*�,����
��	��%�:��%����	*��)��9��)����
��	����%���
��&��������%	'�7���%����%	��%�'��������;	�(%	��%�'�����%	%�'
.�� !.�;	�)����	������������)���	%�	���
)����,���	�
�%�����	�%�:��%���
��,��
)'����	����
�
��'�	��%��	%�
����	%��%��	�%����%����		������)��)����%��������	��%�:��%���,���)�
�����
�.�/)��9�	-������������	%'���	��	����(�%����(�����
��	��%�:��%����	��&������)���-)��)��
��	%'�����(	

�

���,����(%������(�%
	������)��	%����%���	�%
��	��,�
���

�������
.�� 8.��&��(���	%��%��
����	�
����)	%�+�������%�(�%�%�()�<�	���)�
����
�%����	�
*������(�%����(����������	$�%����%��
����	��9�	-���������%
����	����	-�%����%��	$�%����%��
����	��-��)���(�%
	��-)	��
�(%	(	
����	%���,�%'��������%��!��71�(�%��8*�
�,(�%��8.�*�
�
(�����*���,�%%��*�������,��*�	%�$	�����%�����&��������%	'�(�%����(���	������)�
��%��
����	��	%��������'���(�%
����$����,���%�'����
*����������
�
(��
�	�����=	%���,�%'���.��>?@ABCBDEABFG�H?IE@JBGI�K?LE@M?GAN�OPQR?GQBFGN�SG?TBIBLBTBAU�EGJ�VFTPGAE@U�WXDTPQBFG�Y�ZF[?@�\B?@�>F]?@?J�\@EGQEDABFGQ��".�/)��(%	
(����$���	-�%����%�(�%����(������%�����
*�,��
�,'�

�	��	����
�(%	(	
��*��)�������)�%�����	%���
�(%����(��
��
�(%�
��������,�%%��*�
�
(�����*�(%	(	
����	%���,�%'���*������%���������,��*�	%�$	�����%�����&��������%	'�(�%����(���	������)�
��%��
����	��,������7���%�����(�%�'����	%������.��#.�̂ )�%���)��(%	
(����$���	-�%����%�(�%����(�����
����,����	���%������	�����	���)��
����'���
�����)�
���%��������	�*�
��)�(%	
(����$��(�%����(����
)���������)�����&(������	���	��)�
�(%	(	
��.������ � � � � � � � � � � � � ��	��%���	%�3�����%��� � � �����������2����_̀a�bc�dedf



�����������

�	
������
��	������������	���������	�������� �!� ����"#�	��"#���

$��$%�&�'��(��%�)��*�%$��+'�)�,$)-�',�.+��/�',�0123454673489�582�08932763:;�<2793:;�=879:;�79>�088?12734@1�AB211C193:��DE������F
�������F�����
G��	��E��H�
��	��E�
�	F�E�F�I�	J���������H�����G��E��K��"L�M	�N���F����OOF	OF����������
�E�P��H����O����	F�J����H��O���G�H��	F�	��H�E����	���E������F
����G��	�����O�F
	���	F������������	F�����QO�����	��������������	�����F�	F��QO�	����	����������G���R�QH�F�	���	�F�

G����	�����F�	F��QO�	����	���	�F�

G�	F�����QO�	����	����R�QH�F�	���	�F�

�����	������	��J��E��E���J�F����	������N���F����	��F���G��E��Q�I���	������N���F���F���G��E��Q�I���	������N���F����	��G��E������F������	�	�������		O�F���P���F��Q���G������E���S���
�	�G��	��������	�G�F���J��G��Q���Q���G�	F�Q	��������	��	������N���F����	��F���G�F���G��	��G�	F��		O�F���P���F��Q���L��#L�T����������
�	�E�F��E���N���F����OOF	OF����������
�E�P��H����O����	F�J����H��O�����	�����O�F
	���	F������������	F�����QO�����	��������������	�����F�	F��QO�	����	�����������G���R�QH�F�	���	�F�

G����	�����F�	F��QO�	����	���	�F�

G�	F�����QO�	����	����R�QH�F�	���	�F�

�����	������	��J��E��E�
�N���F����	��F���G�F���G��	��G�	F��		O�F���P���F��Q���G��E������F
�����
E�����	QO���������
�HQ���U�����F��N	FQ����G�VW�
��	
�F��N	FQ��	�X�O	F���	HH���GV�������	F������J��E���
���
�F����	�
L�� YL�DE������F
�����
E����F�Z��F���E����E���������	���E�
���F��������	��H���������������E���J�F���	��Q���
��	F�����
�H�J�F�
�����������F
�[���������
�H�	��F���
G�
�HF���
G������	��F���
�����F�F���
G��	��G������		O�F���P���F��Q���
\������E��������	��F���	F
�
E������F�����������
��	
�����	F�����L��DE�
���F��������	���
���Q���F����F�OF�
������	��	��������O	��JE��E�F��������J�
�O������JE����E�
��F��
����	��J�
�Q����	F�����F������	L�U�HQ�

�	��	���E�
���F��������	���
���OF�F�Z��
�����	F�Q�I���	F�����F������	��E�
��F��
����	���QO	
���H��
����	��"Y]#G�������Y"G�̂LUL��	��L�����O�F
	��JE	�����
��	�������E��F�Z��F�����F��������	��
E����H��
�H_�����	�����P���O�������	���	����

��E���̀"�G���������	��Q	F���E���̀"��G�����	F����E�
��E������F�L������ � � � � � � � � � � � � ��	��F���	F�U�����F��� � � �����������W������� abc�de�fgfh



���������� �	
������������������
���������������������� � !��"#$%$!�� &"'(��))*+$� )��,&+-'* "�� � �� � � ������������.�� /01223425� � �� � � � �	
����6�
��	������	�
�7���-8$�� 9$: "*+-��$$;�/<=��/0� ��*'%$�� 0$-%'<�/: #:-8��"-%(!'�>>>� ��,,:$!!�� � �� � �� � ��$%$?< "$�� @ABCD�3EA1F3CA� ��1�-*%��,,:$!!�� 9%$$AG?<.%-+ &"'(.# H� ��	
����6�
��	������I��7���-8$�� �,*'<�0$:"-",$J;��/0� ��*'%$�� 0$-%'<�/: #:-8��"-%(!'�>>>� ��,,:$!!�� � �� � �� � �/< "$�� � ��18-*%�� �<$:"-",$JCG?<.%-+ &"'(.# H� ��� � �	
����	
����	��6�
��	���
���
�7�� � ��-8$�� � ��*'%$�� � ��,,:$!!�� � �� � �� � �/< "$�� � ��18-*%�� � �� � ���������



���������� �� 	
���	�
��������������
���������������������� ����� !"#"����$ %&��''()"��'��*$)+%(� ��� ������������,�� -./001203�� � �	
���	�
����4�
5�	����6��7���+8"�� 9+ ()"�-:"#;���(%#"�� <(=")%�=�>>��**="���� ?@00�>8;"=(+#�.(!:A+&�� <�A "&B����?0C1C�� ��"#";:� "�� DE2CF�CCG/G@2@��/�+(#��**="���� -:"#;�H9+ ()"I#+)�","*$��	
���	�
����J��
��K���
LL�	�M�7���+8"�� -+%=()(+��8(%:��(%#"�� �:("'�N( + )(+#��''()"=��**="���� ?@00�>8;"=(+#�.(!:A+&�� <�A "&B����?0C1C�� �-:� "�� DE2CF�?CC/2GC1��/8+(#�� �8(%:H-+%I#+)�","*$���+8"�� ��(%#"�� ��**="���� �� �� �-:� "�� ��/8+(#�� �� ��OPQRST�PO�	OUPVWRPOV�TXWYY�ZS�TSUP�PO�PXS�[OYYO\QU]7�� ��+8"�� �=%$=��̂+#*"_��(%#"�� <";$%&��$;"=( %" *" %��**="���� ?@00�>8;"=(+#�.(!:A+&�� <�A "&B����?0C1C�� �-:� "�� DE2CF�?CC/2GC?��/8+(#�� +̂#*"_H�=%$=�I#+)�","*$��



VOLUNTEER HANDBOOK & APPLICATION



Dear School Visitor/Volunteer:

On behalf of Aveson I would like to extend our appreciation for your dedication and
support to our school and our mission of improving the academic achievement of our
students. Volunteers play an important and valuable role at our school. Students,
teachers, staff, parents and community all benefit from the work of individuals like you
who give of your time and talents. We know that you will benefit from this experience as
well. This handbook is directed to all visitors/volunteers who wish to devote a portion of
their time to our school and students. We want you to get the most out of your volunteer
experience and as such, we want to make sure you are an informed volunteer.
Volunteers help in many different ways: tutoring, classroom assistants, playground
supervision, office assistants, field trip chaperones, team sports, summer programs, and
special projects. We appreciate your hard work and dedication. On behalf of the
advisors, staff, and students, we say “Thank You!”

If I can ever be of assistance to you, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Ian McFeat
Executive Director

(Rev 8/20/2021) 1



Aveson Volunteer
____________________________________________________

CLEARANCE REQUIREMENTS

We couldn’t do it without you!
Volunteers are individuals who donate their time, without financial compensation, to benefit their
communities. The volunteer’s participation may occur in a classroom setting during the school
day or outside the school setting as part of an extracurricular activity. A person who comes to the
school for a one-time special event, such as a guest speaker, presenter, or visitor is considered a
guest and they do not complete a volunteer application. School policy prohibits discrimination on
the basis of race, color, national origin, creed, marital status, sex, religion, age, disability, or any
other protected status as defined by federal, state or local law.

**PLEASE NOTE: ALL VOLUNTEER CLEARANCE LEVELS MUST SHOW PROOF OF
COVID-19 VACCINATION AND SHOW A WEEKLY NEGATIVE COVID TEST (depending on

length of volunteer engagement).**

Volunteer Clearance Level Requirements Examples

SPECIAL
EVENT/VISITOR/GUEST
*SUPERVISED*

No paperwork
needed; coordinate
with the Advisor

Mystery Reader; Guest Teacher or
speaker, presenter

INTERMITTENT
*SUPERVISED*

Signed volunteer
application with
submission of ID for
Megan’s Law
clearance

Helping with an ongoing project,
e.g. drama, special event

LEVEL 1
*SUPERVISED*

1) Signed volunteer
application with
submission of ID for
Megan’s Law
clearance
2) TB risk
assessment or test*
not required during

Tutor a small group of students in a
breakout room, classroom
assistance

(Rev 8/20/2021) 2



distance learning
3) Participation in
weekly COVID-19
testing.
4) Proof of
COVID-19
Vaccination status

LEVEL 2
*NON-SUPERVISED*

1) Signed volunteer
application with
submission of ID for
Megan’s Law
clearance
2) TB risk
assessment or test
3) Participation in
weekly COVID-19
testing.
4) Proof of
COVID-19
Vaccination status
5)LiveScan
fingerprint clearance

Chaperone on a field trip out of the
supervision of the Advisors; Coach
a team; work with students at the
lunch tables

(Rev 8/20/2021) 3



ASSUMPTION OF RISK NOTICE
COVID-19

This notice serves to inform you that the state of California, County of Los Angeles, the
Los Angeles County of Public Health as well as the Los Angeles County Office of
Education are urging schools to take precautions due to the COVID-19 pandemic.

Aveson Charter Schools take the safety and health of its staff, students, families and
community members at large very seriously. Aveson follows all health and safety
guidelines and mandates from federal, state and local agencies, and we also add
additional requirements. Current Los Angeles County Department of Public Health
and California Department of Public Health guidelines:

❏ Masks/face coverings are worn at all times while indoors. Masks are required outdoors

(Aveson Requirement).

❏ Self-screening and reporting are required.

❏ All persons with a temperature of over 100.4 degrees and/or showing any signs/symptoms of

COVID-19 are disallowed on campus.

❏ EPA and OSHA approved cleaning and disinfecting procedures are followed.

❏ Personal hygiene practices such as frequent and proper hand washing and/or hand sanitizing

with an approved sanitizer are followed.

(Rev 8/20/2021) 4



❏ COVID-19 Vaccination status must be presented to staff and be recorded by Aveson staff.

❏ All volunteers are required to participate in Aveson’s mandatory COVID-19 testing, once each

week.

Despite school-wide enforcement of these best practices, personal safety is not a guarantee. If you

choose to enter an Aveson school campus, you are assuming the risks associated with contracting

COVID-19 including, but not limited to sickness, hospitalization, spread of the disease and death.

AVESON VOLUNTEER APPLICATION
(Please type or print)

School Name/Location:________________________________________________

Name: __________________________________________
Last, First, Middle, Maiden Name

Other Names Used: _____________________________________________________________

Residence Address: ____________________________________________________________
Street, City, State, Zip

Home Telephone:(____)_______________Work or Mobile Telephone: (____)________________

Emergency Contact Name and Phone: (_____)_______________________

Health Insurer and Policy # ____________ Date of Birth:___/___/_____

CA Driver’s License or ID Card: Yes (  ) No (  ) Number: ___________________

Length of residence in the county? ________________

Previous Address (if less than 5 years):______________________________________________

Physical Limitations: Yes (  ) No (  ) Explain:
________________________________________________________________________________

Relationship to any student(s) or staff members at school? Yes ( ) No ( ) Explain:
________________________________________________________________________________

Languages spoken: _____________________

Please respond to the following: “I am interested in volunteering because
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

Do you have any felony convictions: Yes (  ) No ( ) If so, please list:
________________________________________________________________________________

Have you EVER been convicted of any sex offense for which you must register with any Law Enforcement
Agency pursuant to Penal Code Section 290? Yes ( ) No (  )

(Rev 8/20/2021) 5



I certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing statements are true and complete, and I authorize to complete
a background check as a condition of school volunteer service, as provided by California Education Code
45125.5 I understand that I will not receive any compensation or salary, or any other health or retirement benefits,
or workers’ compensation insurance coverage during this volunteer assignment. I agree to waive all claims
against the and hold the , its officers, agents, employees, authorizer, and volunteers harmless from any and all
liability or claims which may arise out of or in connection with my participation in this volunteer activity. In the
event of illness or injury, I do hereby consent to whatever x-ray examination, anesthetic, medical, surgical or
dental diagnosis or treatment and hospital care and emergency transportation considered necessary in the best
judgment of the attending physician, surgeon, or dentist and performed under the supervision of a member of the
medical staff of the hospital or facility furnishing medical or dental services. All volunteer work is done under the
direction of an assigned teacher, site volunteer coordinator, or school administrator. Volunteers must comply
with the sign-in/out procedures at the school site and other terms and conditions of this Volunteer Handbook.
Volunteers do not receive compensation, health benefits, or worker’s compensation. Additionally, section 35330
of the California Education Code contains the following statement of immunity in favor of the school when
students or volunteers are participating in field trips: “All persons making the field trip shall be deemed to have
waived all claims against the district, charter school, or the State of California for injury, accident, illness, or
death occurring during or by reason of the field trip or excursion.”

Volunteer Signature: _____________________________________Date:___________________________

VOLUNTEER GUIDELINES AGREEMENT
● Immediately upon arrival, I will sign in at the main office or the designated sign-in station.
● Volunteers will follow all policies, procedures, and rules established by the school and all applicable

laws.
● Volunteers must wear the appropriate identification badge and will show volunteer identification

whenever required by the school to do so.
● Volunteers must follow the appropriate dress code applicable to staff.
● Volunteers cannot smoke in any school facility or building or within 50’ of a school building.
● Volunteers will not lend money and/or bring gifts to students, unless authorized by school

administrators.
● Volunteers will not transport students unless they have been given express permission to do so by the

school principal and have provided the appropriate insurance and driving record verification. Do not put
yourself in the position of being alone with any student in any vehicle.

● Volunteers must not be alone with students in unsupervised areas of the campus or activity.
● Volunteers will not have access to student educational records.
● Volunteers will not photograph or videotape students unless authorized by the principal or designee.
● Volunteers will not dress/undress or provide personal hygiene assistance, or supply medication to

students.
● Volunteers should not exchange telephone numbers, home addresses, e-mail addresses or any other

home directory information with students for any purpose.
● Volunteers will use universal precautions to avoid contact with bodily fluids.
● Volunteers will use only “adult” designated restrooms.
● Volunteers can monitor student behavior; however, if a situation is serious, the volunteer should seek

immediate assistance from school personnel.
● Volunteers will not discriminate against or harass any person and will report all harassment or

discrimination observed, in accordance with school policy.
● Volunteers will not search students or student property.
● Volunteers will make every reasonable effort to make sure that the school’s technology resources are

used appropriately and responsibly.
● Volunteers will make themselves familiar with and agree to follow the school’s emergency procedures.

(Rev 8/20/2021) 6



● Volunteers will not direct a student to remove an emblem, insignia, or garment. If the volunteer believes
a student’s clothing is disruptive or promotes disruptive behavior, the volunteer will contact a staff
member immediately.

● Volunteers must report suspected cases of abuse or neglect to the school administrator.
● Volunteers understand that the school will not be responsible for lost or damaged personal items

brought to school by the volunteer. You are discouraged from bringing valuables to the school.
● Volunteers understand that the school reserves the right to decline their volunteer services at any time.
● Volunteers shall not be in possession or under the influence of any medication or substance that

produces physical, mental, emotional, or behavioral impairment.
● Volunteers shall not be in possession of alcoholic beverages, illegal drugs, or firearms while serving in

a volunteer capacity.
● Volunteers shall not use obscene or discriminatory language at school or at any school event. I have

read and agree to abide by the above guidelines.

Volunteer Signature: ____________________________ Date: _________________________

VOLUNTEER CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT

In accordance with federal law, all school volunteers are expected to maintain confidentiality while working at
the school. All things that are seen and heard at school about employees or children and their families should
be considered privileged/confidential information. Trust must be established and maintained in order for our
volunteer program to be successful. Volunteers can strengthen the bond between themselves and the school
by following these guidelines:

● Treat all student and employee information as personal and confidential regardless of the source.
● Communicate relevant information about students only to the respective classroom teacher or

principal/school leader.
● Seek clarification of unusual situations that occur in the school from the person(s) involved and avoid

discussing such matters with others unless so directed by the assigned teacher or principal/school
leader.

● Retain a sense of perspective regarding comments heard and actions observed.
● Understand that not all information can and will be shared with volunteers, due to legal considerations

including state and federal law.
● Deal impartially with students regardless of background, intelligence, physical or emotional maturity.
● Do not discuss student progress or behavior with the parent. All relevant information should be referred

to the teacher or the principal. Direct all inquiries about students to the professional staff.
● Speak constructively of all school staff; however, report difficulties involving the welfare of students or

the school to the principal.
● Do not discuss confidential information with anyone. This information includes, but is not limited to:

scholastic and health records; test scores and grades; discipline and classroom behavior; character
traits of children; supports and services a student may receive.

● All volunteers are required to sign a statement of confidentiality.

Discipline:
Discipline of students is solely the responsibility of the teacher in charge. Volunteers should under no
circumstances discipline students. Should students misbehave in your presence, you should report this
immediately to the teacher in charge. The teacher will then determine the necessary course of action. Also

(Rev 8/20/2021) 7



note that we expect students to treat volunteers with the same level of respect given to other school personnel.
If you feel that students are not being respectful towards you, do not hesitate to discuss the matter with the
teacher or Site Director/Principal.

While all student information should be treated confidentially and sharing student information with others
may be a violation of the law, do not make a promise to a student that you will keep confidential any
information that pertains to the welfare of the student(s). Although the student is free to share confidential
information with you, there are certain things you are required by law to tell the Site Director/Principal or school
administrator. Any personal information learned from a student, should be held in strictest confidence except:

● If a student confides that he or she is the victim of sexual, emotional, chemical, or physical abuse
(including bullying and cyberbullying).

● If a student confides that he or she is involved in any illegal activity.
● If a student confides that he or she is considering homicide or suicide.

Should one of these exceptions arise, you are required by law to immediately notify the school principal or
administrator. Remember, the information is extremely personal and capable of damaging lives, so do not
share it with anyone (including other school staff members) except the principal, school administrator, or other
appropriate authorities. If you have questions, please ask the principal or your assigned school administrator.
Any needs of students communicated to the volunteer should be referred to the appropriate staff person.

Volunteer Statement:

I understand that in the course of my association with , I am responsible for maintaining the confidentiality of all
employee and student information (both written and verbal) that may become known to me during the course
of my volunteer activities.

I further understand that in the performance of my volunteering, I am not to discuss academic or other
confidential information regarding students or employees with anyone, including the parents of any student.
Any breach of confidentiality will be carefully reviewed and if substantiated may result in termination of any and
all volunteer involvement with the school and may be reported to the proper authorities.

I acknowledge that I have read and understand this statement of confidentiality.

Volunteer Name:_____________________________________

Volunteer Signature:__________________________________

Date:_______________________

DECLARATION OF VOLUNTEERS AS DISASTER SERVICE WORKERS

(Rev 8/20/2021) 8



It is hereby declared that the protection of the health and safety and preservation of the lives and
property of the people of the state from the effects of natural, manmade, or war caused emergencies
which result in conditions of disaster or in extreme peril to life, property, and resources is of paramount
state importance requiring the responsible efforts of public and private agencies and individual citizens.
In furtherance of the exercise of the police power of the state in protection of its citizens and resources,
all public employees (including registered volunteers) are hereby declared to be disaster service
workers subject to such disaster service activities as may be assigned to the by their superiors or by
law. (Required by Government Code 3100- 3102 of the State of California)

I acknowledge that I have read and understand that I am hereby declared to be disaster service
workers subject to such disaster service activities.

Volunteer Signature:______________________________________ Date:___________________________

AGREEMENT FOR STUDENT OR MINOR CHILD VOLUNTARY ACTIVITY PARTICIPATION AND
AUTHORIZATION FOR MEDICAL CARE

_____________________________________________ ___________________________
Student/Minor Child Name: (please print) Grade

has my permission to participate in the following extra-curricular activity, club, program, or special
class:________________________________________________________________________

to be held at _________________________________Supervising Teacher______________________

Days/Months/Times:__________________________________________________________________

PARENTS, PLEASE NOTE: It is a privilege, not a right, to participate in extracurricular activities; the
privilege may be revoked at any time. The acceptance and inclusion of students is at the discretion of the
School and subject to program standards and criteria. Students shall comply with all applicable codes of
conduct and maintain high ethical and moral standards.

ASSUMPTION OF RISK: By signature hereon, parent/guardian waives liability against and holds
harmless the school and its board members, staff, volunteers, agents; the school district; and State of
California; and further acknowledges that this voluntary activity and/or transportation to and from (as
applicable) may expose the student to potential harm including injury or death. If a student believes that an
unsafe condition or circumstance exists with respect to activity(s), the student will discontinue participation
and immediately notify the Site Director/Principal. Student shall not further participate until the unsafe
circumstance is remedied.

By signing below: (1) I am giving up substantial actual or potential rights in order to allow the student to
voluntarily participate in this activity(s); (2) I have signed this agreement with full appreciation and
understanding of the risks inherent in the activity(s); (3) I have no question regarding the intent of this
agreement; (4) I, as parent or guardian, have the right to bind myself, the student and any other family
member, representative, assign, heir, trustee or guardian to the terms of this agreement; and (6) I have
explained this agreement to the student, who understands his/her obligations hereunder.

X__________________________________________________________________________
Authorized Signature of Parent or Guardian

(Rev 8/20/2021) 9



AUTHORIZATION FOR MEDICAL CARE If it becomes necessary for my child to have medical care
while participating in this activity, I hereby give school personnel permission to use their judgment in
obtaining medical care for the child, and I give permission to the physician selected by school personnel to
render medical care deemed necessary and appropriate by the physician. I understand that the school
carries student accidental injury insurance in an amount limited to $50,000 (applies excess of family health
insurance if applicable.

Student Name: ___________________________________________________________________
Home Address: ___________________________________________________________________
Parent/Guardian Home Phone No.: __________________________________________________
Parent/Guardian Work Phone No.: __________________________________________________
Emergency Contact Phone No.: _____________________________________________________

X_______________________________________________________________________________
Authorized Signature of Parent or Guardian

____________________________________________________________Date:_______________
Parent or Guardian’s Name (please print)

⬜ PLEASE CHECK HERE IF INSTRUCTIONS FOR SPECIAL MEDICAL TREATMENT AND/OR
OVER-THE-COUNTER MEDICATION FOR THE STUDENT ARE ON FILE IN THE SCHOOL

AGREEMENT FOR ADULT PARTICIPATION IN VOLUNTARY ACTIVITY AND AUTHORIZATION
FOR EMERGENCY MEDICAL CARE

Name of volunteer/participant: ___________________________________________________ h
(Please print)

Phone #____________________________

Specific nature of Activity _________________________________________

Date of activity:_____________________________________

Time of activity:_______________________________________

Person in
charge:_____________________________________________________________________________________

I understand and agree that in return for this waiver and the other promises herein Aveson will permit me
to participate in the voluntary activity described above.

I fully understand that volunteers/participants are to abide by all rules and regulations governing conduct
as directed by [School] during the activity.

ASSUMPTION OF RISK AND WAIVER OF LIABILITY: It is further agreed that the undersigned is fully
aware of the nature and extent of the potential hazards and agrees that Aveson shall not be responsible or
liable for any and all injuries sustained by me, or for any loss, damage or expense arising out of my
voluntary participation. As a volunteer, I understand that no compensation is expected in return for
services I may contribute and that Aveson will not provide any benefits traditionally associated with
employment, such as workers’ compensation, health or accident insurance. In the event of personal injury
or illness, I am responsible for my own costs, damages and expenses.

With respect to my participation in this activity/event, I release, hold harmless and waive all claims against
Aveson, its officers, agents, employees, volunteers; the School District; and the State of California without
regard to negligence. I have no question regarding the scope or intent of this agreement, and have the right
and authority to bind myself and any other family member, personal representative, assign, heir, trustee, or

(Rev 8/20/2021) 10



guardian to the terms herein.

X__________________________________________________________________
Signature of Volunteer/Participant

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TREATMENT AUTHORIZATION In the event of illness or injury, I do hereby
consent to whatever x-ray, examination, anesthetic, medical, surgical, dental diagnosis/treatment, hospital
care and emergency transportation may be considered necessary in the best judgment of the attending
physician, surgeon or dentist.

X__________________________________________________________________
Signature of Volunteer/Participant

Medical Insurance Carrier and Policy or Group Number:
________________________________________________________
Emergency Contact: ____________________________________________
Relationship: ____________________________
Phone Number: ________________________________________

ONLY NEEDED IF LEVEL 1 or 2 VOLUNTEER

GET CLEARED TO VOLUNTEER
LIVE SCAN FINGERPRINT TESTING

TUBERCULOSIS SCREENING
In order to volunteer with students at Aveson, you must provide proof that

you do not have tuberculosis (TB). A negative TB screening is good for

four years. If you already have an up-to-date test (less than four years old)

you can submit that to us.

There are three ways to provide this proof. You only need to complete one.

#1 RISK ASSESSMENT Meet with a licensed health care provider to complete the Risk
Assessment Questionnaire. This is the quickest and easiest to complete.

#2 SKIN TEST Make an appointment with a licensed health care provider to receive an
intradermal injection of TB serum. Return to the health care provider 48-72 hours later to have the
results read. Choose this option if you do not meet all of the requirements of the Risk Assessment
Questionnaire.

#3 CHEST X-RAY Make an appointment with a licensed health care provider to receive a chest
X-Ray to screen for TB. This option is required if you have had TB in the past, you have had a skin
test show a false positive, you show signs or symptoms of having TB, or you were born outside of

(Rev 8/20/2021) 11



the U.S.

Visit www.cdph.ca.gov for more information.

TB SCREENING LOCATIONS
Below are several local options for TB testing. Please call providers beforehand to verify services,
cost, and appointment times. Please tell them which type of test you need when scheduling your
appointment.

➔ Schedule an appointment with you regular health care provider or nurse clinic. This
may be  covered under your health plan at no cost.

➔ Pasadena Public Health Department TB Chest Clinic (626) 744-6121
◆ Walk-in skin tests $20 — Mondays from 8:00-11:00 am and 1:30-4:30
◆ Chest X Ray $54 — Tuesdays from 8:00 am to 12:00 pm

➔ ChapCare Clinics (626) 398-6300 chapcare.org
◆ Walk-in skin test & reading $25 Mon, Tues & Weds only, 8am-5pm
◆ 2055 Lincoln Ave, Pasadena
◆ 1855 N, Fair Oaks, Pasadena see website for other locations

➔ CVS Minute Clinics — Walk-in skin test & reading $65 minuteclinic.com
◆ CVS Pharmacy 2037 Verdugo Boulevard, Montrose, CA 91020
◆ CVS Pharmacy 1401 South Baldwin Avenue, Arcadia, CA 91006

LIVE SCAN CLEARANCE 

In order to become a Level 2 Volunteer who interacts with
students

outside of a staff member’s direct  supervision, you must also have a

Live Scan fingerprint clearance. 

What is a Live Scan fingerprint test? 

A licensed operator will electronically scan your fingerprints by 

rolling your finger pads on a screen. The prints are sent to the Department of Justice
(DOJ)  to ensure that you do not have a criminal record and are cleared to work with
students. 

Any subsequent arrest after the Live Scan process occurs will be reported to our agency. The 
information collected through this test is confidential and will be guarded safely and securely
within   our system. We will not share this information with any outside entity. If your fingerprints
are not   cleared, or if there is a subsequent arrest, you may not volunteer with our program. 

I’ve already been fingerprinted. Do I need to do this again? 

Yes. Each organization that works with students is responsible for maintaining their own
clearance   requirements and records, and is legally required to keep them secure. If you have

(Rev 8/20/2021) 12



volunteered with   a partner organization in the past, you will have to be fingerprinted again with
our program.

LIVE SCAN LOCATIONS 
Pasadena Live Scan Service has agreed to give Aveson volunteers a discount on Live Scan
Services.   Total cost is $47 ($32 Dept of Justice fee + $15 Live Scan fee, with Aveson discount --
just let them   know you are an Aveson volunteer). You may use any other Live Scan location you
like.  

● Pasadena Live Scan Service (626) 792-2185 708 N. Marengo Ave, Suite A, Pasadena

○ Mon-Fri 10am-7pm, Sat 10am-3pm

○ Call before, you may need to make an appointment

Step 1 See REQUEST FOR LIVE SCAN SERVICES form attached

Step 2 Fill out the section titled “Applicant Information” ONLY.  

Step 3 Visit a Live Scan service provider to have your fingerprints scanned.  

Step 4 Return the signed copy of the Request for Live Scan Services with application. The results
will be sent directly to Aveson, and we will let you know once you are cleared to volunteer.  

PROCEDURES FOR RETURNING VOLUNTEERS

Returning volunteers that have tested negative must have on file with the school a TB Risk
Assessment showing that within the last four years, the person has been examined and has been
found to be free of communicable tuberculosis in accordance with Education Code 49406. (Education
Code 45106, 45347, 45349, 49406 & Health and Safety Code 121545)

Returning volunteers that have a Live Scan on file, DO NOT need to re-do the background check.

All returning volunteers shall complete a new application each school year and will need to re-do the
criminal history check.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF VOLUNTEER HANDBOOK

My signature below confirms that I have received a copy of the Volunteer Handbook. I agree to follow and
abide by all of the procedures, rules, and policies that it contains. I understand that the Volunteer Handbook is
intended to cover the procedures, rules, and policies most often applied to day-to-day activities. These policies
are subject to change at the sole discretion of. From time to time, I may receive updated information
concerning changes in policy. I am aware that I may ask questions about procedures, rules, and policies.

Volunteer Signature:__________________________________Date:________________________

(Rev 8/20/2021) 13



For office use only
Receipt of Aveson Volunteer Handbook Acknowledgment:
Employee Name (print)  _________________________
Copy of ID Initials:____
Megan’s Law Clearance Initials:_____
TB Clearance Initials:____
Live Scan Clearance Initials:____

(Rev 8/20/2021) 14



OMB 3060-1286 Approval by OMB
FCC Form 471

Description of Services Ordered and Certification Form 471
Emergency Connectivity Fund FCC Form 471

Application Information
Nickname 2021 471 ECF Aveson Charter Schools
Application Number ECF202115100
Funding Year 2021

Billed Entity
Aveson Charter Schools
1919 Pinecrest Dr.  Altadena CA 91001
626-797-1440
billing@aveson.org

Billed Entity Number 17002852
FCC Registration Number 0025840596
Applicant Type School District

Contact Information
Ben  Sniecinski
908-892-0705
ben@erateadvantage.com

Consulting Firms
Name Consultant

Registration Number
Phone Email

e2e Exchange, LLC 16043595 315-422-7608 erate@erateexchange.com
E-Rate Advantage 16060670 908-303-9217 rjs@erateadvantage.com

Entity Information
BEN Name Total Student Count Urban or Rural

17002852 Aveson Charter Schools 862 Urban

Page 1



Information for Unmet Student Needs
At the start of the pandemic, how many students in your school or school district lacked access to:

A connected device (laptop or tablet) that was sufficient to engage in remote learning 450
A broadband connection that was sufficient to engage in remote learning 350
Both a connected device and a broadband connection that were sufficient to engage in remote learning 350

During the 2020-2021 school year, how many students in your school or school district did you provide:
A connected device, because they otherwise would not have had a connected device that was sufficient to engage in remote
learning? 250

A broadband connection, because they otherwise would not have had a broadband connection that was sufficient to engage
in remote learning? 15

Both a connected device and a broadband connection, because they otherwise would not have had a connected device or a
broadband connection that was sufficient to engage in remote learning? 15

With the funding you are requesting from the Emergency Connectivity Fund Program, how many students in your school
or school district will you provide with:
A connected device, because they would otherwise not have a connected device that is sufficient to engage in remote
learning? 500

A broadband connection, because they otherwise would not have had a broadband connection that was sufficient to engage
in remote learning? 186

Both a connected device and a broadband connection, because they otherwise would not have had a connected device or a
broadband connection that was sufficient to engage in remote learning? 186

Even after receiving the funding that you are requesting from the Emergency Connectivity Fund Program, how many
students in your school or school district will lack access to:

A connected device that is sufficient to engage in remote learning 20
A broadband connection that is sufficient to engage in remote learning 15
Both a connected device and a broadband connection that is sufficient to engage in remote learning 15

Please describe the steps you have taken to collect the data responsive to these questions and the timing of any data
collections or needs assessments you conducted that inform your answers to these questions.
The school conducted surveys at the beginning of covid and during the pandemic. They are also conducting a new survey to
determine current unmet need. The school is also conducting a survey of its teachers to determine their unmet need as well.

Page 2



Funding Request for FRN #ECF2190024325
Funding Request Nickname Connected devices 

Service Type Equipment

Agreement (Contract) Type Non-Contracted

Service Provider CDW Government LLC

What is the service start date? July 01, 2021

When will the services end? June 30, 2022

Invoicing Method Applicant - FCC Form 472 (BEAR Form)

Narrative Connected Devices for students who lack access - 500 students Connected Devices for staff
who lack access - 79 staff

FRN Calculation
Total Recurring Charges $0.00
Total One-Time Charges + $230,088.00
Total Charges = $230,088.00

Page 3



Equipment Detail - ID # 1
Type of Product Laptops
Make HP
Model Chromebooks
Total Quantity 479
Total Cost $169,566.00

Cost Calculation

Monthly Cost
Monthly Recurring Unit Cost $0.00
Monthly Quantity x 0
Months of Service x 0.00
Total Recurring Costs = $0.00

One-Time Cost
One-Time Unit Cost $354.00
One-Time Quantity x 479
Total One-Time Costs = $169,566.00

Summary
Total Cost $169,566.00

Page 4



Equipment Detail - ID # 2
Type of Product Laptops
Make HP
Model Chromebooks
Total Quantity 100
Total Cost $37,800.00

Cost Calculation

Monthly Cost
Monthly Recurring Unit Cost $0.00
Monthly Quantity x 0
Months of Service x 0.00
Total Recurring Costs = $0.00

One-Time Cost
One-Time Unit Cost $378.00
One-Time Quantity x 100
Total One-Time Costs = $37,800.00

Summary
Total Cost $37,800.00

Page 5



Equipment Detail - ID # 3
Type of Product Taxes and Reasonable Charges
Make Recycling fee
Model Recycling fee
Total Quantity 579
Total Cost $2,316.00

Cost Calculation

Monthly Cost
Monthly Recurring Unit Cost $0.00
Monthly Quantity x 0
Months of Service x 0.00
Total Recurring Costs = $0.00

One-Time Cost
One-Time Unit Cost $4.00
One-Time Quantity x 579
Total One-Time Costs = $2,316.00

Summary
Total Cost $2,316.00

Page 6



Equipment Detail - ID # 4
Type of Product Taxes and Reasonable Charges
Make sales tax
Model sales tax
Total Quantity 1
Total Cost $20,406.00

Cost Calculation

Monthly Cost
Monthly Recurring Unit Cost $0.00
Monthly Quantity x 0
Months of Service x 0.00
Total Recurring Costs = $0.00

One-Time Cost
One-Time Unit Cost $20,406.00
One-Time Quantity x 1
Total One-Time Costs = $20,406.00

Summary
Total Cost $20,406.00

Page 7



Funding Request for FRN #ECF2190024359
Funding Request Nickname MOBILE INTERNET

Service Type Services

Agreement (Contract) Type Non-Contracted

Service Provider Verizon Wireless (Cellco Partnership)

What is the service start date? July 01, 2021

When will the services end? June 30, 2022

Invoicing Method Applicant - FCC Form 472 (BEAR Form)

New Construction or
Self-Provisioned Network Key
Information

No

Narrative Internet for students who lack access - 186 students Internet for staff who lack access - 79 staff

FRN Calculation
Total Recurring Charges $90,630.00
Total One-Time Charges + $0.00
Total Charges = $90,630.00

Page 8



Service Detail - ID # 1
Type of Connection Mobile Broadband

Bandwidth Download 4.000 Gbps

Bandwidth Upload 4.000 Gbps

Firewall Included No

Total Quantity 265

Total Cost $79,500.00

Cost Calculation

Monthly Cost
Monthly Recurring Unit Cost $25.00
Monthly Quantity x 265
Months of Service x 12.00
Total Recurring Costs = $79,500.00

One-Time Cost
One-Time Unit Cost $0.00
One-Time Quantity x 0
Total One-Time Costs = $0.00

Summary
Total Cost $79,500.00

Page 9



Service Detail - ID # 2
Type of Connection Mobile Broadband

Bandwidth Download 4.000 Gbps

Bandwidth Upload 4.000 Gbps

Firewall Included No

Total Quantity 265

Total Cost $11,130.00

Cost Calculation

Monthly Cost
Monthly Recurring Unit Cost $3.50
Monthly Quantity x 265
Months of Service x 12.00
Total Recurring Costs = $11,130.00

One-Time Cost
One-Time Unit Cost $0.00
One-Time Quantity x 0
Total One-Time Costs = $0.00

Summary
Total Cost $11,130.00

Page 10



Funding Request for FRN #ECF2190024375
Funding Request Nickname Mobile Hot spots

Service Type Equipment

Agreement (Contract) Type Non-Contracted

Service Provider Verizon Wireless (Cellco Partnership)

What is the service start date? July 01, 2021

When will the services end? June 30, 2022

Invoicing Method Applicant - FCC Form 472 (BEAR Form)

Narrative Internet for students who lack access - 186 students Internet for staff who lack access - 79 staff

FRN Calculation
Total Recurring Charges $0.00
Total One-Time Charges + $23,370.35
Total Charges = $23,370.35

Page 11



Equipment Detail - ID # 1
Type of Product Wi-Fi hotspots
Make Reliance
Model Orbic Speed
Total Quantity 265
Total Cost $21,197.35

Cost Calculation

Monthly Cost
Monthly Recurring Unit Cost $0.00
Monthly Quantity x 0
Months of Service x 0.00
Total Recurring Costs = $0.00

One-Time Cost
One-Time Unit Cost $79.99
One-Time Quantity x 265
Total One-Time Costs = $21,197.35

Summary
Total Cost $21,197.35

Page 12



Equipment Detail - ID # 2
Type of Product Taxes and Reasonable Charges
Make Reliance
Model Orbic Speed
Total Quantity 265
Total Cost $2,173.00

Cost Calculation

Monthly Cost
Monthly Recurring Unit Cost $0.00
Monthly Quantity x 0
Months of Service x 0.00
Total Recurring Costs = $0.00

One-Time Cost
One-Time Unit Cost $8.20
One-Time Quantity x 265
Total One-Time Costs = $2,173.00

Summary
Total Cost $2,173.00

Page 13



Certifications
Total funding commitment request amount on this FCC Form 471                   $344,088.35

I am authorized to submit this application on behalf of the above-named applicant and that based on information known to me or provided to me by employees
responsible for the data being submitted, I hereby certify that the data set forth in this application has been examined and is true, accurate and complete. I
acknowledge that any false statement on this application or on other documents submitted by this applicant can be punished by fine or forfeiture under the
Communications Act (47 U.S.C. §§ 502, 503 (b)), or fine or imprisonment under Title 18 of the United States Code (18 U.S.C. § 1001), or can lead to liability under
the False Claims Act (31 U.S.C. §§ 3729 – 3733).

In addition to the foregoing, this applicant is in compliance with the rules and orders governing the Emergency Connectivity Fund Program, and I acknowledge that
failure to be in compliance and remain in compliance with those rules and orders may result in the denial of funding, cancellation of funding commitments, and/or
recoupment of past disbursements. I acknowledge that failure to comply with the rules and orders governing the Emergency Connectivity Fund Program could result
in civil or criminal prosecution by law enforcement authorities.

By signing this application, I certify that the information contained in this application is true, complete, and accurate, and the projected expenditures, disbursements
and cash receipts are for the purposes and objectives set forth in the terms and conditions of the Federal award. I am aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent
information, or the omission of any material fact, may subject me to criminal, civil or administrative penalties for fraud, false statements, false claims or otherwise.
(U.S. Code Title 18, sections 1001, 286-287 and 1341 and Title 31, sections 3729–3730 and 3801–3812).

The school meets the statutory definition of “elementary school” or “secondary school” as defined in § 54.1700 of this subpart, does not operate as for-profit
businesses, and does not have endowments exceeding $50 million.

The school, library, or consortia listed on the FCC Form 471 application has complied with all applicable state, local, or Tribal local laws regarding procurement of
services for which support is being sought.

The school or school consortium listed on the FCC Form 471 application is only seeking support for eligible equipment and/or services provided to students and
school staff who would otherwise lack connected devices and/or broadband services sufficient to engage in remote learning.

The school, library, or consortia is not seeking Emergency Connectivity Fund support or reimbursement for eligible equipment or services that have been purchased
and reimbursed in full with other federal pandemic-relief funding, targeted state funding, other external sources of targeted funding or targeted gifts, or eligible for
discounts from the schools and libraries universal service support mechanism or other universal service support mechanism.

The applicant or the relevant student, school staff member, or library patron has received, or the applicant has ordered or will order, the equipment and services for
which funding is sought

The equipment and services the school, library, or consortium purchases or will purchase using Emergency Connectivity Fund support will be used primarily for
educational purposes and will not be sold, resold, or transferred in consideration for money or any other thing of value, except as allowed by ## 54.1713.

The school, library, or consortium has created and will maintain an equipment and service inventory as required by § 54.1715.

The school, library, or consortium has complied with all program rules and acknowledge that failure to do so may result in denial of discount funding and/or recovery
of funding.

The applicant recognizes that it may be audited pursuant to its application, that it will retain for ten years any and all records related to its application, and that, if
audited, it shall produce such records at the request of any representative (including any auditor) appointed by a state education department, the Administrator, the
Commission and its Office of Inspector General, or any local, state, or federal agency with jurisdiction over the entity.

No kickbacks, as defined in 41 U.S.C. § 8701 and/or 42 U.S.C. § 1320a-7b, were paid or received by the applicant to anyone in connection with the Emergency
Connectivity Fund.

Have you already certified your status of compliance with the Children’s Internet Protection Act (CIPA) on an FCC Form
486 or FCC Form 479 for the relevant funding year?
Yes

Page 14



Notice
Section 54.1710 of the Federal Communications Commission's rules requires all schools and libraries ordering services that are eligible for and seeking support
through the Emergency Connectivity Fund Program to submit an application for such support by filing this Emergency Connectivity Fund Services Ordered and
Certification Form (ECF FCC Form 471) with the Universal Service Administrator. 47 C.F.R. § 54.1710. The collection of information stems from the Commission's
authority under sections 1, 4(i), 4(j), 201-205, 214, 254, and 403 of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. § 151-154, 201-205, 218-220, 254,
303(r), 403 and 405 and section 7402, title VII of the American Rescue Plan Act, 2021, Pub. L. No. 117-2, 135 Stat. 4 (American Rescue Plan Act). The data in the
report will be used to ensure that schools and libraries comply with the application requirements for universal service discounts contained in 47 C.F.R. § 54.1710.
Schools and libraries must file this form themselves or as part of a consortium. An agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond
to, a collection of information unless it displays a currently valid OMB control number. The FCC is authorized under the Communications Act of 1934, as amended
and section 7402 of the American Rescue Plan Act, to collect the information we request in this form. We will use the information you provide to determine whether
approving your application for Emergency Connectivity Fund Program support is in the public interest. If we believe there may be a violation or a potential violation
of any applicable statute, regulation, rule or order, your application may be referred to the Federal, state, or local agency responsible for investigating, prosecuting,
enforcing, or implementing the statute, rule, regulation or order. In certain cases, the information in your application for Emergency Connectivity Fund program
support may be disclosed to the Department of Justice or a court or adjudicative body when (a) the FCC; or (b) any employee of the FCC; or (c) the United States
Government is a party of a proceeding before the body or has an interest in the proceeding. In addition, consistent with the Communications Act of 1934, American
Rescue Plan Act, FCC regulations and orders, the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, or other applicable law, information provided in or submitted with
this form or in response to subsequent inquiries may be disclosed to the public. If you owe a past due debt to the Federal government, the information you provide
may also be disclosed to the Department of the Treasury Financial Management Service, other Federal agencies and/or your employer to offset your salary, IRS
tax refund or other payments to collect that debt. The FCC may also provide the information to these agencies through the matching of computer records when
authorized. If you do not provide the information we request on the form, the FCC or the Universal Service Administrator may delay processing of your application
for Emergency Connectivity Fund Program support or may return your application without action. The foregoing Notice is required by the Paperwork Reduction Act
of 1995, Pub. L. No. 104-13, 44 U.S.C. § 3501, et seq. Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 4.5 hours per response,
including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, completing, and reviewing the collection
of information. Send comments regarding this burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing the reporting
burden to the Federal Communications Commission, Performance Evaluation and Records Management, Washington, DC 20554. We also will accept your
comments via the email if you send them to PRA@FCC.gov. DO NOT SEND COMPLETED WORKSHEETS TO THESE ADDRESSES.

Authorized Person
Title: Consultant Name: Ben Sniecinski

Phone: 908-892-0705 Email: ben@erateadvantage.com

Address: 106 Lilac Drive Annandale NJ 08801 Employer: E-Rate Advantage

Certified Timestamp
13-August-2021 18:13:26 EDT

Page 15



 
 
 
 

 1 

 

Dear Clients, 

As promised, the FCC released their official Order documenting the new Emergency 

Connectivity Fund (ECF). You can find the complete Order HERE. While most of what was in the 

draft remained the same, there is one big difference: 

• The program will be focusing on the needs for the 2021-2022 School Year first and, if 
there is still funding available, they will open another window to fund retroactive costs. 
There will be an initial 45-day filing window for eligible purchases made between July 
1st, 2021 and June 30th, 2022. If funds remain after this first filing window, the FCC will 
open up another window for purchases previously made between March 1, 2020 and 
June 30, 2021. 
 

The following is an outline.  

The outline is not all-encompassing, but it covers the highlights of the Order: 

• Emergency Connectivity Fund: 
o This is a one-time emergency $7.171 billion program with a one-time fund. Once 

the fund is exhausted, the program will end. 
o Applicants can get reimbursed for 100% of eligible approved expenditures, with 

the limits detailed below. 
o If all program funds are exhausted during the first window and the program 

cannot fund all applications, applicants with the highest E-Rate discount 
percentage will be given priority, with rural applicants being given preference at 
each discount level. The program will fund the applicants with the highest 
discount level and work its way down until all program funds are used. This is 
only if the program’s demand exceeds the fund. 
 

• Who is Eligible: 
o Support is eligible for students, school staff, and library patrons who would 

otherwise lack access to connected devices and/or broadband connections 
sufficient to engage in remote learning or library services during the upcoming 
school year. This is for off-campus use for primarily educational purposes or 
library services. 

 School applicants will be required to certify and document that they are 
only seeking support for eligible equipment and/or eligible services 
provided to students and school staff who would otherwise lack access to 
these products and services sufficient to engage in remote learning.  

 Libraries, before  providing a library patron with eligible equipment or 
services (funded by ECF), on a going forward basis, must provide the 
patron with a copy of an eligible use policy, which explains that the  

https://docs.fcc.gov/public/attachments/FCC-21-58A1.pdf


 
 
 
 

 2 

 
equipment or service is intended for library patrons who do not 
otherwise have access to equipment or services sufficient to meet the 
patron’s educational needs and the library patron must sign and return a 
statement that they would otherwise lack access to equipment or 
services sufficient to meet the patron’s educational needs if not for the 
use of the equipment or service being provided by the library. 

 There is a limit of one fixed broadband Internet access connection per 
location and one connected device and one Wi-Fi hotspot per student, 
school staff member, or library patron during the COVID-19 emergency 
period. 
 

• Eligible Equipment:  
o Wi-Fi hotspots (up to $250 reimbursement per unit) 

 This also includes Wi-Fi hotspots for school buses and bookmobiles to 
provide off-campus broadband services to students, school staff, and 
library patrons who currently lack sufficient broadband access. 

 Limit of 1 Wi-Fi hotspot per user – no allowance for breakage or spares 
(anything funded with ECF must be deployed). 

o Modems 
o Routers 
o Devices that combine a modem and a router 
o Connected Devices (up to $400 reimbursement per unit) 

 Limit of 1 connected device per user – no allowance for breakage or 
spares (anything funded with ECF must be deployed). 

 Laptop computers, tablets or similar end-user devices that are capable of 
connecting to advanced telecom and information services are eligible. 

 It is expected that connected devices will be Wi-Fi enabled and able to 
support video conferencing platforms and other software necessary to 
ensure full participation in remote learning. 

 A waiver-request for additional costs associated with connected devices 
for those with disabilities can be made. 

 Desktop computers, mobile phones, and smart phones are NOT eligible. 
 

• Eligible Broadband Services: 
o Commercially available fixed or mobile broadband services, including those 

available for purchase by schools and libraries through bulk purchasing 
arrangements are eligible. There is no cap on these expenses other than USAC 
will determine cost effectiveness. 

o Internet service expenditures are expected to be in the range of $10-$25 a 
month for bulk subscriptions, but there is no cap.  

 Limit of 1 fixed broadband connection per location 



 
 
 
 

 3 

 
o ECF will not fund new networks/network buildouts/self-provisioned (i.e., school 

built) networks such as dark fiber, CBRS, TV whitespace, drone-powered 
Internet, and other wireless network equipment except in areas where 
commercial internet service is unavailable, which would need to be documented. 

o Equipment to extend a school or library network off-campus will not be funded 
unless it can be demonstrated that no commercially available internet is 
available in the area, which would need to be documented. 
 

• Competitive Bidding Rules: 
o E-Rate bidding rules will not apply. However, applicants must certify that they 

are in compliance with all applicable local, state, and Tribal procurement 
requirements. 

o This also requires that schools and libraries that are not subject to public 
procurement rules to follow their own procurement process and rules, such as 
those that may be included in a written charter. 
 

• Invoicing: 
o Applicants and service providers can submit requests for reimbursement. If 

applicants are submitting the reimbursement request, they can pay their 
invoices in full and be reimbursed or they can request reimbursement prior to 
paying for services (as long as they have entered into contractual arrangements 
or are otherwise legally obligated to purchase eligible equipment and services 
from their service provider). If applicants opt for this method, they must pay 
their vendors within 30-days of receiving their ECF reimbursement.   

o Applicants must specify at the application stage whether the applicant or service 
provider will be submitting for reimbursement. If the service provider will be 
submitting for reimbursement, the applicant will need to submit evidence of the 
service provider’s willingness to do so. Service providers are not required to offer 
this option. 

o Applicants and service providers will only have 60 days from the date of the 
funding commitment decision letter, a revised funding commitment decision 
letter approving a post-commitment change or a successful appeal of a 
previously denied or reduced funding commitment, or service delivery date, 
whichever is later, to submit reimbursement requests. 

o All applicants that intend to participate and all service providers that elect to 
submit for reimbursement in the ECF Program must also register with the System 
for Award Management (SAM). 
 

• Child Internet Protection Act (CIPA): 
o CIPA will continue to apply for any applicant-purchased connected device (laptop 

and tablets, etc.). CIPA applies to the use of school or library owned computers,  

https://sam.gov/SAM/pages/public/index.jsf
https://sam.gov/SAM/pages/public/index.jsf


 
 
 
 

 4 

 
including laptop and tablet computers, if the school or library accepts ECF or E-
Rate support for Internet access or Internet services, or E-Rate support for 
internal connections. CIPA does not apply where schools or libraries have 
purchased advanced telecommunications and information services through ECF 
to be used in conjunction with student-owned, school staff-owned, or patron-
owned computers. Applicants will need to certify their CIPA compliance on the 
application. 

o If they haven’t already done so, applicants may want to update their internet 
safety policies to reflect off-campus device usage and internet services. 
 

• Device and Service Inventory Requirements: 
o ECF Program participants must maintain inventories of devices and services 

purchased with Program support. The asset inventory for devices provided to 
individuals, must include the following information:  

 (a) device type (i.e., laptop, tablet, mobile hotspot, modem/router) 
 (b) device make/model 
 (c) equipment serial number 
 (d) the name of the person to whom the device was provided; and  
 (e) the dates the device was loaned out and returned to the school or 

library.  
o The inventory for devices not provided to individual students, school staff, or 

library patrons, but used to provide service to multiple eligible users, for 
example, a Wi-Fi hotspot used to provide service on a school bus, must include 
the following information:  

 (a) device type (i.e., laptop, tablet, mobile hotspot, modem/router)  
 (b) device make/model 
 (c) equipment serial number  
 (d) the name of the school or library employee responsible for that 

device; and  
 (e) the dates the device was in service.  

o ECF Program participants are also required to maintain a record of services 
purchased with ECF support. This record of services must include the following 
information:  

 (a) type of service provided (i.e., DSL, cable, fiber, fixed wireless, satellite, 
mobile wireless) 

 (b) broadband plan details, including upload and download speeds and 
monthly data cap 

 (c) the name(s) of the person(s) to whom the service was provided and 
for fixed broadband service 

 (d) the service address 
 (e) the installation date of service; and 



 
 
 
 

 5 

 
 (f) the last date of service (as applicable).   

o The inventory for service not provided to an individual student, school staff 
member, or library patron, but used to provide service to multiple eligible users 
must include the following information:  

 (a) type of service provided (i.e., DSL, cable, fiber, fixed wireless, satellite, 
mobile wireless) 

 (b) broadband plan details, including upload and download speeds and 
monthly data cap 

 (c) the name of the school or library employee responsible for the service 
 (d) a description of the intended service area; and for fixed broadband 

service 
 (e) the service address 
 (f) the installation date of service; and  
 (g) the last date of service (as applicable). 

 

• Documentation Requirements 
o Similar to E-Rate, the ECF Program participants are required to retain records 

related to their participation in the program sufficient to demonstrate 
compliance with all program rules for at least 10 years from the last date of 
service or delivery of equipment. 

 
Other Information of Note: 

• Gift rules apply 

• Schools and libraries are prohibited from selling, reselling, or transferring equipment 
funded through the ECF Program in consideration of money for three (3) years after its 
purchase. 

 
Although details on the application process have yet to be published, it appears applications 
will begin to be filed by the end of June. There will be a 45-day window for applications to be 
filed. The application will be similar to the 471 application with similar review requirements. 

Funding Commitment Decisions Letters (FCDLs) are expected to start 15 days after the 
application window closes. We will keep you updated as more details become available. 



Page 1 of 2

QUOTE CONFIRMATION

DEAR IAN MCFEAT,

Thank you for considering CDW•G LLC for your computing needs. The details of your quote are below. 

Click here to convert your quote to an order.

QUOTE # QUOTE DATE QUOTE REFERENCE CUSTOMER # GRAND TOTAL

MGRF910 7/26/2021 ECF HP 11 W/3YR ADP 11342297 $195,815.00

IMPORTANT - PLEASE READ

Fees applied to item(s): 6604949

QUOTE DETAILS

ITEM QTY CDW# UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE

HP 11 G8 N4020 32/4 WGOOG-3YRWAR 500 6604949 $354.00 $177,000.00

Mfg. Part#: 1A762UT#ABA-INCLGOOG-3YRWARR

Contract: CALSAVE-CHR-20 Calsave Technology Contract 530067 

(530067)

CHROME LICENSE INCL W CBK 500 6604945 $0.00 $0.00

Mfg. Part#: CROS-SW-DIS-EDU-NEW-INCLWCBK

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: MARKET

HP 3YR ACCDAMAGE INCL W CBK 500 6604947 $0.00 $0.00

Mfg. Part#: UQ996E-INCLWCBK

Contract: MARKET

RECYCLING FEE DETAILS

ITEM QTY CDW# UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE

RECYCLING FEE 4" TO LESS THAN 15"

Fee Applied to Item: 6604949

500 654809 $4.00 $2,000.00

PURCHASER BILLING INFO SUBTOTAL

$177,000.00

Billing Address:

AVESON CHARTER SCHOOL

ACCTS PAYABLE

1919 PINECREST DR

ALTADENA, CA 91001-2116

Phone: (626) 797-1440

Payment Terms: NET 30 Days-Govt/Ed

SHIPPING

$0.00

RECYCLING FEE

$2,000.00

SALES TAX

$16,815.00

GRAND TOTAL

$195,815.00

DELIVER TO Please remit payments to:

Shipping Address:

AVESON CHARTER SCHOOL

IAN MCFEAT

1919 PINECREST DR

ALTADENA, CA 91001-2116

Phone: (626) 797-1440

Shipping Method: UPS Freight LTL, Special Services

CDW Government

75 Remittance Drive

Suite 1515

Chicago, IL 60675-1515

http://www.cdwg.com/shop/quotes/QuoteDetails.aspx?qn=MGRF910
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=6604949
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=6604945
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=6604947


Page 2 of 2

Need Assistance? CDW•G LLC SALES CONTACT INFORMATION

Anthony Dierickx | (866) 253-1092 | anthdie@cdwg.com

This quote is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at

http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx

For more information, contact a CDW account manager

© 2021 CDW•G LLC 200 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 | 800.808.4239

http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx


Page 1 of 2

QUOTE CONFIRMATION

DEAR IAN MCFEAT,

Thank you for considering CDW•G LLC for your computing needs. The details of your quote are below. 

Click here to convert your quote to an order.

QUOTE # QUOTE DATE QUOTE REFERENCE CUSTOMER # GRAND TOTAL

MGRF779 7/26/2021 ECF HP 14 W/3YR ADP 11342297 $41,791.00

IMPORTANT - PLEASE READ

Fees applied to item(s): 6604948

QUOTE DETAILS

ITEM QTY CDW# UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE

HP 14 G6 N4020 32/4  WGOOG-3YRWAR 100 6604948 $378.00 $37,800.00

Mfg. Part#: 1A715UT#ABA-INCLGOOG-3YRWARR

Contract: CALSAVE-CHR-20 Calsave Technology Contract 530067 

(530067)

CHROME LICENSE INCL W CBK 100 6604945 $0.00 $0.00

Mfg. Part#: CROS-SW-DIS-EDU-NEW-INCLWCBK

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: MARKET

HP 3YR ACCDAMAGE INCL W CBK 100 6604947 $0.00 $0.00

Mfg. Part#: UQ996E-INCLWCBK

Contract: MARKET

RECYCLING FEE DETAILS

ITEM QTY CDW# UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE

RECYCLING FEE 4" TO LESS THAN 15"

Fee Applied to Item: 6604948

100 654809 $4.00 $400.00

PURCHASER BILLING INFO SUBTOTAL

$37,800.00

Billing Address:

AVESON CHARTER SCHOOL

ACCTS PAYABLE

1919 PINECREST DR

ALTADENA, CA 91001-2116

Phone: (626) 797-1440

Payment Terms: NET 30 Days-Govt/Ed

SHIPPING

$0.00

RECYCLING FEE

$400.00

SALES TAX

$3,591.00

GRAND TOTAL

$41,791.00

DELIVER TO Please remit payments to:

Shipping Address:

AVESON CHARTER SCHOOL

IAN MCFEAT

1919 PINECREST DR

ALTADENA, CA 91001-2116

Phone: (626) 797-1440

Shipping Method: UPS Ground (1 - 2 Day)

CDW Government

75 Remittance Drive

Suite 1515

Chicago, IL 60675-1515

http://www.cdwg.com/shop/quotes/QuoteDetails.aspx?qn=MGRF779
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=6604948
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=6604945
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=6604947


Page 2 of 2

Need Assistance? CDW•G LLC SALES CONTACT INFORMATION

Anthony Dierickx | (866) 253-1092 | anthdie@cdwg.com

This quote is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at

http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx

For more information, contact a CDW account manager

© 2021 CDW•G LLC 200 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 | 800.808.4239

http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx


8/13/2021
9/13/2021

Account Name : Ship To Account Name: 

Billing Address : Ship to Address :

City / State / Zip Code: City / State / Zip Code:

Account Number : Attention :

10.25%

*Taxable Price Actual Price Tax Quantity 
$79.99 $79.99 $8.20 265

Taxable Price Actual Price Tax Quantity 

Monthly Rate Quantity 
$25.00 265

Monthly Rate Quantity 

Monthly Rate Quantity 
$0.00 265
$3.50 265

Software Description  
VZ MDM - Distance Learning - ONEMDM-JP-ANN  - Broadband Hotspot Management - Annual

Asavie - Distance Learning - ModaMPNG - 677971 - Monthly

Total
$0.00

$927.50

Additional Terms & Conditions: **Offer good for new and eligible upgrades for Government Liable customers only. Offers cannot be combined with any other government discount 
incentives unless otherwise noted in offer T&C’s. Plan activated must be on a 2-year rate plan. All devices are available while supplies last.

Payment Information

Comments / Special Instructions 

AVESON CHARTER SCHOOL

1919 PINE CREST DRIVE

TBD

 PASADENA, CA 91103

Customer Information

Request Type

Equipment Information

Equipment Model
RELIANCE ORBIC SPEED

Total 
$23,369.82

Service Information

Equipment Cost Totals:

Total 

*CA State Sales & Use Regulation 1585 requires Verizon Wireless to assess sales tax on the retail price of cellular phones, aircards and modems.

Grand Total
$0.00

Accessory

PASADENA

Payment Type :
Sales Tax Rate : 

AVESON CHARTER SCHOOL

1919 PINE CREST DRIVE

 PASADENA, CA 91103
IAN MCFEAT

Quote Date:
Quote Expiration Date:

355 E Rincon St, Corona, CA 92879
Omar Albarran

626-240-8780
Account Manager:

Ecode: 
E0NMR

omar.albarran@verizonwireless.com

Accessory Model

Price Plan Description  

$6,625.00
$0.00

$927.50
$7,552.50

Price Plan
Feature

Software
Grand Total

$23,369.82
$0.00

$23,369.82

Equipment

TotalFeature Description  

Reliance Orbic Speed SKU ORB400LBVZRT
SPIN 143000677

Firewall included with service - NO

Bandwith: Upload_ 10Mbps / Download_50Mbps

Shipping

Total
$6,625.00

Monthly Cost Totals:

4G PRIVATE NETWORK MACHINE TO MACHINE UNL TABLETS AND JETPACKS $10.00

New Service and Equipment Upgrade
New Service Only Port in Activation

New Accessory Only
Software


